

Guide to the Parke, Davis Research Laboratory Records

NMAH.AC.0001
Robert Harding and Alison Oswald
1983



Archives Center, National Museum of American History

P.O. Box 37012

Suite 1100, MRC 601

Washington, D.C. 20013-7012

Business Number: Phone: 202-633-3270

Fax Number: Fax: 202-786-2453

archivescenter@si.edu

https://americanhistory.si.edu/archives

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	
Administrative Information	1
Historical	3
Scope and Contents	4
Arrangement	4
Names and Subjects	
Container Listing	
Series 1: Corporate Materials, 1887-1951	6
Series 2: Financial Materials, 1880-1970	15
Series 3: Employee/Personnel Materials, 1900-1989	16
Series 4: Advertising/Sales Materials, 1868-1980	22
Series 5: Photographs, 1866-1992	34
Series 6: Notebooks, 1908-1968	86
Series 7: Control Department Records, 1884-1931	94
Series 8: Formulas, 1882-10-04-1967	62
Series 9: Equipment Data Files, 1922-1978 16	66
Series 10: Publications, 1868-198820	04
Series 11: Research Materials, 1920-197823	39
Series 12: Drawings, 1911-1971 24	43
Series 13: Addenda, 1867-197024	48
Series 14: Audiovisual Materials, 1956-1960	23

Collection Overview

Repository: Archives Center, National Museum of American History

Title: Parke, Davis Research Laboratory Records.

Date: 1866-1992

Identifier: NMAH.AC.0001

Source: National Museum of American History (U.S.). Division of Medical Sciences

(Collector)

Creator: Parke, Davis Company (Author)

Extent: 365 Cubic feet (510 boxes, 43 map folders)

Language: Collection is in English. Some materials in Danish, German, Norwegian,

Russian, and Spanish.

Summary: The collection documents Parke, Davis and Company, one of the largest and

oldest pharmaceutical firms in America.

Administrative Information

Acquisition Information

The initial collection of approximately 185 cubic feet was donated by the Warner-Lambert Company, through Jerry A. Weisbach, Vice-President and President of the Pharmaceutical Research Division, on February 3, 1982.

Provenance

The intital donation in February 1982 was transferred to the Archives Center from the Division of Medicine and Science in December 1982.

Separated Materials

Division of Medicine and Science, National Museum of American History

The division holds objects related to Parke, Davis that primarily include containers (boxes and glass bottles) that held phammaceuticals, biologicals (vaccines), crude drugs, and herb packages. See accessions: 1978.0882; 1982.0043; 1982.0043; 1984.0351; 1985.0475; 1988.3152; 1991.0415; 1992.3127; 2001.3066; 2012.0165; and 2018.5001.

Related Materials

Materials in the Archives Center, National Museum of American History

Alka-Seltzer Documentation and Oral History Project (NMAH.AC.0184)

N W Ayer Advertising Agency Records (NMAH.AC.0059)

Cover Girl Advertising Oral History Documentation Project (NMAH.AC.0374)

Garfield and Company Records (NMAH.AC.0820)

Albert W. Hampson Commercial Artwork Collection (NMAH.AC.0561)

Ivory Soap Advertising Collection (NMAH.AC.0791)

Kiehl's Pharmacy Records (NMAH.AC.0819)

Alan and Elaine Levitt Advertisement Collection (NMAH.AC.0303)

Medical Sciences Film Collection (NMAH.AC.0222)

Norwich Eaton Pharmaceutical, Inc. Collection (NMAH.AC.0395)

Procter & Gamble Company Product Packaging Collection (NMAH.AC.0836)

Sterling Drug Company Records (NMAH.AC.772)

Syntex Collection of Pharmaceutical Advertising (NMAH.AC.0821)

Warshaw Collection of Business Americana Subject Categories: Medicine (NMAH.AC.0060.S01.01.Medicine)

Warshaw Collection of Business Americana Subject Categories: Patent Medicines (NMAH.AC.0060.S01.01.PatentMedicines)

Materials at the Smithsonian Institution Libraries

Smithsonian Libraries Trade Literature Collection

Trade catalogs related to Parke, Davis & Co.; Warner-Lambert; Pfizer Pharmaceuticals; and Pfizer, Inc.

Materials at Other Organizations

Detroit Public Library, Special Collections

Parke, Davis & Company records, 1892-1959

Scrapbook of clippings, 1929-44; Excursions & Announcements, 1892-1902; and company newsletters.

University of California San Francisco

Drug Industry Documents was created by the University of California San Francisco Library in collaboration with faculty members C. Seth Landefeld, MD and Michael Steinman, MD. Originally established to house documents from an off-label marketing lawsuit against Parke-Davis (*United States of America ex rel. David Franklin vs. Parke-Davis*), the archive has grown to include documents from additional sources illustrating how the pharmaceutical industry, academic journals and institutions, continuing medical education organizations and regulatory/funding agencies operate in ways that are detrimental to public health.

Processing Information

The original acquisition in 1982 was processed by Robert S. Harding, archivist, 1983. Subsequent accruals were processed by Alison Oswald, archivist, between 2019-2021. Substantial portions of the records were reorganized between 2019-2021 into a more coherent arrangement, and new series were created to bring similar material together.

The original arrangement and folder titles were retained in most cases.

Preferred Citation

Parke, Davis Research Laboratory Records, Archives Center, National Museum of American History.

Restrictions

Collection is open for research but is stored off-site and special arrangements must be made to work with it. Contact the Archives Center for information at archivescenter@si.edu or 202-633-3270.

Conditions Governing Use

Collection items available for reproduction, but the Archives Center makes no guarantees concerning copyright restrictions. Other intellectual property rights may apply. Archives Center cost-recovery and use fees may apply when requesting reproductions.

Accruals

Approximately 100 c.f. of materials documenting business records, photographs, historical materials, publications, and research materials, was donated by Pfizer Global Research and Development, through Deborah Salerno, 2006.

Approximately .15 cubic feet of archival material (portfolio of prints) illustrating the history of pharmacology published by Parke, Davis was transferred from the Archives of American Art to the Archives Center on September 24, 2014.

Historical

Parke, Davis and Company traces it's origins to Samuel Pearce Duffield (1833-1916), a physician and pharmacist. Duffield was born in Carlisle, Pennsylvania and his family moved to Detroit when he was an infant. Duffield graduated from the University of Michigan in 1854 and he attended medical school at the University of Pennsylvania, latter leaving for Germany where he studied chemistry and sought treatment for his eyesight. He subsequently earned a Doctor of Philosophy from Ludwig University at Giessen in Germany. Duffield returned to Detroit in 1858 and established a retail drugstore with a strong interest in manufacturing pharmaceuticals. Duffield sought financial partners for his retail and manufacturing venture with A.L. Patrick and Francis C. Conant. Both men retracted their investments and Duffield met Hervey Coke Parke (1927-1899), a native of Bloomfield Hills, Michigan.

Duffield and Parke formed a formal partnership in 1866. George S. Davis, a third partner and traveling salesman previously with Farrand, Sheley and Company, was added 1867. Augustus F. Jennings joined the company as a partner to head manufacturing. The company became known as Duffield, Parke, Davis, & Jennings Company. Duffield withdrew in 1869 and the name Parke, Davis & Company was adopted in 1871. The company incorporated in 1875 and began planning world-wide scientific expeditions to discover new vegetable drugs such as Guarana, Bearsfoot, Eucalyptus Globulus, and Coca. The company first showed a profit in 1876, and the first dividend paid to shareholders in 1878 and dividends paid until mid-1960s. Research was a major activity of the company.

In 1907, Parke, Davis and Company bought 340 acres in northeast Avon Township, Michigan, and called it Parkedale Farm. The farm was dedicated on October 8, 1908, and included sterilization rooms and a vaccine propagating building. By 1909 the farm included 200 horses, 25 to 50 cattle, 150 sheep, and employed 20 men. The horses produced the antitoxin for diphtheria and tetanus, the cattle produced a vaccine for smallpox preventatives, and the sheep made serum. Only the healthiest animals were used and all were well cared for. Exotic plants were also grown on the site and used for drugs. Parke-Davis' chief products were antitoxins and vaccines as well as farm crops for feeding the animals. The farm continued to produce vaccines for diphtheria, scarlet fever, tetanus, smallpox, anthrax, and in the 1950s, the Salk polio vaccine.

Due to a weakening financial position, the company became susceptible to take-over, and was purchased by Warner-Lambert in 1970. Warner Lambert, was then acquired by Pfizer in 2000. In 2007, Pfizer closed its research facilities in Ann Arbor, Michigan.

Source

Rochester Hills Museum at Voon Hoosen Farm (last accessed on September 29, 2021 https://www.rochesterhills.org/Museum/LocalHistory/ParkeDavisFarm.pdf)

Parke, Davis and Company. *Parke-Davis At 100...progress in the past...promise for the future.* Detroit, Michigan, 1966.

Scope and Contents

The collection documents Parke, Davis and Company, one of America's oldest and largest drug makers. Parke, Davis had the first research laboratory in the American pharmaceutical industry. The company played a major role in the development of some of the principle new drugs of the twentieth century and pioneered the field of drug standardization. They were one of the first American firms to produce antitoxins, hormones, and other biologicals. They introduced new and important drugs such as adrenalin, dilantin, chlorenpleniol, and other antibiotics. They also did important research on vitamins, disinfectants, and pencillin.

The collection contains complete documentaion of all the research activities done, including research laboratory notes, correspondence, and published papers. The collection also contains corporate, financial, advertising and sales materials, photographs, and audiovisual materials. The collection is important for those researchers interested in the history of public health, the history of biologicals, pharmaceutical manufacturing and business history.

Arrangement

Collection is divided into 13 series.

Series 1: Corporate Materials, 1887-1951

Series 2: Financial Materials, 1880-1970

Series 3: Employee/Personnel Materials, 1900-1989

Series 4: Advertising/Sales Materials, 1868-1980

Series 5: Photographs, 1866-1992

Series 6: Notebooks, 1908-1968

Series 7: Control Department Records, 1884-1931

Series 8: Formulas, 1882-1967

Series 9: Equipment Data Files, 1922-1978

Series 10: Publications, 1968-1988

Series 11: Research Materials, 1920-1978

Series 12: Drawings, 1911-1971

Series 13: Addenda, 1867-1970

Series 14: Audio Materials, 1956-1957

Names and Subject Terms

This collection is indexed in the online catalog of the Smithsonian Institution under the following terms:

Subjects:

Antibiotics
Architectural Blueprints
Biologicals
Chemistry
Diseases

Drug factories

Drugs -- 1900-1950

Influenza Epidemic, 1918-1919

Laboratories

Medical scientists -- 1900-1950

Patents

Pharmaceutical industry -- 1900-1950

Pharmacology -- 1900-1950

Photographs

Vaccines

advertising

Types of Materials:

16mm films

Annual reports -- 20th century

Blueprints -- 20th century

Brochures -- 20th century

Catalogs

Correspondence -- 19th-20th century

Employee records

Formulae, chemical

Lantern slides -- 1900-1950

Newsletters -- 20th century

Newspaper clippings

Notebooks -- 1900-1950

Price lists

Sound recordings -- Audiotapes -- Open reel

Tracings

Trade literature

Names:

Davis, George S.

Duffield, Samuel P., Dr. (physician, pharmacist)

National Museum of American History (U.S.). Division of Medical Sciences

Parke, Hervey Coke, 1827-1899

Pfizer Inc.

Warner-Lambert/Parke-Davis

Warner-Lambert/Parke-Davis. Pharmaceutical Research Division

Container Listing

Series 1: Corporate Materials, 1887-1951

Subseries 1.1: Background Information (Histories), 1908-1988

Box 252, Folder 1	Hervey C. Parke, undated
Box 252, Folder 2	Samuel Duffield, 1908-1965
Box 252, Folder 3	Merger with Warner-Lambert, 1917, 1976
Box 252, Folder 4-5	Corporate histories, 1915-1960
Box 253, Folder 1-2	Corporate histories, 1915-1960
Box 435, Folder 1	Corporate histories, 1866, 1930-1989 Notes: Includes an interview transcript with F.W. Robinson, a Parke, Davis employee who joined the company in 1897 and retired in 1946, and an interview with Dr. Frank O. Taylor, technical consultant to Parke, Davis.
Box 435, Folder 2	Corporate histories, 1957, undated
Box 435, Folder 3	The Advancement of Parke, Davis and Company, 1862-1869 Notes: Typescript timeline detailing when executives and research staff joined the company and/or departed or died.
Box 253, Folder 3	Parke, Davis and Company Historical Highlights Year by Year, 1866-1859, 1960
Box 253, Folder 4	Achievements and History Facts, 1941
Box 253, Folder 5	Parke, Davis The First Hundred Years, 1966
Box 253, Folder 6	Parke, Davis at 100progress in the pastpromise for the future, 1966
Box 253, Folder 7	Parke, Davis a Backward Glance, 1866-1966, 1966
Box 254, Folder 1	Address delivered at dinner by Parke, Davis, 1915-06-23
Box 254, Folder 2	Industrial Detroit, The Variety and Scope of Manufacturing Industries in the Fourth City, 1930
Box 254, Folder 3	Goodfellowship Club (program), 1934

Box 254, Folder 4	Little Stories about Parke, Davis, 1937-1938
Box 254, Folder 5	Canadian branch history, 1930, 1964
Box 254, Folder 6	Financial and historical data, 1964-1965, 1968
Box 254, Folder 7	A Golden Century of Medicine (Wayne County, Michigan), 1849-1949, 1949
Box 254, Folder 8	Report on Use Restrictions in Detroit Subdivisions, 1947 Notes: The report was prepared by the Detroit City Plan Commission in 1944 and completed in 1946. The purpose of the report was to complile, for each subdivision in the City of Detroit, what uses were permitted by deed restrictions. Race restrictions were compiled, but were not mapped and that information is not included in the report. This report does not contain any maps, only lists of subdivisions with correalting map numbers. Included are examples of forms such as the Federal Housing Administration's mortgage insurance requirements, and a sample deed with restrictions for Indian Village (1943).
Box 254, Folder 9	Ann Arbor, Michigan Research Facility, 1960
Box 254, Folder 10	Parkedale Biological Farm of Parke, Davis (history), 1988
Box 254, Folder 11-12	Brochures about the company and its products and activities, 1965 Notes: Some of the brochures and pamphlets also contain brief histories of the company.
Box 482	Visitors Register, 1949-1979
Box 256, Folder 13	History of Pharmacy in Pictures, 1954
Box 256, Folder 14	History of Pharmacy in Pictures, 1955
Box 256, Folder 15	History of Pharmacy in Pictures (exhibit presented by Parke, Davis), 1957
Box 257, Folder 1	History of Pharmacy (printing plates), 1963-1964
Box 257, Folder 2	Great Moments in Medicine, the Stories and Paintings in the series A History of Medicine in Pictures, 1966 Notes: The Great Moments Paintings were created by George Bender (1904-1985), a trained pharmacist and ultimately director of advertising for Parke, Davis.
Box 257, Folder 3	Scientific Contributions from the Laboratories of Parke-Davis, 1866-1966, 1966
Box 257, Folder 4	Library history, 1915-1959
Box 257, Folder 5	Library history, 1960-1973

Box 257, Folder 6	Better Medicines for a Better World, 1965
Box 257, Folder 7	Parke Davis and Sankyo, Ltd., 1960
Box 257, Folder 8	In No Uncertain Terms (address at 34th anniversary dinner), 1962
Box 257, Folder 9	Great Moments in Pharmacy (reproductions of oil paintings), 1951
Box 257, Folder 10	Dinner menu (Chicago and Minneapolis branch offices meeting), 1926
Box 501, Folder 1	King Kalakau of Hawaii (prescriptions written by), 1874-1892

Subseries 1.2: Organizational Charts and Information, 1865-1971

Box 255, Folder 1	Executive organization, 1926, 1935
Box 255, Folder 2	Organizational charts, 1958-1967
Box 255, Folder 3	Organizational charts, 1969
Box 255, Folder 4	Organizational charts, 1971
Box 477, Folder 6	Organization charts, 1971
Box 255, Folder 5	P.A.X. Telephone Directory, 1951-9151
Box 255, Folder 6	Parke, Davis officers (list of), 1865-1940, 1966
Box 435, Folder 4	Index of officers and directors, 1907-1916 Notes: Includes a bound volume with images and biographical statements for officers, directors and branch managers.
Map-folder 42	Superintendent of Manufacturing, undated

Subseries 1.3: Annual Reports, 1925-1969

Box 255, Folder 8	Annual Reports, 1925-1934
Box 255, Folder 9	Annual Reports, 1935-1945
Box 177, Folder 1	Annual Reports, 1938
Box 177, Folder 2	Annual Reports, 1945
Box 177, Folder 3	Annual Reports, 1946-1947

Box 177, Folder 4	Annual Reports, 1948-1949
Box 177, Folder 5	Annual Reports, 1950-1951
Box 177, Folder 6	Annual Reports, 1952-1953
Box 177, Folder 7	Annual Reports, 1954-1957
Box 177, Folder 8	Annual Reports, 1958
Box 177, Folder 9	Annual Reports, 1959
Box 177, Folder 10	Annual Reports, 1960
Box 255, Folder 10	Annual Report, 1961
Box 178, Folder 1	Annual Reports, 1962-1963
Box 178, Folder 2	Annual Reports, 1964-1965
Box 178, Folder 3	Annual Reports, 1966-1967
Box 255, Folder 11	Annual Report, 1967
Box 178, Folder 4	Annual Reports, 1968-1969
Box 178, Folder 5	Annual Reports, 1958-1969 1 Volume
Box 255, Folder 12	Annual Reports, 1970, 1972-1974
Box 435, Folder 5	Watrner Lambert, annual report, 1971

Subseries 1.4: Administrative Materials, 1894-1981

Box 256, Folder 1	By-Laws, 1949
Box 435, Folder 6	By-Laws, 1940, 1949
Box 435, Folder 7	Articles of Incorporation, 1862-1875
Box 435, Folder 8	Stockholder's Reports, 1921-1931
Box 256, Folder 2	Central Office System (list of telephone subscribers) in 1878, 1941
Box 256, Folder 3	[Index to correspondence], 1894-1895

Box 256, Folder 4	Correspondence (blackleg vaccine), 1940, 1968 Notes: Includes a 1940 handwritten note from Texas rancher, Kassel Moseley, asking for a "gun and the medicine for the shot." Moseley refers to blackleg vaccine (clostridium chauvoei infection) which occurs commonly in beef cattle, but also in dairy cattle and sheep. Clostridium chauvoei is a spore-forming, gram-positive anaerobic bacillus. Its spores are ubiquitous in the soil and manure, and after ingestion they are capable of crossing the intestinal mucosa, entering the bloodstream, and being carried to skeletal muscles. The most common presentation is acute death. Source ScienceDirect (https://www.sciencedirect.com/topics/immunology-and-microbiology/clostridium-chauvoei last accessed on February 8, 2021)
Box 256, Folder 5	Correspondence, 1867-1930, 1952
Box 256, Folder 6	Correspondence, 1899-1964
Box 436, Folder 1	Correspondence (letter press book), 1887-1893
Box 436, Folder 2	Correspondence (letter press book) , loose materials, 1887-1893
Box 436, Folder 3	Correspondence, 1911
Box 436, Folder 4	Correspondence, 1939-1942
Box 436, Folder 5	Correspondence, 1941
Box 436, Folder 6	Correspondence (window displays), 1942-1947
Box 436, Folder 7	Correspondence, 1946
Box 256, Folder 7	Memoranda, 1927-1933 Notes: File contains memoranda about various activities at Parke, Davis such as the closure of a branch office, advertising campaigns, retirements, resignations, committee memberships, holidays, and promotions. A March 30, 1933 President's letter details the state of affairs for sales for the company and what actions the sales force should take to ensure that stock shares do not drop.
Box 436, Folder 8	Reports and memoranda (miscellaneous), 1968-1972
Box 437, Folder 1	Branch Finances (Chicago, Minneapolis, Indianapolis), 1905-1909; 1912-1925
Box 437, Folder 2	History of Branches: Atlanta, Baltimore, Boston, Brookville, and Boston, 1968

Box 437, Folder 3	History of Branches: Cleveland, Chicago, Cincinnnati, Dallas, and Detroit, 1968
Box 437, Folder 4	History of Branches: Kansas City, Los Angeles, Miami, Minneapolis, New Orleans, Philadelphia, Pittsburgh, San Francisco, Seattle, and St. Louis, 1968
Box 437, Folder 5	History of the Michigan Branch, American Pharmaceutical Association, 1952
Box 437, Folder 6	History of Branches: New York, 1881-1956
Box 437, Folder 7	History of Branches: Canadian operations, 1887-1966
Box 437, Folder 8	History of Branches: Bogata, Beirut, Bombay, Buenos Aries, Chile, Hong Kong, South Africa, Karachi, Lima, and London, undated
Box 437, Folder 9	History of Branches: Manila, Mexico City, Milan, Nassau, Paris, Puerto Rico, Rio de Janeiro, Sydney, Tehran, and Venezuela, 1968
Box 437, Folder 10	History of Branches: International Parke, Davis News, 1969
Box 437, Folder 11	New York Branch correspondence, 1883
Box 438, Folder 1	New York Branch correspondence, 1892-01-1982-02
Box 438, Folder 2	New York Branch correspondence, 1892-03-1892-09
Box 438, Folder 3	New York Branch correspondence, 1893
Box 438, Folder 4	Detroit Transit Railway (ordinance, right of way), 1901
Box 438, Folder 5	Detroit Pharmaceutical Companies, 1891, 1909, 1914 Notes: Includes biographical information for Detroit businessmen Edwin H. Nelson, Henry M. Leland, Frederick K. Stearns. and Charles Wright.
Box 438, Folder 6	Detroit College of Medicine, College of Pharmacy, 1890
Box 438, Folder 7	Creed and Code, undated
Box 438, Folder 8	Parke, Davis listings in Detroit City Directory, undated
Box 438, Folder 9	Medical developments chronology from 1796-1927, 1937
Box 438, Folder 10	Objectives and goals, 1957
Box 438, Folder 11	Parke, Davis Fire Department, 1898
Box 436, Folder 9	Establishment of United States Sales Branches (lists), undated

Box 436, Folder 10	Branches Record Book, 1916-1917
Box 436, Folder 11	Branch histories, 1950, 1968
Box 256, Folder 8	Warner-Lambert memoranda, 1971, 1976-1977
Box 256, Folder 9	Warner-Lambert memoranda, 1978-1981
Box 256, Folder 10	House memorandum, 1962, 1969-1971
Box 256, Folder 11	Management Bulletin, 1976-1980
Box 256, Folder 12	Press Releases, 1951-1960
Box 258, Folder 1	International Directory of Specialties and Trademark Equivalents, 1974-10
Box 258, Folder 2	International Directory of Specialties and Trademark Equivalents, 1976-03
Box 258, Folder 3	Appraisal of Properties (Detroit, Michigan), 1923
Box 258, Folder 4-6	[Detroit] City Plan Commission, Economic Base Survey Data, 1942
Box 258, Folder 7	Summary of Seminar Planning Team Chairmen and Function Groups, 1978
Box 388, Folder 3	Corporate logos and branding (stationery), undated

Subseries 1.5: Parkedale Farm, 1897-1960

Box 439, Folder 4	Parkedale veterinarian's residence, 1931-1932
Box 439, Folder 5	Parkedale farm buildings, 1908-1913
Box 439, Folder 6	Parkedale tank house, 1925-1931
Box 439, Folder 7	Parkedale horse barn construction, 1934
Box 439, Folder 8	Parkedale background, 1923
Box 440, Folder 1	Parkedale, statement of finances, 1897
Box 440, Folder 2	Parkedale formulae, 1945-1949
Box 440, Folder 3	Parkedale horse record, 1944-1959
Box 440, Folder 4	Parkedale flower fund, 1911-1960

Subseries 1.6: Speeches, Articles and Newspaper Clippings, 1887-1971

Map-folder 42	The Index-Journal, 1962-06-01 Notes: Greenwood, South Carolina newspaper featuring a Parke, Davis special edition.
Map-folder 42	Ann Arbor News, 1960-04-19 Notes: Parke-Davis dedicates research laboratory in Ann Arbor, Michigan.
Box 259, Item 1	Articles and Speeches, Volume 1, 1954-1961 Notes: Volume compiled by engineering division personnel.
Box 259, Item 2	Articles and Speeches, Volume 2, 1962-1967 Notes: Volume compiled by production and engineering division personnel.
Box 260, Folder 1	Newspaper Clippings, 1887
Box 260, Folder 2	Newspaper Clippings, 1905
Box 260, Folder 3	Newspaper Clippings, 1915
Box 260, Folder 4	Newspaper Clippings, 1930
Box 260, Folder 5	Newspaper Clippings, 1940s
Box 260, Folder 6	Newspaper Clippings, 1950s
Box 260, Folder 7	Newspaper Clippings, 1960s
Box 260, Folder 8	Newspaper Clippings (Ann Arbor research facility opening), 1960-04
Box 260, Folder 9	Newspaper Clippings (History of Medicine), 1962
Box 260, Folder 10	Newspaper Clippings, 1970s
Box 260, Folder 11	Newspaper Clippings (merger), 1971
Box 260, Folder 12	Newspaper Clippings, 1980s
Box 260, Folder 213	Newspaper Clippings, undated
Box 438, Folder 12	Clippings, history of pharmacy, 1966
Box 439, Folder 1	Clippings, history of pharmacy, 1967
Box 439, Folder 2	Clippings, history of pharmacy, 1968

Box 439, Folder 3	Clippings, 1931-1960
Subseries 1.7: Awards,	1948-1971
Box 474, Folder 1	Ninth Naval District certificate of appreciation, 1955-12
Box 477, Folder 4	World Medical Association certificate, 1948
Box 477, Folder 5	Volunteers of American Proclamation, 1971
Map-folder 42	United States Department of Commerce, Bureau of International Commerce, citation in recognition of outstanding service to the United States, 1963

Return to Table of Contents

Series 2: Financial Materials, 1880-1970

Box 261, Folder 1	Trial Balance, 1883
Box 261, Folder 2	Invoices, 1892, 1889
Box 261, Folder 3	Correspondence, 1889-1939
Box 261, Folder 4	Expense Book, 1880-1901
Box 261, Folder 5	Internal revenue, special tax for manufacturers, disributors of opium, 1915-06-14
Box 261, Folder 6	Financial Statement, 1920
Box 261, Folder 7	Net sales and profits for pharmaceuticals companies, 1923-1936
Box 261, Folder 8	New York Stock Exchange list, 1936
Box 255, Folder 7	Annual Meeting of Stockholders, 1960-04-19
Box 261, Folder 9	Annual Meeting of Stockholders Meetings, 1963, 1966-1970
Box 261, Folder 10	Cash receipts, deposits, and disbursements, 1945
Box 261, Folder 11	Statement of consolidate earnings, 1970
Box 501, Folder 2	Analysis of Detroit Plant Accounts, 1875-1919
Box 453, Folder 1	Receipt for pills, 1881

Return to Table of Contents

Series 3: Employee/Personnel Materials, 1900-1989

Scope and Contents:

This series includes primarily biographical information for key employees (directors and officers), employee handbooks detailing company benefits and policies. Some of the biographical materials include photographs, correspondence and reminiscences. The majority of photographs are found in box 463.

Box 261, Folder 12	Farwell, Oliver A., 1928-1946
Box 261, Folder 13	Sandusk, Joseph F., 1967
Box 261, Folder 14	Employee Records (library staff), 1940s-1950s
Box 261, Folder 15	Ann Arbor Research Laboratories (employee information), 1976
Box 261, Folder 16	Retired employee directories, 1964, 1966
Box 261, Folder 17	Northwestern Medical School Excursion to Parke Davis, 1900
Box 261, Folder 18	Retirement of [T. Odena?], 1915
Box 261, Folder 19	Employees Manual, [1950s?]
Box 261, Folder 20	Employee handbooks, 1961, undated
Box 261, Folder 21	Insurance plans, 1959
Box 262, Folder 1	Personnel policies, 1967
Box 262, Folder 2	Personnel policies, undated
Box 262, Folder 3	
DOX 202, 1 01dc1 0	Agreement between Parke Davis and Local 176, United Chemical Workers, 1950
Box 262, Folder 4	Agreement between Parke Davis and Local 176, United Chemical Workers, 1950 Parke Davis Fellowship, 1952-1957
Box 262, Folder 4	Parke Davis Fellowship, 1952-1957
Box 262, Folder 4 Box 262, Folder 5	Parke Davis Fellowship, 1952-1957 Recruitment information, 1950s-1960s "They Make It" (equal employment opportunities), 1960s Notes: Includes a brochure about affirmative action for equal opportunity for
Box 262, Folder 4 Box 262, Folder 5 Box 262, Folder 6	Parke Davis Fellowship, 1952-1957 Recruitment information, 1950s-1960s "They Make It" (equal employment opportunities), 1960s Notes: Includes a brochure about affirmative action for equal opportunity for Blacks, minorities, and women.

Box 262, Folder 10	Employee sugesstion plan, 1959, undated
Box 262, Folder 11	Tuition plan information, undated
Box 262, Folder 12	Goodfellowship Club, constitution and by-laws, 1967
Box 262, Folder 13	U.S Sales branches and depots (list), undated
Box 262, Folder 14	"In the Spotlight, You and P-D" (employee handbook), 1958
Box 262, Folder 15	Your Opinion of Parke-Davis, A Report to Parke-Davis Salaried Employees, 1942-1952
Box 262, Folder 16	Parke-Davis Company excursion, 1909
Box 262, Folder 17	Cafeteria coupons, undated
Box 262, Folder 18	Overseas Branch Managers Orientation Conference, 1959-09
Box 262, Folder 19	International Sales Manager Conference, [1970s?]
Box 262, Folder 20	Association of Analytical Chemists (Anachem) Conferences, 1956, 1958-1963, 1967-1970, 1972-1974
Box 263, Folder 1	Eastern Analytical Symposium Instrument Exhibit, 1962
Box 263, Folder 2	Molecular Structure and Spectroscopy Symposium, 1952
Box 263, Folder 3	The Pittsburgh Conference on Analytical Chemistry and Applied Spectroscopy, 1952, 1956
Box 263, Folder 4	International Conference on Spectroscopy, 1962
Box 263, Folder 5	Society for Applied Spectroscopy Meeting, 1970
Box 263, Folder 6	Personnel organization (Warner-Lambert), 1985
Box 226	Fred M. Odena (general representative) Notes: Items include a name tag and name stamp. Odena was the first "traveling man" to join the Parke, Davis Company in 1898.
Box 440, Folder 5	Employee handbooks, 1922-1952
Box 440, Folder 6	Parke, Davis employees (listing), undated
Box 440, Folder 7	Aldrich, T.B. biographical materials, undated

Box 440, Folder 8	Barrett, Charles, biographical materials, 1936
Box 440, Folder 9	Bartlett, James Edward, biographical materials, undated
Box 440, Folder 10	Brier, Ernest, biographical materials, undated
Box 440, Folder 11	Buhl, Lawrence D., biographical materials, 1907
Box 440, Folder 12	Chase, Walter M., biographical materials, undated
Box 440, Folder 13	Davis, George S., biographical materials, undated
Box 441, Folder 1	Emmett, Arthur D., biographical materials, undated
Box 441, Folder 2	Farwell, Oliver Atkins, biographical materials, undated Notes: Includes correspondence, photographs and clippings about Dr. Oliver Farwell, a botanist who collected Michigan flora as a hobby. Farwell was a career employee (1892-1933) of the Parke, Davis and Company (Detroit, MI), and was responsible for the pharmacognosy of raw botanical products.
Box 441, Folder 3	Fisk, Fred Milton, biographical materials, undated
Box 441, Folder 4	Francis, John M., biographical materials, undated
Box 441, Folder 5	Harcourt, George Edward, biographical materials, undated
Box 441, Folder 6	Holden, William H., biographical materials, undated
Box 441, Folder 7	Houghton, E.M., biographical materials, undated
Box 441, Folder 8	Howell, Sidney K., biographical materials, undated
Box 441, Folder 9	Kamm, Oliver, biographical materials, undated
Box 441, Folder 10	Lescohier, Alexander William, biographical materials, undated
Box 441, Folder 11	Loynd, Harry J., biographical materials, undated
Box 441, Folder 12	Mason, Harry B., biographical materials, undated
Box 441, Folder 13	Parke, Hervey C., biographical materials, undated
Box 441, Folder 14	O'Brien, Frank P., biographical materials, undated
Box 441, Folder 15	Payne, Eugene H., biographical materials, undated

Box 441, Folder 16	Rusby, Henry Hurd, biographical materials, undated
Box 441, Folder 17	Ryan, Frank A., biographical materials, 1892-1920
Box 441, Folder 18	Scoville, Wilbur L., biographical materials, undated
Box 441, Folder 19	Smith, Oscar W., biographical materials, undated
Box 441, Folder 20	Swift, E.G., reminiscences, 1908
Box 441, Folder 21	Takamine, Jokichi, biographical materials, undated
Box 441, Folder 22	Taylor, Frank O., biographical materials, undated
Box 441, Folder 23	Warren, William M., biographical materials, undated
Box 441, Folder 24	Watson, Frederick Robert, biographical materials, undated
Box 441, Folder 25	Parke, Davis presidents (list), undated
Box 441, Folder 26	Parke, Davis executives biographical materials, undated
Box 441, Folder 27	Michigan Portrait Survey, 1955
Box 441, Folder 28	"In the Bag For Ninety Years", 1938
Box 441, Folder 29	[Danish Count Hansen?], 1955-1965
Box 500, Folder 6	Sales Department Personnel (printed images), 1907
Box 453, Folder 2	House Warming and Informal Dancing Party for Parke, Davis employees (program), 1904
Box 463, Folder 1	Goodfellowship Party (parade), 1942
Box 463, Folder 2	Gray [Dr.], undated
Box 463, Folder 3	Gray [Dr.], 1947-12-01
Box 463, Folder 4	Groti [Dr.], undated
Box 463, Folder 5	Gruhzit [Dr.], 1929
Box 463, Folder 6	Gruhzit [Dr.] in laboratory, 1949
Box 463, Folder 7	Hamilton, Herbert C., 1914

Box 463, Folder 8	Hinze [Mr.], 1932
Box 463, Folder 9	Holmes [Mr.], 1941
Box 463, Folder 10	Houghton [Dr.], 1929
Box 463, Folder 11	Howell [Mr.], 1942
Box 463, Folder 12	Invoicing and Returned goods Department, circa 1940s
Box 463, Folder 13	Jeeves [Mr.], 1946
Box 463, Folder 14	Jendick [Mr.], undated
Box 463, Folder 15	Johnson [Mr.], undated
Box 463, Folder 16	Johnson, Carl, undated
Box 463, Folder 17	Jones, Ernie, 1939
Box 463, Folder 18	Kamm, Oliver, 1932, 1952
Box 463, Folder 19	Kamm, Oliver; W.F. Holcomb; Jeever; Dooley; Stumfert; Huiston; and A.C. Bratton, 1946
Box 463, Folder 20	Kinsey, Earl, 1936
Box 463, Folder 21	Krause, Paul E., 1940s
Box 463, Folder 22	Kyte [Dr.], undated
Box 463, Folder 23	Larned, Ezra P., 1941
Box 463, Folder 24	Lawton [Mr.], undated
Box 463, Folder 25	Leah [Mr.], undated
Box 463, Folder 26	Lescohier, A.W. (President 1938-1951), undated
Box 463, Folder 27	[Lingini?], Rick (with autoclaw), 1983
Box 463, Folder 28	Long, Loren (Director of Chemistry), undated
Box 463, Folder 29	Loynd [Mr.]; Walker [Mr.]; Fristch [Mr.]; and Burrows [Mr.], undated
Box 463, Folder 30	Loynd, Harry J., 1945, 1952, 1954

Box 463, Folder 31	Loyne, Harry, 1949
Box 463, Folder 32	Lyons [Dr.], 1932
Box 463, Folder 33	Machamer [Dr.], 1955
Box 463, Folder 34	Major, Terry (with vascular smooth muscle set-up), 1983
Box 463, Folder 35	Manager's Meeting, 1951

Return to Table of Contents

Series 4: Advertising/Sales Materials, 1868-1980

Subseries 4.1: Advertisements, 1878-1970

Map-folder 41	American State Bank of Detroit, 1930-06-10
Box 470	National Advertising (See Your Doctor Advertisements, (#1-#53), 1928 1 Volume
Box 470	National Advertising (See Your Doctor Advertisements, (#53-#113), 1930 1 Volume
Box 471	National Advertising (See Your Doctor Advertisements, (#114-#173), 1935-1938 1 Volume
Box 471	National Advertising (See Your Doctor Advertisements, (#174-#243), 1942-1955 1 Volume
Box 472	National Advertising (Know Your Pharmacists Advertisements, (#39-#49), 1950-1952 1 Volume
Box 472	National Advertising (Know Your Pharmacists Advertisements, (#1-[#40]), 1944-1949 1 Volume
Box 473, Folder 1	Scrapbook of advertising, 1933-1956
Box 473, Folder 2	Advertisements, 1956-1957
Box 473, Folder 3-4	Great Moments in Advertising, 1958-1961
Box 473, Folder 5	Advertisements, 1968-1970
Box 476, Folder 1	Your Doctor and You, 1933-1934
Box 476, Folder 2	Your Doctor and You, 1937-1938
Box 476, Folder 3	Your Doctor and You, 1941 and undated
Box 476, Folder 4	Your Doctor and You, 1953-1955
Box 477, Folder 1	Advertisements, 1929-1930
Box 477, Folder 2	Advertisements, circa 1953

Box 477, Folder 3	Something Can Be Done for the Child with Epilepsy (advertisement), undated
Box 477, Folder 4	Speak to No Doctor, See No Doctor, Hear No Doctor (advertisement), undated
Box 477, Folder 5	Is There Some of Her Spirit in You? (advertisement), undated
Box 484	Product Labels, 1894-1898 1 Volume (14 3/4" x 6 x 19 1/2")
Box 500, Folder 5	Advertisements, "See Your Doctor" series Notes: Advertisements published by Parke, Davis and Company as part of their "See Your Doctor campaign which ran in the Saturday Evening Post and other leading magazines.
Box 483, Folder 1-7	Scrapbook, 1878-1923 Notes: The scrapbook documents lesiure activities sponsored by the company and consists primarily of ephemera such as newspaper clippings, photographs, pamphlets, booklets, menus, invitations, dance cards, and memorials and obituaries.
Box 263, Folder 7	Jobbers agreement, 1902
Box 263, Folder 8	Department of Traveling Service (program for posting class), 1910
Box 263, Folder 9	Caladryl (point of purchase ad), [1936?]
Box 263, Folder 10	For Nearly Twenty Years (advertisement), 1935
Box 263, Folder 11	Florence Nightingale (Parke-Davis window display), undated
Box 263, Folder 12	I Was Afraid of the Menopause Too (advertisement), 1940
Box 263, Folder 13	Parke Davis carved sign, 1936
Box 263, Folder 14	In [Tokio]Or Around the Corner This Trusted Symbol Awaits You (advertisement), 1937
Box 263, Folder 15	Pharmacy Week leaflets, 1934-1943
Box 263, Folder 16	Retail drug store advertising, 1940-1942
Box 263, Folder 17	National Hospital Day messages, 1942
Box 263, Folder 18	Army-Navy Production Award, 1943
Box 263, Folder 19	National advertising (typhus, egg and soldiers), 1940s

Box 263, Folder 20	Florence Nightingale Pledge, 1940
Box 263, Folder 21	Sales manager's letter no. 15-A, 1948
Box 263, Folder 22	Merchandising and marketing for the retail pharmacist, 1945
Box 263, Folder 23	National Advertising Druggist Series (postcard mailings), 1951-1952
Box 264, Folder 1	Retail Promotion Committee (caldryl campaign), 1952
Box 264, Folder 2	Chloromycetin public relations, 1953-1954
Box 264, Folder 3	Retail Sales Training Manual, 1957
Box 264, Folder 4	Hot spot signs and display information, 1950s
Box 264, Folder 5	History of Medicine and Pharmacy (advertising), 1968
Box 264, Folder 6	Dennis the Menace (comic book), 1970 Notes: Contains a Caladryl advertisement, "Why Let It Itch?"
Box 264, Folder 7	Caladryl advertisements, undated
Box 264, Folder 8	Keeping Faith With the Immortals of Medicine, a series of 10 one-minute radio talks, undated
Box 264, Folder 9	Road of LifeIs Now 20 Years Longer! (advertisement), undated
Box 264, Folder 10	To the Man Who Sells the Goods (cod liver oil advertisement), undated
Box 264, Folder 11	Parke-Davis Biologicals (label), undated
Box 264, Folder 12	John's American Healing Salve, undated
Box 264, Folder 13-14	Spot announcements for radio and television (for promoting pharmacies), undated
Box 264, Folder 15; Box 453, Folder 4	Advertising mats, 1950s, undated
Box 264, Folder 15A	General promotion letters (advertising for whooping cough, diphtheria, and bacterial vaccines), 1915
Box 264, Folder 16	Concentration program (advertising campaign), 1953

Box 265, Folder 2	Sales "want" books, 1940s-1960s
Box 265, Folder 3	[Telegraphy cipher books], undated
Box 442, Folder 1	Advertisements, Surgical Dressings, 1953
Box 442, Folder 2	Advertisements, Caladryl, circa 1954
Box 442, Folder 3	Promotional aids, 1952 Notes: Includes a Summer Selling Session kit, 1952.
Box 442, Folder 4	Advertisements, Ziradryl, 1956
Box 442, Folder 5	Professional pharmacy advertising mats, 1951-1952
Box 442, Folder 6	Counter/Point-of-Purchase advertisements, 1954-1955
Box 442, Folder 7	U.S. Vitamin Campaign, 1953-1956
Box 442, Folder 8	Odema, Frank H., 1911, 1925 Notes: Odema was the first traveling salesman for Parke, Davis. See also box 226.
Box 442, Folder 9	Displays, 1953-1955
Box 442, Folder 10	Vitamin Campaign, 1955
Box 442, Folder 11	Vitamin Sales Plan, 1957
Box 442, Folder 12	Promotional letters, 1962
Box 501, Folder 3	Kapsealis advertisement, undated

Subseries 4.2: Product Information, 1953-1980

Box 265, Folder 7	New remedies, [1870s?]
Box 265, Folder 8	Names for Parke, Davis products, 1954, 1959
Box 265, Folder 9	Abdol, [1950s]
Box 265, Folder 10	Amcill-S, 1968
Box 265, Folder 11	Caladryl, [1950s]
Box 265, Folder 12	Cascara, undated

Box 265, Folder 13	Haliver oil with viosterol, [1933]
Box 265, Folder 14	Myadec, 1958
Box 265, Folder 15	Paladac, undated
Box 265, Folder 16	Steri-Vials, 1954-1956
Box 265, Folder 17	Ziradryl, [1950s]
Box 266, Folder 1	Empty gelatin capsules, 1976
Box 266, Folder 2	Parke-Davis products since Pearl Harbor, undated
Box 266, Folder 3	Portfolio of designs of hospital pharmacies, 1954
Box 266, Folder 4	Adhatoda to Burdock Seeds (brochure), undated
Box 266, Folder 5	California Fever Bush to Damiana (brochure), undated
Box 266, Folder 6	Dita Bark to Judas Tree (brochure), undated
Box 266, Folder 7	Haliver oil products, undated
Box 266, Folder 8	Kamla to Quebracho, undated
Box 266, Folder 9	Kutrol Kapseals, undated
Box 266, Folder 10	Metagen, undated
Box 266, Folder 11	Myadec capsules, undated
Box 266, Folder 12	S-R (soluble penicillin), undated
Box 266, Folder 13	Vanilla extract, undated
Box 266, Folder 14	Products designed for the veterinarian, 1970
Box 267, Folder 15	Viomycin, 1953
Box 266, Folder 15	Vitamins, undated
Box 266, Folder 16	Ziradryl, 1968
Box 266, Folder 17	Product information request cards, undated
Box 266, Folder 18	Diagnostic skin test rulers, undated

Box 267, Folder 1	Product information guide, 1966
Box 267, Folder 2	New products, 1968
Box 267, Folder 3	General information (brochures), undated
Box 267, Folder 4	Pharmaceutical Manufacturers Association, 1965, 1967
Box 267, Folder 5	Product Identification Guide, 1966
Box 267, Folder 6	Warner-Lambert Company, Ann Arbor, Michigan product file index, 1979
Box 267, Folder 7	Warner-Lambert Company, Ann Arbor product file index codes, 1980
Box 267, Folder 8	Syllabus of Medical and Product Information, 1957
Box 267, Folder 9	Parke-Davis Accurate Recognition Code (Parcode), 1967
Box 443, Folder 1	New products list, 1954-1964
Box 443, Folder 2	Product Identification Guide, 1966
Box 443, Folder 3	Announcements for Retail Pharmacies, undated
Box 500, Folder 7	Parke, Davis Company, shipping label (London, England), undated
Box 453, Folder 3	Product licenses, 1903, 1955 Notes: Includes a license for the manufacture of viruses, serums, toxins, and analogous products (1903) and a license for the poliomyelitis vaccine (1955).
Box 453, Folder 5	Commercial Development Division/Market Development Department, 1959

Subseries 4.3: Catalogues, 1868-1980

Box 228, Folder 1	Duffield's Medicinal Fluid Extracts, 1868
Box 265, Folder 6	New and Rare Drugs, circa 1880
Box 228, Folder 2	Catalogue, 1884
Box 443, Folder 4	Catalogue, 1890
Box 180, Item 1	Parke Davis Catalogue, 1891
Box 228, Folder 3	Catalogue (Walkerville, Ontario), 1892-1893

Box 228, Folder 4	Catalogue, 1893
Box 197	Descriptive Catalogue of Laboratory Products, 1893
Box 228, Folder 5	Catalogue, 1894
Box 180, Item 2-3	Parke Davis Catalogue, 1894
Box 180, Item 4-5	Parke Davis Catalogue, 1895
Box 228, Folder 6	Catalogue, 1896
Box 228, Folder 7	Catalogue, 1897
Box 195	Parke, Davis Catalogue, 1897
Box 229, Folder 1	Catalogue, 1898
Box 229, Folder 3	Catalogue, 1899
Box 229, Folder 2	Physicians Manual of Products (includes price list), 1899
Box 180, Item 6	Parke Davis Catalogue, 1900
Box 229, Folder 4	Catalogue, 1901
Box 180, Item 7	Parke Davis Catalogue, 1903
Box 229, Folder 5	Catalogue, 1905
Box 230, Folder 1	Catalogue, 1907
Box 230, Folder 2	Catalogue, 1908
Box 195	Parke, Davis Catalogue, 1908-1909
Box 230, Folder 3	Catalogue, 1909
Box 230, Folder 4	Catalogue, 1910
Box 265, Folder 5	Catalogs in Russian, 1910
Box 230, Folder 5-6	Catalogue, 1911-1912
Box 443, Folder 5	Catalogue (Chile), 1912
Box 231, Folder 1	Catalogue, 1912-1913

Box 231, Folder 2	Catalogue, 1913-1914
Box 231, Folder 4	Catalogue (Spanish, current prices for products for laboratory), 1916
Box 195	Parke, Davis Catalogue, 1916
Box 231, Folder 5	Catalogue (Spanish, current prices for products for laboratory), 1918
Box 195	Parke, Davis Catalogue, 1929
Box 195	Parke, Davis Catalogue, 1937-1938
Box 195	Parke, Davis Catalogue, 1943
Box 180, Item 8	Parke Davis Catalogue, 1952
Box 180, Item 9	Physicians' Catalog and Therapeutic Index, 1946
Box 231, Folder 3	Catalogue (South African Edition), 1914-1915
Box 232, Folder 1	Catalogue, 1919
Box 232, Folder 2	Catalogue, 1920
Box 232, Folder 3	Catalogue (South African Edition), 1920
Box 232, Folder 4	Catalogo (Nueva York), 1921
Box 232, Folder 5	Catalogue (London), 1921
Box 232, Folder 6	Catalogue (Portugal), 1921
Box 232, Folder 7	Catalogue (Walkerville, Ontario), 1922-1923
Box 233, Folder 1-2	Catalogue, 1923
Box 233, Folder 3	Catalogue, 1925
Box 233, Folder 4	Catalogue, 1925-1927
Box 233, Folder 5	Catalogue (London), 1925-1928
Box 233, Folder 6	Catalogue, 1927
Box 234, Folder 1	Catalogue, 1929
Box 234, Folder 2	Physician's products for major promotion, 1929

Box 234, Folder 3	Catalogue (New York), 1929-1930
Box 234, Folder 4	Catalogue, 1929-1930
Box 234, Folder 5	Catalogue, 1931-1932
Box 234, Folder 6	Catalogue, 1933-1935
Box 234, Folder 7	Catalogue (Norway), 1934
Box 234, Folder 8	Catalogue, 1934-1935
Box 235, Folder 1	Catalogue, 1938
Box 235, Folder 2	Catalogue, 1937-1938
Box 235, Folder 3	Catalogue, 1937-1939
Box 235, Folder 4	Catalogo Generale (London), 1943
Box 235, Folder 5	Catalogue, 1943
Box 235, Folder 6	Catalogue, 1945
Box 235, Folder 7	Physician's Catalogue, 1946
Box 236, Folder 1	Catalogue (French), [1940s]
Box 236, Folder 2	Catalogue (French), 1945-1951
Box 236, Folder 3	Physician's Catalogue Supplement, 1948
Box 236, Folder 4	Svensk Katalog (Norway), 1949
Box 236, Folder 5	Catalogue, 1949
Box 236, Folder 6	Catalogue, 1950
Box 236, Folder 7	Catalogue, 1951
Box 237, Folder 1	Catalogue, 1952
Box 237, Folder 2	Catalogue, 1954
Box 237, Folder 3	Catalogue, 1955
Box 237, Folder 4	Catalogue, 1959

Box 237, Folder 5	Product Information, 1964
Box 237, Folder 6	Veterinary Catalogue, 1964
Box 237, Folder 7	Surgical Dressings Catalogue, [1960s]
Box 237, Folder 8	Catalogue, 1973
Box 238, Folder 1	Medical Surgical products, [circa 1970s]
Box 238, Folder 2	Catalogue, 1980
Box 238, Folder 3	Catalogue, 1985, 1988
Box 238, Folder 4	Snowden-Pencer, Diamond-Jaw, Diamond Edges surgical instruments, circa 1980s
Box 238, Folder 5	Catalogo (Buenos Aires), undated
Box 443, Folder 6	Catalogue (Denmark), undated
Box 443, Folder 7	Catalogue (Japan), undated
Box 238, Folder 6	Terapeutisk index og Katalog (Danish), undated
Box 238, Folder 7	Haupt Katalog (German), undated
Box 238, Folder 8	Catalogue (Belgium), undated
Box 238, Folder 9	Catalogo (Spanish), undated
Box 240, Folder 1	Blue Book, 1935
Box 240, Folder 2	Blue Book, 1938
Box 240, Folder 3	Blue Book, 1942

Subseries 4.4: Price Lists, 1886-1977

Box 195	Price Lists, 1895-1896
Box 195	Price Lists, 1897
Box 443, Folder 9	Price Lists (Russia), 1908
Box 195	Price Lists, 1911-1912

Box 195	Price Lists, 1917
Box 195	Price List (veterinary products), 1917
Box 195	Price Lists, 1930
Box 195	Price Lists, 1944-1945
Box 238, Folder 10	Price list, 1886
Box 238, Folder 11	Price list, 1888-1889
Box 238, Folder 12	Price list (pressed herbs), 1889
Box 238, Folder 13	Price change, 1897
Box 238, Folder 14	Price change, 1913
Box 238, Folder 15	Price list, 1918
Box 443, Folder 12	Price List, 1918
Box 443, Folder 8	Price Lists (Veterinary), 1921
Box 239, Folder 1	Lista de Precios, No. 13 (Buenos Aires), 1925
Box 443, Folder 10	Prix Courant (Switzerland), 1930
Box 239, Folder 1A	Price list of products for Parke, Davis and Company and Johnson and Johnson, 1937
Box 443, Folder 13	Price List (Bombay), 1937-1938
Box 443, Folder 11	Price List (Ceylon), 1941
Box 239, Folder 2	Price List, 1955
Box 239, Folder 3	Price List, 1959
Box 239, Folder 4	Catalogue (descriptive), 1963
Box 239, Folder 5	Price List, 1965
Box 239, Folder 6	Price List, 1977
Box 239, Folder 7	Price List (Philippines), undated

Box 239, Folder 8	Sterilized solutions in glaseptic ampoules, undated

Subseries 4.5: Sales Information, 1897-1968

Box 444, Folder 1	Sales data [E. Spaulding], 1897
Box 444, Folder 2	Sales displays, 1955-1957
Box 444, Folder 3	Sales Training Manual, 1957
Box 444, Folder 4	U.S. Centennial Sales Conference, 1968 Notes: Includes the draft outline for a talk by Mr. Mitchelson at the Sales Conference. Michelson discusses the pension plan for the company and materials include a time line of the pension plan (1950-1951) a summary of the plan, and documentation about the retirement income plan of 1955.
Box 501, Folder 4	Invoices, 1915

Return to Table of Contents

Series 5: Photographs, 1866-1992

Scope and Contents:

This series consists of photographs depicting the work of individual company departments as well as photographs created for publicity. Included are corporate officers, employees, exterior and interior building views, researchers at work--including many women scientists/chemists--in laboratory work--and experiments in progress.

Subseries 5.1: Buildings, Plants and Aerials, 1866-1984

Box 422, Folder 11	Buildings, 1867-1899, undated
Box 422, Folder 12	Buildings, 1900-1915, undated Notes: Includes images for the Shipping Department and Research Building.
Box 422, Folder 13	Buildings, 1921-1929, undated Notes: Includes views of buildings for the original Parke, Davis office; the main entrance; and the Research Building. Also included are two small booklets of images depicting Parke, Davis buildings and staff (1892).
Box 423, Folder 1	Buildings, 1930-1940, undated Notes: Includes images of the main Parke, Davis building, Chemistry Building; Buildings 61 and 62; sketches of new buildings; Administration and Manufacturing buildings; and research laboratories.
Box 423, Folder 2	Buildings, 1941-1960, undated
Box 423, Folder 3	Administration Building, undated
Box 423, Folder 4	Administration Building (entrance), undated
Box 425, Folder 2	Atlanta, Georgia – Exterior, undated
Box 425, Folder 3	Baltimore, Maryland – Exterior, undated
Box 425, Folder 4	Boston, Massachusetts – Exterior, undated
Box 425, Folder 5	Chicago, Illinois – Exteriors, 1925 -, undated
Box 425, Folder 6	Kansas City, Missouri – Exteriors, undated
Box 425, Folder 7	Los Angeles, California – Exterior, undated
Box 425, Folder 8	Minneapolis, Minnesota – Exterior, 1927, undated
Box 425, Folder 9	New Orleans, Louisiana – Exterior, 1902

Box 425, Folder 10	New York, New York – Exterior, 1881, undated
Box 425, Folder 11	San Francisco, California – Exterior, 1936, undated
Box 425, Folder 12	St. Louis, Missouri – Exterior, undated
Box 425, Folder 13	Seattle, Washington – Exterior, 1929, undated
Box 425, Folder 14	Australia Branch, 1903, 1918
Box 425, Folder 15	Canada – Montreal, Walkerville, Winnipeg, 1891, 1915, 1925-1926
Box 425, Folder 16	England – Hounslow, London, undated
Box 425, Folder 17	Havana, Cuba – Interiors, undated
Box 425, Folder 18	India, Bombay, undated
Box 425, Folder 19	Mexico – Exterior, undated
Box 425, Folder 20	South America – Buenos Aires, Brazil, and Santiago, Chile, 1920
Box 426, Folder 1	Plants, undated Notes: Includes images for: Agrosita Alba; Ambrosia Artemisiaefolia (rag weed); Cascara Sagrada Bark; Digitalis; Digitalis fields; Digitalis harvesting and dying; Humulus (hops); Panicum Crusgalli (barnyard grass); Phleum Pratense; and Rumex Crispus.
Box 426, Folder 2	Plants, undated Notes: Includes images for: Aconite Root; Canabis Indica; Bucha; Calcineo Magnesia; Cardamom; Cinchona; Cascara Sagrada; Gold Thread; Golden Seal; glues and gelatins from France; Grindelia Robusta; Hamaelis; Ipecac; Licorice Root; Malt; Mandrake; Rhubarb; Dpiem; Opium; and Saffron.
	Ann Arbor Buildings, undated
Box 431, Folder 47	Research - Chloromycetin; Mrs. Sturdivant et at, undated
Box 431, Folder 47	Research - Chloromycetin; Barbara Quinn and Caroline Schwab (researchers), undated
Box 431, Folder 47	Research - Chloromycetin, undated
Box 431, Folder 47	Research - Chloromycetin; John Ehrlich (stamp); image showing halos, undated
Box 431, Folder 47	Research - Chloromycetin; inspecting ampoule, undated

Box 431, Folder 47	Research - Chloromycetin; packing samples, undated
Box 431, Folder 47	Research - Chloromycetin; packing samples, undated
Box 431, Folder 47	Research - Chloromycetin; STM experimental fermentation in fernb. flasks; John Ehrlich (stamp), circa 1945
Box 431, Folder 47	Research - Chloromycetin; Crystalline Chloramphenicol, undated
Box 454, Folder 5	Ann Arbor, Michigan Research Facility (aerial), 1959
Box 454, Folder 6	Ann Arbor, Michigan Research Facility, Laboratory Building, 1960
Box 454, Folder 7	Ann Arbor, Michigan Research Facility, Administrative Building, 1960
Box 454, Folder 8	Ann Arbor, Michigan Research Facility, miscellaneous, 1960
Box 454, Folder 9	Ann Arbor, Michigan Research Facility, construction, 1960
Box 454, Folder 10	Ann Arbor, Michigan Research Facility, landscape views, 1960
Box 431, Folder 48	Ann Arbor, Administration and Research Buildings, undated
Box 474, Folder 2	Parke, Davis Research Laboratory, Ann Arbor, Michigan (rendering), undated
Box 422, Folder 9	Pathway from gate to lab, undated
Box 424, Folder 5	Parke, Davis – Administration Building, undated
Box 422, Folder 10	Japanese cherry trees in front of research building, undated
Box 501, Folder 7	Parke, Davis main lobby, circa 1960s
Box 501, Folder 8	Parke, Davis building (Atlanta), undated
Box 501, Folder 9	Parke, Davis building (New York), 1916-1918
Box 501, Folder 10	Parke, Davis Canadian Laboratory (Walkersville, Ontario), undated
Box 501, Folder 11	Parke, Davis buildings (unidentified), 1890s, undated
Box 501, Folder 12	Parke, Davis gardens, undated
Box 501, Folder 13	Parkedale Farm, circa 1960s
Box 454, Folder 1	Parke, Davis Original Laboratory, 1866

Box 454, Folder 2	Parke, Davis Industries and Business Houses, 1881
Box 454, Folder 3	Administration Building, 1926, 1952, undated
Box 454, Folder 4	Aerial views of Parke, Davis Plant, undated
Box 454, Folder 11	Antibiotic Building, 1947-1953
Box 455, Folder 1	Biological Stables, 1900
Box 455, Folder 2	Clinic, 1983
Box 455, Folder 3	Construction (negatives), 1940-1941
Box 455, Folder 4	Construction, 1983
Box 455, Folder 5	Detroit Plant, 1886-1888
Box 455, Folder 6	Detroit Plant (interior views), 1890-1916
Box 455, Folder 7	Fermentation Room 120, 1983
Box 455, Folder 8	Manufacturing Building, 1938
Box 455, Folder 9	Models of Parke, Davis, 1944, 1952
Box 455, Folder 10	H.K. Mulford Company Vaccine Laboratories, undated
Box 455, Folder 11	Hervey C. Parke home, [1890s]
Box 455, Folder 12	Parkedale Farm construction, 1954
Box 455, Folder 13	Parkedale Farm, 1929-1952
Box 432, Folder 6	Parkedale FarmAnthrax laboratory, undated
Box 432, Folder 7	ParkedaleDiptheria Horse, includes Dr. E.M. Houghton and H.A. Wetzel, 1895
Box 432, Folder 8	ParkedaleCattle Stable, undated
Box 432, Folder 9-14	ParkedaleFarm Building, undated
Box 432, Folder 15-17	Parkedalegeneral view, undated
Box 432, Folder 18	Parkedalehorses, undated
Box 433, Folder 1	Parkedale, undated

Box 424, Folder 8

	Notes:	Includes images of horses, horse stables, hosing stables; isolation stables; buildings, meadows; and raising medicinal drugs.
Box 456, Folder 1	Parke, Davis	Canadian Plant, 1929
Box 456, Folder 2	Parke, Davis	Detroit, Michigan, construction, 1954
Box 456, Folder 3	Parke, Davis	building, Detroit, Michigan, 1954
Box 456, Folder 4	Parke, Davis	(London), undated
Box 456, Folder 5	Parke, Davis	(Minneapolis), 1904
Box 456, Folder 6	Parke, Davis	factory, 1866
Box 456, Folder 7	Parke, Davis	(Holland, Michigan) Plant, undated
Box 456, Folder 8	Plant exterior	s and employees, 1945-07-20
Box 456, Folder 9	Plants (views	of), 1930, 1939, 1949
Box 456, Folder 10	Plant (interior	views), 1940s
Box 456, Folder 11	First Parke, D	Pavis Plant, 1940
Box 456, Folder 12	Reception Ro	oom, 1955
Box 456, Folder 13	Research Bu	ilding, 1939, undated
Box 456, Folder 14	Research Bu	ilding (alterations), 1940
Box 456, Folder 15	Research Bu	ilding (remodeling), 1941-04-14
Box 456, Folder 16	Truck for Par	ke, Davis in London, undated
Box 457, Folder 1	Various build	ngs, undated
Box 457, Folder 2	Warner-Lamb	pert/Parke, Davis, 1984
Factory (interior views	s), Departmer	its, Laboratories, and Manufacturing, 1896-1961
Box 424, Folder 6	Purchasing D	epartment, undated
Box 424, Folder 7	Sales Depart	ment, undated

Power Plant, undated

Box 424, Folder 9	Mailing Department, undated
Box 424, Folder 10	Printing Department, 1938
Box 424, Folder 11	Director's Room, 1930s
Box 424, Folder 12	Auditing Department, 1930
Box 424, Folder 13	Interior of Building, 1935
Box 424, Folder 14	Bacteriology Lab, 1930s
Box 424, Folder 15	Detroit plant interiors, 1917-1940, undated
Box 428, Folder 11	Antibiotic purification, undated
Box 428, Folder 19	Antibiotic production, undated
Box 428, Folder 19	[Man working on antibiotic production]; black-and-white photoprint], undated 1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.; 10.1" x 8.3".) Creator: Parke, Davis & Company Language: English. Notes: AC0001-0000014 (AC Scan No.) A man in a lab coat working on a lower level of the laboratory. He is inspecting a large container that aids in antibiotic production. Topic: Pharmaceutical industry Research Scientists Laboratories Antibiotics Genre/Form: Photographs 1940-1950 Black-and-white photoprints Silver gelatin
Box 428, Folder 20	Antibiotic production, undated
Box 428, Folder 21	Antibiotic production, undated
Box 428, Folder 24	Antibiotic production, undated
Box 428, Folder 26	Antibiotic production, undated
Box 428, Folder 27	Antibiotic production, undated
Box 428, Folder 28	Antibiotic production, undated
Box 428, Folder 29	Antibiotic production, undated

Box 428, Folder 30	Antibiotic production, undated
Box 428, Folder 31	Antibiotic production, undated
Box 428, Folder 32	Antibiotic production, undated
Box 428, Folder 33	Antibiotic production, undated
Box 428, Folder 34	Antibiotic production, undated
Box 428, Folder 34	[People working on antibiotic production; black-and-white photoprint], undated 1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.; 8.3" x 10.1".) Creator: Parke, Davis & Company Language: English. Notes: AC0001-0000013 (AC Scan No.) Employees in full white protection suits in the laboratory putting together viles of anitbiotics. Topic: Conveyor belts Pharmaceutical industry Research Laboratories Antibiotics Genre/Form: Photographs 1940-1950 Black-and-white photoprints Silver gelatin
Box 428, Folder 35	Antibiotic production, undated
Box 428, Folder 36	Antibiotic production, undated
Box 428, Folder 37	Antibiotic production, undated
Box 428, Folder 38	Antibiotic production, undated
Box 428, Folder 39	Antibiotic production, undated
Box 428, Folder 40	Antibiotic production, undated
Box 428, Folder 41	Antibiotic production, undated
Box 428, Folder 42	Antibiotic production, undated
Box 428, Folder 43	Antibiotic production, undated
Box 428, Folder 44	Antibiotic production, undated
Box 501, Folder 14	Analytical Department (laboratory), 1903

Box 501, Folder 15	Fluid Extract Department, Bulk stock room o, undated
Box 501, Folder 16	Capsule Department, undated
Box 501, Folder 17	Chemsitry research rooms, undated
Box 502, Folder 1	Compressed Tablet Department, undated
Box 502, Folder 2	Kitchen, washing laboratory glassware, undated
Box 502, Folder 3	Laboratory views (with employees), 1950s-1960s
Box 502, Folder 4	Order Department, 1907-1908
Box 502, Folder 5	Pull Rolling and Piping Department, undated
Box 502, Folder 6	Stock Room view (Minneapolis, Minnesota; office view and Shipping and Sample Room, undated
Box 502, Folder 7	Stock and Shipping Department, undated
Box 502, Folder 8	Twin Biological Stables, undated
Box 502, Folder 9	Influenza vaccine, undated
Box 457, Folder 3	Ampoule Department, 1930s-1940s
Box 457, Folder 4	Analytical Laboratory, 1890s
Box 457, Folder 5	Animal Research, 1932-1939, undated
Box 424, Folder 6	Animal Research, Dogs, undated
Box 423, Folder 7	Animal Research, Diptheric horses, 1931
Box 423, Folder 8	Animal Research, Horses, undated Image(s): Horses
Box 423, Folder 8	[Taking blood samples from horses; black-and-white photoprint], undated 1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper; 8.8" x 6.9") Creator: Parke, Davis & Company Language: English. Notes: AC0001-0000002 (AC Scan No.) Two men in white laboratory clothing drawing blood samples from two horses. Topic: Horses 1940-1950 Pharmaceutical industry Research

Laboratories Laboratory animals

Blood -- Animal blood

Genre/Form: Photographs -- 1940-1950 -- Black-and-white photoprints --

Silver gelatin

Box 423, Folder 8 [Taking blood samples from horses; b & w photoprint], undated

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper; 7.5" x 9.4") Creator: Parke, Davis & Company

Language: English.

Notes: AC0001-0000003 (AC Scan No.)

Two men in white laboratory clothing drawing blood samples

from two horses.

Topic: Horses

Pharmaceutical industry

Research Laboratories Laboratory animals Blood -- Animal blood

Genre/Form: Photographs -- 1940-1950 -- Black-and-white photoprints --

Silver gelatin

Box 423, Folder 8 [Taking blood samples from a horse; b & w photoprint and drawing.], undated

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper; Graphite on paper; 7.1" x 9.1".)

Image(s)
Image(s)

Creator: Parke, Davis & Company

Language: English.

Notes: AC0001-0000004-01 (AC Scan No.)

AC0001-0000004-02 (AC Scan No.)

Two men in white laboratory clothing drawing blood samples from a horse. Pencil diagram, figure 2, of blood collecting

apparatus with the photograph.

Topic: Horses -- 1940-1950

Pharmaceutical industry

Research

Laboratory animals

Laboratories

Blood -- Animal blood

Genre/Form: Drawings -- 1940-1950

Photographs -- 1940-1950 -- Black-and-white photoprints --

Silver gelatin

Box 423, Folder 8 [Injecting a horse with toxin; b & w photoprint], undated

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper; 7.5" x 8.5") Creator: Parke, Davis & Company

Language: English.

Notes: AC0001-0000005 (AC Scan No.)

A man in white laboratory clothing injecting toxin into a horse.

Topic: Horses -- 1940-1950

Pharmaceutical industry

Research

Laboratory animals

Laboratories

Genre/Form: Photographs -- 1940-1950 -- Black-and-white photoprints --

Silver gelatin

Box 424, Folder 1 Animal Research, Rats, undated

Box 424, Folder 2 Animal Research, Guinea Pigs, undated

Image(s): Research animals

Notes: includes images of guinea pigs, frogs, fish, cattle, and rabbits.

Box 424, Folder 2 [Six Guinea pigs; b & w photoprint], undated

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.; 2.1" x 5.0") Creator: Parke, Davis & Company

Language: English.

Notes: AC0001-0000006 (AC Scan No.)

Photograph has been retouched with a white opaquing medium.

Topic: Guinea pigs

Pharmaceutical industry

Research Laboratories Laboratory animals

Genre/Form: Opaque

Photographs -- 1940-1950 -- Black-and-white photoprints --

Silver gelatin

Box 424, Folder 2 [Two Guinea pigs; b & w photoprint.], undated

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.; 3.0" x 5.2") Creator: Parke, Davis & Company

Language: English.

Notes: AC0001-0000007 (AC Scan No.)

Topic: Guinea pigs

Pharmaceutical industry

Research Laboratories Laboratory animals

Genre/Form: Photographs -- 1940-1950 -- Black-and-white photoprints --

Silver gelatin

Box 424, Folder 2 [Seven guinea pigs in a pen; b & w photoprint.], undated

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.; 2.2" x 3.0") Creator: Parke, Davis & Company

Language: English.

Notes: AC0001-0000008 (AC Scan No.)

Topic: Guinea pigs

Pharmaceutical industry

Research

Laboratories

Laboratory animals

Genre/Form: Photographs -- 1940-1950 -- Black-and-white photoprints --

Silver gelatin

Box 424, Folder 2 [Guinea pigs in row of stacked pens; b & w photoprint.], undated

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.; 7.4" x 9.0") Creator: Parke, Davis & Company

Language: English.

Notes: AC0001-0000009 (AC Scan No.)

Topic: Guinea pigs

Pharmaceutical industry

Research Laboratories Laboratory animals

Genre/Form: Photographs -- 1940-1950 -- Black-and-white photoprints --

Silver gelatin

Box 424, Folder 2 [Rows of stacked guinea pig pens and two laboratory workers: b & w

photoprint.], undated

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.; 7.1" x 9.3".) Creator: Parke, Davis & Company

Language: English.

Notes: AC0001-0000010 (AC Scan No.)

Topic: Guinea pigs

Pharmaceutical industry

Research Laboratories Laboratory animals

Genre/Form: Photographs -- 1940-1950 -- Black-and-white photoprints --

Silver gelatin

Box 424, Folder 2 [Rows of stacked Guinea pig pens: b & w photoprint.], undated

1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper; 6.9" x 9.4") Creator: Parke, Davis & Company

Language: English.

Notes: AC0001-0000011 (AC Scan No.)

Floor area of print has been painted.

Topic: Guinea pigs

Pharmaceutical industry

Research Laboratories Laboratory animals

Genre/Form: Retouching -- Dye

Photographs -- 1940-1950 -- Black-and-white photoprints --

Silver gelatin

Box 424, Folder 3 Animal Research, miscellaneous, undated

Box 457, Folder 6 Army Cafeteria, 1940s

Box 457, Folder 7	Bindery, Box, Glassware, Capsule, and Packaging Departments, undated
Box 457, Folder 8	Bilogical Laboratories, 1902
Box 457, Folder 9	Biological Department (filling), 1932
Box 457, Folder 10	Blood Plasma Processing Laboratory, undated
Box 457, Folder 11	Bulk Stock Department, 1896-1906
Box 457, Folder 12	Capsule Department, 1890s, 1950
Box 457, Folder 13	Crude Drug Department, 1952
Box 458, Folder 1	Egg Laboratory, undated
Box 458, Folder 2	Employee Cafeteria, circa 1930s
Box 458, Folder 3	Extract Department, 1941
Box 458, Folder 4	Filling Department, 1932
Box 458, Folder 5	Foreign Laboratories, undated
Box 458, Folder 6	Glassware Department, undated
Box 458, Folder 7	Industrial Manufacturing, 1943
Box 458, Folder 8	Interior views of Parke, Davis buildings, undated
Box 458, Folder 9	Laboratory Scenes, 1940s, undated
Box 458, Folder 10	Laboratory Scenes, 1929-1940s
Box 458, Folder 11	Laboratory Scenes, undated
Box 459, Folder 1	Laboratory Scenes, undated
Box 459, Folder 2	Machine Shop, undated
Box 459, Folder 3	Mailing Department, circa 1960s
Box 459, Folder 4	Manufacturing, 1932 Notes: Includes copy prints and negatives for chemical manufacturing, sealing small pox vials in capillary tubes, surgical dressings, vacuum pans for concentrating liquid extracts for drugs, and bottling.

Box 459, Folder 5	Medical Research Department, undated
Box 459, Folder 6	Merchandising Department, 1946
Box 459, Folder 7	Michigan State University, Research Laboratory (relates to vitamins), 1939-1940
Box 459, Folder 8	Milling Department, undated
Box 459, Folder 9	Office interior [Mr. Smith], undated
Box 459, Folder 10	Paper Box Factory, undated
Box 459, Folder 11	Penicillin Processing Laboratories, 1943
Box 459, Folder 12	Personnel Office, undated
Box 459, Folder 13	Pharmaceutical Manufacturing, undated
Box 459, Folder 14	Pharmacy Manufacturing Department, 1951
Box 459, Folder 15	Pill drum set-up, 1941-1942
Box 459, Folder 16	Pill Manufacture (drying and filling), 1931
Box 459, Folder 17	Pill Rolling Department, undated
Box 459, Folder 18	Pill and Tablet Department, 1950
Box 459, Folder 19	Plant Operations, 1955
Box 459, Folder 20	Printing Department, 1890s
Box 459, Folder 21	Purchasing Department, 1906-1916
Box 459, Folder 22	Research Department, 1948
Box 459, Folder 23	Tablet Manufacturing Department, 1934
Box 459, Folder 24	Salts Department, 1896 Notes: Image of [G.E. Salts Department].
Box 459, Folder 25	Shipping and Box Making Departments, undated
Box 460, Folder 1	Soluble Plastic Capsule Department, undated
Box 460, Folder 2	Pill Drying and Polishing Room, 1931

Box 460, Folder 3	Switch House, undated
Box 460, Folder 4	Virus Department, 1945, 1953
Box 460, Folder 5	Vitamin Research, 1939
Box 428, Folder 47	Inspection and assembly of syringes, undated
Box 428, Folder 48	Machine gelatin capsules, undated
Box 428, Folder 50	Chloretone manufacture, undated
Box 428, Folder 51	Bulk storage of pills and tablets, undated
Box 428, Folder 52	Automatic machines used in pill making, undated
Box 428, Folder 53	Machine for filling capsules – 1929(?), undated
Box 428, Folder 54	Labeling and cartoning capsules, undated
Box 428, Folder 55	Filled Kapseal inspection, undated
Box 428, Folder 56	Filling capsules by hand, undated
Box 428, Folder 57	Capsule filling machines, undated
Box 428, Folder 58	Pill making – 1900, undated
Box 428, Folder 59	Pill making – wet dough, 1920, undated
Box 428, Folder 60	Tablet room – 1916-1919, undated
Box 428, Folder 61	Pill department – 1900s, undated
Box 428, Folder 62	Finishing department, undated
Box 428, Folder 63	Finishing department, undated
Box 429, Folder 5	Pharmaceutical manufacturing - gland milling and dry room, undated
Box 429, Folder 6	Pharmaceutical manufacturing – filling, capping and sealing steri-vials, undated
Box 429, Folder 7	Pharmaceutical manufacturing – extract department, undated
Box 429, Folder 8	Pharmaceutical manufacturing –dry heat sterilization, undated
Box 429, Folder 9	Pharmaceutical manufacturing –Control Department, undated

Box 429, Folder 10	Pharmaceutical manufacturing –centrifugal press, undated
Box 429, Folder 11	Pharmaceutical manufacturing, undated
Box 429, Folder 12	Mixers, undated
Box 429, Folder 13	Manufacturing, Extract Department, undated
Box 429, Folder 14	Making serum syringes, undated
Box 429, Folder 15	Labeling and wrapping milk of magnesia, undated
Box 429, Folder 16	Liquid filling and capping, undated
Box 429, Folder 18	Filtering phylacogens, undated
Box 429, Folder 19	Production of Capsules, 1890s
Box 429, Folder 20	Vaccum pans for concentratring liquid extracts, undated
Box 429, Folder 21	Vacuum dryers, low temperature, undated
Box 429, Folder 22	Vacuum dryers, undated
Box 429, Folder 23	Tablet Stock Department, undated
Box 429, Folder 24	Tablet manufacture, preparation of coating solutions, undated
Box 429, Folder 25	Tablet manufacture, mixers and dryers, undated
Box 429, Folder 26	Tablet manufacture, milling booths, undated
Box 429, Folder 27	Tablet manufacture, compressing room, undated
Box 429, Folder 28	Tablet manufacture, bottling and labeling, undated
Box 429, Folder 29	Tablet coating department, 1890s
Box 429, Folder 30	Tablet coating, undated
Box 429, Folder 31	Production engineering, dry packaging, undated
Box 429, Folder 32	Preparation and sterilization of culture media, undated
Box 429, Folder 34	Pill making, weighing ingredients, undated
Box 429, Folder 35	Pill and tablet machine, undated

Box 429, Folder 36	Pharmaceutical manufacturing-general, undated
Box 429, Folder 37	Pharmaceutical manufacturing-general, undated
Box 429, Folder 39	Pharmaceutical manufacturing-general, undated
Box 429, Folder 38	Pharmaceutical manufacturing-general, undated
Box 429, Folder 40	Pharmaceutical manufacturing-general, undated
Box 429, Folder 41	Pharmaceutical manufacturing, tablet production, undated
Box 429, Folder 42	Pharmaceutical manufacturing, tablet compressing, undated
Box 429, Folder 43	Pharmaceutical manufacturing, refrigerating compresor, undated
Box 429, Folder 44	Pharmaceutical manufacturing, steam sterilization, undated
Box 429, Folder 45	Pharmaceutical manufacturing, processing pregnancy urine, undated
Box 429, Folder 46	Pharmaceutical manufacturing, liquid storage, undated
Box 429, Folder 47	Pharmaceutical manufacturing, inspection and labeling, undated
Box 429, Folder 48	Pharmaceutical manufacturing, liquid section, undated
Box 430, Folder 24	Ampoule department, undated
Box 430, Folder 25	Ampoule department, undated
Box 430, Folder 26	Ampoule department; Pharmaceutical Mfg; parenteral Mfg, labeling field flint glass ampoules, Pitocin 10 IU/cc., 1953/1965, 1953, 1965
Box 430, Folder 27	Ampoule department; 33600-2, undated
Box 430, Folder 28	
20x 100, 1 0ldel 20	Ampoule department, undated
Box 430, Folder 29	Ampoule department; 32392-8, undated
Box 430, Folder 29	Ampoule department; 32392-8, undated
Box 430, Folder 29 Box 430, Folder 30	Ampoule department; 32392-8, undated Ampoule department, undated

Box 430, Folder 34	Ampoule department; Ampoule filling and sealing, Pitocin, 1936
Box 430, Folder 35	Ampoule department; Ampoule sterilization; Pharmaceutical Mfg, Parenternal Manufacture, dry heat sterilization of flint glass ampoules, 1940-1950
Box 430, Folder 36	Ampoule department; Sealing mapharsen ampoules, 1941
Box 430, Folder 37	Ampoule Department; Compounding a Sterile Suspension; Sterile Compounding Area, Ampoule Department, Pharmaceutical Mfg, Parenteral Mfg, Adrenalin in Oil, Pitressin Tannate in Oil, Theelin Aqueous Suspension, Penicillin G. Procaine in Aqueous Suspension, Lipo-Lutin in Aqueous Suspension, Penicillin and Streptomycin Aqueous Suspension, 1961
Box 430, Folder 38	Ampoule Department; Evolution of the Ampoule; Pharmaceutical Mfg, Parenteral Mfg, packaging, undated
Box 430, Folder 39	Ampoule Department; Labeling and inspecting glass ampoules; Pharmaceutical Manufacturing, Parenteral Mfg, 1930
Box 430, Folder 40	Ampoule Department; Labeling and inspecting glass ampoules; Pharmaceutical Manufacturing, 143; 2774, undated
Box 430, Folder 40	Ampoule Department; Preparing ampoule solutions; Pharmaceutical Manufacturing, undated
Box 430, Folder 41	Ampoule Department; Sealing ampoules, 1930
Box 430, Folder 41	Photograph; Ampoule Department; Sealing ampoules, 1930, undated
Box 430, Folder 42	Ampoule Department; Sterile ampoule filling area, Pharmaceutical Manufacturing, Parenteral Mfg, filling and sealing Ampoules, 1953
Box 430, Folder 43	Ampoule Department, 33600, 1953-1955
Box 430, Folder 44	Manufacturing Department,32064-1-2-3-4-5-6-7-8, 1953
Box 430, Folder 44 Box 430, Folder 45	Manufacturing Department, 32064-1-2-3-4-5-6-7-8, 1953 Manufacturing Department, 32064-9-10-11-12-13-14-15, 1953
Box 430, Folder 45	Manufacturing Department, 32064-9-10-11-12-13-14-15, 1953
Box 430, Folder 45 Box 430, Folder 43	Manufacturing Department, 32064-9-10-11-12-13-14-15, 1953 Ampoule Department, 1955
Box 430, Folder 45 Box 430, Folder 43 Box 430, Folder 44	Manufacturing Department, 32064-9-10-11-12-13-14-15, 1953 Ampoule Department, 1955 Photographs – Manufacturing Department, 1953
Box 430, Folder 45 Box 430, Folder 43 Box 430, Folder 44 Box 430, Folder 45	Manufacturing Department, 32064-9-10-11-12-13-14-15, 1953 Ampoule Department, 1955 Photographs – Manufacturing Department, 1953 Photographs – Manufacturing Department, 1953

Box 430, Folder 48	Antibiotic research, undated
Box 430, Folder 49	Antibiotic research, undated
Box 429, Folder 53	Pill Rolling Department, 1890s
Box 429, Folder 54	Paper Box Department, 1910
Box 429, Folder 55	Pill and Tablet Department, 1910
Box 429, Folder 56	Mixing and filtering medicated syrups, 1920
Box 429, Folder 57	Pharmaceutical Manufacturing, electrolysis, 1920
Box 429, Folder 58	Antitoxin production, undated
Box 429, Folder 59	Biological manufacture, undated
Box 429, Folder 60	Biological manufacture inspection, undated
Box 429, Folder 61	Biological manufacture – Harry Sharp, undated
Box 429, Folder 62	Biological manufacture – Sterilizing tubes for blood collection, undated
Box 429, Folder 63	Biological manufacture – pH determination, Mary Hills, undated
Box 429, Folder 64	Centrifugation of scarlet fever streptoccus toxin for Parkedale, 1937, undated
Box 429, Folder 65	Diptheria toxin filtration, undated
Box 429, Folder 66	Filtering diphtheria toxin, undated
Box 429, Folder 66 Box 430, Folder 1	Filtering diphtheria toxin, undated Filtering phylacogens, undated
Box 430, Folder 1	Filtering phylacogens, undated
Box 430, Folder 1 Box 430, Folder 2	Filtering phylacogens, undated Filtering serum, 1922
Box 430, Folder 1 Box 430, Folder 2 Box 430, Folder 3	Filtering phylacogens, undated Filtering serum, 1922 Filtering – toxins, undated
Box 430, Folder 1 Box 430, Folder 2 Box 430, Folder 3 Box 430, Folder 4	Filtering phylacogens, undated Filtering serum, 1922 Filtering – toxins, undated Filtration of scarlet fever streptoccus toxin for Parkedale, 1937, undated
Box 430, Folder 1 Box 430, Folder 2 Box 430, Folder 3 Box 430, Folder 4 Box 430, Folder 5	Filtering phylacogens, undated Filtering serum, 1922 Filtering – toxins, undated Filtration of scarlet fever streptoccus toxin for Parkedale, 1937, undated Fitting rubber diaphragm on capped vials, 1930

Box 430, Folder 9	Grinding and emulsifying small pox vaccine, undated
Box 430, Folder 10	Human plasma production, 1942
Box 430, Folder 11	Incubators – Timothy bacillus, 1929
Box 430, Folder 12	Packaging biological vaccine, undated
Box 430, Folder 13	Production of gonococcus filtrate, 1935
Box 430, Folder 14	Putting air-tight gel caps on bottles, undated
Box 430, Folder 15	Sealing smallpox virus in capillary tubes, undated
Box 430, Folder 16	Separating blood clots from serum, undated
Box 430, Folder 17	Small pox series, undated
Box 430, Folder 18	Spore section – Henry Devlin, 1925
Box 430, Folder 19	Sterilization of media, undated
Box 430, Folder 20	Transplanting cultures, 1923
Box 430, Folder 21	Transplanting from starter flask, undated
Box 430, Folder 22	Vaccine manufacture – seeding medium, 1928
Box 430, Folder 23	Virus refrigerators, undated
Box 430, Folder 23 Box 430, Folder 50	Virus refrigerators, undated Antidiptheric globulins, undated
Box 430, Folder 50	Antidiptheric globulins, undated
Box 430, Folder 50 Box 430, Folder 51	Antidiptheric globulins, undated Assay dessicated thyroid gland, undated
Box 430, Folder 50 Box 430, Folder 51 Box 430, Folder 52	Antidiptheric globulins, undated Assay dessicated thyroid gland, undated Bacteriology – Dr. Ohno, undated
Box 430, Folder 50 Box 430, Folder 51 Box 430, Folder 52 Box 433, Folder 3	Antidiptheric globulins, undated Assay dessicated thyroid gland, undated Bacteriology – Dr. Ohno, undated Laboratory scenes, undated
Box 430, Folder 50 Box 430, Folder 51 Box 430, Folder 52 Box 433, Folder 3 Box 433, Folder 4	Antidiptheric globulins, undated Assay dessicated thyroid gland, undated Bacteriology – Dr. Ohno, undated Laboratory scenes, undated Laboratory scenes, undated Manufacturing, undated Notes: Includes images of men and women working at Parke, Davis in

Box 428, Folder 45	Finishing line, undated
Box 428, Folder 45	[Women working in the laboratory; black-and-white photoprint], undated 1 Item (Silver gelatin on paper.; 8.5" x 103".) Creator: Parke, Davis & Company Language: English. Notes: AC0001-0000012 (AC Scan No.) Women sitting around a conveyor belt that is pushing out small viles. Topic: Conveyor belts Pharmaceutical industry Research Laboratories Laboratory animals
	Genre/Form: Photographs 1940-1950 Black-and-white photoprints Silver gelatin
Box 428, Folder 46	Pilot plant, undated
Box 428, Folder 65	Filling bottles – automatic, undated
Box 428, Folder 66	Extractors – low temperature, undated
Box 429, Folder 1	Extraction room, undated
Box 429, Folder 2	Extraction – early 1900s, undated
Box 429, Folder 3	Counting bulk tablets by machine, undated
Box 429, Folder 4	Concentration and refining of (?), undated
Box 429, Folder 33	Pilot plant, undated
Box 429, Folder 49	Amino acid nitrogen determination, undated
Box 429, Folder 50	Bulk fluid storage, 1890s
Box 429, Folder 51	Fluid finishing department, 1890s
Box 430, Folder 53	Bacteriology, undated
Box 430, Folder 54	Bacteriology – Dr. A Stanley Schlingman, undated
Box 430, Folder 55	Bioassay laboratory, undated
Box 430, Folder 56	Chemical research, undated

Box 430, Folder 57	Chemical research – Dr. Oscar Grote, undated
Box 430, Folder 58	Chemical research – Vitamin A, undated
Box 430, Folder 59	Decanting serum, undated
Box 430, Folder 60	Dissection immature rat genitalia, untreated, 1937
Box 431, Folder 1	Dissection immature rat genitalia, treated, undated
Box 431, Folder 2	Biological sterility test, 1922, undated
Box 431, Folder 3	Dissecting beef ovaries, 1923 (?), undated
Box 431, Folder 4	Dissection of thyroid glands, 1941, undated
Box 431, Folder 5	Endocrinology, undated
Box 431, Folder 7	Glassblowing, undated
Box 431, Folder 8	Antibiotic research, undated
Box 431, Folder 9	Implant cultures for Phylacogens, 1920
Box 431, Folder 10	Hemaglobin determination, undated
Box 431, Folder 11	Kymograph standardization of adrenaline, undated
Box 431, Folder 12	Miscellaneous research photographs, undated
Box 431, Folder 13	Mycological research, undated
Box 431, Folder 14	Mycological research, undated
Box 431, Folder 15	Mycology seeding culture tube, undated
Box 431, Folder 16	Mass culture, undated
Box 431, Folder 17	Dr. Ohno testing filled serum packages, undated
Box 431, Folder 18	Organic research, undated
Box 431, Folder 19	Organic research – Dr. Sweet 1935-1936, undated
Box 431, Folder 20	Pathological research, undated
Box 431, Folder 21	Pharmacological research, undated

Box 431, Folder 22	Pharmacological testing, undated
Box 431, Folder 23	Pharmacological testing, undated
Box 431, Folder 24	Pharmacology lab – metabolism tests, undated
Box 431, Folder 25	Pharmacology lab – testing adrenalin, undated
Box 431, Folder 26	Pharmacology section – research lab, undated
Box 431, Folder 27	Physiological standardization, undated
Box 431, Folder 28	Physiological testing, undated
Box 431, Folder 29	Pioneer physiologic procedure, undated
Box 431, Folder 30	Rats – growth hormone, undated
Box 431, Folder 31	Research, undated
Box 431, Folder 32	Research – Robert M. Smith and John Ehrlick, undated
Box 431, Folder 33	Smallpox Vaccine Series; Shaving, undated
Box 431, Folder 33	Smallpox Vaccine Series; Removal of vaccine by means of sterile curet, undated
Box 431, Folder 34	Standardizing disinfectants, 1920s
Box 431, Folder 35	Subculturing bacteria; Therapeutic Notes, 1935-11
Box 431, Folder 36	Testing adrenalin, undated
Box 431, Folder 37	Testing phylacogens; Dr. Ohno; 1926, 1926
Box 431, Folder 37	Testing phylacogens; Physiological safety test, Dr. Ohno, 1926
Box 431, Folder 38	Vitametex, undated
Box 431, Folder 39	Vitamin research, undated
Box 431, Folder 40	Vitamin research – Dr. C. P. Campbell, undated
Box 431, Folder 41	Vitamin research, undated
Box 431, Folder 42	Vitamin research, room filled with cages, undated
Box 431, Folder 43	Vitamin Research; Neg 7338-7, undated

Box 431, Folder 43	Vitamin Research; Lois Fenn, Vernon Brown, Mrs. Sturdivant, undated
Box 431, Folder 44	Vitamin research – Oscar Bird, undated
Box 431, Folder 45	Vitamin D assay, undated
Box 431, Folder 46	Research – Chloremycetin, undated
Box 431, Folder 48	Power plant
Box 431, Folder 49	Diseases and treatment, undated Notes: Includes photographs for epidermaphytosis and tinea epidermophyton.
Box 431, Folder 50	Auxiliary plants; Fine Chemical Plant Holland, Michigan, undated
Box 431, Folder 50	Auxiliary plants; Fine Chemical Plant Holland, Michigan; "One of approximately 50 medicinal chemicals manufactured at Parke, Davis, & Company's new plant here is scooped into a large stainless steel pipe that leads to a large tumble dryer", undated
Box 431, Folder 50	Auxiliary plants; Surgical Division; cotton cheese after bleaching, 1962
Box 431, Folder 50	Auxiliary plants; Surgical Division; gauze after washing and bleaching, being stretched, 1962
Box 431, Folder 50	Auxiliary plants; Surgical Division; over-sponges being wrapped and sterilized, 1962
Box 432, Folder 1	Adhesive and dressings, undated Notes: Includes images of absorbent cotton, aborbent gauze, absorbent pads, adhesive plaster, algodon absorbent adhesive, cas-evac (Cascara Evacuant), gauze bandages, readi bandages, and waterproof adehesive bandages.
Box 432, Folder 2	Biologicals, undated Notes: Includes images of Atlantic arena, pituitrin, poliomyelitis vaccine, and rabies vaccine.
Box 429, Folder 52	Drug extraction, 1890s

Employees, 1866-1992

Scope and Includes portraits, images of employees at work operating equipment or working in a laboratory, and images of groups, especially for sales conferences and other large gatherings.

Box 415, Folder 26	Aldrich, Thomas B. – Research, 1923-1930	
Box 415, Folder 27	Alee, H. R. – Branch manager, undated	

Box 415, Folder 28	Anderson, Carlisle N. – Animal Industry, 1924
Box 415, Folder 29	Bake, W. F., 1899
Box 415, Folder 30	Barberi, Juan – Philippines, undated
Box 415, Folder 31	Bartlett, James E. (4th President), 1920
Box 415, Folder 32	Bartz, Quentin – Research, undated
Box 415, Folder 33	Bass, C. S. – Sales, undated
Box 415, Folder 34	Batson, John – Purchasing Agent, undated
Box 415, Folder 35	Bay, Charles U. – Director, 1925
Box 415, Folder 36	Bird, Dr. Orson D., 1945, 1955-1956
Box 415, Folder 37	Blohm, Henry – Surgical Dressing Division, 1962
Box 415, Folder 38	Dr. Bolling, 1922
Box 415, Folder 39	Bond, James E. – Branch Manager, 1906
Box 415, Folder 40	Bauling, Frank, 1914
Box 415, Folder 41	Brier, Ernest – Administration, 1926
Box 415, Folder 42	Briggs, C. H., undated
Box 415, Folder 43	Brown, B. J. – Sales, undated
Box 415, Folder 44	Brown, Leslie C. – Branch Manager, 1933
Box 415, Folder 45	Brown, W. J. – Sales, New York, undated
Box 415, Folder 46	Budd, L. M., Branch Manager, Canada, 1939
Box 415, Folder 47	J. L. Buell – Branch manager, 1897
Box 415, Folder 48	Edwin P. Bugbee – Research, 1928
Box 415, Folder 49	Arthur H. Buhl – Vice President, undated
Box 415, Folder 50	Lawrence D. Buhl – Director, undated
Box 416, Folder 1	Theodore deLong Buhl – 2nd President, undated

Box 416, Folder 2	Willis E. Buhl, 1917
Box 416, Folder 3	Paul R. Burkholder, 1952
Box 416, Folder 4	Henry M. Campbell – Vice President, 1910
Box 416, Folder 5	W. F. Canfield, undated
Box 416, Folder 6	P. J. A. Cathcart – Superintendent Laboratories, 1920s
Box 416, Folder 7	Walter Chase – Publications, undated
Box 416, Folder 8	G. R. H. Clark – Foreign and Correspondence Departments, 1901
Box 416, Folder 9	Lawrence Twilley Clark – Research, 1924, 1926
Box 416, Folder 10	Erik Clemmenson – Research, undated
Box 416, Folder 11	Oliver Clossan – Research, 1930
Box 416, Folder 12	Edward R. Cue – Credit Manager, 1903
Box 416, Folder 13	Ralph Crume, 1932
Box 416, Folder 14	Frank Cuddy – Sales, 1895
Box 416, Folder 15	George Cummings – Sales, undated
Box 416, Folder 16	W. P. Cusick, undated
Box 416, Folder 17	Davis, George S. – Administration, sales, undated
Box 416, Folder 18	Davis, Jones S. – Manager, New Orleans Branch, undated
Box 416, Folder 19	Davis, W. H., undated
Box 416, Folder 20	Denison, Roland, undated
Box 416, Folder 21	Devlin, Harry – Research, 1936
Box 416, Folder 22	D'Eye, W. T. – Stock Keeper, London Branch, 1895
Box 416, Folder 23	Dickinson, Dr. L.B. – Medical Service Department, 1921
Box 416, Folder 24	Dill, Stella E.A. – Librarian, undated
Box 416, Folder 25	Diehl, Larry – Research, undated

Box 416, Folder 26	Doherty, W.F. – Assistant Manager, New York Manager, undated
Box 416, Folder 27	Donaldson, B. L. – Branch Manager, undated
Box 416, Folder 28	Dox, Dr. A. W. – Research, 1926
Box 416, Folder 29	Duffield, Dr. Samuel P. – Administration, undated
Box 416, Folder 30	Dutchess, Dr. Charles E., Editor of Therapeutic Notes, 1934-1943
Box 416, Folder 31	Ebner, B. W. – Salesman, Edmonton, Alberta, undated
Box 416, Folder 32	Ehrlich, John – Research, 1959
Box 416, Folder 33	Ellis, R. D. – Buenos Aires Branch, undated
Box 416, Folder 34	Emmett, Dr. Arthur Donald – Research, 1928-1929
Box 416, Folder 35	Farwell, Oliver A. – Research, 1910, 1930
Box 416, Folder 36	Ferry, Dr. Newell Simmons – Research, 1928-1929
Box 416, Folder 37	Fieth, H.W. – Branch Manager, Bombay, undated
Box 416, Folder 38	Fisk, F. M. – Manager, London Branch, undated
Box 416, Folder 39	Fisk, Harry J. – Manager, London Branch, 1890
Box 416, Folder 40	Flanedy, L.S. – Manager, Minneapolis, undated
Box 416, Folder 41	Fleming, Sir Alexander – discoverer of penicillin, 1950
Box 417, Folder 1	Ford, John B. – Administration, 1945
Box 417, Folder 2	Fritsch, Homer C., undated
Box 417, Folder 3	Francis, Dr. John – Research, 1925
Box 417, Folder 4	Gabel, Leo F. – Research, 1932
Box 417, Folder 5	Genz, George – Sales, 1940, 1942
Box 417, Folder 6	Gift, George H., 1925
Box 417, Folder 7	Glass, W. F. – Assistant Sales Manager, undated
Box 417, Folder 8	Goltz, C.J., 1916, 1921

Box 417, Folder 9	Goltz, H.H., undated
Box 417, Folder 10	Grant, William M. – Branch Manager, undated
Box 417, Folder 11	Grimes, H.L., 1898
Box 417, Folder 12	Grote, Dr. Irvine W. – Research, undated
Box 417, Folder 13	Gruhzit, Oswald M. – Research, 1928, 1948
Box 417, Folder 14	Hamilton, Dr. Herbert C. – Research, 1925, 1930
Box 417, Folder 15	Hargreaves, George – Treasurer, Director, undated
Box 417, Folder 16	Harris – Research, 1945
Box 417, Folder 17	Harter, H.E. – 1895
Box 417, Folder 18	Hayhurst, William C. – Branch Manager, 1899
Box 417, Folder 19	Helfman, Joseph – Editor, Secretary General Manager, 1916
Box 417, Folder 20	Hickling, George – Order and Shipping Department, 1899
Box 417, Folder 21	Hinrich, A.C Branch Manager, Bombay, undated
Box 417, Folder 22	Hohsh, Charles R. – Branch Manager, undated
Box 417, Folder 23	Holden, James S. – Administration, undated
Box 417, Folder 23A	[Holdoucf?], Herbert O., undated
Box 417, Folder 24	Holloway, J.C. – Accountant, London Branch, 1902
Box 417, Folder 25	Holmes, David R. – Australia, undated
Box 417, Folder 26	Holmes, S. R.; Murray, C.C.; McLeod, N.H.F., undated
Box 417, Folder 27	Holmsted, A.S. – Sales, undated
Box 417, Folder 28	Hotchkiss, R.S. – Auditor, 1925
Box 417, Folder 29	Houghton, Elijah Mark – Research, 1910, 1920
Box 417, Folder 30	Howell, S. K. – Sales Manager, undated
Box 418, Folder 1	Jeeves, W.R., undated

Box 418, Folder 2	Johnson, Carl, undated
Box 417, Folder 31	[Johnson ?] – Auditing Department, 1924
Box 417, Folder 32	Johnson, W.L. – Branch Manager, Baltimore, 1911
Box 417, Folder 33	Kamm, Dr. Oliver – Research, 1927-1948
Box 417, Folder 34	Kamm, Wilbur – Research, undated
Box 417, Folder 35	Kaump, Dr. Donald H., undated
Box 417, Folder 36	Kerr, Charles L. – Branch Manager, Minneapolis, 1923
Box 417, Folder 37	Kimzey, Earl A. – Branch Manager, 1950
Box 418, Folder 3	King, Ira P. – Sales, Minneapolis Branch
Box 418, Folder 4	King, Dr. Walter E. – Research, 1928, 1930
Box 418, Folder 5	Kirn, William H. – Production, undated
Box 418, Folder 6	Kline, Dr. – Medical Correspondence, 1924
Box 418, Folder 6A	Klix, Herman – Research, 1926
Box 418, Folder 7	Knowles, Albert – Controller's Office, undated
Box 418, Folder 8	Lampert, A.E. – Branch Manager, undated
Box 418, Folder 9	Lane, W. W. – Branch Manager, undated
Box 418, Folder 10	Larned, Dr. Ezra – Research, undated
Box 418, Folder 11	Lawman, F.A. – Sales, 1909
Box 418, Folder 12	Lehmberg, G. T. – Branch Manager, 1939
Box 418, Folder 13	Lescohier, Dr. Alexander William - Research, 1935
Box 418, Folder 14	Losie, G. – Head Librarian, 1962
Box 418, Folder 15	Loynd, Harry J. – Sales, Administration, Board of Directors, President, undated
Box 418, Folder 16	Maben, Thomas, 1910
Box 418, Folder 17	Mackall, B. F. – Sales, undated

Box 418, Folder 18	Mason, Harry B., undated
Box 418, Folder 19	Mattheus, A. O. – Research, undated
Box 418, Folder 20	Maurina, F. A. – Control Department, undated
Box 418, Folder 21	McCann, Dr., 1950
Box 418, Folder 22	McCauley, J.S. – Sales, undated
Box 418, Folder 23	McClintock, Dr. Charles T. – Research, 1894-1895, 1909
Box 418, Folder 24	McCollam, W. R. – Sales (New York), undated
Box 418, Folder 25	McCrea, Dr. Adelia – Research, 1929
Box 418, Folder 26	McGinty, Dr. Daniel A., 1950-1952
Box 418, Folder 27	McLeod, Norman H.F. – Treasurer, undated
Box 418, Folder 28	Merker, Dr. Harvey M. – Research, undated
Box 418, Folder 29	Migge, Dr. – Inventor of Azoa, undated
Box 418, Folder 30	Milland, Dr. F. A. – Medical Department, 1915
Box 418, Folder 31	Miller, Lawton – Sales, undated
Box 418, Folder 32	Millikan, W. V. – Sales, undated
Box 419, Folder 1	Mitchelson, David E. – Vice President and Treasurer, undated
Box 419, Folder 2	Moon, C.D. – Branch Manager, undated
Box 419, Folder 3	Murray, Cyril C. – Branch Manager (Atlanta), 1895, 1908, 1916
Box 419, Folder 4	Murray, J. H. – Branch Manager, 1930
Box 419, Folder 5	Mutter, G. W. – Purchasing, undated
Box 419, Folder 6	Noble, Arlyle – Research, 1932-1934
Box 419, Folder 7	Nord, John B. – Director, undated
Box 419, Folder 8	Norvell, Walter G. – Traffic Manager, 1914
Box 419, Folder 9	O'Brien, F. P. – Sales, undated

Box 419, Folder 10	Offer, J.F. Sales (New York), 1910
Box 419, Folder 11	Ohno, Dr. Tatsuzo – Resesarch, 1924-1930
Box 419, Folder 12	Owen, S.L. – Branch Manager, undated
Box 419, Folder 13	Parke, Dr. Hervey C. – Administration – President – Board of Directors, undated
Box 419, Folder 14	Patrick, W. O. – Sales, 1928, 1932
Box 419, Folder 15	Perry, Fred R. – Special Preparations, 1928
Box 419, Folder 16	Philips, Clarence, undated
Box 419, Folder 17	Pope, Ernest – London, 1907
Box 419, Folder 18	Powers, Elliot – Branch Manager, undated
Box 419, Folder 19	Putnam, H.B., undated
Box 419, Folder 20	Ralston, Dr. – Bacteriology, undated
Box 419, Folder 21	Remich, Jerome H. – Vice President, undated
Box 419, Folder 22	Rich, W. P., undated
Box 419, Folder 23	Robbins, F.L Branch Manager, undated
Box 419, Folder 24	Robinson, C.A. – Branch Manager, 1892
Box 419, Folder 25	Ross, L.R. – Field Manager, 1939
Box 419, Folder 26	Rossi – Branch Manager, undated
Box 419, Folder 27	Rowe, Dr. Lewis William – Research, 1944-1946
Box 419, Folder 28	Roy, A. N. – New York Field Manager, undated
Box 419, Folder 29	Ruffmann, D. A. – Russian Branch, 1911
Box 419, Folder 30	Ryan, Frank G., 1900s
Box 419, Folder 31	Sannder, Richard – Sales, undated
Box 419, Folder 32	Scoville, Dr. Wilbur L. – Research, 1918, 1922
Box 419, Folder 33	Schlingman, Dr. A. Stanley – Research, 1935

Box 419, Folder 34	Schrierer, J. H. – Sales, undated
Box 419, Folder 35	Schwartz, A. J., undated
Box 419, Folder 36	Sharp, Dr. Elwood – Research, undated
Box 420, Folder 1	Shenefield, Sam – Production, 1930
Box 420, Folder 2	Shiohara, Matasku, undated
Box 420, Folder 3	Sickels, Ralph, undated
Box 420, Folder 4	Simond, Alfred – Research, 1930, 1939
Box 420, Folder 5	Skillman, Harry L. – Sales, undated
Box 420, Folder 6	Smith, C.B. – Branch Manager, undated
Box 420, Folder 7	Smith, John F. – Sales, Canada, 1933
Box 420, Folder 8	Smith, L. O. – Manager Hounslow, undated
Box 420, Folder 9	Smith, Oscar W. – President and Board of Directors, Sales and Branch Manager, 1922
Box 420, Folder 10	Spalding, C.R. – Branch Manager, undated
Box 420, Folder 11	Spratt, John C. – Sales, 1918
Box 420, Folder 12	Saudt, S. J., undated
Box 420, Folder 13	Steiner, S. G. – Branch Manager, Sales, undated
Box 420, Folder 14	Stephenson, Howard J. – Branch Manager, undated
Box 420, Folder 15	Stimpert, Dr. Fred S. – Research, 1955
Box 420, Folder 16	Stinchfield, Charles, 1909
Box 420, Folder 17	Sweet, Dr. Leon A. – Research, 1934
Box 420, Folder 18	Swift, Ernest G. – Director, undated
Box 420, Folder 19	Takamine, Jokichi – Research, undated
Box 420, Folder 20	Tasker, G. Carl – Branch Manager, undated

Box 420, Folder 21	Taylor, Frank Owen – Research, undated
Box 420, Folder 22	Tendick, Frank H. – Research, 1930
Box 420, Folder 23	Thrasher, E. C., 1939
Box 420, Folder 24	Thurber, Cleveland – Administration, undated
Box 420, Folder 25	Tompkins, George R. – Branch Manager, undated
Box 420, Folder 26	Truesdell – Sales, undated
Box 420, Folder 27	Turner, Curtis W. – Sales, undated
Box 420, Folder 28	Tyler, A. T. – Branch Manager, 1919, 1931
Box 420, Folder 29	Van Lier, Edward L. – Sales, undated
Box 420, Folder 30	Viger, Nathan T. – Administration, undated
Box 420, Folder 31	VonderHeide, Dr., undated
Box 420, Folder 32	Walker, G. L., undated
Box 420, Folder 33	Ward, W. K. – Medical correspondence, 1920
Box 420, Folder 34	Warren, J. A. – Sales, undated
Box 420, Folder 35	Warren, W. M., undated
Box 420, Folder 36	Watts, G. A. – London Branch, undated
Box 420, Folder 37	Webb, undated
Box 420, Folder 38	Wetzel, H. W., 1900
Box 420, Folder 39	Wheeler, L.M. – Chemical Research, undated
Box 420, Folder 40	White, J. Stanley – London, 1900s
Box 420, Folder 41	Whitney, David C. – Director, undated
Box 421, Folder 1	Wilkinson, Harry A. – Chicago Branch, undated
Box 421, Folder 2	Williams, John B. – Research, undated
Box 421, Folder 3	Willson, Frank E. – Research, 1927

Box 421, Folder 4	Wilson, R. H. – Parkedale, 1914
Box 421, Folder 5	[Mr. Winkler?], undated
Box 421, Folder 6	Wohnlich, F. P. – Branch Manager, undated
Box 421, Folder 7	Woods, Fred, undated
Box 421, Folder 8	Worley, J. K., 1940, 1946
Box 421, Folder 9	Wright, Sir Almroth, undated
Box 421, Folder 10	York, Fred, undated
Box 421, Folder 11	Board of Directors, 1922, 1945
Box 474, Folder 3	Nineteenth Annual Banquet, Detroit, Michigan, 1935-12
Box 474, Folder 3	National Association of Waste Material Dealers, Inc., 1932-03
Box 474, Folder 3	National Association of Waste Material Dealers, Inc., 1937-03
Box 474, Folder 4	Sanitary Institute of America, 1940-03
Box 474, Folder 4	National Association of Waste Material Dealers, Inc., 1940-03
Box 474, Folder 4	Sanitary Institute of America, 1941-10
Box 474, Folder 4	Unidentified, [1941?]
Box 474, Folder 4	Sanitary Institute Convention, 1942-10
Box 474, Folder 5	Sanitary Institute of America, 1946-03
Box 474, Folder 5	Sanitary Institute of America, 1947-03
Box 474, Folder 5	Sanitary Institute of America, 1947-11
Box 474, Folder 5	Sanitary Institute of America, 1948-03
Box 474, Folder 5	Sanitary Institute of America, 1948-09
Box 474, Folder 5	National Association of Waste Material Dealers, Inc., 1949-03
Box 474, Folder 5	Sanitary Institute of America, 1949-03
Box 474, Folder 6	Sanitary Institute of America, 1950-05

Box 474, Folder 6	President's Party, 1950-11
Box 474, Folder 6	Sanitary Institute of America, 1950-11
Box 421, Folder 12	Detroit – Pittsburgh Sales Meeting, 1952, undated
Box 421, Folder 13	London Travelers, 1927 (?), undated
Box 421, Folder 14	Trail Blazers – 1st Annual Assembly, 1939, undated
Box 421, Folder 15	Trail Blazers – 2nd Annual Assembly, 1940, undated
Box 421, Folder 16	Executives and Branch Mangers, undated
Box 421, Folder 17	Sales Conference, 1951, undated
Box 474, Folder 7	Sanitary Institute of America, 1952-11
Box 474, Folder 7	Sanitary Institute of America, 1952-05
Box 421, Folder 18	Sales Staff Convention, 1938, undated
Box 421, Folder 19	Medical Service Staff Convention, 1939, undated
Box 421, Folder 20	Sales Staff Convention, 1940, undated
Box 421, Folder 21	Medical Service Staff Convention, 1940, undated
Box 421, Folder 22	Sales and Medical Service Staff Convention, 1940, undated
Box 421, Folder 23	40th Anniversary – Department of Clinical Investigation, 1946, undated
Box 421, Folder 24	Research Group, undated Notes: Includes: Ben Tuller, L.A. Sweet, A.B. Scott, and James A. Sultzaberger
Box 421, Folder 25	Research Group, 1939 (?), undated
Box 421, Folder 26	Medical Service Staff Convention, 1937, undated
Box 421, Folder 27	Medical Service Staff Convention, 1936, undated
Box 421, Folder 28	Medical Sales Staff Convention, 1936, undated
Box 421, Folder 29	Medical Service Staff Convention, 1935, undated
Box 421, Folder 30	Sales Convention, 1935, undated

Box 421, Folder 31 New Orleans Branch Convention, 1932, undated Box 421, Folder 32 Sales Division, 1938, undated Box 421, Folder 33 Detroit "A" and "B" Men at Convention, 1932, undated Box 421, Folder 34 Sales and Medical Service, 1932, undated Box 421, Folder 35 Research Department, 1931, undated Box 421, Folder 36 Research Group, undated Box 421, Folder 37 Dr. Klein, Dr. Lescohier, and others, undated Box 421, Folder 38 Research Committee, 1927 or 1932, undated Box 421, Folder 39 Research Group, 1930, undated Box 421, Folder 41 Sales Staff Convention, 1931, undated Box 421, Folder 42 Staff, 1903, undated Box 421, Folder 42 Staff, 1903, undated Box 421, Folder 43 Coleman, Dr. S.S., et al., 1930, undated Box 421, Folder 44 Buzzell, A. L., et al., 1918, undated Box 421, Folder 45 Stuart, Allen, et al., in Singapore, 1914, undated Box 421, Folder 46 Coleman, S., et al., undated Box 422, Folder 1 Staff - Australia, 1908 (?), undated Box 422, Folder 2 Horder, Sir Thomas, et al., undated Box 422, Folder 3 Fritsch, Homer C., et al., undated Box 422, Folder 4 Staff, 1890s Box 422, Folder 6 [Mr. Warren?], undated Box 422, Folder 7 Loynd, H.J., G. Gift, Bill Glass, and George Genz, undated Box 422, Folder 8 Branch Managers at Packard Motor Car Co., June 28, 1916, undated Box 422, Folder 1 Dr. Ferry with incubator, undated Box 425, Folder 7 President's Party, 1950-12		
Box 421, Folder 33 Detroit "A" and "B" Men at Convention, 1932, undated Box 421, Folder 34 Sales and Medical Service, 1932, undated Box 421, Folder 35 Research Department, 1931, undated Box 421, Folder 36 Research Group, undated Box 421, Folder 37 Dr. Klein, Dr. Lescohier, and others, undated Box 421, Folder 38 Research Committee, 1927 or 1932, undated Box 421, Folder 39 Research Group, 1930, undated Box 421, Folder 41 Sales Staff Convention, 1931, undated Box 421, Folder 42 Staff, 1903, undated Box 421, Folder 42 Staff, 1903, undated Box 421, Folder 43 Coleman, Dr. S.S., et al., 1930, undated Box 421, Folder 44 Buzzell, A. L., et al., 1918, undated Box 421, Folder 45 Stuart, Allen, et al., in Singapore, 1914, undated Box 422, Folder 1 Staff - Australia, 1908 (?), undated Box 422, Folder 2 Horder, Sir Thomas, et al., undated Box 422, Folder 3 Fritsch, Homer C., et al., undated Box 421, Folder 4 Staff, 1890s Box 422, Folder 6 [Mr. Warren?], undated Box 422, Folder 7 Loynd, H.J., G. Gift, Bill Glass, and George Genz, undated Box 422, Folder 8 Branch Managers at Packard Motor Car Co., June 28, 1916, undated Box 425, Folder 1 Dr. Ferry with incubator, undated	Box 421, Folder 31	New Orleans Branch Convention, 1932, undated
Box 421, Folder 34 Sales and Medical Service, 1932, undated Box 421, Folder 35 Research Department, 1931, undated Box 421, Folder 36 Research Group, undated Box 421, Folder 37 Dr. Klein, Dr. Lescohier, and others, undated Box 421, Folder 38 Research Committee, 1927 or 1932, undated Box 421, Folder 39 Research Group, 1930, undated Box 421, Folder 41 Sales Staff Convention, 1931, undated Box 421, Folder 42 Staff, 1903, undated Box 421, Folder 43 Coleman, Dr. S.S., et al., 1930, undated Box 421, Folder 44 Buzzell, A. L., et al., 1918, undated Box 421, Folder 45 Stuart, Allen, et al., in Singapore, 1914, undated Box 421, Folder 46 Coleman, S., et al., undated Box 422, Folder 1 Staff - Australia, 1908 (?), undated Box 422, Folder 2 Horder, Sir Thomas, et al., undated Box 422, Folder 3 Fritsch, Homer C., et al., undated Box 422, Folder 4 Staff, 1890s Box 422, Folder 6 [Mr. Warren?], undated Box 422, Folder 7 Loynd, H.J., G. Gift, Bill Glass, and George Genz, undated Box 422, Folder 8 Branch Managers at Packard Motor Car Co., June 28, 1916, undated Box 425, Folder 1 Dr. Ferry with incubator, undated	Box 421, Folder 32	Sales Division, 1938, undated
Box 421, Folder 35 Research Department, 1931, undated Box 421, Folder 36 Research Group, undated Box 421, Folder 37 Dr. Klein, Dr. Lescohier, and others, undated Box 421, Folder 38 Research Committee, 1927 or 1932, undated Box 421, Folder 39 Research Group, 1930, undated Box 421, Folder 41 Sales Staff Convention, 1931, undated Box 421, Folder 42 Staff, 1903, undated Box 421, Folder 43 Coleman, Dr. S.S., et al., 1930, undated Box 421, Folder 44 Buzzell, A. L., et al., 1918, undated Box 421, Folder 45 Stuart, Allen, et al., in Singapore, 1914, undated Box 421, Folder 46 Coleman, S., et al., undated Box 422, Folder 1 Staff - Australia, 1908 (?), undated Box 422, Folder 2 Horder, Sir Thomas, et al., undated Box 422, Folder 3 Fritsch, Homer C., et al., undated Box 421, Folder 4 Staff, 1890s Box 422, Folder 6 [Mr. Warren?], undated Box 422, Folder 7 Loynd, H.J., G. Gift, Bill Glass, and George Genz, undated Box 425, Folder 8 Branch Managers at Packard Motor Car Co., June 28, 1916, undated Box 425, Folder 1 Dr. Ferry with incubator, undated	Box 421, Folder 33	Detroit "A" and "B" Men at Convention, 1932, undated
Box 421, Folder 36 Research Group, undated Box 421, Folder 37 Dr. Klein, Dr. Lescohier, and others, undated Box 421, Folder 38 Research Committee, 1927 or 1932, undated Box 421, Folder 39 Research Group, 1930, undated Box 421, Folder 41 Sales Staff Convention, 1931, undated Box 421, Folder 42 Staff, 1903, undated Box 421, Folder 43 Coleman, Dr. S.S., et al., 1930, undated Box 421, Folder 44 Buzzell, A. L., et al., 1918, undated Box 421, Folder 45 Stuart, Allen, et al., in Singapore, 1914, undated Box 421, Folder 46 Coleman, S., et al., undated Box 422, Folder 1 Staff - Australia, 1908 (?), undated Box 422, Folder 2 Horder, Sir Thomas, et al., undated Box 422, Folder 3 Fritsch, Homer C., et al., undated Box 421, Folder 4 Staff, 1890s Box 422, Folder 6 [Mr. Warren?], undated Box 422, Folder 7 Loynd, H.J., G. Gift, Bill Glass, and George Genz, undated Box 422, Folder 8 Branch Managers at Packard Motor Car Co., June 28, 1916, undated Box 425, Folder 1 Dr. Ferry with incubator, undated	Box 421, Folder 34	Sales and Medical Service, 1932, undated
Box 421, Folder 37 Dr. Klein, Dr. Lescohier, and others, undated Box 421, Folder 38 Research Committee, 1927 or 1932, undated Box 421, Folder 39 Research Group, 1930, undated Box 421, Folder 41 Sales Staff Convention, 1931, undated Box 421, Folder 42 Staff, 1903, undated Box 421, Folder 43 Coleman, Dr. S.S., et al., 1930, undated Box 421, Folder 44 Buzzell, A. L., et al., 1918, undated Box 421, Folder 45 Stuart, Allen, et al., in Singapore, 1914, undated Box 421, Folder 46 Coleman, S., et al., undated Box 422, Folder 1 Staff - Australia, 1908 (?), undated Box 422, Folder 2 Horder, Sir Thomas, et al., undated Box 422, Folder 3 Fritsch, Homer C., et al., undated Box 421, Folder 4 Staff, 1890s Box 422, Folder 6 [Mr. Warren?], undated Box 422, Folder 7 Loynd, H.J., G. Gift, Bill Glass, and George Genz, undated Box 422, Folder 8 Branch Managers at Packard Motor Car Co., June 28, 1916, undated Box 425, Folder 1 Dr. Ferry with incubator, undated	Box 421, Folder 35	Research Department, 1931, undated
Box 421, Folder 38 Research Committee, 1927 or 1932, undated Box 421, Folder 39 Research Group, 1930, undated Box 421, Folder 41 Sales Staff Convention, 1931, undated Box 421, Folder 42 Staff, 1903, undated Box 421, Folder 43 Coleman, Dr. S.S., et al., 1930, undated Box 421, Folder 44 Buzzell, A. L., et al., 1918, undated Box 421, Folder 45 Stuart, Allen, et al., in Singapore, 1914, undated Box 421, Folder 46 Coleman, S., et al., undated Box 422, Folder 1 Staff - Australia, 1908 (?), undated Box 422, Folder 2 Horder, Sir Thomas, et al., undated Box 422, Folder 3 Fritsch, Homer C., et al., undated Box 421, Folder 4 Staff, 1890s Box 422, Folder 6 [Mr. Warren?], undated Box 422, Folder 7 Loynd, H.J., G. Gift, Bill Glass, and George Genz, undated Box 422, Folder 8 Branch Managers at Packard Motor Car Co., June 28, 1916, undated Box 425, Folder 1 Dr. Ferry with incubator, undated	Box 421, Folder 36	Research Group, undated
Box 421, Folder 39 Research Group, 1930, undated Box 421, Folder 41 Sales Staff Convention, 1931, undated Box 421, Folder 42 Staff, 1903, undated Box 421, Folder 43 Coleman, Dr. S.S., et al., 1930, undated Box 421, Folder 44 Buzzell, A. L., et al., 1918, undated Box 421, Folder 45 Stuart, Allen, et al., in Singapore, 1914, undated Box 421, Folder 46 Coleman, S., et al., undated Box 422, Folder 1 Staff - Australia, 1908 (?), undated Box 422, Folder 2 Horder, Sir Thomas, et al., undated Box 422, Folder 3 Fritsch, Homer C., et al., undated Box 421, Folder 4 Staff, 1890s Box 422, Folder 6 [Mr. Warren?], undated Box 422, Folder 7 Loynd, H.J., G. Gift, Bill Glass, and George Genz, undated Box 422, Folder 8 Branch Managers at Packard Motor Car Co., June 28, 1916, undated Box 425, Folder 1 Dr. Ferry with incubator, undated	Box 421, Folder 37	Dr. Klein, Dr. Lescohier, and others, undated
Box 421, Folder 41 Sales Staff Convention, 1931, undated Box 421, Folder 42 Staff, 1903, undated Box 421, Folder 43 Coleman, Dr. S.S., et al., 1930, undated Box 421, Folder 44 Buzzell, A. L., et al., 1918, undated Box 421, Folder 45 Stuart, Allen, et al., in Singapore, 1914, undated Box 421, Folder 46 Coleman, S., et al., undated Box 422, Folder 1 Staff - Australia, 1908 (?), undated Box 422, Folder 2 Horder, Sir Thomas, et al., undated Box 422, Folder 3 Fritsch, Homer C., et al., undated Box 421, Folder 4 Staff, 1890s Box 422, Folder 6 [Mr. Warren?], undated Box 422, Folder 7 Loynd, H.J., G. Gift, Bill Glass, and George Genz, undated Box 422, Folder 8 Branch Managers at Packard Motor Car Co., June 28, 1916, undated Box 425, Folder 1 Dr. Ferry with incubator, undated	Box 421, Folder 38	Research Committee, 1927 or 1932, undated
Box 421, Folder 42 Staff, 1903, undated Box 421, Folder 43 Coleman, Dr. S.S., et al., 1930, undated Box 421, Folder 44 Buzzell, A. L., et al., 1918, undated Box 421, Folder 45 Stuart, Allen, et al., in Singapore, 1914, undated Box 421, Folder 46 Coleman, S., et al., undated Box 422, Folder 1 Staff - Australia, 1908 (?), undated Box 422, Folder 2 Horder, Sir Thomas, et al., undated Box 422, Folder 3 Fritsch, Homer C., et al., undated Box 421, Folder 4 Staff, 1890s Box 422, Folder 6 [Mr. Warren?], undated Box 422, Folder 7 Loynd, H.J., G. Gift, Bill Glass, and George Genz, undated Box 422, Folder 8 Branch Managers at Packard Motor Car Co., June 28, 1916, undated Box 425, Folder 1 Dr. Ferry with incubator, undated	Box 421, Folder 39	Research Group, 1930, undated
Box 421, Folder 43 Coleman, Dr. S.S., et al., 1930, undated Box 421, Folder 44 Buzzell, A. L., et al., 1918, undated Box 421, Folder 45 Stuart, Allen, et al., in Singapore, 1914, undated Box 421, Folder 46 Coleman, S., et al., undated Box 422, Folder 1 Staff - Australia, 1908 (?), undated Box 422, Folder 2 Horder, Sir Thomas, et al., undated Box 422, Folder 3 Fritsch, Homer C., et al., undated Box 421, Folder 4 Staff, 1890s Box 422, Folder 6 [Mr. Warren?], undated Box 422, Folder 7 Loynd, H.J., G. Gift, Bill Glass, and George Genz, undated Box 422, Folder 8 Branch Managers at Packard Motor Car Co., June 28, 1916, undated Box 425, Folder 1 Dr. Ferry with incubator, undated	Box 421, Folder 41	Sales Staff Convention, 1931, undated
Box 421, Folder 44 Box 421, Folder 45 Stuart, Allen, et al., in Singapore, 1914, undated Box 421, Folder 46 Coleman, S., et al., undated Box 422, Folder 1 Staff - Australia, 1908 (?), undated Box 422, Folder 2 Horder, Sir Thomas, et al., undated Box 422, Folder 3 Fritsch, Homer C., et al., undated Box 421, Folder 4 Staff, 1890s Box 422, Folder 6 [Mr. Warren?], undated Box 422, Folder 7 Loynd, H.J., G. Gift, Bill Glass, and George Genz, undated Box 422, Folder 8 Branch Managers at Packard Motor Car Co., June 28, 1916, undated Box 425, Folder 1 Dr. Ferry with incubator, undated	Box 421, Folder 42	Staff, 1903, undated
Box 421, Folder 45 Stuart, Allen, et al., in Singapore, 1914, undated Box 421, Folder 46 Coleman, S., et al., undated Box 422, Folder 1 Staff - Australia, 1908 (?), undated Box 422, Folder 2 Horder, Sir Thomas, et al., undated Box 422, Folder 3 Fritsch, Homer C., et al., undated Box 421, Folder 4 Staff, 1890s Box 422, Folder 6 [Mr. Warren?], undated Box 422, Folder 7 Loynd, H.J., G. Gift, Bill Glass, and George Genz, undated Box 422, Folder 8 Branch Managers at Packard Motor Car Co., June 28, 1916, undated Box 425, Folder 1 Dr. Ferry with incubator, undated	Box 421, Folder 43	Coleman, Dr. S.S., et al., 1930, undated
Box 421, Folder 46 Coleman, S., et al., undated Box 422, Folder 1 Staff - Australia, 1908 (?), undated Box 422, Folder 2 Horder, Sir Thomas, et al., undated Box 422, Folder 3 Fritsch, Homer C., et al., undated Box 421, Folder 4 Staff, 1890s Box 422, Folder 6 [Mr. Warren?], undated Box 422, Folder 7 Loynd, H.J., G. Gift, Bill Glass, and George Genz, undated Box 422, Folder 8 Branch Managers at Packard Motor Car Co., June 28, 1916, undated Box 425, Folder 1 Dr. Ferry with incubator, undated	Box 421, Folder 44	Buzzell, A. L., et al., 1918, undated
Box 422, Folder 1 Staff - Australia, 1908 (?), undated Box 422, Folder 2 Horder, Sir Thomas, et al., undated Box 422, Folder 3 Fritsch, Homer C., et al., undated Box 421, Folder 4 Staff, 1890s Box 422, Folder 6 [Mr. Warren?], undated Box 422, Folder 7 Loynd, H.J., G. Gift, Bill Glass, and George Genz, undated Box 422, Folder 8 Branch Managers at Packard Motor Car Co., June 28, 1916, undated Box 425, Folder 1 Dr. Ferry with incubator, undated	Box 421, Folder 45	Stuart, Allen, et al., in Singapore, 1914, undated
Box 422, Folder 2 Horder, Sir Thomas, et al., undated Box 422, Folder 3 Fritsch, Homer C., et al., undated Box 421, Folder 4 Staff, 1890s Box 422, Folder 6 [Mr. Warren?], undated Box 422, Folder 7 Loynd, H.J., G. Gift, Bill Glass, and George Genz, undated Box 422, Folder 8 Branch Managers at Packard Motor Car Co., June 28, 1916, undated Box 425, Folder 1 Dr. Ferry with incubator, undated	Box 421, Folder 46	Coleman, S., et al., undated
Box 422, Folder 3 Fritsch, Homer C., et al., undated Box 421, Folder 4 Staff, 1890s Box 422, Folder 6 [Mr. Warren?], undated Box 422, Folder 7 Loynd, H.J., G. Gift, Bill Glass, and George Genz, undated Box 422, Folder 8 Branch Managers at Packard Motor Car Co., June 28, 1916, undated Box 425, Folder 1 Dr. Ferry with incubator, undated	Box 422, Folder 1	Staff - Australia, 1908 (?), undated
Box 421, Folder 4 Staff, 1890s Box 422, Folder 6 [Mr. Warren?], undated Box 422, Folder 7 Loynd, H.J., G. Gift, Bill Glass, and George Genz, undated Box 422, Folder 8 Branch Managers at Packard Motor Car Co., June 28, 1916, undated Box 425, Folder 1 Dr. Ferry with incubator, undated	Box 422, Folder 2	Horder, Sir Thomas, et al., undated
Box 422, Folder 6 [Mr. Warren?], undated Box 422, Folder 7 Loynd, H.J., G. Gift, Bill Glass, and George Genz, undated Box 422, Folder 8 Branch Managers at Packard Motor Car Co., June 28, 1916, undated Box 425, Folder 1 Dr. Ferry with incubator, undated	Box 422, Folder 3	Fritsch, Homer C., et al., undated
Box 422, Folder 7 Loynd, H.J., G. Gift, Bill Glass, and George Genz, undated Box 422, Folder 8 Branch Managers at Packard Motor Car Co., June 28, 1916, undated Box 425, Folder 1 Dr. Ferry with incubator, undated	Box 421, Folder 4	Staff, 1890s
Box 422, Folder 8 Branch Managers at Packard Motor Car Co., June 28, 1916, undated Box 425, Folder 1 Dr. Ferry with incubator, undated	Box 422, Folder 6	[Mr. Warren?], undated
Box 425, Folder 1 Dr. Ferry with incubator, undated	Box 422, Folder 7	Loynd, H.J., G. Gift, Bill Glass, and George Genz, undated
	Box 422, Folder 8	Branch Managers at Packard Motor Car Co., June 28, 1916, undated
Box 474, Folder 7 President's Party, 1950-12	Box 425, Folder 1	Dr. Ferry with incubator, undated
	Box 474, Folder 7	President's Party, 1950-12

Box 503, Folder 1	Barlow, Walter, undated
Box 503, Folder 2	[Board members?], undated
Box 503, Folder 3	[Bowling Team?], undated
Box 503, Folder 4	Group in front of Scientific Building (Includes: Brier, Houghton, McLeod, Leschohier and Briggs), pre-1924
Box 503, Folder 5	Detroit Convention Center, 1941
Box 503, Folder 6	Detroit Detail Men, 1923
Box 503, Folder 7	Dingleman, Harry J., 1930
Box 503, Folder 8	Hally, P.J.M., undated
Box 503, Folder 9	Kelly, Raymond J., undated
Box 503, Folder 10	Lawson, Richard I., undated
Box 503, Folder 11	Microanalytical Laboratory (includes Edward Meyers, research assistant), undated
Box 503, Folder 12	McLeod, Norman F. ,, undated
Box 503, Folder 13	O'Neil, Charles P., undated
Box 503, Folder 14	President's Dinner, 1917
Box 503, Folder 15	[President's Dinner?], circa 1920s
Box 503, Folder 16	Regional Sales Conference, 1958
Box 503, Folder 17	Research Staff, 1930
Box 503, Folder 18	[Sales Force?], 1930
Box 503, Folder 19	[Sales Force?], undated
Box 503, Folder 20	Schoen, Mark (corporate counsel), undated
Box 503, Folder 21	Speed, John J., undated
Box 503, Folder 22	Tarsey, Timothy E., undated
Box 503, Folder 23	Wilcox, Clarence E., undated

Box 503, Folder 24	Women with eggs in laboratory, undated
Box 503, Folder 25	Employees, unidentified, undated
Box 434, Folder 3-4	People, 1930s-1950s Notes: Includes images of Parke, Davis employees (indidvidual portraits and groups), sales meetings, and advance posting classes.
Box 434, Folder 5	Outings, 1900s
Box 460, Folder 6	Ahno [Mr.], 1929
Box 460, Folder 7	Aldrich [Dr.], 1929
Box 460, Folder 8	Anderson, Barbara (of Parent Magazine inspecting a plant), undated
Box 460, Folder 9	Andrews, Monica [entertainer?], 1966
Box 460, Folder 10	Andrews, Selwyn E., undated
Box 460, Folder 11	Annual Meeting, 1960-1962; 1965; 1967; 1969
Box 460, Folder 12	Anti-cancer team, 1992
Box 460, Folder 13	Anti-malarial research group, undated
Box 460, Folder 14	Babel [Mr.], undated
Box 460, Folder 15	Beaudet, Marge, undated
Box 460, Folder 16	Bieger and Thurber, undated
Box 460, Folder 17	Bigelow [Mr.], 1939
Box 460, Folder 18	Blundell, James, 1943
Box 460, Folder 19	Bostock [Mr.], undated
Box 460, Folder 20	Black, Martin, undated
Box 460, Folder 21	Bowling Team, 1950s
Box 460, Folder 22	Boyles, Dale, undated
Box 460, Folder 23	Branch Managers Meeting, 1922-04
Box 460, Folder 24	Branch Managers, 1929-12-20

Box 460, Folder 25	Branch Managers Meeting, 1929
Box 460, Folder 26	Branch Travelers Convention, 1906
Box 460, Folder 27	Bratten [Dr.] and M. McCarthy, undated
Box 460, Folder 28	Bratton, Cal (Director of Pharmacology), undated
Box 460, Folder 29	Brazil, Rio de Janiero office staff, 1960
Box 460, Folder 30	Brier [Mr.], undated Notes: Also includes images of Mr. McLeod (Treasurer) and Mr. Macbeath (Purchasing).
Box 460, Folder 31	Brown [Dr.], 1942
Box 460, Folder 32	Brown, Leslie, 1933
Box 460, Folder 33	Buell, [Mr.], 1885, 1932
Box 460, Folder 34	Bugbee [Dr.], 1929
Box 460, Folder 35	Buhl, Theodore D. (President from 1899-1907), undated
Box 460, Folder 36	Chase, Walter M., 1943
Box 460, Folder 37	Choral Club, undated
Box 460, Folder 38	Clark, [Dr.], 1940-01
Box 460, Folder 39	Crooks, Dr. H.; Dr. Mildred Rebstock and Dr. Loren Long, 1947
Box 460, Folder 40	Crookshank [Dr.], 1952
Box 460, Folder 41	Curwood, Lieutenant Colonel, 1940s
Box 460, Folder 42	Davis, George S., undated
Box 460, Folder 43	Dobson, Bill with small scale fermentation, 1983
Box 460, Folder 44	Dowling, William, undated
Box 460, Folder 45	Dox [Dr.], undated
Box 460, Folder 46	Dresner, Joe, undated
Box 460, Folder 47	Duffield, Samuel P., undated

Box 461, Folder 1	Duncan, H.B., undated
Box 461, Folder 2	Dutchess, C.E. [Dr.], undated
Box 461, Folder 3	Dwyer, Paul T., undated
Box 461, Folder 4	Elslager, Ed [Dr.] and Dr. Paul Thompson, undated
Box 461, Folder 5	Emmett, [Dr.], undated
Box 461, Folder 6	Employees (operating equipment and manufacturing/working), 1880s-1940s, undated
Box 461, Folder 7	Employees (operating equipment and manufacturing/working), 1880s-1940s, undated
Box 461, Folder 8	Employees (operating equipment and manufacturing/working), 1880s-1940s, undated
Box 461, Folder 9	Employees (operating equipment and manufacturing/working), 1880s-1940s, undated
Box 462, Folder 1	Employees, 1890s
Box 462, Folder 2	Employees (portraits), circa 1940s
Box 462, Folder 3	Employees (retired), 1954
Box 462, Folder 4	Employees at Parkedale, undated
Box 462, Folder 5	Employees, unidentified, undated
Box 462, Folder 6	Employees, unidentified, undated
Box 462, Folder 7	Executives, 1940 Notes: Includes images of Dr. Francis; Dr. Houghton; William Warren; Dr. Kamm; and Dr. McClintock
Box 509, Folder 1	Executives (dinner), [1950s?]
Box 462, Folder 8	Group photographs, undated
Box 462, Folder 9	Collage of employees (negative), undated
Box 462, Folder 10	Erhlich [Dr.], undated
Box 462, Folder 11	Factcory workers (men), undated

Box 462, Folder 12	Farwell, Oliver A., 1914
Box 462, Folder 13	Ferry [Dr.] in the lab, 1929-10
Box 462, Folder 14	Financial Department, circa 1940s
Box 462, Folder 15	Fink, Leon and Fred Dettyt (Parke, Davis Fire Department, 1890s
Box 462, Folder 16	Fishbein, Morris [Dr.], 1939
Box 462, Folder 17	Fisher [Mr.], undated
Box 462, Folder 18	Fleming, Sir Alexander, 1945, 1950
Box 462, Folder 19	Fleming, Sir Alexander, 1949-08-31
Box 462, Folder 20	Fletcher, Harry, undated
Box 462, Folder 21	Ford, J.B., 1946
Box 462, Folder 22	Francis, John M., 1931
Box 462, Folder 23	Fristch [Mr.], undated
Box 462, Folder 24	Ganz [Mr.], undated
Box 462, Folder 25	Genz, George, 1938, 1940, 1956
Box 462, Folder 26	Glisson, Francis, undated
Box 462, Folder 27	Goldstick, Nathaniel H., undated
Box 462, Folder 28	Goodfellow Cruise, 1930s Notes: Images of employees at variuos outings and picnics.
Box 509, Folder 2	President's Dinner, 1951-12-15
Box 464, Folder 1	Marsh, Phil; W. Brockmann; F.W. Errigo; Horace Johnson, undated
Box 464, Folder 2	Matthews [Mr.], undated
Box 464, Folder 3	Maurima [Mr.], undated
Box 464, Folder 4	Maurina, Fabian, undated
Box 464, Folder 5	McCarthy [Mr.] and Bender [Mr.], undated

Box 464, Folder 6	McGinty [Dr.] in laboratory, undated
Box 464, Folder 7	McGregor [Mr.], 1953
Box 464, Folder 8	McLeod, H.F. [Mr.], 1939-10
Box 464, Folder 9	McCred [Miss], undated
Box 464, Folder 10	McLean, John, undated
Box 464, Folder 11	Medical Service Group, undated
Box 464, Folder 12	Medical Service Staff Convention, 1938-02
Box 464, Folder 13	Meisenhelder, I., undated
Box 464, Folder 14	Merker, Harry, undated
Box 464, Folder 15	Michelson [Mr.] and Fristch [Mr.], undated
Box 464, Folder 16	Millionaires Week, Eight Acres in Session, 1937-06
Box 464, Folder 17	Millionaires Awards, 1939-07
Box 464, Folder 18	Millionaires Week, 1940
Box 464, Folder 19	Millionaires Group, 1940
Box 464, Folder 20	Millionaires Award, 1941
Box 464, Folder 21	Military Band, undated
Box 464, Folder 22	Mitchelson [Mr.], undated
Box 464, Folder 23	Moore, A.C., undated
Box 464, Folder 24	Mutter, G.W., undated
Box 464, Folder 25	New York branch employees, 1881
Box 464, Folder 26	Noble [Miss], 1929
Box 464, Folder 27	Nocker, Van, undated
Box 464, Folder 28	North [Mr.], undated
Box 464, Folder 29	O'Hara, John P., 1939

Box 464, Folder 30	O'Malley, William E., undated
Box 464, Folder 31	Outing for employees, early 1900s
Box 464, Folder 32	Parke, Hervey; George Davis; and Samuel Duffield, undated
Box 464, Folder 33	Parke, Hervey C., undated
Box 464, Folder 34	Parke, Davis Aces (Millionaires Banquet), 1946
Box 465, Folder 1	Parke, Davis Aces (Trip to New York), 1946
Box 465, Folder 2	Parsons, B.A.; L.T. Clark and N. MCLeod, 1913
Box 465, Folder 3	Perkins [Dr.] and Bosch [Mr.], undated
Box 465, Folder 4	Pharmacy stamp petitions, 1940
Box 465, Folder 5	Philadelphia Apothecaries Union, 1890
Box 465, Folder 6	Picnic Committee, 1866
Box 465, Folder 7	Pike [Dr.], 1941
Box 465, Folder 8	Posting Class Group, undated
Box 465, Folder 9	Potter, James; Lewis W. Rowe; and Hardold W. [Pfeife?], 1929-1930
Box 465, Folder 10	Red Cross Unit (for Parke, Davis) Parade, 1918
Box 465, Folder 11	Refor [Mr.], undated
Box 465, Folder 12	Reegan [Mr.], undated
Box 465, Folder 13	Research Conference, undated
Box 465, Folder 14	Retired employees (annual reunion), 1955
Box 465, Folder 15	Ross, Daniel R., undated
Box 465, Folder 16	Ryan [Mr.] (painting of), 1940
Box 465, Folder 17	Sadusk, Joseph F., undated
Box 465, Folder 18	Salesmen, 1929
Box 465, Folder 19	Salesmen, cicra 1930s-1940s

Box 465, Folder 20	Sales Staff Convention, 1938, 1940
Box 465, Folder 21	Salesmen in New Orleans, 1942
Box 465, Folder 22	Salesmen, circa 1940
Box 465, Folder 23	Sales and Medical Service Staff Convention, 1940-12
Box 465, Folder 24	Sales Staff Convention, 1938-01
Box 465, Folder 25	U.S. Sales Conference, 1961-01
Box 465, Folder 26	Sales Staff, 1940
Box 465, Folder 27	Salesmen (Millionaires), 1944
Box 465, Folder 28	Salesmen (trip winners) New York, 1945
Box 465, Folder 29	[Sales Meeting], 1947
Box 465, Folder 30	Salesmen (Millionaires), 1945
Box 465, Folder 31	Salesmen, undated
Box 465, Folder 32	Sales Force, 1920s
Box 465, Folder 33	Salesmen Convention, 1939, 1945
Box 465, Folder 34	Schlingman [Dr.], 1929
Box 465, Folder 35	Schemanske, Frank G., 1950
Box 465, Folder 36	Seltzer, Leonard, 1940
Box 466, Folder 1	Sickels; Chase; Harcourt; Parry; Ganz; Dan Rennick, 1940-04
Box 466, Folder 2	Signing contract with CIO, undated
Box 466, Folder 3	Scoville [Dr.], undated
Box 466, Folder 4	Shepard [Mr.], 1941
Box 466, Folder 5	Sharp [Dr.]; Sweet; Rievesehill; Barron; and Ehlrich, undated
Box 466, Folder 6	Smedley, John, 1892

Notes: Also includes: William L. Warren; J.P. Reymond; Chas M. Woodruff;

Ernest G. Swift; H.A. Wetzel; George S. Davis; Hervey C. Parke; John

Clay; and James E. Bartlett

Box 466, Folder 7	Smith, Oscar, 1938
Box 466, Folder 8	Sweet, L.A. [Mr.], 1939
Box 466, Folder 9	Stockton, George M. (barber), undated
Box 466, Folder 10	Taka and Mr. Ryan, undated
Box 466, Folder 11	Takamina [Dr.], undated
Box 466, Folder 12	Takamine, Dr. Jokichi, undated
Box 466, Folder 13	Taylor, F.O., 1942
Box 466, Folder 14	Tennis Club, 1903
Box 466, Folder 15	Thompson [Mr.], 1946
Box 466, Folder 16	Trail Blazers, 1940
Box 466, Folder 17	University of Michigan Pharmics visiting Parke, Davis, 1909
Box 466, Folder 18	Vandenbelt [Dr.], 1940-08
Box 466, Folder 19	Veterans, 1940s
Box 466, Folder 20	Ward [Dr.], 1946
Box 466, Folder 21	Warren, W.W., 1934
Box 466, Folder 22	Wax, Joan, undated
Box 466, Folder 23	Webb [Mr.], 1945
Box 466, Folder 24	Williams, Joseph, 1950; 1989-1991
Box 466, Folder 25	Willis [Brigadier General]; Williams [Lt.]; and Howard Taylor Ricketts, undated
Box 466, Folder 26	Williams [Mr.], undated
Box 466, Folder 27	Wilson [Mr.], undated
Box 466, Folder 28	Worley [Mr.], 1941

Box 466, Folder 29	Wright, Sir Almroth, 1934 Notes: Sir Almroth Edward Wright, KBE CB FRCSI FRS was a British bacteriologist and immunologist.
Box 466, Folder 30	Young, George, 1925
Box 466, Folder 31	York [Mr.], 1941
Box 466, Folder 32	Group in directors room, undated
Box 431, Folder 6	Dr. Ferry testing cultures, undated

Events, 1929-1943

Box 466, Folder 33	"E" Award Day, 1943-02
Box 466, Folder 34	Epilepsy, undated
Box 466, Folder 35	Laboratory opening in Hounslow, England, undated
Box 466, Folder 36	Pasteur Monument unveiling in Chicago, 1929
Box 466, Folder 37	"Goodbye Mather and "A Heart Attack That Saved a Life" (copies of paintings), 1939
Box 466, Folder 38	Progress of a Pioneer Exhibit, [1960s?]
Box 466, Folder 39	War Bond Awards, 1940s

Equipment, 1916-1983

Box 428, Folder 3	Capsule machines, undated
Box 428, Folder 4	Kapseals, undated
Box 428, Folder 5	Capsule filling machine, undated
Box 428, Folder 6	Air compressor, undated
Box 428, Folder 7	Compressor for cooling water, undated
Box 428, Folder 8	Booster ejectors, undated
Box 428, Folder 12	Pressure vessel for fractionation and isolation, undated

Box 428, Folder 14 Purification – Receiver for clarified broth, undated Box 428, Folder 15 Autoclaves, undated Box 428, Folder 16 Extractors, undated Box 428, Folder 17 Fermentor – interior, 1958, undated Box 428, Folder 18 Filter press and diaphragm-type pumps, undated
Box 428, Folder 16 Extractors, undated Box 428, Folder 17 Fermentor – interior, 1958, undated
Box 428, Folder 17 Fermentor – interior, 1958, undated
Box 428, Folder 18 Filter press and diaphragm-type pumps, undated
Box 428, Folder 22 Sterilizer dry-heat, undated
Box 428, Folder 23 Vacuum dryers, undated
Box 428, Folder 25 Percolators, undated
Box 428, Folder 9 Pre-seed fermentors, undated
Box 428, Folder 10 Raw material preparation tanks, undated
Box 429, Folder 17 Filter presses, undated
Box 467, Folder 1 Busch-Sulzer engine, undated
Box 467, Folder 2 Equipment (various images), 1916-1965
Box 467, Folder 3 Giant White [terminators] equipment, 1983
Box 467, Folder 4 Pill machines, undated
Box 467, Folder 5 Pill and tablet machine, 1931
Box 428, Folder 64 General chemical equipment, undated

Products/Displays, 1930-1955

Box 426, Folder 3	Crude Drugs, undated Notes: Includes images for: Sanguinaria (blood root); Sandalwood; Sassafras; Saw Palmetto Berries; Spearmint; Squill; Stramonium; Strophantus Kombe; Taka-diastase and Vanilla beans.
Box 426, Folder 4	Crude drug, unidentified, undated
Box 426, Folder 5	Unidentified Plants (cannabis), undated

Box 432, Folder 4	Miscellaneous products, undated Notes: Includes images of benadryl, benylin, bena-fedrin, comfort powder, morphine, and sytobex.
Box 432, Folder 5	Vitamin products, undated
Box 509, Folder 3	Pharmacy window display set-up instructions, RP-20, 1954
Box 467, Folder 6	Blood Plasma, 1942
Box 467, Folder 7	Plasma processing, undated
Box 467, Folder 8	Cod liver oil, 1930
Box 467, Folder 9	Crude drug shipping, 1930
Box 467, Folder 10	Crude drug storage (Detroit Plant), undated
Box 467, Folder 11	Displays of products, circa 1940s-1950s
Box 467, Folder 12	Drug stores featuring Parke, Davis products, 1952
Box 467, Folder 13	History of Pharmacy display, undated
Box 467, Folder 14	Medicated toilet powder, undated
Box 467, Folder 15	Polio vaccine, 1955
Box 467, Folder 16	Rubber and cotton, 1941-05
Box 467, Folder 17	Shaving cream, undated
Box 467, Folder 18	Miscellaneous, undated Notes: Includes an image of a blood plasma kit.
Box 432, Folder 3	Kreso – animal disinfectant, undated

Glass Plate Negatives, 1939-1942

Box 504	14918-1, National Advertisement, The Friend That Hurts, undated
Box 504	14918-3, National Advertisement, Men on White, Woman in Black, 1940
Box 504	14918-4, National Advertisement, Life is Not All Milk and Bottles, undated
Box 504	14918-5, National Advertisement, This Great Adventure, undated

Box 505	17169, National Advertisement, What's Come Over Sally, 1942
Box 505	17170, National Advertisement, The Man Who Was immune to Gold Fever, 1939
Box 505	17473-1, National Advertisement, Get Your Clothes on Young Man, undated
Box 505	17473-2, National Advertisement, The Heart Attack That Saved a Life, undated
Box 505	17767-1, National Advertisement, When the Novelty Wears off Baby, 1940
Box 506	17767-2, National Advertisement, What Are Chances Against Pneumonia, 1940
Box 506	17767-3, National Advertisement, Just a Bundle of Nerves, 1940
Box 506	17830, National Advertisement, Florence Nightingale Pledge, 1940
Box 506	18055, National Advertisement, When Fun Can Lead to a Funeral, undated
Box 506	18152, National Advertisement, I Was Afraid of the Menopause Too, 1940
Box 507	19613, National Advertisement, All of This We Have Seen, undated
Box 507	19685, National Advertisement, From a Girl Who is In Love with a Doctor, undated
Box 508	19858, National Advertisement, The Little Black That Will Help Win the War, 1942
Box 507	19859, National Advertisement, A Bomber That Doctors Built, undated
Box 507	20083, National Advertisement, A Medical Problem Your Doctor Seldom Talk About, 1942
Box 508	20964, National Advertisement, Some Facts on Whopping Cough, undated

Miscellaneous, 1930-1966

Box 474, Folder 4	Unidentified, Sherman Hotel Chicago, 1941
Box 478	Printing plates 3 Printing plates
Box 226	Pioneers of Medicine (slides), undated 49 Lantern slides
Box 421, Folder 40	Visitors – Turkish, 1930
Box 427, Folder 1	Microscopic slides – bacteria, undated Notes: Includes images for: bacillus thyphosis; bacillus tetanus; corynebacterium diptheriae; diplococcus pneumoniae; eletcromicrograph Mahoney strain type 1; mycobacterium tuberculosis; poliomyelitis Mahoney type 1; spirochaeta; spirochaeta syphilis; sp. pallida; staphylococcus; streptococcus pyogenes; gonococcus pus; and yeast.
Box 427, Folder 2	Microscopic slides – blood smears, undated
Box 427, Folder 3	Miscellaneous microscopic slides, undated
Box 422, Folder 5	Negatives, 1945, 1960 Notes: Includes color negatives depicting exterior views of the main Parke, Davis building in Detroit and associated landscape views surrounding the building.
Box 468, Folder 1	Annual report (image), 1966
Box 468, Folder 2	Apothecary balance, 1958
Box 468, Folder 3	Antitoxin horse, undated
Box 468, Folder 4	Artwork for advertisements, undated
Box 468, Folder 5	Awards and pins, 1939
Box 468, Folder 6	Bomber plane, undated
Box 468, Folder 7	Brown Jug Award (awarded to a branch manager), 1939
Box 468, Folder 8	Capsules, patient and shopper, undated
Box 468, Folder 9	Cherry trees, 1934

Box 468, Folder 10	Chickens, undated
Box 468, Folder 11	Crude drugs, 1930-1952
Box 468, Folder 12	Digitalis (plant), undated
Box 468, Folder 13	Doctor's kit, undated
Box 468, Folder 14	Druggist lamps, 1932
Box 468, Folder 15	Explosives license, 1942
Box 468, Folder 16	Feet with spotted fever, 1943
Box 468, Folder 17	Halibut fishing scenes, 1938
Box 433, Folder 2	Halibut boats and equipment, undated Notes: Includes images of leather covered bags preparing skates and lines; preparing flag buoys; cask and flag buoys; empty air-tight casks; Fishermen's Dock, Seattle; sharpening hooks; typical Halibut boats; Halibut Fleet, Salmon Bay, Seattle; Schooner Bluenose; Schooner Canada; Schooner Columbia; Schooner Delaware; Schooner Elizabeth Howard; Schooner Elsie,; Schooner Esperanto; and Schooner Gertrude L. Thebaud.
Box 468, Folder 18	"You're Out Jimmy Harrison" (copy of a painting), 1937
Box 468, Folder 19	Little girl, 1937
Box 468, Folder 20	"Looking for Arsenicals", undated
Box 468, Folder 21	Medicament Vera, 1939, 1953
Box 468, Folder 22	Medicinal Plants, undated
Box 468, Folder 23	Mexican certificate, 1945
Box 468, Folder 24	H.K. Mulford Company, undated
Box 468, Folder 25	Palatol [Chinese license?], 1937
Box 468, Folder 26	Parke, Davis at 100 (images used in the publication), 1966
Box 468, Folder 27	Pasteur (copy of portrait), 1941
Box 468, Folder 28	Mr. Gene's pharmacist certificate, undated

Box 468, Folder 29	Plasma processing, undated
Box 468, Folder 30	Quality Drugstore (interior view), undated
Box 431, Folder 51	Miscellaneous photos, undated
Box 424, Folder 4	Feeding experimental antiscorbutic vitamin, undated
Box 427, Folder 4	Insects – mites, undated
Box 427, Folder 5	Charts – graphs, undated
Box 427, Folder 6	Glands, undated
Box 427, Folder 7	Organs, undated Notes: Includes images for: the heart muscle; hyperplastic endometrium, overy, pancreas, pituitary gland, testicle, testis, thymus, thyroid, and tublar nephritis.
Box 428, Folder 49	Notes about photographs and lantern slides, 1959-1960, undated
Box 469, Folder 1	Sales-related, undated
Box 469, Folder 2	Scientist, 1940-1941
Box 469, Folder 3	75th Anniversary emblem, 1940
Box 469, Folder 4	Victory flag, 1940s
Box 469, Folder 5	Virus in plant, undated
Box 469, Folder 6	World map of branches, 1953
Box 469, Folder 7	Research slides for Dr. Redney and Dr. Rievschl (presentation), undated
Box 469, Folder 8	National Advertisement"Is He Really Ready for School?", 1940s
Box 469, Folder 9	National Advertisement"It Isn't Sanskrit to Him.", 1943
Box 469, Folder 10	National Advertisement"And a Little Child Shall Lead Them!", 1939-1943
Box 469, Folder 11	National Advertisement"Painting and Portraits", 1940
Box 469, Folder 12	National Advertisement"Just a Bundle of Nerves", 1940

Box 469, Folder 13

Miscellaneous, unidentified, undated

Return to Table of Contents

Series 6: Notebooks, 1908-1968

Subseries 6.1: Joint Research Notebooks, 1910-1945

Scope and Contents:

Folder 13

This subseries consists of 259 volumes documenting joint research work in the Parke Davis labs. Each volume covers several months between the years of 1910 and 1945. The books are indexed both by researcher name and by subject material. This portion of the collection logs only the most important research and discoveries over the given time period. These company laboratory records show drug test results, internal correspondences, and behavioral test results.

Box 1 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 1	Joint Research Notebook, December, 1910 - March 1911
Box 1 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 2	Joint Research Notebook, April, 1911- June 1911
Box 1 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 3	Joint Research Notebook, July 1911 - September 1911
Box 1 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 4	Joint Research Notebook, October 1911 - December 1911
Box 2 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 5	Joint Research Notebook, January 1912 - March 1912
Box 2 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 6	Joint Research Notebook, April 1912 - June 1912
Box 2 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 7	Joint Research Notebook, July 1912 - September 1912
Box 3 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 8	Joint Research Notebook, October 1912 - December 1912
Box 3 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 9	Joint Research Notebook, January 1913 - March 1913
Box 3 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 10	Joint Research Notebook, January 1913 - March 1913
Box 3 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 11	Joint Research Notebook, April 1913 - June 1913
Box 4 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 12	Joint Research Notebook, July 1913 - August 1913
Box 4 (Subseries 6.1),	Joint Research Notebook, September 1913 - October 1913

Box 4 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 14	Joint Research Notebook, November 1913 - December 1913
Box 4 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 15	Joint Research Notebook, January 1914 - February 1914
Box 5 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 16	Joint Research Notebook, March 1914 - April 1914
Box 5 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 17	Joint Research Notebook, May 1914 - June 1914
Box 5 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 18	Joint Research Notebook, July 1914 - August 1914
Box 5 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 19	Joint Research Notebook, September 1914 - October 1914
Box 6 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 20	Joint Research Notebook, November 1914 - December 1914
Box 6 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 21	Joint Research Notebook, January 1915 - February 1915
Box 6 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 22	Joint Research Notebook, March 1915 - April 1915
Box 6 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 23	Joint Research Notebook, May 1915 - June 1915
Box 6 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 24	Joint Research Notebook, July 1915 - August 1915
Box 7 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 25	Joint Research Notebook, September 1915 - October 1915
Box 7 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 26	Joint Research Notebook, November 1915 - December 1915
Box 7 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 27	Joint Research Notebook, January 1916 - February 1916
Box 7 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 28	Joint Research Notebook, March 1916 - April 1916
Box 7 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 29	Joint Research Notebook, May 1916 - June 1916

Box 7 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 30	Joint Research Notebook, July 1916 - August 1916
Box 8 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 31	Joint Research Notebook, September 1916 - October 1916
Box 8 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 32	Joint Research Notebook, November 1916 - December 1916
Box 8 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 33	Joint Research Notebook, January 1917 - February 1917
Box 9 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 34	Joint Research Notebook, March 1917 - April 1917
Box 9 (Subseries 6.1), Folder 35	Joint Research Notebook, May 1917 - June 1917

Subseries 6.2: Individual Laboratory Notebooks, 1907-1968

Scope and Contents:

This subseries consists of 576 notebooks documenting individual researcher's laboratory notes. Indexed by topic, these notes are typed and bound usually on an annual basis. These volumes were compiled to document all research performed for Parke Davis by a laboratory researcher whether the investigations became important to the company or not. They are arranged alphabetically by scientist name and chronologically by the years of employment in the lab. The content is generally the same as the company lab records, but the scope of research is much broader in the personal notes.

Box 64 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 1-10	Aldrich T. B., 1911-1920
Box 65 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 1-8	Aldrich T. B., 1921-1929
Box 66 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 1-4	Baeslack F. W., 1911-1914
Box 66 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 5	Baeslack F. W., 1916
Box 66 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 6	Baeslack F. W., 1911-1919
Box 67 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 1	Baeslack, F. W., 1913; Cameron, 1907-1918; Clark, 1907-1918; Dodd, 1913-1917; Lowe, 1911; Leeley, 1907-1918; Varney, 1913; Wilson, 1910-1911

Box 67 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 2	Banks, G.K., 1943-1949, Walker, D.F., 1943-1949, Pearlman, W.M., 1943-1949, L'Italien, Y.J., 1943-1949, Sullivan, M.J., 1943-1949, Mitulski, J.D., 1943-1949, Memoranda, Test Reports, Correspondence
Box 67 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 3	Binkley, S.B., Vitamin Bc, 8/1941-1/1945
Box 67 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 4	Binkley, S.B., Miscellaneous, 8/1941-6/19
Box 67 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 5	Binkley, S.B., Penicillin, 9/19-6/1945
Box 68 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 6	Bloom, E.S.,, 1942-1944
Box 68 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 1	Branch, A., , Kropp, G.V., 1935
Box 68 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 2-4	Brauns, D.H.,, 1911-1914
Box 68 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 5	Burckhatter, J.H., Reports & Memoranda, 1942-1945
Box 68 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 6	Burckhatter, J.H., Research Data, 1942-1945
Box 68 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 7-8	Brown, R.A., pp. 1-799, 1935-1939
Box 68 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 9	Brown, R.A.,, 1937-1942
Box 69 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 1	Brown, R.A., pp. 800-1759, 1937-1942
Box 69 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 2	Brown R.A., 1940
Box 69 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 3	Brown R.A., 1941
Box 69 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 4	Brown R.A., 1942
Box 70 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 1	Brown R.A., 1943

Box 70 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 2	Brown R.A., 1944
Box 70 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 3-6	Bugbee E.P., 1923-1926
Box 71 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 1-3	Bugbee E.P., 1927-1929
Box 72 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 1-3	Bugbee E.P., 1930-1932
Box 73 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 1	Bugbee, E.P., McGinty, D.A.,, 1933
Box 73 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 2	Bywater, W.G.,, 1934-1935
Box 73 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 3-5	Bywater, W.G.,, 1938-1940
Box 74 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 1-2	Bywater, W.G., Anticonvulsants, 1941
Box 74 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 3-4	Bywater, W.G., Index, 1942
Box 74 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 5-6	Bywater, W.G., Index, 1943
Box 75 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 1-2	Bywater, W.G., Index, 1944
Box 75 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 3	Calkins, D.G.,, 10/1937-05/1943
Box 75 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 4	Calkins, D.G., , Vitamin Bc, 05/1942-12/1945
Box 160 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 6	Banks, C.K., Walker, D.F., Pearlman, W.M., L'Italien, Y.J., Langerman, M.J., Mitulski, J.D., 1948, Correspondence, Publications, pp. 428 939, 1948
Box 161 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 1	Banks, C.K., Walker, D.F., Pearlman, W.M., L'Italien, Y.J., Langerman, M.J., Mitulski, J.D., 1948, Reports, pp. 940 1325, 1948
Box 161 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 2	Banks, C.K., Walker, D.F., Pearlman, W.M., L'Italien, Y.J., Langerman, M.J., Mitulski, J.D., 1948, Reports, pp. 1326 1780, 1948

Subseries 6.3: Pocket Laboratory Notebooks, 1908-1960

	-
Box 173 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 1- 68	York, F.A, 10/23/26 01/10/39
Box 173 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 69	Allen, F.P, 05/15/? 11/17/?
Box 173 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 70 -92	Marinus, C.J, 1914 -1920
Box 173 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 93 -101	McCord, C.P, 1913- 1914
Box 174 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 1- 9	Dox, A.W, 07/07/20- 12/06/26
Box 174 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 10 -22	Guile, R.L, 02/05/34- 09/01/36
Box 174 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 23- 30	Fell, Norbert,, 01/08/36- 07/19/38
Box 174 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 31- 43	Brown, Gordon C, 06/09/36- 08/09/38
Box 174 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 44- 61	McGinty, D.A, 10/04/33- 08/21/38
Box 174 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 62- 75	Bartz, L.R, 10/25/43 -12/07/45
Box 174 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 76 -87	Holcomb, W.F, 07/29/36- 08/01/38
Box 174 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 88-111	Burkhorder, Q, 1945 -1960
Box 174 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 112 -113	Davis, L, 03/18- 06/19
Box 174 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 114 -115	Bugbee, E. P, 05/31/30- 12/26/34
Box 174 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 116 -117	Brauns, D.H, 1908- 1912
Box 174 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 118 -119	Beaver, D.C, 07/07/16 -08/04/19

Box 174 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 120- 121	Crume, Ralph,, 04/15/35- 09/14/36
Box 174 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 122 -133	Grote, I.W, 11/03/26- 02/18/31
Box 175 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 1- 2	Hooper, I.R, 04/44- 04/45
Box 175 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 3-5	Mold, J.D, 1947 -1949
Box 175 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 6 -10	Standiford, J, 02/14/47- 06/04/48
Box 175 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 11	Alberi, J.T, 08/04/43- 09/15/43
Box 175 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 12-29	Jones, E.G, 11/13/31 -08/11/38
Box 175 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 30- 32	Houston, A, 06/25/23- 04/14/24
Box 175 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 33- 40	Jones, E.M, 11/18/41 -08/06/57
Box 175 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 41- 52	Jones, E.G, 07/31/38- 06/22/38
Box 175 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 53- 54	Lynn, E.V, 07/01/18 -12/31/18
Box 175 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 55 -56	Karr,, 09/19/?- 12/20/?
Box 175 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 57 -59	Matthews, A.O, 1921 -1922
Box 175 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 60	Bender, A.W, 09/28/14- 12/23/20
Box 175 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 61	Harris, D, 06/14/32- 08/09/32
Box 175 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 62	Parke, H.C, 06/24/35- 08/27/35

Box 175 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 63	Gibbs, O.S, 11/22/35- 01/28/36
Box 175 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 64 -66	Marshall, D, 09/14/37 -08/08/38
Box 175 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 67 -70	Jones, Patricia Ann,, 08/24/44 -01/24/52
Box 175 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 71- 84	Jones, E.R, 12/02/30- 04/27/44
Box 176 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 1-7	Thayer, J.R, 08/11/28- 07/09/30
Box 176 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 8 -16	Sweet, L.A Tillitson, E.W, 09/29/36- 10/20/38
Box 176 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 17 -25	Scott, A.B, 08/12/31- 04/26/36
Box 176 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 26 -40	Sweet, L. A, 11/27/33- 03/11/38
Box 176 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 41- 44	Yoder,, 07/12/20- 02/09/23
Box 176 (Subseries 6.3), Folder 45 -51	West, J.R, 7/29 -06/30/33

Return to Table of Contents

Series 7: Control Department Records, 1884-1931

Scope and Contents:

The Control Department Records consist primarily of typescript and handwritten reports/internal memos for various preparations (tablets and fluids) manufactured by Parke, Davis. The reports detail the composition of a certain drug, manufacturing details, price lists, articles, and testing information. The reports/memos are arranged broadly into categories such as solids and powdered extracts, pills, and tablets and within each category it is arranged alphabetically by the name of the drug. Many of the reports/memos are stamped with the names "Miss Burnham," presumably a secretary and "Leon C. Fink," presumably a superintendent.

This series also consists of circulars, notices mailed to companies, druggists, pharmacists, and individuals. Included are schedules for finishing numbers for lots of pharmaceuticals, instructions, materials published by the Scientific Department of Parke, Davis and reprints of articles from journals.

Box 275, Folder 3	Certificates of Registration for Products, general, 1924-1927
Box 275, Folder 4	Certificates of Registration for Products, A, 1911-1928
Box 275, Folder 5	Certificates of Registration for Products, B, 1928
Box 275, Folder 6	Certificates of Registration for Products, C, 1911-1928
Box 275, Folder 7	Certificates of Registration for Products, D, 1928
Box 275, Folder 8	Certificates of Registration for Products, E, 1916-1928
Box 275, Folder 9	Certificates of Registration for Products, F, 1918
Box 275, Folder 10	Certificates of Registration for Products, G, 1911-1919
Box 275, Folder 11	Certificates of Registration for Products, H, 1913-1928
Box 275, Folder 12	Certificates of Registration for Products, I, 1924-1928
Box 275, Folder 13	Certificates of Registration for Products, K, 1913
Box 275, Folder 14	Certificates of Registration for Products, L, 1911
Box 275, Folder 15	Certificates of Registration for Products, M, 1916-1928
Box 275, Folder 16	Certificates of Registration for Products, N, 1911-1928
Box 275, Folder 17	Certificates of Registration for Products, O, 1924-1928
Box 275, Folder 18	Certificates of Registration for Products, P-Q, 1911-1928
Box 275, Folder 19	Certificates of Registration for Products, R, 1928

Box 275, Folder 20	Certificates of Registration for Products, S, 1916-1928
Box 275, Folder 21	Certificates of Registration for Products, T, 1928
Box 275, Folder 22	Certificates of Registration for Products, U, undated
Box 275, Folder 23	Certificates of Registration for Products, V, 1913
Box 332, Folder 1	Chocolate Coated Tablets, general, 1897-1899
Box 332, Folder 2	Chocolate Coated Tablets, A, 1897-1899
Box 332, Folder 3	Chocolate Coated Tablets, B, 1897-1899
Box 332, Folder 4	Chocolate Coated Tablets, C, 1897-1899
Box 332, Folder 5	Chocolate Coated Tablets, D, 1897-1899
Box 332, Folder 6	Chocolate Coated Tablets, E, 1897-1899
Box 332, Folder 7	Chocolate Coated Tablets, F, 1897-1899
Box 332, Folder 8	Chocolate Coated Tablets, H, 1897-1899
Box 332, Folder 9	Chocolate Coated Tablets, I, 1897-1899
Box 332, Folder 10	Chocolate Coated Tablets, M, 1897-1899
Box 332, Folder 11	Chocolate Coated Tablets, N, 1897-1899
Box 332, Folder 12	Chocolate Coated Tablets, O, 1897-1899
Box 332, Folder 13	Chocolate Coated Tablets, P-Q, 1897-1899
Box 332, Folder 14	Chocolate Coated Tablets, R, 1897-1899
Box 332, Folder 15	Chocolate Coated Tablets, S, 1897-1899
Box 332, Folder 16	Chocolate Coated Tablets, T, 1897-1899
Box 332, Folder 17	Chocolate Coated Tablets, V, 1897-1899
Box 332, Folder 18	Chocolate Coated Tablets, W, 1897-1899
Box 332, Folder 19	Chocolate Coated Tablets, Z, 1897-1899
Box 276, Folder 1	Chocolate Coated Tablets, general, 1899-1901

Box 276, Folder 2	Chocolate Coated Tablets, A, 1899-1901
Box 276, Folder 3	Chocolate Coated Tablets, B, 1899-1901
Box 276, Folder 4	Chocolate Coated Tablets, C, 1899-1901
Box 276, Folder 5	Chocolate Coated Tablets, D, 1899-1901
Box 276, Folder 6	Chocolate Coated Tablets, E, 1899-1901
Box 276, Folder 7	Chocolate Coated Tablets, F, 1899-1901
Box 276, Folder 8	Chocolate Coated Tablets, H, 1899-1901
Box 276, Folder 9	Chocolate Coated Tablets, I, 1899-1901
Box 276, Folder 10	Chocolate Coated Tablets, M, 1899-1901
Box 276, Folder 11	Chocolate Coated Tablets, N, 1899-1901
Box 276, Folder 12	Chocolate Coated Tablets, O, 1899-1901
Box 277, Folder 1	Chocolate Coated Tablets, P-Q, 1899-1901
Box 277, Folder 2	Chocolate Coated Tablets, R, 1899-1901
Box 277, Folder 3	Chocolate Coated Tablets, S, 1899-1901
Box 277, Folder 4	Chocolate Coated Tablets, T, 1899-1901
Box 277, Folder 5	Chocolate Coated Tablets, W, 1899-1901
Box 277, Folder 6	Chocolate Coated Tablets, X,Y,Z, 1899-1901
Box 277, Folder 7	Chocolate Coated Tablets, general, 1901-1905
Box 277, Folder 8	Chocolate Coated Tablets, A, 1901-1905
Box 277, Folder 9	Chocolate Coated Tablets, B, 1901-1905
Box 277, Folder 10	Chocolate Coated Tablets, C, 1901-1905
Box 277, Folder 11	Chocolate Coated Tablets, D, 1901-1905
Box 277, Folder 12	Chocolate Coated Tablets, E, 1901-1905
Box 277, Folder 13	Chocolate Coated Tablets, F, 1901-1905

Box 277, Folder 14	Chocolate Coated Tablets, G, 1901-1905
Box 277, Folder 15	Chocolate Coated Tablets, H, 1901-1905
Box 277, Folder 16	Chocolate Coated Tablets, I, 1901-1905
Box 278, Folder 1	Chocolate Coated Tablets, L, 1901-1905
Box 278, Folder 2	Chocolate Coated Tablets, M, 1901-1905
Box 278, Folder 3	Chocolate Coated Tablets, N, 1901-1905
Box 278, Folder 4	Chocolate Coated Tablets, O, 1901-1905
Box 278, Folder 5	Chocolate Coated Tablets, P-Q, 1901-1905
Box 278, Folder 6	Chocolate Coated Tablets, R, 1901-1905
Box 278, Folder 7	Chocolate Coated Tablets, S, 1901-1905
Box 278, Folder 8	Chocolate Coated Tablets, T, 1901-1905
Box 278, Folder 9	Chocolate Coated Tablets, V, 1901-1905
Box 278, Folder 10	Chocolate Coated Tablets, W, 1901-1905
Box 278, Folder 11	Chocolate Coated Tablets, X,Y,Z, 1901-1905
Box 278, Folder 12	Chocolate Coated Tablets, general, 1905-1917
Box 278, Folder 13	Chocolate Coated Tablets, A, 1905-1917
Box 278, Folder 14	Chocolate Coated Tablets, B, 1905-1917
Box 278, Folder 15	Chocolate Coated Tablets, C, 1905-1917
Box 283, Folder 8	Chocolate Coated Tablets, D, 1905-1917
Box 283, Folder 9	Chocolate Coated Tablets, E, 1905-1917
Box 283, Folder 10	Chocolate Coated Tablets, F, 1905-1917
Box 283, Folder 11	Chocolate Coated Tablets, G, 1905-1917
Box 283, Folder 12	Chocolate Coated Tablets, H, 1905-1917
Box 283, Folder 13	Chocolate Coated Tablets, I, 1905-1917

Box 283, Folder 14	Chocolate Coated Tablets, L, 1905-1917
Box 283, Folder 15	Chocolate Coated Tablets, M, 1905-1917
Box 283, Folder 16	Chocolate Coated Tablets, N, 1905-1917
Box 283, Folder 17	Chocolate Coated Tablets, O, 1905-1917
Box 283, Folder 18	Chocolate Coated Tablets, P-Q, 1905-1917
Box 283, Folder 19	Chocolate Coated Tablets, R, 1905-1917
Box 283, Folder 20	Chocolate Coated Tablets, S, 1905-1917
Box 283, Folder 21	Chocolate Coated Tablets, T, 1905-1917
Box 283, Folder 22	Chocolate Coated Tablets, V, 1905-1917
Box 283, Folder 23	Chocolate Coated Tablets, W, 1905-1917
Box 283, Folder 24	Chocolate Coated Tablets, X,Y,Z, 1905-1917
Box 279, Folder 1	Circulars, general (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900
Box 279, Folder 2	Circulars, A (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900
Box 279, Folder 3	Circulars, B (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900
Box 279, Folder 4	Circulars, C (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900
Box 279, Folder 5	Circulars, D (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900
Box 279, Folder 6	Circulars, E (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900
Box 279, Folder 7	Circulars, F (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900
Box 279, Folder 8	Circulars, G (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900
Box 279, Folder 9	Circulars, H (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900
Box 279, Folder 10	Circulars, I (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900
Box 279, Folder 11	Circulars, K (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900
Box 279, Folder 12	Circulars, L (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900
Box 279, Folder 13	Circulars, M (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900

Box 279, Folder 14 Circulars, N (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900 Box 279, Folder 15 Circulars, P-Q (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900 Box 279, Folder 16 Circulars, S (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900 Box 279, Folder 17 Circulars, T (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900 Box 279, Folder 18 Circulars, U (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900 Box 279, Folder 19 Circulars, V (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900 Box 279, Folder 20 Circulars, W (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900 Box 280, Folder 1-2 Circulars, General (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 3 Circulars, A (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 4 Circulars, A (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 5 Circulars, B (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 6 Circulars, C (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 7 Circulars, D (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 9 Circulars, F (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 10 Circulars, G (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 11 Circulars, H (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 13 Circulars, L (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 14 Circulars, N (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 15 <th></th> <th></th>		
Box 279, Folder 16	Box 279, Folder 14	Circulars, N (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900
Box 279, Folder 17	Box 279, Folder 15	Circulars, P-Q (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900
Box 279, Folder 18	Box 279, Folder 16	Circulars, S (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900
Box 279, Folder 19 Circulars, V (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900 Box 279, Folder 20 Circulars, W (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900 Box 280, Folder 1-2 Circulars, a (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 3 Circulars, A (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 4 Circulars, A (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 5 Circulars, B (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 6 Circulars, C (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 7 Circulars, D (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 8 Circulars, E (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 10 Circulars, G (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 10 Circulars, H (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 12 Circulars, I (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 13 Circulars, L (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 14 Circulars, M (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 15 Circulars, N (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 16 Circulars, P-Q (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903	Box 279, Folder 17	Circulars, T (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900
Box 279, Folder 20 Circulars, W (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900 Box 280, Folder 1-2 Circulars, general (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 3 Circulars, A (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 4 Circulars, A (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 5 Circulars, B (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 6 Circulars, C (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 7 Circulars, D (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 8 Circulars, E (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 9 Circulars, E (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 10 Circulars, G (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 11 Circulars, H (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 12 Circulars, I (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 13 Circulars, L (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 14 Circulars, N (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 15 Circulars, N (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 16 Circulars, P-Q (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903	Box 279, Folder 18	Circulars, U (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900
Box 280, Folder 1-2 Circulars, general (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 3 Circulars, A (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 4 Circulars, A (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 5 Circulars, B (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 6 Circulars, C (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 7 Circulars, D (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 8 Circulars, E (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 9 Circulars, F (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 10 Circulars, G (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 11 Circulars, H (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 12 Circulars, L (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 14 Circulars, M (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 15 Circulars, N (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 16 Circulars, P-Q (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903	Box 279, Folder 19	Circulars, V (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900
Box 280, Folder 3	Box 279, Folder 20	Circulars, W (Parke, Davis), 1897-1900
Box 280, Folder 4 Circulars, A (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 5 Circulars, B (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 6 Circulars, C (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 7 Circulars, D (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 8 Circulars, E (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 9 Circulars, F (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 10 Circulars, G (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 11 Circulars, H (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 12 Circulars, I (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 13 Circulars, L (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 14 Circulars, M (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 15 Circulars, N (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 15 Circulars, N (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 16 Circulars, P-Q (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903	Box 280, Folder 1-2	Circulars, general (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903
Box 280, Folder 5 Circulars, B (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 6 Circulars, C (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 7 Circulars, D (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 8 Circulars, E (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 9 Circulars, E (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 10 Circulars, G (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 11 Circulars, H (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 12 Circulars, I (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 13 Circulars, L (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 14 Circulars, M (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 15 Circulars, N (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 16 Circulars, P-Q (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903	Box 280, Folder 3	Circulars, A (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903
Box 280, Folder 6 Circulars, C (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 7 Circulars, D (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 8 Circulars, E (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 9 Circulars, F (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 10 Circulars, G (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 11 Circulars, H (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 12 Circulars, I (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 13 Circulars, L (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 14 Circulars, M (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 15 Circulars, N (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 16 Circulars, P-Q (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903	Box 280, Folder 4	Circulars, A (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903
Box 280, Folder 7 Circulars, D (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 8 Circulars, E (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 9 Circulars, F (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 10 Circulars, G (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 11 Circulars, H (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 12 Circulars, I (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 13 Circulars, L (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 14 Circulars, M (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 15 Circulars, N (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 16 Circulars, P-Q (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903	Box 280, Folder 5	Circulars, B (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903
Box 280, Folder 8 Circulars, E (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 9 Circulars, F (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 10 Circulars, G (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 11 Circulars, H (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 12 Circulars, I (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 13 Circulars, L (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 14 Circulars, M (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 15 Circulars, N (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 16 Circulars, P-Q (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903	Box 280, Folder 6	Circulars, C (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903
Box 280, Folder 9 Circulars, F (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 10 Circulars, G (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 11 Circulars, H (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 12 Circulars, I (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 13 Circulars, L (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 14 Circulars, M (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 15 Circulars, N (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 16 Circulars, P-Q (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903	Box 280, Folder 7	Circulars, D (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903
Box 280, Folder 10 Circulars, G (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 11 Circulars, H (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 12 Circulars, I (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 13 Circulars, L (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 14 Circulars, M (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 15 Circulars, N (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 16 Circulars, P-Q (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903	Box 280, Folder 8	Circulars, E (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903
Box 280, Folder 11 Circulars, H (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 12 Circulars, I (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 13 Circulars, L (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 14 Circulars, M (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 15 Circulars, N (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 16 Circulars, P-Q (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903	Box 280, Folder 9	Circulars, F (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903
Box 280, Folder 12 Circulars, I (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 13 Circulars, L (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 14 Circulars, M (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 15 Circulars, N (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 16 Circulars, P-Q (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903	Box 280, Folder 10	Circulars, G (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903
Box 280, Folder 13 Circulars, L (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 14 Circulars, M (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 15 Circulars, N (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 16 Circulars, P-Q (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903	Box 280, Folder 11	Circulars, H (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903
Box 280, Folder 14 Circulars, M (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 15 Circulars, N (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 16 Circulars, P-Q (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903	Box 280, Folder 12	Circulars, I (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903
Box 280, Folder 15 Circulars, N (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903 Box 280, Folder 16 Circulars, P-Q (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903	Box 280, Folder 13	Circulars, L (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903
Box 280, Folder 16 Circulars, P-Q (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903	Box 280, Folder 14	Circulars, M (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903
	Box 280, Folder 15	Circulars, N (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903
Box 280, Folder 17 Circulars, R (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903	Box 280, Folder 16	Circulars, P-Q (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903
	Box 280, Folder 17	Circulars, R (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903
Box 280, Folder 18 Circulars, S (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903	Box 280, Folder 18	Circulars, S (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903

Box 280, Folder 19	Circulars, T (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903
Box 280, Folder 20	Circulars, U (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903
Box 280, Folder 21	Circulars, V (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903
Box 280, Folder 22	Circulars, W (Parke, Davis), 1900-1903
Box 281, Folder 1	Circulars, general (Parke, Davis), 1903-1908
Box 281, Folder 2	Circulars, A (Parke, Davis), 1903-1908
Box 281, Folder 3	Circulars, B (Parke, Davis), 1903-1908
Box 281, Folder 4	Circulars, C (Parke, Davis), 1903-1908
Box 281, Folder 5	Circulars, D (Parke, Davis), 1903-1908
Box 281, Folder 6	Circulars, E (Parke, Davis), 1903-1908
Box 281, Folder 7	Circulars, F (Parke, Davis), 1903-1908
Box 281, Folder 8	Circulars, G (Parke, Davis), 1903-1908
Box 281, Folder 9	Circulars, H (Parke, Davis), 1903-1908
Box 281, Folder 10	Circulars, I (Parke, Davis), 1903-1908
Box 281, Folder 11	Circulars, J (Parke, Davis), 1903-1908
Box 281, Folder 12	Circulars, K (Parke, Davis), 1903-1908
Box 281, Folder 13	Circulars, L (Parke, Davis), 1903-1908
Box 281, Folder 14	Circulars, M (Parke, Davis), 1903-1908
Box 281, Folder 15	Circulars, N (Parke, Davis), 1903-1908
Box 281, Folder 16	Circulars, O (Parke, Davis), 1903-1908
Box 281, Folder 17	Circulars, P-Q (Parke, Davis), 1903-1908
Box 281, Folder 18	Circulars, R (Parke, Davis), 1903-1908
Box 281, Folder 19	Circulars, S (Parke, Davis), 1903-1908
Box 281, Folder 20	Circulars, T (Parke, Davis), 1903-1908

Box 281, Folder 21	Circulars, U (Parke, Davis), 1903-1908
Box 281, Folder 22	Circulars, V (Parke, Davis), 1903-1908
Box 281, Folder 23	Circulars, W (Parke, Davis), 1903-1908
Box 281, Folder 24	Circulars, X,Y,Z (Parke, Davis), 1903-1908
Box 282, Folder 1	Circulars, A (competitors), 1897
Box 282, Folder 2	Circulars, Ba-Bl (competitors), 1897
Box 282, Folder 3	Circulars, Bo-By (competitors), 1897
Box 282, Folder 4	Circulars, Ca-Cl (competitors), 1897
Box 282, Folder 5	Circulars, Co-Cz (competitors), 1897
Box 282, Folder 6	Circulars, D (competitors), 1897
Box 282, Folder 7	Circulars, E (competitors), 1897
Box 282, Folder 8	Circulars, F (competitors), 1897
Box 282, Folder 9	Circulars, G (competitors), 1897
Box 282, Folder 10	Circulars, Ha-He (competitors), 1897
Box 282, Folder 11	Circulars, Hi-Hy (competitors), 1897
Box 282, Folder 12	Circulars, I-J (competitors), 1897
Box 282, Folder 13	Circulars, K (competitors), 1897
Box 282, Folder 14	Circulars, L (competitors), 1897
Box 282, Folder 15	Circulars, Ma-Mc (competitors), 1897
Box 282, Folder 16	Circulars, Me-My (competitors), 1897
Box 282, Folder 17	Circulars, N-O (competitors), 1897
Box 282, Folder 18	Circulars, P-Q (competitors), 1897
Box 283, Folder 1	Circulars, R (competitors), 1897
Box 283, Folder 2	Circulars, Sa-Sh (competitors), 1897

Box 283, Folder 3	Circulars, Si-Sy (competitors), 1897
Box 283, Folder 4	Circulars, T (competitors), 1897
Box 283, Folder 5	Circulars, U-V (competitors), 1897
Box 283, Folder 6	Circulars, Wa-Wh (competitors), 1897
Box 283, Folder 7	Circulars, Wi-Wy, X,Y,Z (competitors), 1897
Box 284, Folder 1	Circulars, general (competitors), 1897-1901
Box 284, Folder 2	Circulars, A (competitors), 1897-1901
Box 284, Folder 3	Circulars, B (competitors), 1897-1901
Box 284, Folder 4	Circulars, C (competitors), 1897-1901
Box 284, Folder 5	Circulars, D (competitors), 1897-1901
Box 284, Folder 6	Circulars, E (competitors), 1897-1901
Box 284, Folder 7	Circulars, F (competitors), 1897-1901
Box 284, Folder 8	Circulars, G (competitors), 1897-1901
Box 284, Folder 9	Circulars, H (competitors), 1897-1901
Box 284, Folder 10	Circulars, I (competitors), 1897-1901
Box 284, Folder 11	Circulars, J (competitors), 1897-1901
Box 284, Folder 12	Circulars, K (competitors), 1897-1901
Box 284, Folder 13	Circulars, L (competitors), 1897-1901
Box 284, Folder 14	Circulars, M (competitors), 1897-1901
Box 284, Folder 15	Circulars, Mc (competitors), 1897-1901
Box 284, Folder 16	Circulars, N (competitors), 1897-1901
Box 284, Folder 17	Circulars, O (competitors), 1897-1901
Box 284, Folder 18	Circulars, P-Q (competitors), 1897-1901
Box 284, Folder 19	Circulars, R (competitors), 1897-1901

Box 284, Folder 20	Circulars, S (competitors), 1897-1901
Box 284, Folder 21	Circulars, T (competitors), 1897-1901
Box 284, Folder 22	Circulars, V (competitors), 1897-1901
Box 284, Folder 23	Circulars, W (competitors), 1897-1901
Box 284, Folder 24	Circulars, Z (competitors), 1897-1901
Box 285, Folder 1	Circulars, A (competitors), 1902-1907
Box 285, Folder 2	Circulars, B (competitors), 1902-1907
Box 285, Folder 3	Circulars, C (competitors), 1902-1907
Box 285, Folder 4	Circulars, D (competitors), 1902-1907
Box 285, Folder 5	Circulars, E (competitors), 1902-1907
Box 285, Folder 6	Circulars, F (competitors), 1902-1907
Box 285, Folder 7	Circulars, G (competitors), 1902-1907
Box 285, Folder 8	Circulars, H (competitors), 1902-1907
Box 285, Folder 9	Circulars, I (competitors), 1902-1907
Box 285, Folder 10	Circulars, J (competitors), 1902-1907
Box 285, Folder 11	Circulars, K (competitors), 1902-1907
Box 285, Folder 12	Circulars, L (competitors), 1902-1907
Box 285, Folder 13	Circulars, M (competitors), 1902-1907
Box 285, Folder 14	Circulars, Mc (competitors), 1902-1907
Box 285, Folder 15	Circulars, N (competitors), 1902-1907
Box 285, Folder 16	Circulars, O (competitors), 1902-1907
Box 285, Folder 17	Circulars, P-Q (competitors), 1902-1907
Box 285, Folder 18	Circulars, R (competitors), 1902-1907
Box 285, Folder 19	Circulars, S (competitors), 1902-1907

Box 285, Folder 20	Circulars, T (competitors), 1902-1907
Box 285, Folder 21	Circulars, V (competitors), 1902-1907
Box 285, Folder 22	Circulars, W (competitors), 1902-1907
Box 285, Folder 23	Circulars, Z (competitors), 1902-1907
Box 286, Folder 1	Circulars, A (competitors), undated
Box 286, Folder 2	Circulars, B (competitors), undated
Box 286, Folder 3	Circulars, C (competitors), undated
Box 286, Folder 4	Circulars, D (competitors), undated
Box 286, Folder 5	Circulars, E (competitors), undated
Box 286, Folder 6	Circulars, F (competitors), undated
Box 286, Folder 7	Circulars, G (competitors), undated
Box 286, Folder 8	Circulars, H (competitors), undated
Box 286, Folder 9	Circulars, I (competitors), undated
Box 286, Folder 10	Circulars, J (competitors), undated
Box 286, Folder 11	Circulars, K (competitors), undated
Box 286, Folder 12	Circulars, L (competitors), undated
Box 286, Folder 13	Circulars, M (competitors), undated
Box 286, Folder 14	Circulars, N (competitors), undated
Box 286, Folder 15	Circulars, O (competitors), undated
Box 286, Folder 16	Circulars, P-Q (competitors), undated
Box 286, Folder 17	Circulars, R (competitors), undated
Box 286, Folder 18	Circulars, S (competitors), undated
Box 286, Folder 19	Circulars, T (competitors), undated
Box 286, Folder 20	Circulars, U (competitors), undated

Box 286, Folder 21	Circulars, V (competitors), undated
Box 286, Folder 22	Circulars, W (competitors), undated
Box 286, Folder 23	Circulars, Z (competitors), undated
Box 287, Folder 1	Compound Tablets, general, 1900-1905
Box 287, Folder 2	Compound Tablets, A, 1900-1905
Box 287, Folder 3	Compound Tablets, B, 1900-1905
Box 287, Folder 4	Compound Tablets, C, 1900-1905
Box 287, Folder 5	Compound Tablets, D, 1900-1905
Box 287, Folder 6	Compound Tablets, E, 1900-1905
Box 287, Folder 7	Compound Tablets, F, 1900-1905
Box 287, Folder 8	Compound Tablets, G, 1900-1905
Box 287, Folder 9	Compound Tablets, H, 1900-1905
Box 287, Folder 10	Compound Tablets, I, 1900-1905
Box 287, Folder 11	Compound Tablets, K, 1900-1905
Box 287, Folder 12	Compound Tablets, L, 1900-1905
Box 287, Folder 13	Compound Tablets, M, 1900-1905
Box 287, Folder 14	Compound Tablets, N, 1900-1905
Box 287, Folder 15	Compound Tablets, O, 1900-1905
Box 287, Folder 16	Compound Tablets, P-Q, 1900-1905
Box 287, Folder 17	Compound Tablets, R, 1900-1905
Box 288, Folder 1	Compound Tablets, S, 1900-1905
Box 288, Folder 2	Compound Tablets, T, 1900-1905
Box 288, Folder 3	Compound Tablets, U, 1900-1905
Box 288, Folder 4	Compound Tablets, V, 1900-1905

Box 288, Folder 5	Compound Tablets, W, 1900-1905
Box 288, Folder 6	Compound Tablets, X,Y,Z, 1900-1905
Box 288, Folder 7	Compressed Tablets, general, 1884-1890
Box 288, Folder 8	Compressed Tablets, A, 1884-1890
Box 288, Folder 9	Compressed Tablets, B, 1884-1890
Box 288, Folder 10	Compressed Tablets, C, 1884-1890
Box 288, Folder 11	Compressed Tablets, D, 1884-1890
Box 288, Folder 12	Compressed Tablets, E, 1884-1890
Box 288, Folder 13	Compressed Tablets, F, 1884-1890
Box 288, Folder 14	Compressed Tablets, G, 1884-1890
Box 288, Folder 15	Compressed Tablets, H, 1884-1890
Box 288, Folder 16	Compressed Tablets, I, 1884-1890
Box 288, Folder 17	Compressed Tablets, K, 1884-1890
Box 289, Folder 1	Compressed Tablets, L, 1884-1890
Box 289, Folder 2	Compressed Tablets, M, 1884-1890
Box 289, Folder 3	Compressed Tablets, N, 1884-1890
Box 289, Folder 4	Compressed Tablets, O, 1884-1890
Box 289, Folder 5	Compressed Tablets, P-Q, 1884-1890
Box 289, Folder 6	Compressed Tablets, R, 1884-1890
Box 289, Folder 7	Compressed Tablets, S, 1884-1890
Box 289, Folder 8	Compressed Tablets, T, 1884-1890
Box 289, Folder 9	Compressed Tablets, U, 1884-1890
Box 289, Folder 10	Compressed Tablets, V, 1884-1890
Box 289, Folder 11	Compressed Tablets, X,Y,Z, 1884-1890

Box 289, Folder 12	Compressed Tablets, 1911-1918
Box 289, Folder 13	Compressed Tablets, general, 1911-1918
Box 289, Folder 14	Compressed Tablets, A, 1911-1918
Box 289, Folder 15	Compressed Tablets, B, 1911-1918
Box 289, Folder 16	Compressed Tablets, C, 1911-1918
Box 290, Folder 1	Compressed Tablets, D, 1911-1918
Box 290, Folder 2	Compressed Tablets, E, 1911-1918
Box 290, Folder 3	Compressed Tablets, F, 1911-1918
Box 290, Folder 4	Compressed Tablets, G, 1911-1918
Box 290, Folder 5	Compressed Tablets, H, 1911-1918
Box 290, Folder 6	Compressed Tablets, I, 1911-1918
Box 290, Folder 7	Compressed Tablets, K, 1911-1918
Box 290, Folder 8	Compressed Tablets, L, 1911-1918
Box 290, Folder 9	Compressed Tablets, M, 1911-1918
Box 290, Folder 10	Compressed Tablets, N, 1911-1918
Box 290, Folder 11	Compressed Tablets, O, 1911-1918
Box 290, Folder 12	Compressed Tablets, P-Q, 1911-1918
Box 290, Folder 13	Compressed Tablets, R, 1911-1918
Box 290, Folder 14	Compressed Tablets, S, 1911-1918
Box 290, Folder 15	Compressed Tablets, T, 1911-1918
Box 290, Folder 16	Compressed Tablets, U, 1911-1918
Box 290, Folder 17	Compressed Tablets, W, 1911-1918
Box 290, Folder 18	Compressed Tablets, X,Y,Z, 1911-1918
Box 290, Folder 19	Elastic Globules, 1902-1919

Box 290, Folder 20	Elastic Globules, A, 1900-1914
Box 290, Folder 21	Elastic Globules, B, 1908-1919
Box 290, Folder 22	Elastic Globules, C, 1901-1926
Box 290, Folder 23	Elastic Globules, E, 1912-1926
Box 290, Folder 24	Elastic Globules, F, 1910-1913
Box 290, Folder 25	Elastic Globules, G, 1914
Box 290, Folder 26	Elastic Globules, H, 1906
Box 290, Folder 27	Elastic Globules, H, 1910
Box 290, Folder 28	Elastic Globules, L, 1909-1913
Box 290, Folder 29	Elastic Globules, M, 1902-1923
Box 290, Folder 30	Elastic Globules, N, 1910
Box 290, Folder 31	Elastic Globules, P-Q, 1908-1921
Box 290, Folder 32	Elastic Globules, S, 1920-1924
Box 290, Folder 33	Elastic Globules, T, 1911-1924
Box 290, Folder 34	Elastic Globules, W, 1902-1906
Box 291, Folder 1	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, general, 1884-1887
Box 291, Folder 2	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, A, 1884-1887
Box 291, Folder 3	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, Ba-Bl, 1884-1887
Box 291, Folder 4	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, Bo-By, 1884-1887
Box 291, Folder 5	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, Ca-Cl, 1884-1887
Box 291, Folder 6	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, Co-Cz, 1884-1887
Box 291, Folder 7	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, D, 1884-1887
Box 291, Folder 8	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, E, 1884-1887
Box 291, Folder 9	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, F, 1884-1887

Box 291, Folder 10	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, G, 1884-1887
Box 291, Folder 11	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, Ha-He, 1884-1887
Box 291, Folder 12	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, Hi-Hy, 1884-1887
Box 291, Folder 13	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, I-J, 1884-1887
Box 291, Folder 14	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, K, 1884-1887
Box 291, Folder 15	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, L, 1884-1887
Box 291, Folder 16	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, Ma-Mc, 1884-1887
Box 291, Folder 17	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, Me-My, 1884-1887
Box 291, Folder 18	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, N-O, 1884-1887
Box 291, Folder 19	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, P-Q, 1884-1887
Box 291, Folder 20	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, R, 1884-1887
Box 291, Folder 21	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, Sa-Sh, 1884-1887
Box 292, Folder 1	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, Si-Sy, 1884-1897
Box 292, Folder 2	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, T, 1884-1897
Box 292, Folder 3	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, U-V, 1884-1897
Box 292, Folder 4	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, Wa-Wh, 1884-1897
Box 292, Folder 5	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, Wi-Wy, X,Y,Z, 1884-1897
Box 292, Folder 6	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, A, 1899-1906
Box 292, Folder 7	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, B, 1899-1906
Box 292, Folder 8	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, C, 1899-1906
Box 292, Folder 9	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, E, 1899-1906
Box 292, Folder 10	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, I, 1899-1906
Box 292, Folder 11	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, L, 1899-1906
Box 292, Folder 12	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, O, 1899-1906

Box 292, Folder 13	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, R, 1899-1906
Box 292, Folder 14	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, S, 1899-1906
Box 292, Folder 15	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, T, 1899-1906
Box 292, Folder 16	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, W, 1899-1906
Box 292, Folder 17	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, general, 1907-1912
Box 292, Folder 18	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, A, 1907-1912
Box 292, Folder 19	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, B, 1907-1912
Box 292, Folder 20	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, C, 1907-1912
Box 292, Folder 21	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, D, 1907-1912
Box 292, Folder 22	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, E, 1907-1912
Box 292, Folder 23	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, F, 1907-1912
Box 292, Folder 24	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, G, 1907-1912
Box 292, Folder 25	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, H, 1907-1912
Box 292, Folder 26	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, I, 1907-1912
Box 292, Folder 27	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, K, 1907-1912
Box 292, Folder 28	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, L, 1907-1912
Box 292, Folder 29	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, M, 1907-1912
Box 292, Folder 30	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, N, 1907-1912
Box 292, Folder 31	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, O, 1907-1912
Box 293, Folder 1	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, P-Q, 1907-1912
Box 293, Folder 2	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, R, 1907-1912
Box 293, Folder 3	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, S, 1907-1912
Box 293, Folder 4	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, T, 1907-1912
Box 293, Folder 5	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, U, 1907-1912

Box 293, Folder 6	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, V, 1907-1912
Box 293, Folder 7	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, W, 1907-1912
Box 293, Folder 8	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, X,Y,Z, 1907-1912
Box 293, Folder 9	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, general, 1913-1918
Box 293, Folder 10	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, A, 1913-1918
Box 293, Folder 11	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, B, 1913-1918
Box 293, Folder 12	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, C, 1913-1918
Box 293, Folder 13	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, D, 1913-1918
Box 293, Folder 14	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, E, 1913-1918
Box 293, Folder 15	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, F, 1913-1918
Box 293, Folder 16	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, G, 1913-1918
Box 293, Folder 17	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, H, 1913-1918
Box 293, Folder 18	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, I, 1913-1918
Box 293, Folder 19	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, K, 1913-1918
Box 293, Folder 20	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, L, 1913-1918
Box 293, Folder 21	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, M, 1913-1918
Box 293, Folder 22	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, N, 1913-1918
Box 293, Folder 23	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, O, 1913-1918
Box 293, Folder 24	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, P, 1913-1918
Box 293, Folder 25	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, R, 1913-1918
Box 293, Folder 26	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, S, 1913-1918
Box 293, Folder 27	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, T, 1913-1918
Box 293, Folder 28	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, U, 1913-1918
Box 293, Folder 29	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, V, 1913-1918

Box 293, Folder 30	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, W, 1913-1918
Box 293, Folder 31	Elixirs, Wines, Syrups, X,Y,Z, 1913-1918
Box 199, Folder 1	Fluid Extracts, General File, 1897-1898
Box 199, Folder 2	Fluid Extracts, File A, 1895-1897
Box 199, Folder 3	Fluid Extracts, File B, 1895-1897
Box 199, Folder 4	Fluid Extracts, File C, 1895-1898
Box 199, Folder 5	Fluid Extracts, File D, 1897
Box 199, Folder 6	Fluid Extracts, File E, 1895-1897
Box 199, Folder 7	Fluid Extracts, File F, undated
Box 199, Folder 8	Fluid Extracts, File G, 1895-1897
Box 199, Folder 9	Fluid Extracts, File H, 1896-1897
Box 199, Folder 10	Fluid Extracts, File I, 1893-1897
Box 199, Folder 11	Fluid Extracts, File J, 1896
Box 199, Folder 12	Fluid Extracts, File K, 1895-1896
Box 199, Folder 13	Fluid Extracts, File L, 1897
Box 199, Folder 14	Fluid Extracts, File M, 1896
Box 199, Folder 15	Fluid Extracts, File N, 1897
Box 199, Folder 16	Fluid Extracts, File O, 1896-1897
Box 199, Folder 17	Fluid Extracts, File P-Q, 1895-1898
Box 200, Folder 1	Fluid Extracts, File R, 1897
Box 200, Folder 2	Fluid Extracts, File S, 1895-1897
Box 200, Folder 3	Fluid Extracts, File T, 1896-1898
Box 200, Folder 4	Fluid Extracts, File U, 1895
Box 200, Folder 5	Fluid Extracts, File W, 1897

Box 200, Folder 6	Fluid Extracts, File Z, 1898
Box 295, Folder 1	Fluid Extracts, general, 1898-1900
Box 295, Folder 2	Fluid Extracts, A, 1898-1900
Box 295, Folder 3	Fluid Extracts, B, 1898-1900
Box 295, Folder 4	Fluid Extracts, C, 1898-1900
Box 295, Folder 5	Fluid Extracts, D, 1898-1900
Box 295, Folder 6	Fluid Extracts, E, 1898-1900
Box 295, Folder 7	Fluid Extracts, F, 1898-1900
Box 295, Folder 8	Fluid Extracts, G, 1898-1900
Box 295, Folder 9	Fluid Extracts, H, 1898-1900
Box 295, Folder 10	Fluid Extracts, I, 1898-1900
Box 295, Folder 11	Fluid Extracts, J, 1898-1900
Box 295, Folder 12	Fluid Extracts, K, 1898-1900
Box 295, Folder 13	Fluid Extracts, L, 1898-1900
Box 295, Folder 14	Fluid Extracts, M, 1898-1900
Box 295, Folder 15	Fluid Extracts, N, 1898-1900
Box 296, Folder 1	Fluid Extracts, O, 1898-1900
Box 296, Folder 2	Fluid Extracts, P-Q, 1898-1900
Box 296, Folder 3	Fluid Extracts, R, 1898-1900
Box 296, Folder 4	Fluid Extracts, S, 1898-1900
Box 296, Folder 5	Fluid Extracts, T, 1898-1900
Box 296, Folder 6	Fluid Extracts, U, 1898-1900
Box 296, Folder 7	Fluid Extracts, V, 1898-1900
Box 296, Folder 8	Fluid Extracts, W, 1898-1900

Box 296, Folder 9	Fluid Extracts, X,Y,Z, 1898-1900
Box 200, Folder 7	Fluid Extracts, General File, 1904-1910
Box 200, Folder 8	Fluid Extracts, File A, 1903-1909
Box 200, Folder 9	Fluid Extracts, File B, 1905-1910
Box 200, Folder 10	Fluid Extracts, File C, 1904-1910
Box 200, Folder 11	Fluid Extracts, File D, 1905-1910
Box 200, Folder 12	Fluid Extracts, File E, 1905 Notes: Includes a "Aseptic Hypodermatic Medication" brochure from Eli Lilly & Company, undated.
Box 200, Folder 13	Fluid Extracts, File F, 1906-1907
Box 200, Folder 14	Fluid Extracts, File G, 1904-1910
Box 200, Folder 15	Fluid Extracts, File H, 1905-1906
Box 200, Folder 16	Fluid Extracts, File I, 1906-1910
Box 200, Folder 17	Fluid Extracts, File J, 1905-1907
Box 200, Folder 18	Fluid Extracts, File K, 1905-1909
Box 200, Folder 19	Fluid Extracts, File L, 1905-1909
Box 200, Folder 20	Fluid Extracts, File M, 1905-1908
Box 201, Folder 1	Fluid Extracts, File N, 1903-1910
Box 201, Folder 2	Fluid Extracts, File O, 1905-1910
Box 201, Folder 3	Fluid Extracts, File P, 1903-1908
Box 201, Folder 4	Fluid Extracts, File R, 1905-1909
Box 201, Folder 5	Fluid Extracts, File S, 1905-1906
Box 201, Folder 6	Fluid Extracts, File R, 1905-1909
Box 201, Folder 7	Fluid Extracts, File U, 1905-1907
Box 201, Folder 8	Fluid Extracts, File V, 1906

Box 201, Folder 9	Fluid Extracts, File W, 1903-1909
Box 201, Folder 10	Fluid Extracts, File Y, 1906-1910
Box 296, Folder 10	Fluid Extracts, general, 1910
Box 296, Folder 11	Fluid Extracts, A, 1910-1917
Box 296, Folder 12	Fluid Extracts, B, 1910-1917
Box 296, Folder 13	Fluid Extracts, C, 1910-1917
Box 296, Folder 14	Fluid Extracts, D, 1910-1917
Box 296, Folder 15	Fluid Extracts, E, 1910-1917
Box 296, Folder 16	Fluid Extracts, F, 1910-1917
Box 296, Folder 17	Fluid Extracts, G, 1910-1917
Box 296, Folder 18	Fluid Extracts, H, 1910-1917
Box 296, Folder 19	Fluid Extracts, I, 1910-1917
Box 296, Folder 20	Fluid Extracts, J, 1910-1917
Box 296, Folder 21	Fluid Extracts, K, 1910-1917
Box 296, Folder 22	Fluid Extracts, L, 1910-1917
Box 296, Folder 23	Fluid Extracts, M, 1910-1917
Box 296, Folder 24	Fluid Extracts, N, 1910-1917
Box 296, Folder 25	Fluid Extracts, O, 1910-1917
Box 296, Folder 26	Fluid Extracts, P-Q, 1910-1917
Box 297, Folder 1	Fluid Extracts, R, 1910-1917
Box 297, Folder 2	Fluid Extracts, S, 1910-1917
Box 297, Folder 3	Fluid Extracts, T, 1910-1917
Box 297, Folder 4	Fluid Extracts, U, 1910-1917
Box 297, Folder 5	Fluid Extracts, V, 1910-1917

Box 297, Folder 6	Fluid Extracts, W, 1910-1917
Box 297, Folder 7	Fluid Extracts, X,Y,Z, 1910-1917
Box 297, Folder 8	Fluid Extracts, general, 1917-1923
Box 297, Folder 9	Fluid Extracts, A, 1917-1923
Box 297, Folder 10	Fluid Extracts, B, 1917-1923
Box 297, Folder 11	Fluid Extracts, C, 1917-1923
Box 297, Folder 12	Fluid Extracts, D, 1917-1923
Box 297, Folder 13	Fluid Extracts, E, 1917-1923
Box 297, Folder 14	Fluid Extracts, F, 1917-1923
Box 297, Folder 15	Fluid Extracts, G, 1917-1923
Box 297, Folder 16	Fluid Extracts, H, 1917-1923
Box 297, Folder 17	Fluid Extracts, J, 1917-1923
Box 297, Folder 18	Fluid Extracts, K, 1917-1923
Box 297, Folder 19	Fluid Extracts, L, 1917-1923
Box 297, Folder 20	Fluid Extracts, M, 1917-1923
Box 297, Folder 21	Fluid Extracts, N, 1917-1923
Box 297, Folder 22	Fluid Extracts, O, 1917-1923
Box 297, Folder 23	Fluid Extracts, P-Q, 1917-1923
Box 297, Folder 24	Fluid Extracts, R, 1917-1923
Box 297, Folder 25	Fluid Extracts, S, 1917-1923
Box 297, Folder 26	Fluid Extracts, T, 1917-1923
Box 297, Folder 27	Fluid Extracts, V, 1917-1923
Box 297, Folder 28	Fluid Extracts, W, 1917-1923
Box 297, Folder 29	Fluid Extracts, X,Y,Z, 1917-1923

Box 201, Folder 11-12	Hypodermatic Tablets, File A, 1890-1907
Box 201, Folder 13	Hypodermatic Tablets, File B, 1897
Box 201, Folder 14	Hypodermatic Tablets, File C, 1897-1900
Box 201, Folder 15	Hypodermatic Tablets, File D, 1896-1900
Box 201, Folder 16	Hypodermatic Tablets, File E, 1895-1906
Box 201, Folder 17	Hypodermatic Tablets, File G, 1902
Box 202, Folder 1	Hypodermatic Tablets, File H, 1891-1900
Box 202, Folder 2	Hypodermatic Tablets, File I, 1898, 1906
Box 202, Folder 3	Hypodermatic Tablets, File L, 1899
Box 202, Folder 4	Hypodermatic Tablets, File M, 1900-1904
Box 202, Folder 5	Hypodermatic Tablets, File M, 1891-1899
Box 202, Folder 6	Hypodermatic Tablets, File N, 1895-1899
Box 202, Folder 7	Hypodermatic Tablets, File S, 1892-1907
Box 202, Folder 8	Hypodermatic Tablets, File T, 1905-1908
Box 202, Folder 9	Hypodermatic Tablets, File Q, 1891-1907
Box 202, Folder 10	Hypodermatic Tablets, File A, 1899-1917
Box 202, Folder 11	Hypodermatic Tablets, File A, 1902-1922
Box 203, Folder 1	Hypodermatic Tablets, File B, 1905-1919
Box 203, Folder 2	Hypodermatic Tablets, File C, 1899-1922
Box 203, Folder 3	Hypodermatic Tablets, File D, 1902-1922
Box 203, Folder 4	Hypodermatic Tablets, File E, 1913-1920
Box 203, Folder 5	Hypodermatic Tablets, File F, 1907, 1909
Box 203, Folder 6	Hypodermatic Tablets, File G, 1915-1917
Box 203, Folder 7	Hypodermatic Tablets, File H, 1899-1920

Box 203, Folder 8	Hypodermatic Tablets, File I, 1913
Box 203, Folder 9	Hypodermatic Tablets, File L, 1911-1921
Box 203, Folder 10	Hypodermatic Tablets, File M, 1899-1921
Box 203, Folder 11	Hypodermatic Tablets, File N, 1905-1922
Box 203, Folder 12	Hypodermatic Tablets, File P, 1899-1922
Box 203, Folder 13	Hypodermatic Tablets, File R, 1918-1919
Box 203, Folder 14	Hypodermatic Tablets, File S, 1899-1922
Box 203, Folder 15	Hypodermatic Tablets, File V, 1908-1909
Box 203, Folder 16	Hypodermatic Tablets, File Y, 1909
Box 203, Folder 17	Veterinary Hypodermatic Tablets, 1905-1921
Box 299, Folder 7	Lozenges and G.E. Salts, general, 1910-1921
Box 299, Folder 8	Lozenges and G.E. Salts, A, 1910-1921
Box 299, Folder 9	Lozenges and G.E. Salts, B, 1910-1921
Box 299, Folder 10	Lozenges and G.E. Salts, C, 1910-1921
Box 299, Folder 11	Lozenges and G.E. Salts, E, 1910-1921
Box 299, Folder 12	Lozenges and G.E. Salts, G, 1910-1921
Box 299, Folder 13	Lozenges and G.E. Salts, H, 1910-1921
Box 299, Folder 14	Lozenges and G.E. Salts, I, 1910-1921
Box 299, Folder 15	Lozenges and G.E. Salts, K, 1910-1921
Box 299, Folder 16	Lozenges and G.E. Salts, L, 1910-1921
Box 299, Folder 17	Lozenges and G.E. Salts, M, 1910-1921
Box 299, Folder 18	Lozenges and G.E. Salts, O, 1910-1921
Box 299, Folder 19	Lozenges and G.E. Salts, P-Q, 1910-1921
Box 299, Folder 20	Lozenges and G.E. Salts, R, 1910-1921

Box 299, Folder 21	Lozenges and G.E. Salts, S, 1910-1921
Box 299, Folder 22	Lozenges and G.E. Salts, T, 1910-1921
Box 299, Folder 23	Lozenges and G.E. Salts, V, 1910-1921
Box 299, Folder 24	Lozenges and G.E. Salts, W, 1910-1921
Box 300, Folder 1-4	Pepsin, 1885-1895
Box 304, Folder 18	Pills, general, 1893-1901
Box 304, Folder 19	Pills, A, 1893-1901
Box 304, Folder 20	Pills, Ba-Bl, 1893-1901
Box 304, Folder 21	Pills, Ca-Cl, 1893-1901
Box 304, Folder 22	Pills, Co-Cz, 1893-1901
Box 304, Folder 23	Pills, D, 1893-1901
Box 304, Folder 24	Pills, E, 1893-1901
Box 304, Folder 25	Pills, F, 1893-1901
Box 305, Folder 1	Pills, G, 1893-1901
Box 305, Folder 2	Pills, Ha-He, 1893-1901
Box 305, Folder 3	Pills, Hi-Hy, 1893-1901
Box 305, Folder 4	Pills, I-J, 1893-1901
Box 305, Folder 5	Pills, L, 1893-1901
Box 305, Folder 6	Pills, Ma-Mc, 1893-1901
Box 305, Folder 7	Pills, Me-My, 1893-1901
Box 305, Folder 8	Pills, N-O, 1893-1901
Box 305, Folder 9	Pills, P-Q, 1893-1901
Box 305, Folder 10	Pills, R, 1893-1901
Box 305, Folder 11	Pills, Sa-Sh, 1893-1901

Box 305, Folder 12	Pills, Si-Sy, 1893-1901
Box 305, Folder 13	Pills, T, 1893-1901
Box 305, Folder 14	Pills, U-V, 1893-1901
Box 305, Folder 15	Pills, Wa-Wh, 1893-1901
Box 305, Folder 16	Pills, Wi-Wy, X,Y,Z, 1893-1901
Box 301, Folder 1	Pills, general, 1909-1911
Box 301, Folder 2	Pills, A, 1909-1911
Box 301, Folder 3	Pills, B, 1909-1911
Box 301, Folder 4	Pills, C, 1909-1911
Box 301, Folder 5	Pills, D, 1909-1911
Box 301, Folder 6	Pills, E, 1909-1911
Box 301, Folder 7	Pills, F, 1909-1911
Box 301, Folder 8	Pills, G, 1909-1911
Box 301, Folder 9	Pills, H, 1909-1911
Box 301, Folder 10	Pills, I, 1909-1911
Box 301, Folder 11	Pills, J, 1909-1911
Box 301, Folder 12	Pills, L, 1909-1911
Box 301, Folder 13	Pills, M, 1909-1911
Box 301, Folder 14	Pills, N, 1909-1911
Box 301, Folder 15	Pills, O, 1909-1911
Box 301, Folder 16	Pills, P-Q, 1909-1911
Box 301, Folder 17	Pills, R, 1909-1911
Box 301, Folder 18	Pills, S, 1909-1911
Box 301, Folder 19	Pills, T, 1909-1911

Box 301, Folder 20	Pills, V, 1909-1911
Box 301, Folder 21	Pills, W, 1909-1911
Box 301, Folder 22	Pills, X,Y,Z, 1909-1911
Box 203, Folder 18	Pills, General File, 1914-1918
Box 203, Folder 19	Pills, File A, 1914-1918
Box 203, Folder 20	Pills, File B, 1914-1918
Box 203, Folder 21	Pills, File C, 1914-1918
Box 204, Folder 1	Pills, File D, 1914-1917
Box 204, Folder 2	Pills, File E, 1914-1918
Box 204, Folder 3	Pills, File G, 1915-1916
Box 204, Folder 4	Pills, File F, 1914-1917
Box 204, Folder 5	Pills, File H, 1917
Box 204, Folder 6	Pills, File I, 1914-1918
Box 204, Folder 7	Pills, File L, 1914-1917
Box 204, Folder 8	Pills, File M, 1914-1918
Box 204, Folder 9	Pills, File N, 1914-1918
Box 204, Folder 10	Pills, File O, 1914-1917
Box 204, Folder 11	Pills, File P-Q, 1914-1918
Box 204, Folder 12	Pills, File R, 1914-1918
Box 204, Folder 13	Pills, File S, 1914-1918
Box 204, Folder 14	Pills, File T, 1914-1918
Box 204, Folder 15	Pills, File U, 1931
Box 204, Folder 16	Pills, File V, 1914
Box 204, Folder 17	Pills, File W, 1914-1918

Box 204, Folder 18	Pills, File Z, 1914-1917
Box 204, Folder 19	Pills, General File, 1912-1913
Box 204, Folder 20	Pills, File A, 1912-1913
Box 204, Folder 21	Pills, File B, 1912-1913
Box 204, Folder 22	Pills, File C, 1912-1913
Box 204, Folder 23	Pills, File D, 1912
Box 205, Folder 18	Pills and Capsules, Miscellaneous File A, 1898-1905
Box 205, Folder 19	Pills and Capsules, Miscellaneous File B, 1898-1905
Box 205, Folder 20	Pills and Capsules, Miscellaneous File C, 1899-1905
Box 206, Folder 1	Pills and Capsules, File E, 1898-1907
Box 206, Folder 2	Pills and Capsules, File G, 1903-1904
Box 206, Folder 3	Pills and Capsules, File F, 1904-1905
Box 206, Folder 4	Pills and Capsules, File F, 1899-1901
Box 206, Folder 5	Pills and Capsules, File I, 1899-1905
Box 206, Folder 6	Pills and Capsules, File J, 1901
Box 206, Folder 7	Pills and Capsules, File L, 1900
Box 206, Folder 8	Pills and Capsules, File M, 1899-1904
Box 206, Folder 9	Pills and Capsules, File P-Q, 1896-1905
Box 206, Folder 10	Pills and Capsules, File N, 1899-1900
Box 206, Folder 11	Pills and Capsules, File S, 1897-1905
Box 206, Folder 12	Pills and Capsules, File T, 1899-1900
Box 206, Folder 13	Pills and Capsules, File U, 1902-1903
Box 206, Folder 14	Pills and Capsules, File V, 1899
Box 206, Folder 15	Pills and Capsules, File W, 1898-1903

Box 302, Folder 1	Pressed Herbs, general, 1898
Box 302, Folder 2	Pressed Herbs, A, 1898
Box 302, Folder 3	Pressed Herbs, B, 1898
Box 302, Folder 4	Pressed Herbs, C, 1898
Box 302, Folder 5	Pressed Herbs, D, 1898
Box 302, Folder 6	Pressed Herbs, E, 1898
Box 302, Folder 7	Pressed Herbs, F, 1898
Box 302, Folder 8	Pressed Herbs, G, 1898
Box 302, Folder 9	Pressed Herbs, H, 1898
Box 302, Folder 10	Pressed Herbs, I, 1898
Box 302, Folder 11	Pressed Herbs, J, 1898
Box 302, Folder 12	Pressed Herbs, K, 1898
Box 302, Folder 13	Pressed Herbs, L, 1898
Box 302, Folder 14	Pressed Herbs, M, 1898
Box 302, Folder 15	Pressed Herbs, N, 1898
Box 302, Folder 16	Pressed Herbs, P-Q, 1898
Box 302, Folder 17	Pressed Herbs, R, 1898
Box 302, Folder 18	Pressed Herbs, S, 1898
Box 302, Folder 19	Pressed Herbs, T, 1898
Box 302, Folder 20	Pressed Herbs, U, 1898
Box 302, Folder 21	Pressed Herbs, V, 1898
Box 302, Folder 22	Pressed Herbs, W, 1898
Box 302, Folder 23	Pressed Herbs, X,Y,Z, 1898
Box 303, Folder 1	Pressed Herbs, general, 1911-1921

Box 303, Folder 2 Pressed Herbs, A, 1911-1921	
Box 303, Folder 3 Pressed Herbs, B, 1911-1921	
Box 303, Folder 4 Pressed Herbs, C, 1911-1921	
Box 303, Folder 5 Pressed Herbs, D, 1911-1921	
Box 303, Folder 6 Pressed Herbs, E, 1911-1921	
Box 303, Folder 7 Pressed Herbs, F, 1911-1921	
Box 303, Folder 8 Pressed Herbs, G, 1911-1921	
Box 303, Folder 9 Pressed Herbs, H, 1911-1921	
Box 303, Folder 10 Pressed Herbs, I, 1911-1921	
Box 303, Folder 11 Pressed Herbs, J, 1911-1921	
Box 303, Folder 12 Pressed Herbs, L, 1911-1921	
Box 303, Folder 13 Pressed Herbs, M, 1911-1921	
Box 303, Folder 14 Pressed Herbs, O, 1911-1921	
Box 303, Folder 15 Pressed Herbs, P-Q, 1911-1921	
Box 303, Folder 16 Pressed Herbs, R, 1911-1921	
Box 303, Folder 17 Pressed Herbs, S, 1911-1921	
Box 303, Folder 18 Pressed Herbs, T, 1911-1921	
Box 303, Folder 19 Pressed Herbs, U, 1911-1921	
Box 303, Folder 20 Pressed Herbs, V, 1911-1921	
Box 303, Folder 21 Pressed Herbs, W, 1911-1921	
Box 303, Folder 22 Pressed Herbs, X,Y,Z, 1911-1921	
Box 305, Folder 17 Private Rx file, general, 1893-02-1899-07	
Box 305, Folder 18 Private Rx file, A, 1893-02-1899-07	
Box 305, Folder 19 Private Rx file, Ba-Bl, 1893-02-1899-07	

Box 305, Folder 20	Private Rx file, Bo-By, 1893-02-1899-07
Box 306, Folder 1	Private Rx file, Ca-Cl, 1893-02-1899-07
Box 306, Folder 2	Private Rx file, Co-Cz, 1893-02-1899-07
Box 306, Folder 3	Private Rx file, D, 1893-02-1899-07
Box 306, Folder 4	Private Rx file, E, 1893-02-1899-07
Box 306, Folder 5	Private Rx file, F, 1893-02-1899-07
Box 306, Folder 6	Private Rx file, G, 1893-02-1899-07
Box 306, Folder 7	Private Rx file, Ha-He, 1893-02-1899-07
Box 306, Folder 8	Private Rx file, Hi-Hy, 1893-02-1899-07
Box 306, Folder 9	Private Rx file, I-J, 1893-02-1899-07
Box 306, Folder 10	Private Rx file, K, 1893-02-1899-07
Box 306, Folder 11	Private Rx file, L, 1893-02-1899-07
Box 306, Folder 12	Private Rx file, Ma-Mc, 1893-02-1899-07
Box 306, Folder 13	Private Rx file, Me-My, 1893-02-1899-07
Box 306, Folder 14	Private Rx file, N-O, 1893-02-1899-07
Box 306, Folder 15	Private Rx file, P-Q, 1893-02-1899-07
Box 306, Folder 16	Private Rx file, R, 1893-02-1899-07
Box 306, Folder 17	Private Rx file, Sa-Se, 1893-02-1899-07
Box 306, Folder 18	Private Rx file, Si-Sy, 1893-02-1899-07
Box 306, Folder 19	Private Rx file, T, 1893-02-1899-07
Box 306, Folder 20	Private Rx file, U-V, 1893-02-1899-07
Box 306, Folder 21	Private Rx file, Wa-Wh, 1893-02-1899-07
Box 306, Folder 22	Private Rx file, Wi-Wy, X,Y,Z, 1893-02-1899-07
Box 306, Folder 23	Private Rx file, Wi-Wy, X,Y,Z, 1893-02-1899-07

Box 306, Folder 24	Private Rx file, A, 1899-07-1901-05
Box 307, Folder 1	Private Rx file, B, 1899-07-1901-05
Box 307, Folder 2	Private Rx file, C, 1899-07-1901-05
Box 307, Folder 3	Private Rx file, D, 1899-07-1901-05
Box 307, Folder 4	Private Rx file, E, 1899-07-1901-05
Box 307, Folder 5	Private Rx file, F, 1899-07-1901-05
Box 307, Folder 6	Private Rx file, G, 1899-07-1901-05
Box 307, Folder 7	Private Rx file, H, 1899-07-1901-05
Box 307, Folder 8	Private Rx file, I, 1899-07-1901-05
Box 307, Folder 9	Private Rx file, J, 1899-07-1901-05
Box 307, Folder 10	Private Rx file, K, 1899-07-1901-05
Box 307, Folder 11	Private Rx file, L, 1899-07-1901-05
Box 307, Folder 12	Private Rx file, M, 1899-07-1901-05
Box 307, Folder 13	Private Rx file, Mac-Mc, 1899-07-1901-05
Box 307, Folder 14	Private Rx file, N, 1899-07-1901-05
Box 307, Folder 15	Private Rx file, O, 1899-07-1901-05
Box 307, Folder 16	Private Rx file, P-Q, 1899-07-1901-05
Box 307, Folder 17	Private Rx file, R, 1899-07-1901-05
Box 307, Folder 18	Private Rx file, S, 1899-07-1901-05
Box 307, Folder 19	Private Rx file, T, 1899-07-1901-05
Box 307, Folder 20	Private Rx file, U, 1899-07-1901-05
Box 307, Folder 21	Private Rx file, V, 1899-07-1901-05
Box 307, Folder 22	Private Rx file, W, 1899-07-1901-05
Box 307, Folder 23	Private Rx file, X,Y,Z, 1899-07-1901-05

Box 308, Folder 1	Private Rx file, A, 1901-07-1905-01
Box 308, Folder 2	Private Rx file, B, 1901-07-1905-01
Box 307, Folder 24	Private Rx file, C, 1901-07-1905-01
Box 307, Folder 25	Private Rx file, D, 1901-07-1905-01
Box 307, Folder 26	Private Rx file, E, 1901-07-1905-01
Box 307, Folder 27	Private Rx file, F, 1901-07-1905-01
Box 307, Folder 28	Private Rx file, G, 1901-07-1905-01
Box 307, Folder 29	Private Rx file, H, 1901-07-1905-01
Box 307, Folder 30	Private Rx file, I, 1901-07-1905-01
Box 307, Folder 31	Private Rx file, J, 1901-07-1905-01
Box 307, Folder 32	Private Rx file, K, 1901-07-1905-01
Box 307, Folder 33	Private Rx file, L, 1901-07-1905-01
Box 307, Folder 34	Private Rx file, M, 1901-07-1905-01
Box 307, Folder 35	Private Rx file, Mac-Mc, 1901-07-1905-01
Box 307, Folder 36	Private Rx file, N, 1901-07-1905-01
Box 307, Folder 37	Private Rx file, O, 1901-07-1905-01
Box 308, Folder 3	Private Rx file, general, 1904-1905
Box 308, Folder 4	Private Rx file, P-Q, 1904-1905
Box 308, Folder 5	Private Rx file, R, 1904-1905
Box 308, Folder 6	Private Rx file, S, 1904-1905
Box 308, Folder 7	Private Rx file, T, 1904-1905
Box 308, Folder 8	Private Rx file, W, 1904-1905
Box 308, Folder 9	Private Rx file, X,Y,Z, 1904-1905
Box 308, Folder 10	Private Rx file, general, 1905-1907

Box 308, Folder 11	Private Rx file, A, 1905-1907
Box 308, Folder 12	Private Rx file, B, 1905-1907
Box 308, Folder 13	Private Rx file, C, 1905-1907
Box 308, Folder 14	Private Rx file, D, 1905-1907
Box 308, Folder 15	Private Rx file, E, 1905-1907
Box 308, Folder 16	Private Rx file, F, 1905-1907
Box 308, Folder 17	Private Rx file, G, 1905-1907
Box 308, Folder 18	Private Rx file, H, 1905-1907
Box 309, Folder 1	Private Rx file, I, 1905-1907
Box 309, Folder 2	Private Rx file, J, 1905-1907
Box 309, Folder 3	Private Rx file, K, 1905-1907
Box 309, Folder 4	Private Rx file, L, 1905-1907
Box 309, Folder 5	Private Rx file, M, 1905-1907
Box 309, Folder 6	Private Rx file, Mac/Mc, 1905-1907
Box 309, Folder 7	Private Rx file, N, 1905-1907
Box 309, Folder 8	Private Rx file, O, 1905-1907
Box 309, Folder 9	Private Rx file, P-Q, 1905-1907
Box 309, Folder 10	Private Rx file, R, 1905-1907
Box 309, Folder 11	Private Rx file, S, 1905-1907
Box 309, Folder 12	Private Rx file, T, 1905-1907
Box 309, Folder 13	Private Rx file, U, 1905-1907
Box 309, Folder 14	Private Rx file, V, 1905-1907
Box 309, Folder 15	Private Rx file, W, 1905-1907
Box 309, Folder 16	Private Rx file, X,Y,Z, 1905-1907

Box 309, Folder 17	Private Rx file, general, 1907-1910
Box 309, Folder 18	Private Rx file, A, 1907-1910
Box 309, Folder 19	Private Rx file, B, 1907-1910
Box 309, Folder 20	Private Rx file, C, 1907-1910
Box 309, Folder 21	Private Rx file, D, 1907-1910
Box 309, Folder 22	Private Rx file, E, 1907-1910
Box 309, Folder 23	Private Rx file, F, 1907-1910
Box 309, Folder 24	Private Rx file, G, 1907-1910
Box 309, Folder 25	Private Rx file, H, 1907-1910
Box 309, Folder 26	Private Rx file, I, 1907-1910
Box 309, Folder 27	Private Rx file, J, 1907-1910
Box 309, Folder 28	Private Rx file, K, 1907-1910
Box 310, Folder 1	Private Rx file, L, 1907-1910
Box 310, Folder 2	Private Rx file, M, 1907-1910
Box 310, Folder 3	Private Rx file, N, 1907-1910
Box 310, Folder 4	Private Rx file, Mac-Mc, 1907-1910
Box 310, Folder 5	Private Rx file, N, 1907-1910
Box 310, Folder 6	Private Rx file, O, 1907-1910
Box 310, Folder 7	Private Rx file, P-Q, 1907-1910
Box 310, Folder 8	Private Rx file, R, 1907-1910
Box 310, Folder 9	Private Rx file, S, 1907-1910
Box 310, Folder 10	Private Rx file, T, 1907-1910
Box 310, Folder 11	Private Rx file, U, 1907-1910
Box 310, Folder 12	Private Rx file, V, 1907-1910

Box 310, Folder 13	Private Rx file, W, 1907-1910
Box 310, Folder 14	Private Rx file, X,Y,Z, 1907-1910
Box 310, Folder 14	Private Rx file, general, 1910-12-1914-10
Box 310, Folder 15	Private Rx file, A, 1910-12-1914-10
Box 310, Folder 16	Private Rx file, B, 1910-12-1914-10
Box 310, Folder 17	Private Rx file, C, 1910-12-1914-10
Box 310, Folder 18	Private Rx file, D, 1910-12-1914-10
Box 310, Folder 19	Private Rx file, E, 1910-12-1914-10
Box 310, Folder 20	Private Rx file, F, 1910-12-1914-10
Box 310, Folder 21	Private Rx file, G, 1910-12-1914-10
Box 310, Folder 22	Private Rx file, H, 1910-12-1914-10
Box 310, Folder 23	Private Rx file, I, 1910-12-1914-10
Box 310, Folder 24	Private Rx file, J, 1910-12-1914-10
Box 310, Folder 25	Private Rx file, K, 1910-12-1914-10
Box 310, Folder 26	Private Rx file, L, 1910-12-1914-10
Box 310, Folder 27	Private Rx file, M, 1910-12-1914-10
Box 310, Folder 28	Private Rx file, N, 1910-12-1914-10
Box 310, Folder 29	Private Rx file, O, 1910-12-1914-10
Box 311, Folder 1	Private Rx file, P-Q, 1910-12-1914-10
Box 311, Folder 2	Private Rx file, R, 1910-12-1914-10
Box 311, Folder 3	Private Rx file, S, 1910-12-1914-10
Box 311, Folder 4	Private Rx file, T, 1910-12-1914-10
Box 311, Folder 5	Private Rx file, U, 1910-12-1914-10
Box 311, Folder 6	Private Rx file, V, 1910-12-1914-10

Box 311, Folder 7	Private Rx file, W, 1910-12-1914-10
Box 311, Folder 8	Private Rx file, X,Y,Z, 1910-12-1914-10
Box 311, Folder 9	Private Rx file, A, 1914-1919
Box 311, Folder 10	Private Rx file, B, 1914-1919
Box 311, Folder 11	Private Rx file, C, 1914-1919
Box 311, Folder 12	Private Rx file, D, 1914-1919
Box 311, Folder 13	Private Rx file, E, 1914-1919
Box 311, Folder 14	Private Rx file, F, 1914-1919
Box 311, Folder 15	Private Rx file, G, 1914-1919
Box 311, Folder 16	Private Rx file, H, 1914-1919
Box 311, Folder 17	Private Rx file, I, 1914-1919
Box 311, Folder 18	Private Rx file, J, 1914-1919
Box 311, Folder 19	Private Rx file, K, 1914-1919
Box 311, Folder 20	Private Rx file, L, 1914-1919
Box 311, Folder 21	Private Rx file, M, 1914-1919
Box 311, Folder 22	Private Rx file, N, 1914-1919
Box 311, Folder 23	Private Rx file, O, 1914-1919
Box 311, Folder 24	Private Rx file, P, 1914-1919
Box 311, Folder 25	Private Rx file, Q, 1914-1919
Box 311, Folder 26	Private Rx file, S, 1914-1919
Box 311, Folder 27	Private Rx file, T, 1914-1919
Box 311, Folder 28	Private Rx file, U, 1914-1919
Box 311, Folder 29	Private Rx file, V, 1914-1919
Box 311, Folder 30	Private Rx file, W, 1914-1919

Box 311, Folder 31	Private Rx file, X,Y,Z, 1914-1919
Box 303, Folder 23	Proposals for tablets (declined), 1897-1900
Box 303, Folder 24	Proposals for tablets, A (declined), 1897-1900
Box 303, Folder 25	Proposals for tablets, B (declined), 1897-1900
Box 303, Folder 26	Proposals for tablets, C (declined), 1897-1900
Box 303, Folder 27	Proposals for tablets, D (declined), 1897-1900
Box 304, Folder 1	Proposals for tablets, E (declined), 1897-1900
Box 304, Folder 2	Proposals for tablets, F (declined), 1897-1900
Box 304, Folder 3	Proposals for tablets, G (declined), 1897-1900
Box 304, Folder 4	Proposals for tablets, H (declined), 1897-1900
Box 304, Folder 5	Proposals for tablets, I (declined), 1897-1900
Box 304, Folder 6	Proposals for tablets, K (declined), 1897-1900
Box 304, Folder 7	Proposals for tablets, L (declined), 1897-1900
Box 304, Folder 8	Proposals for tablets, M (declined), 1897-1900
Box 304, Folder 9	Proposals for tablets, Mac-Mc (declined), 1897-1900
Box 304, Folder 10	Proposals for tablets, N (declined), 1897-1900
Box 304, Folder 11	Proposals for tablets, O (declined), 1897-1900
Box 304, Folder 12	Proposals for tablets, P-Q (declined), 1897-1900
Box 304, Folder 13	Proposals for tablets, R (declined), 1897-1900
Box 304, Folder 14	Proposals for tablets, S (declined), 1897-1900
Box 304, Folder 15	Proposals for tablets, T (declined), 1897-1900
Box 304, Folder 16	Proposals for tablets, V (declined), 1897-1900
Box 304, Folder 17	Proposals for tablets, W (declined), 1897-1900
Box 312, Folder 1	Record File, general, 1908-1911

Box 312, Folder 2	Record File, A, 1908-1911
Box 312, Folder 3	Record File, B, 1908-1911
Box 312, Folder 4	Record File, C, 1908-1911
Box 312, Folder 5	Record File, D, 1908-1911
Box 312, Folder 6	Record File, E, 1908-1911 Notes: Includes a Parke, Davis & Company 20th Annual Excusrion to Tashmoo Park brochure, 1910 and the program for dancing in the pavilion.
Box 312, Folder 7	Record File, F, 1908-1911
Box 312, Folder 8	Record File, G, 1908-1911
Box 312, Folder 9	Record File, H, 1908-1911
Box 312, Folder 10	Record File, I, 1908-1911
Box 312, Folder 11	Record File, L, 1908-1911 Notes: Includes the Grace Whitney Hoff of the Young Women's Christian Association, <i>League Greetings Newsletter</i> , 1908.
Box 312, Folder 12	Record File, M, 1908-1911
Box 312, Folder 13	Record File, N, 1908-1911
Box 312, Folder 14	Record File, O, 1908-1911
Box 312, Folder 15	Record File, P-Q, 1908-1911
Box 312, Folder 16	Record File, R, 1908-1911
Box 312, Folder 17	Record File, S, 1908-1911
Box 312, Folder 18	Record File, T, 1908-1911
Box 312, Folder 19	Record File, U, 1908-1911
Box 312, Folder 20	Record File, V, 1908-1911
Box 312, Folder 20 Box 312, Folder 21	Record File, V, 1908-1911 Record File, W, 1908-1911

Box 312, Folder 23	Solid and Powdered Extracts, A, 1899
Box 312, Folder 24	Solid and Powdered Extracts, Ba-Bl, 1892-1899
Box 312, Folder 25	Solid and Powdered Extracts, Bo-By, 1894-1899
Box 312, Folder 26	Solid and Powdered Extracts, Ca-Cl, 1898-1899
Box 313, Folder 1	Solid and Powdered Extracts, Co-Cz, 1885-1899
Box 313, Folder 2	Solid and Powdered Extracts, D, 1892-1899
Box 313, Folder 3	Solid and Powdered Extracts, E, 1890-1916
Box 313, Folder 4	Solid and Powdered Extracts, F, 1895-1899
Box 313, Folder 5	Solid and Powdered Extracts, G, 1893-1899
Box 313, Folder 6	Solid and Powdered Extracts, Ha-He, 1894-1899
Box 313, Folder 7	Solid and Powdered Extracts, Hi-Hy, 1894-1899
Box 313, Folder 8	Solid and Powdered Extracts, I-J, 1895-1899
Box 313, Folder 9	Solid and Powdered Extracts, K, 1894-1899
Box 313, Folder 10	Solid and Powdered Extracts, K, 1894-1899
Box 313, Folder 11	Solid and Powdered Extracts, L, 1893-1899
Box 313, Folder 12	Solid and Powdered Extracts, Ma-Mc, 1892-1895
Box 313, Folder 13	Solid and Powdered Extracts, Me-My, 1893-1899
Box 313, Folder 14	Solid and Powdered Extracts, N-O, 1893-1899
Box 313, Folder 15	Solid and Powdered Extracts, P-Q, 1893-1899
Box 313, Folder 16	Solid and Powdered Extracts, R, 1893-1894
Box 313, Folder 17	Solid and Powdered Extracts, Sa-Sh, 1898-1899
Box 313, Folder 18	Solid and Powdered Extracts, Si-Sy, 1897-1899
Box 313, Folder 19	Solid and Powdered Extracts, T, 1894
Box 313, Folder 20	Solid and Powdered Extracts, U-V, 1893-1899

Box 313, Folder 21	Solid and Powdered Extracts, Wa-Wh, 1891-1898
Box 313, Folder 22	Solid and Powdered Extracts, Wi-Wy, 1899
Box 313, Folder 23	Solid and Powdered Extracts, A, 1895-1897
Box 313, Folder 24	Solid and Powdered Extracts, B, 1895-1897
Box 313, Folder 25	Solid and Powdered Extracts, C, 1895-1897
Box 313, Folder 26	Solid and Powdered Extracts, D, 1895-1897
Box 313, Folder 27	Solid and Powdered Extracts, E, 1895-1897
Box 313, Folder 28	Solid and Powdered Extracts, F, 1895-1897
Box 314, Folder 1	Solid and Powdered Extracts, G, 1895-1897
Box 314, Folder 2	Solid and Powdered Extracts, H, 1895-1897
Box 314, Folder 3	Solid and Powdered Extracts, I, 1895-1897
Box 314, Folder 4	Solid and Powdered Extracts, J, 1895-1897
Box 314, Folder 5	Solid and Powdered Extracts, K, 1895-1897
Box 314, Folder 6	Solid and Powdered Extracts, L, 1895-1897
Box 314, Folder 7	Solid and Powdered Extracts, M, 1895-1897
Box 314, Folder 8	Solid and Powdered Extracts, N, 1895-1897
Box 314, Folder 9	Solid and Powdered Extracts, O, 1895-1897
Box 314, Folder 10	Solid and Powdered Extracts, P-Q, 1895-1897
Box 314, Folder 11	Solid and Powdered Extracts, R, 1895-1897
Box 314, Folder 12	Solid and Powdered Extracts, S, 1895-1897
Box 314, Folder 13	Solid and Powdered Extracts, T, 1895-1897
Box 314, Folder 14	Solid and Powdered Extracts, U, 1895-1897
Box 314, Folder 15	Solid and Powdered Extracts, V, 1895-1897
Box 314, Folder 16	Solid and Powdered Extracts, W, 1895-1897

Box 314, Folder 17	Solid and Powdered Extracts, X, 1895-1897
Box 314, Folder 18	Solid and Powdered Extracts, general, 1899-1903
Box 314, Folder 19	Solid and Powdered Extracts, A, 1899-1903
Box 314, Folder 20	Solid and Powdered Extracts, B, 1899-1903
Box 314, Folder 21	Solid and Powdered Extracts, C, 1899-1903
Box 314, Folder 22	Solid and Powdered Extracts, D, 1899-1903
Box 314, Folder 23	Solid and Powdered Extracts, E, 1899-1903
Box 315, Folder 1	Solid and Powdered Extracts, F, 1899-1906
Box 315, Folder 2	Solid and Powdered Extracts, G, 1899-1906
Box 315, Folder 3	Solid and Powdered Extracts, H, 1899-1906
Box 315, Folder 4	Solid and Powdered Extracts, I, 1899-1906
Box 315, Folder 5	Solid and Powdered Extracts, J, 1899-1906
Box 315, Folder 6	Solid and Powdered Extracts, K, 1899-1906
Box 315, Folder 7	Solid and Powdered Extracts, L, 1899-1906
Box 315, Folder 8	Solid and Powdered Extracts, M, 1899-1906
Box 315, Folder 9	Solid and Powdered Extracts, N, 1899-1906
Box 315, Folder 10	Solid and Powdered Extracts, O, 1899-1906
Box 315, Folder 11	Solid and Powdered Extracts, P-Q, 1899-1906
Box 315, Folder 12	Solid and Powdered Extracts, R, 1899-1906
Box 315, Folder 13	Solid and Powdered Extracts, S, 1899-1906
Box 315, Folder 14	Solid and Powdered Extracts, T, 1899-1906
Box 315, Folder 15	Solid and Powdered Extracts, U, 1899-1906
Box 315, Folder 16	Solid and Powdered Extracts, V, 1899-1906
Box 315, Folder 17	Solid and Powdered Extracts, W, 1899-1906

Box 315, Folder 18	Solid and Powdered Extracts, X,Y,Z, 1906-1913
Box 315, Folder 19	Solid and Powdered Extracts, general, 1906-1913
Box 315, Folder 20	Solid and Powdered Extracts, A, 1906-1913
Box 315, Folder 21	Solid and Powdered Extracts, B, 1906-1913
Box 315, Folder 22	Solid and Powdered Extracts, C, 1906-1913
Box 315, Folder 23	Solid and Powdered Extracts, D, 1906-1913
Box 315, Folder 24	Solid and Powdered Extracts, E, 1906-1913
Box 315, Folder 25	Solid and Powdered Extracts, G, 1906-1913
Box 316, Folder 1	Solid and Powdered Extracts, H, 1906-1913
Box 316, Folder 2	Solid and Powdered Extracts, I, 1906-1913
Box 316, Folder 3	Solid and Powdered Extracts, J, 1906-1913
Box 316, Folder 4	Solid and Powdered Extracts, K, 1906-1913
Box 316, Folder 5	Solid and Powdered Extracts, L, 1906-1913
Box 316, Folder 6	Solid and Powdered Extracts, M, 1906-1913
Box 316, Folder 7	Solid and Powdered Extracts, N, 1906-1913
Box 316, Folder 8	Solid and Powdered Extracts, O, 1906-1913
Box 316, Folder 9	Solid and Powdered Extracts, P-Q, 1906-1913
Box 316, Folder 10	Solid and Powdered Extracts, R, 1906-1913
Box 316, Folder 11	Solid and Powdered Extracts, S, 1906-1913
Box 316, Folder 12	Solid and Powdered Extracts, T, 1906-1913
Box 316, Folder 13	Solid and Powdered Extracts, U, 1906-1913
Box 316, Folder 14	Solid and Powdered Extracts, V, 1906-1913
Box 316, Folder 15	Solid and Powdered Extracts, W, 1906-1913
Box 316, Folder 16	Solid and Powdered Extracts, X, 1906-1913

Box 316, Folder 17	Solid and Powdered Extracts and Concentrations, general, 1914-01-1921-01
Box 316, Folder 18	Solid and Powdered Extracts and Concentrations, A, 1914-01-1921-01
Box 316, Folder 19	Solid and Powdered Extracts and Concentrations, B, 1914-01-1921-01
Box 316, Folder 20	Solid and Powdered Extracts and Concentrations, C, 1914-01-1921-01
Box 316, Folder 21	Solid and Powdered Extracts and Concentrations, D, 1914-01-1921-01
Box 316, Folder 22	Solid and Powdered Extracts and Concentrations, E, 1914-01-1921-01
Box 316, Folder 23	Solid and Powdered Extracts and Concentrations, G, 1914-01-1921-01
Box 317, Folder 1	Solid and Powdered Extracts and Concentrations, H, 1914-01-1921-01
Box 317, Folder 2	Solid and Powdered Extracts and Concentrations, I, 1914-01-1921-01
Box 317, Folder 3	Solid and Powdered Extracts and Concentrations, J, 1914-01-1921-01
Box 317, Folder 4	Solid and Powdered Extracts and Concentrations, K, 1914-01-1921-01
Box 317, Folder 5	Solid and Powdered Extracts and Concentrations, L, 1914-01-1921-01
Box 317, Folder 6	Solid and Powdered Extracts and Concentrations, M, 1914-01-1921-01
Box 317, Folder 7	Solid and Powdered Extracts and Concentrations, N, 1914-01-1921-01
Box 317, Folder 8	Solid and Powdered Extracts and Concentrations, O, 1914-01-1921-01
Box 317, Folder 9	Solid and Powdered Extracts and Concentrations, P-Q, 1914-01-1921-01
Box 317, Folder 10	Solid and Powdered Extracts and Concentrations, R, 1914-01-1921-01
Box 317, Folder 11	Solid and Powdered Extracts and Concentrations, S, 1914-01-1921-01
Box 317, Folder 12	Solid and Powdered Extracts and Concentrations, T, 1914-01-1921-01
Box 317, Folder 13	Solid and Powdered Extracts and Concentrations, U, 1914-01-1921-01
Box 317, Folder 14	Solid and Powdered Extracts and Concentrations, V, 1914-01-1921-01
Box 317, Folder 15	Solid and Powdered Extracts and Concentrations, W, 1914-01-1921-01
Box 317, Folder 16	Solid and Powdered Extracts and Concentrations, X,Y,Z, 1914-01-1921-01
Box 317, Folder 17	Specialties, A, 1890-1894

Box 317, Folder 18	Specialties, Ba-Bl, 1890-1894
Box 317, Folder 19	Specialties, Bo-By, 1890-1894
Box 317, Folder 20	Specialties, Ca-Cl, 1890-1894
Box 317, Folder 21	Specialties, Co-Cz, 1890-1894
Box 317, Folder 22	Specialties, D, 1890-1894
Box 317, Folder 23	Specialties, E, 1890-1894
Box 317, Folder 24	Specialties, F, 1890-1894
Box 317, Folder 25	Specialties, G, 1890-1894
Box 317, Folder 26	Specialties, Hi-Hy, 1890-1894
Box 317, Folder 27	Specialties, I-J, 1890-1894
Box 317, Folder 28	Specialties, K, 1890-1894
Box 317, Folder 29	Specialties, L, 1890-1894
Box 317, Folder 30	Specialties, Ma-Mc, 1890-1894
Box 317, Folder 31	Specialties, Me-My, 1890-1894
Box 318, Folder 1	Specialties, N-O, 1890-1894
Box 318, Folder 2	Specialties, P-Q, 1890-1894
Box 318, Folder 3	Specialties, R, 1890-1894
Box 318, Folder 4	Specialties, Si-Sy, 1890-1894
Box 318, Folder 5	Specialties, T, 1890-1894
Box 318, Folder 6	Specialties, U-V, 1890-1894
Box 318, Folder 7	Specialties, Wa-Wh, 1890-1894
Box 318, Folder 8	Specialties, Wi-Wy, 1890-1894
Box 318, Folder 9	Specialties, general, 1897
Box 318, Folder 10	Specialties, A, 1897

Box 318, Folder 11	Specialties, B, 1897
Box 318, Folder 12	Specialties, C, 1897
Box 318, Folder 13	Specialties, D, 1897
Box 318, Folder 14	Specialties, E, 1897
Box 318, Folder 15	Specialties, F, 1897
Box 318, Folder 16	Specialties, G, 1897
Box 318, Folder 17	Specialties, H, 1897
Box 318, Folder 18	Specialties, I, 1897
Box 318, Folder 19	Specialties, K, 1897
Box 318, Folder 20	Specialties, L, 1897
Box 318, Folder 21	Specialties, M, 1897
Box 318, Folder 22	Specialties, N, 1897
Box 318, Folder 23	Specialties, O, 1897
Box 318, Folder 24	Specialties, P-Q, 1897
Box 318, Folder 25	Specialties, R, 1897
Box 318, Folder 26	Specialties, S, 1897
Box 319, Folder 1	Specialties, T, 1897
Box 319, Folder 2	Specialties, U, 1897
Box 319, Folder 3	Specialties, V, 1897
Box 319, Folder 4	Specialties, W, 1897
Box 319, Folder 5	Specialties, general, 1897-11-1899-12
Box 319, Folder 6	Specialties, A, 1897-11-1899-12
Box 319, Folder 7	Specialties, B, 1897-11-1899-12
Box 319, Folder 8	Specialties, C, 1897-11-1899-12

Box 319, Folder 9	Specialties, D, 1897-11-1899-12
Box 319, Folder 10	Specialties, E, 1897-11-1899-12
Box 319, Folder 11	Specialties, F, 1897-11-1899-12
Box 319, Folder 12	Specialties, G, 1897-11-1899-12
Box 319, Folder 13	Specialties, H, 1897-11-1899-12
Box 320, Folder 1	Specialties, I, 1897-11-1899-12
Box 320, Folder 2	Specialties, J, 1897-11-1899-12
Box 320, Folder 3	Specialties, K, 1897-11-1899-12
Box 320, Folder 4	Specialties, L, 1897-11-1899-12
Box 320, Folder 5	Specialties, M, 1897-11-1899-12
Box 320, Folder 6	Specialties, N-O, 1897-11-1899-12
Box 320, Folder 7	Specialties, P-Q, 1897-11-1899-12
Box 320, Folder 8	Specialties, R, 1897-11-1899-12
Box 320, Folder 9	Specialties, S, 1897-11-1899-12
Box 320, Folder 10	Specialties, T, 1897-11-1899-12
Box 320, Folder 11	Specialties, V, 1897-11-1899-12
Box 320, Folder 12	Specialties, W, 1897-11-1899-12
Box 320, Folder 13	Specialties, A, 1900-1901
Box 320, Folder 14	Specialties, B, 1900-1901
Box 320, Folder 15	Specialties, C, 1900-1901
Box 320, Folder 16	Specialties, D, 1900-1901
Box 320, Folder 17	Specialties, E, 1900-1901
Box 320, Folder 18	Specialties, F, 1900-1901
Box 320, Folder 19	Specialties, G, 1900-1901

Box 321, Folder 1	Specialties, H, 1900-1901
Box 321, Folder 2	Specialties, I, 1900-1901
Box 321, Folder 3	Specialties, J, 1900-1901
Box 321, Folder 4	Specialties, L, 1900-1901
Box 321, Folder 5	Specialties, M, 1900-1901
Box 321, Folder 6	Specialties, N, 1900-1901
Box 321, Folder 7	Specialties, P-Q, 1900-1901
Box 321, Folder 8	Specialties, S, 1900-1901
Box 321, Folder 9	Specialties, T, 1900-1901
Box 321, Folder 10	Specialties, U, 1900-1901
Box 321, Folder 11	Specialties, V, 1900-1901
Box 321, Folder 12	Specialties, general, 1901-1902
Box 321, Folder 13	Specialties, A, 1901-1902
Box 321, Folder 14	Specialties, B, 1901-1902
Box 322, Folder 1	Specialties, C, 1901-1902
Box 322, Folder 2	Specialties, D, 1901-1902
Box 322, Folder 3	Specialties, E, 1901-1902
Box 322, Folder 4	Specialties, F, 1901-1902
Box 322, Folder 5	Specialties, G, 1901-1902
Box 322, Folder 6	Specialties, H, 1901-1902
Box 322, Folder 7	Specialties, I, 1901-1902
Box 322, Folder 8	Specialties, J, 1901-1902
Box 322, Folder 9	Specialties, K, 1901-1902
Box 322, Folder 10	Specialties, L, 1901-1902

Box 322, Folder 11	Specialties, M, 1901-1902
Box 322, Folder 12	Specialties, N, 1901-1902
Box 322, Folder 13	Specialties, O, 1901-1902
Box 322, Folder 14	Specialties, P-Q, 1901-1902
Box 322, Folder 15	Specialties, R, 1901-1902
Box 322, Folder 16	Specialties, S, 1901-1902
Box 322, Folder 17	Specialties, T, 1901-1902
Box 322, Folder 18	Specialties, V, 1901-1902
Box 322, Folder 19	Specialties, W, 1901-1902
Box 322, Folder 20	Specialties, Y, 1901-1902
Box 323, Folder 1	Specialties, general, 1902-1903
Box 323, Folder 2	Specialties, A, 1902-1903
Box 323, Folder 3	Specialties, B, 1902-1903
Box 323, Folder 4	Specialties, C, 1902-1903
Box 323, Folder 5	Specialties, D, 1902-1903
Box 323, Folder 6	Specialties, E, 1902-1903
Box 323, Folder 7	Specialties, F, 1902-1903
Box 323, Folder 8	Specialties, G, 1902-1903
Box 323, Folder 9	Specialties, H, 1902-1903
Box 323, Folder 10	Specialties, I, 1902-1903
Box 323, Folder 11	Specialties, J, 1902-1903
Box 323, Folder 12	Specialties, K, 1902-1903
Box 323, Folder 13	Specialties, L, 1902-1903
Box 323, Folder 14	Specialties, M, 1902-1903

Box 323, Folder 15	Specialties, N, 1902-1903
Box 323, Folder 16	Specialties, O, 1902-1903
Box 323, Folder 17	Specialties, P-Q, 1902-1903
Box 323, Folder 18	Specialties, R, 1902-1903
Box 323, Folder 19	Specialties, S, 1902-1903
Box 323, Folder 20	Specialties, T, 1902-1903
Box 323, Folder 21	Specialties, V, 1902-1903
Box 323, Folder 22	Specialties, W, 1902-1903
Box 207, Folder 1	Specialties, General File, 1905-1906
Box 207, Folder 2	Specialties, File A, 1905-1906
Box 207, Folder 3	Specialties, File C, 1905-1906
Box 207, Folder 4	Specialties, File D, 1905-1906
Box 207, Folder 5	Specialties, File E, 1905-1906
Box 207, Folder 6	Specialties, File F, 1905-1906
Box 207, Folder 7	Specialties, File G, 1905-1906
Box 207, Folder 8	Specialties, File H, 1905-1906
Box 207, Folder 9	Specialties, File I, 1905-1906
Box 207, Folder 10	Specialties, File K, 1905-1906
Box 207, Folder 11	Specialties, File L, 1905-1906
Box 207, Folder 12	Specialties, File M, 1905-1906
Box 207, Folder 13	Specialties, File N, 1905-1906
Box 207, Folder 14	Specialties, File O, 1905-1906
Box 207, Folder 15	Specialties, File P-Q, 1905-1906
Box 207, Folder 16	Specialties, File R, 1905-1906

Box 207, Folder 17	Specialties, File S, 1905-1906
Box 208, Folder 1	Specialties, File T, 1905-1906
Box 208, Folder 2	Specialties, File U, 1905-1906
Box 208, Folder 3	Specialties, File V, 1905-1906
Box 208, Folder 4	Specialties, File W, 1905-1906
Box 208, Folder 5	Specialties, General File, 1907
Box 208, Folder 6	Specialties, File A, 1907
Box 208, Folder 7	Specialties, File B, 1907
Box 208, Folder 8	Specialties, File C, 1907
Box 208, Folder 9	Specialties, File D, 1907
Box 208, Folder 10	Specialties, File E, 1907
Box 208, Folder 11	Specialties, File F, 1907
Box 208, Folder 12	Specialties, File G, 1907
Box 208, Folder 13	Specialties, File H, 1907
Box 208, Folder 14	Specialties, File I, 1907
Box 208, Folder 15	Specialties, File J, 1907
Box 208, Folder 16	Specialties, File K, 1907
Box 208, Folder 17	Specialties, File L, 1907
Box 208, Folder 18	Specialties, File M, 1907
Box 208, Folder 19	Specialties, File N, 1907
Box 208, Folder 20	Specialties, File O, 1907
Box 208, Folder 21	Specialties, File P, 1907
Box 208, Folder 22	Specialties, File R, 1907
Box 208, Folder 23	Specialties, File S, 1907

Box 208, Folder 24	Specialties, File T, 1907
Box 208, Folder 25	Specialties, File V, 1907
Box 208, Folder 26	Specialties, File W, 1907
Box 209, Folder 1	Specialties, General File, 1908-1910
Box 209, Folder 2	Specialties, File A, 1908-1910
Box 209, Folder 3	Specialties, File B, 1908-1909
Box 209, Folder 4	Specialties, File C, 1907-1910
Box 209, Folder 5	Specialties, File D, 1908-1910
Box 209, Folder 6	Specialties, File E, 1908-1910
Box 209, Folder 7	Specialties, File F, 1908-1910
Box 209, Folder 8	Specialties, File G, 1908-1910
Box 209, Folder 9	Specialties, File H, 1908-1910
Box 209, Folder 10	Specialties, File I, 1908-1910
Box 209, Folder 11	Specialties, File J, 1908-1910
Box 209, Folder 12	Specialties, File K, 1908-1910
Box 209, Folder 13	Specialties, File L, 1908-1910
Box 209, Folder 14	Specialties, File M, 1908-1910
Box 209, Folder 15	Specialties, File N, 1908-1910
Box 209, Folder 16	Specialties, File O, 1908-1910
Box 209, Folder 17	Specialties, File P-Q, 1908-1910
Box 209, Folder 18	Specialties, File R, 1908-1910
Box 209, Folder 19	Specialties, File S, 1908-1910
Box 209, Folder 20	Specialties, File T, 1908-1910
Box 209, Folder 21	Specialties, File U, 1908-1910

Box 209, Folder 22	Specialties, File V, 1908-1910
Box 209, Folder 23	Specialties, File W, 1908-1910
Box 324, Folder 1	Specialties, general, 1910-12-1913-07
Box 324, Folder 2	Specialties, A, 1910-12-1913-07
Box 324, Folder 3	Specialties, B, 1910-12-1913-07
Box 324, Folder 4	Specialties, C, 1910-12-1913-07
Box 324, Folder 5	Specialties, D, 1910-12-1913-07
Box 324, Folder 6	Specialties, E, 1910-12-1913-07
Box 324, Folder 7	Specialties, F, 1910-12-1913-07
Box 324, Folder 8	Specialties, G, 1910-12-1913-07
Box 324, Folder 9	Specialties, H, 1910-12-1913-07
Box 324, Folder 10	Specialties, I, 1910-12-1913-07
Box 324, Folder 11	Specialties, J, 1910-12-1913-07
Box 324, Folder 12	Specialties, K, 1910-12-1913-07
Box 324, Folder 13	Specialties, L, 1910-12-1913-07
Box 324, Folder 14	Specialties, M, 1910-12-1913-07
Box 324, Folder 15	Specialties, N, 1910-12-1913-07
Box 324, Folder 16	Specialties, O, 1910-12-1913-07
Box 324, Folder 17	Specialties, P-Q, 1910-12-1913-07
Box 324, Folder 18	Specialties, R, 1910-12-1913-07
Box 324, Folder 19	Specialties, S, 1910-12-1913-07
Box 324, Folder 20	Specialties, T, 1910-12-1913-07
Box 324, Folder 21	Specialties, U, 1910-12-1913-07
Box 324, Folder 22	Specialties, V, 1910-12-1913-07

Box 324, Folder 23	Specialties, W, 1910-12-1913-07
Box 324, Folder 23	Specialties, X,Y,Z, 1910-12-1913-07
Box 325, Folder 1	Specialties, general, 1913-07-1915-07
Box 325, Folder 2	Specialties, A, 1913-07-1915-07
Box 325, Folder 3	Specialties, B, 1913-07-1915-07
Box 325, Folder 4	Specialties, C, 1913-07-1915-07
Box 325, Folder 5	Specialties, D, 1913-07-1915-07
Box 325, Folder 6	Specialties, E, 1913-07-1915-07
Box 325, Folder 7	Specialties, F, 1913-07-1915-07
Box 325, Folder 8	Specialties, G, 1913-07-1915-07
Box 325, Folder 9	Specialties, H, 1913-07-1915-07
Box 325, Folder 10	Specialties, I, 1913-07-1915-07
Box 325, Folder 11	Specialties, J, 1913-07-1915-07
Box 325, Folder 12	Specialties, L, 1913-07-1915-07
Box 325, Folder 13	Specialties, M, 1913-07-1915-07
Box 325, Folder 14	Specialties, N, 1913-07-1915-07
Box 325, Folder 15	Specialties, O, 1913-07-1915-07
Box 325, Folder 16	Specialties, P-Q, 1913-07-1915-07
Box 325, Folder 17	Specialties, R, 1913-07-1915-07
Box 325, Folder 18	Specialties, S, 1913-07-1915-07
Box 325, Folder 19	Specialties, T, 1913-07-1915-07
Box 325, Folder 20	Specialties, U, 1913-07-1915-07
Box 325, Folder 21	Specialties, V, 1913-07-1915-07
Box 325, Folder 22	Specialties, W, 1913-07-1915-07

Day 205 Falder 00	Charialtina V V 7 4042 07 4045 07
Box 325, Folder 23	Specialties, X,Y,Z, 1913-07-1915-07
Box 325, Folder 24	Specialties, A, 1915-01-1917-07
Box 325, Folder 25	Specialties, B, 1915-01-1917-07
Box 325, Folder 26	Specialties, C, 1915-01-1917-07
Box 325, Folder 27	Specialties, D, 1915-01-1917-07
Box 326, Folder 1	Specialties, E, 1915-01-1917-07
Box 326, Folder 2	Specialties, F, 1915-01-1917-07
Box 326, Folder 3	Specialties, G, 1915-01-1917-07
Box 326, Folder 4	Specialties, H, 1915-01-1917-07
Box 326, Folder 5	Specialties, I, 1915-01-1917-07
Box 326, Folder 6	Specialties, K, 1915-01-1917-07
Box 326, Folder 7	Specialties, L, 1915-01-1917-07
Box 326, Folder 8	Specialties, M, 1915-01-1917-07
Box 326, Folder 9	Specialties, N, 1915-01-1917-07
Box 326, Folder 10	Specialties, O, 1915-01-1917-07
Box 326, Folder 11	Specialties, P-Q, 1915-01-1917-07
Box 326, Folder 12	Specialties, R, 1915-01-1917-07
Box 326, Folder 13	Specialties, S, 1915-01-1917-07
Box 326, Folder 14	Specialties, T, 1915-01-1917-07
Box 326, Folder 15	Specialties, U, 1915-01-1917-07
Box 326, Folder 16	Specialties, V, 1915-01-1917-07
Box 326, Folder 17	Specialties, W, 1915-01-1917-07
Box 326, Folder 18	Specialties, X,Y,Z, 1915-01-1917-07
Box 326, Folder 19	Specialties, general, 1919-01-1920-01

Box 326, Folder 20	Specialties, A, 1919-01-1920-01
Box 326, Folder 21	Specialties, B, 1919-01-1920-01
Box 326, Folder 22	Specialties, C, 1919-01-1920-01
Box 326, Folder 23	Specialties, D, 1919-01-1920-01
Box 326, Folder 24	Specialties, E, 1919-01-1920-01
Box 326, Folder 25	Specialties, F, 1919-01-1920-01
Box 327, Folder 1	Specialties, G, 1919-01-1920-01
Box 327, Folder 2	Specialties, H, 1919-01-1920-01
Box 327, Folder 3	Specialties, I, 1919-01-1920-01
Box 327, Folder 4	Specialties, L, 1919-01-1920-01
Box 327, Folder 5	Specialties, M, 1919-01-1920-01
Box 327, Folder 6	Specialties, N, 1919-01-1920-01
Box 327, Folder 7	Specialties, O, 1919-01-1920-01
Box 327, Folder 8	Specialties, P-Q, 1919-01-1920-01
Box 327, Folder 9	Specialties, R, 1919-01-1920-01
Box 327, Folder 10	Specialties, S, 1919-01-1920-01
Box 327, Folder 11	Specialties, T, 1919-01-1920-01
Box 327, Folder 12	Specialties, U, 1919-01-1920-01
Box 327, Folder 13	Specialties, V, 1919-01-1920-01
Box 327, Folder 14	Specialties, W, 1919-01-1920-01
Box 327, Folder 15	Tablet Triturates, A, 1890-1895
Box 327, Folder 16	Tablet Triturates, Ba-Bl, 1892-1894
Box 327, Folder 17	Tablet Triturates, Bo-By, 1892-1894
Box 327, Folder 18	Tablet Triturates, C, 1892-1894

Box 327, Folder 19	Tablet Triturates, Ca-Cl, 1892-1894
Box 327, Folder 20	Tablet Triturates, general, 1892-1894
Box 327, Folder 21	Tablet Triturates, Co-Cz, 1892-1894
Box 327, Folder 22	Tablet Triturates, E, 1892-1894
Box 327, Folder 23	Tablet Triturates, F, 1892-1894
Box 327, Folder 24	Tablet Triturates, G, 1892-1894
Box 327, Folder 25	Tablet Triturates, Ha-He, 1892-1894
Box 327, Folder 26	Tablet Triturates, Hi-Hy, 1892-1894
Box 327, Folder 27	Tablet Triturates, I-J, 1892-1894
Box 327, Folder 28	Tablet Triturates, L, 1892-1894
Box 327, Folder 29	Tablet Triturates, Ma-Mc, 1892-1894
Box 328, Folder 1	Tablet Triturates, Me-My, 1893-1894
Box 328, Folder 2	Tablet Triturates, N-O, 1893-1894
Box 328, Folder 3	Tablet Triturates, P-Q, 1893-1894
Box 328, Folder 4	Tablet Triturates, R, 1893-1894
Box 328, Folder 5	Tablet Triturates, Sa-Sh, 1893-1894
Box 328, Folder 6	Tablet Triturates, Si-Sy, 1893-1894
Box 328, Folder 7	Tablet Triturates, T, 1893-1894
Box 328, Folder 8	Tablet Triturates, U-V, 1893-1894
Box 328, Folder 9	Tablet Triturates, Wi-Wy, 1893-1894
Box 328, Folder 10	Tablet Triturates, A, 1898-1899
Box 328, Folder 11	Tablet Triturates, B, 1898-1899
Box 328, Folder 12	Tablet Triturates, C, 1898-1899
Box 328, Folder 13	Tablet Triturates, D, 1898-1899

Box 328, Folder 14	Tablet Triturates, E, 1898-1899
Box 328, Folder 15	Tablet Triturates, F, 1898-1899
Box 328, Folder 16	Tablet Triturates, G, 1898-1899
Box 328, Folder 17	Tablet Triturates, H, 1898-1899
Box 328, Folder 18	Tablet Triturates, I, 1898-1899
Box 328, Folder 19	Tablet Triturates, L, 1898-1899
Box 328, Folder 20	Tablet Triturates, M, 1898-1899
Box 328, Folder 21	Tablet Triturates, N, 1898-1899
Box 328, Folder 22	Tablet Triturates, O, 1898-1899
Box 328, Folder 23	Tablet Triturates, P-Q, 1898-1899
Box 328, Folder 24	Tablet Triturates, R, 1898-1899
Box 328, Folder 25	Tablet Triturates, S, 1898-1899
Box 328, Folder 26	Tablet Triturates, T, 1898-1899
Box 328, Folder 27	Tablet Triturates, V, 1898-1899
Box 328, Folder 28	Tablet Triturates, X,Y,Z, 1898-1899
Box 328, Folder 29	Tablet Triturates, general, 1899-1901
Box 328, Folder 30	Tablet Triturates, A, 1899-1901
Box 328, Folder 31	Tablet Triturates, B, 1899-1901
Box 328, Folder 32	Tablet Triturates, C, 1899-1901
Box 328, Folder 33	Tablet Triturates, D, 1899-1901
Box 328, Folder 34	Tablet Triturates, E, 1899-1901
Box 328, Folder 35	Tablet Triturates, F, 1899-1901
Box 328, Folder 36	Tablet Triturates, G, 1899-1901
Box 329, Folder 1	Tablet Triturates, H, 1899-1901

Box 329, Folder 2	Tablet Triturates, I, 1899-1901
Box 329, Folder 3	Tablet Triturates, L, 1899-1901
Box 329, Folder 4	Tablet Triturates, M, 1899-1901
Box 329, Folder 5	Tablet Triturates, N, 1899-1901
Box 329, Folder 6	Tablet Triturates, O, 1899-1901
Box 329, Folder 7	Tablet Triturates, P-Q, 1899-1901
Box 329, Folder 8	Tablet Triturates, R, 1899-1901
Box 329, Folder 9	Tablet Triturates, S, 1899-1901
Box 329, Folder 10	Tablet Triturates, T, 1899-1901
Box 329, Folder 11	Tablet Triturates, V, 1899-1901
Box 329, Folder 12	Tablet Triturates, W, 1899-1901
Box 329, Folder 13	Tablet Triturates, X,Y,Z, 1899-1901
Box 329, Folder 14	Tablet Triturates, A, 1901-1910
Box 329, Folder 15	Tablet Triturates, B, 1901-1910
Box 329, Folder 16	Tablet Triturates, C, 1901-1910
Box 329, Folder 17	Tablet Triturates, D, 1901-1910
Box 329, Folder 18	Tablet Triturates, E, 1901-1910
Box 329, Folder 19	Tablet Triturates, F, 1901-1910
Box 329, Folder 20	Tablet Triturates, G, 1901-1910
Box 329, Folder 21	Tablet Triturates, H, 1901-1910
Box 329, Folder 22	Tablet Triturates, I, 1901-1910
Box 329, Folder 23	Tablet Triturates, J, 1901-1910
Box 329, Folder 24	Tablet Triturates, L, 1901-1910
Box 330, Folder 1	Tablet Triturates, M, 1901-1910

Box 330, Folder 2	Tablet Triturates, N, 1901-1910
Box 330, Folder 3	Tablet Triturates, O, 1901-1910
Box 330, Folder 4	Tablet Triturates, P-Q, 1901-1910
Box 330, Folder 5	Tablet Triturates, R, 1901-1910
Box 330, Folder 6	Tablet Triturates, S, 1901-1910
Box 330, Folder 7	Tablet Triturates, T, 1901-1910
Box 330, Folder 8	Tablet Triturates, V, 1901-1910
Box 330, Folder 9	Tablet Triturates, W, 1901-1910
Box 330, Folder 10	Tablet Triturates, X,Y,Z, 1901-1910
Box 330, Folder 11	Tablet Triturates, general, 1911-01-1918-01
Box 330, Folder 12	Tablet Triturates, A, 1911-01-1918-01
Box 330, Folder 13	Tablet Triturates, B, 1911-01-1918-01
Box 330, Folder 14	Tablet Triturates, C, 1911-01-1918-01
Box 330, Folder 15	Tablet Triturates, D, 1911-01-1918-01
Box 330, Folder 16	Tablet Triturates, E, 1911-01-1918-01
Box 330, Folder 17	Tablet Triturates, F, 1911-01-1918-01
Box 330, Folder 18	Tablet Triturates, G, 1911-01-1918-01
Box 330, Folder 19	Tablet Triturates, H, 1911-01-1918-01
Box 330, Folder 20	Tablet Triturates, I, 1911-01-1918-01
Box 330, Folder 21	Tablet Triturates, J, 1911-01-1918-01
Box 330, Folder 22	Tablet Triturates, L, 1911-01-1918-01
Box 330, Folder 23	Tablet Triturates, M, 1911-01-1918-01
Box 330, Folder 24	Tablet Triturates, N, 1911-01-1918-01
Box 330, Folder 25	Tablet Triturates, O, 1911-01-1918-01

Box 331, Folder 1	Tablet Triturates, P-Q, 1911-01-1918-01
Box 331, Folder 2	Tablet Triturates, R, 1911-01-1918-01
Box 331, Folder 3	Tablet Triturates, S, 1911-01-1918-01
Box 331, Folder 4	Tablet Triturates, T, 1911-01-1918-01
Box 331, Folder 5	Tablet Triturates, V, 1911-01-1918-01
Box 331, Folder 6	Tablet Triturates, X,Y,Z, 1911-01-1918-01
Box 331, Folder 7	Tablet Triturates, general, 1918-1919
Box 331, Folder 8	Tablet Triturates, A, 1918-1919
Box 331, Folder 9	Tablet Triturates, B, 1918-1919
Box 331, Folder 10	Tablet Triturates, C, 1918-1919
Box 331, Folder 11	Tablet Triturates, D, 1918-1919
Box 331, Folder 12	Tablet Triturates, E, 1918-1919
Box 331, Folder 13	Tablet Triturates, F, 1918-1919
Box 331, Folder 14	Tablet Triturates, G, 1918-1919
Box 331, Folder 15	Tablet Triturates, I, 1918-1919
Box 331, Folder 16	Tablet Triturates, L, 1918-1919
Box 331, Folder 17	Tablet Triturates, M, 1918-1919
Box 331, Folder 18	Tablet Triturates, N, 1918-1919
Box 331, Folder 19	Tablet Triturates, O, 1918-1919
Box 331, Folder 20	Tablet Triturates, P-Q, 1918-1919
Box 331, Folder 21	Tablet Triturates, R, 1918-1919
Box 331, Folder 22	Tablet Triturates, S, 1918-1919
Box 331, Folder 23	Tablet Triturates, T, 1918-1919
Box 331, Folder 24	Tablet Triturates, W, 1918-1919

Box 210, Folder 1	Miscellaneous Preparations, File A, 1916-1918
Box 210, Folder 2	Miscellaneous Preparations, File B, 1916-1919
Box 210, Folder 3	Miscellaneous Preparations, File C, 1916-1919
Box 210, Folder 4	Miscellaneous Preparations, File D, 1916-1919
Box 210, Folder 5	Miscellaneous Preparations, File E, 1916-1919
Box 210, Folder 6	Miscellaneous Preparations, File F, 1914-1919
Box 210, Folder 7	Miscellaneous Preparations, File G, 1916-1919
Box 210, Folder 8	Miscellaneous Preparations, File H, 1916-1919
Box 210, Folder 9	Miscellaneous Preparations, File I, 1916-1919
Box 210, Folder 10	Miscellaneous Preparations, File J, 1917
Box 210, Folder 11	Miscellaneous Preparations, File K, 1916
Box 210, Folder 12	Miscellaneous Preparations, File L, 1916-1919
Box 210, Folder 13	Miscellaneous Preparations, File M, 1916-1919
Box 210, Folder 14	Miscellaneous Preparations, File N, 1916-1919
Box 210, Folder 15	Miscellaneous Preparations, File O, 1915-1918
Box 210, Folder 16	Miscellaneous Preparations, File P, 1916-1919
Box 210, Folder 17	Miscellaneous Preparations, File R, 1916-1919
Box 210, Folder 18	Miscellaneous Preparations, File S, 1916-1919
Box 210, Folder 19	Miscellaneous Preparations, File T, 1916-1919
Box 210, Folder 20	Miscellaneous Preparations, File V, 1916-1918
Box 210, Folder 21	Miscellaneous Preparations, File W, 1918-1919
Box 210, Folder 22	Miscellaneous Preparations, File W, 1918
Box 333, Folder 1	Miscellaneous, general, 1904-11-1910-07
Box 333, Folder 2	Miscellaneous, A, 1904-11-1910-07

Box 333, Folder 3 Miscellaneous, B, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 4 Miscellaneous, C, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 5 Miscellaneous, B, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 6 Miscellaneous, E, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 7 Miscellaneous, G, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 8 Miscellaneous, G, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 9 Miscellaneous, H, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 10 Miscellaneous, I, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 11 Miscellaneous, K, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 12 Miscellaneous, K, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 13 Miscellaneous, M, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 14 Miscellaneous, N, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 15 Miscellaneous, P, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 16 Miscellaneous, P-Q, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 17 Miscellaneous, R, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 20 Miscellaneous, T, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 21 Miscellaneous, U, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 22 Miscellaneous, W, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 24 Miscellaneous, W, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 334, Folde		
Box 333, Folder 5 Miscellaneous, D, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 6 Miscellaneous, E, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 7 Miscellaneous, F, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 8 Miscellaneous, G, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 9 Miscellaneous, H, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 10 Miscellaneous, I, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 11 Miscellaneous, J, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 12 Miscellaneous, K, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 13 Miscellaneous, L, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 14 Miscellaneous, M, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 15 Miscellaneous, N, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 16 Miscellaneous, O, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 17 Miscellaneous, P-Q, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 18 Miscellaneous, R, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 19 Miscellaneous, S, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 20 Miscellaneous, U, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 21 Miscellaneous, U, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 22 Miscellaneous, V, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 23 Miscellaneous, W, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 24 Miscellaneous, X,Y,Z, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 24 Miscellaneous, X,Y,Z, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 334, Folder 1 Miscellaneous, Preparations, general, 1909-1914	Box 333, Folder 3	Miscellaneous, B, 1904-11-1910-07
Box 333, Folder 6 Miscellaneous, E, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 8 Miscellaneous, G, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 9 Miscellaneous, H, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 10 Miscellaneous, I, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 11 Miscellaneous, J, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 12 Miscellaneous, K, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 13 Miscellaneous, K, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 14 Miscellaneous, M, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 15 Miscellaneous, N, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 16 Miscellaneous, O, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 17 Miscellaneous, P-Q, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 18 Miscellaneous, R, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 19 Miscellaneous, S, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 20 Miscellaneous, T, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 21 Miscellaneous, U, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 22 Miscellaneous, V, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 23 Miscellaneous, W, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 24 Miscellaneous, X, Y, Z, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 24 Miscellaneous, X, Y, Z, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 334, Folder 1 Miscellaneous, Preparations, general, 1909-1914	Box 333, Folder 4	Miscellaneous, C, 1904-11-1910-07
Box 333, Folder 7 Miscellaneous, F, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 8 Miscellaneous, G, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 9 Miscellaneous, H, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 10 Miscellaneous, I, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 11 Miscellaneous, J, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 12 Miscellaneous, K, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 13 Miscellaneous, L, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 14 Miscellaneous, M, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 15 Miscellaneous, N, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 16 Miscellaneous, O, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 17 Miscellaneous, P-Q, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 18 Miscellaneous, R, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 19 Miscellaneous, S, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 20 Miscellaneous, T, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 21 Miscellaneous, V, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 22 Miscellaneous, V, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 23 Miscellaneous, W, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 24 Miscellaneous, W, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 24 Miscellaneous, X,Y,Z, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 334, Folder 1 Miscellaneous, Preparations, general, 1909-1914	Box 333, Folder 5	Miscellaneous, D, 1904-11-1910-07
Box 333, Folder 8 Miscellaneous, G, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 9 Miscellaneous, H, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 10 Miscellaneous, I, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 11 Miscellaneous, J, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 12 Miscellaneous, K, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 13 Miscellaneous, L, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 14 Miscellaneous, M, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 15 Miscellaneous, N, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 16 Miscellaneous, O, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 17 Miscellaneous, P-Q, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 18 Miscellaneous, R, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 19 Miscellaneous, S, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 20 Miscellaneous, T, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 21 Miscellaneous, U, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 22 Miscellaneous, V, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 23 Miscellaneous, W, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 24 Miscellaneous, W, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 334, Folder 24 Miscellaneous, X, Z, Z, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 334, Folder 1 Miscellaneous, Preparations, general, 1909-1914	Box 333, Folder 6	Miscellaneous, E, 1904-11-1910-07
Box 333, Folder 9 Miscellaneous, H, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 10 Miscellaneous, I, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 11 Miscellaneous, J, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 12 Miscellaneous, K, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 13 Miscellaneous, L, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 14 Miscellaneous, M, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 15 Miscellaneous, N, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 16 Miscellaneous, O, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 17 Miscellaneous, P-Q, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 18 Miscellaneous, R, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 19 Miscellaneous, S, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 20 Miscellaneous, T, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 21 Miscellaneous, U, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 22 Miscellaneous, V, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 23 Miscellaneous, W, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 24 Miscellaneous, W, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 334, Folder 1 Miscellaneous, Preparations, general, 1909-1914	Box 333, Folder 7	Miscellaneous, F, 1904-11-1910-07
Box 333, Folder 10 Miscellaneous, I, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 11 Miscellaneous, J, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 12 Miscellaneous, K, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 13 Miscellaneous, L, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 14 Miscellaneous, M, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 15 Miscellaneous, N, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 16 Miscellaneous, O, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 17 Miscellaneous, P-Q, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 18 Miscellaneous, R, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 19 Miscellaneous, S, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 20 Miscellaneous, T, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 21 Miscellaneous, U, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 22 Miscellaneous, V, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 23 Miscellaneous, W, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 24 Miscellaneous, W, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 334, Folder 1 Miscellaneous, Preparations, general, 1909-1914	Box 333, Folder 8	Miscellaneous, G, 1904-11-1910-07
Box 333, Folder 11 Miscellaneous, J, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 12 Miscellaneous, K, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 13 Miscellaneous, L, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 14 Miscellaneous, M, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 15 Miscellaneous, N, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 16 Miscellaneous, O, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 17 Miscellaneous, P-Q, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 18 Miscellaneous, R, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 19 Miscellaneous, S, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 20 Miscellaneous, T, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 21 Miscellaneous, U, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 22 Miscellaneous, V, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 23 Miscellaneous, W, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 24 Miscellaneous, X, Y, Z, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 334, Folder 1 Miscellaneous Preparations, general, 1909-1914	Box 333, Folder 9	Miscellaneous, H, 1904-11-1910-07
Box 333, Folder 12 Miscellaneous, K, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 13 Miscellaneous, L, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 14 Miscellaneous, M, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 15 Miscellaneous, N, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 16 Miscellaneous, O, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 17 Miscellaneous, P-Q, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 18 Miscellaneous, R, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 19 Miscellaneous, S, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 20 Miscellaneous, T, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 21 Miscellaneous, U, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 22 Miscellaneous, W, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 23 Miscellaneous, W, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 24 Miscellaneous, X,Y,Z, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 334, Folder 1 Miscellaneous Preparations, general, 1909-1914	Box 333, Folder 10	Miscellaneous, I, 1904-11-1910-07
Box 333, Folder 13 Miscellaneous, L, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 14 Miscellaneous, M, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 15 Miscellaneous, N, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 16 Miscellaneous, O, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 17 Miscellaneous, P-Q, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 18 Miscellaneous, R, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 19 Miscellaneous, S, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 20 Miscellaneous, T, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 21 Miscellaneous, U, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 22 Miscellaneous, V, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 23 Miscellaneous, W, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 24 Miscellaneous, X,Y,Z, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 334, Folder 1 Miscellaneous Preparations, general, 1909-1914	Box 333, Folder 11	Miscellaneous, J, 1904-11-1910-07
Box 333, Folder 14 Miscellaneous, M, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 15 Miscellaneous, N, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 16 Miscellaneous, O, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 17 Miscellaneous, P-Q, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 18 Miscellaneous, R, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 19 Miscellaneous, S, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 20 Miscellaneous, T, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 21 Miscellaneous, U, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 22 Miscellaneous, V, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 23 Miscellaneous, W, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 24 Miscellaneous, X,Y,Z, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 334, Folder 1 Miscellaneous Preparations, general, 1909-1914	Box 333, Folder 12	Miscellaneous, K, 1904-11-1910-07
Box 333, Folder 15 Miscellaneous, N, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 16 Miscellaneous, O, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 17 Miscellaneous, P-Q, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 18 Miscellaneous, R, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 19 Miscellaneous, S, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 20 Miscellaneous, T, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 21 Miscellaneous, U, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 22 Miscellaneous, V, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 23 Miscellaneous, W, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 24 Miscellaneous, X,Y,Z, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 334, Folder 1 Miscellaneous Preparations, general, 1909-1914	Box 333, Folder 13	Miscellaneous, L, 1904-11-1910-07
Box 333, Folder 16 Miscellaneous, O, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 17 Miscellaneous, P-Q, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 18 Miscellaneous, R, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 19 Miscellaneous, S, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 20 Miscellaneous, T, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 21 Miscellaneous, U, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 22 Miscellaneous, V, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 23 Miscellaneous, W, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 24 Miscellaneous, X,Y,Z, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 334, Folder 1 Miscellaneous Preparations, general, 1909-1914	Box 333, Folder 14	Miscellaneous, M, 1904-11-1910-07
Box 333, Folder 17 Miscellaneous, P-Q, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 18 Miscellaneous, R, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 19 Miscellaneous, S, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 20 Miscellaneous, T, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 21 Miscellaneous, U, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 22 Miscellaneous, V, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 23 Miscellaneous, W, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 24 Miscellaneous, X,Y,Z, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 334, Folder 1 Miscellaneous Preparations, general, 1909-1914	Box 333, Folder 15	Miscellaneous, N, 1904-11-1910-07
Box 333, Folder 18 Miscellaneous, R, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 19 Miscellaneous, S, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 20 Miscellaneous, T, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 21 Miscellaneous, U, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 22 Miscellaneous, V, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 23 Miscellaneous, W, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 24 Miscellaneous, X,Y,Z, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 334, Folder 1 Miscellaneous Preparations, general, 1909-1914	Box 333, Folder 16	Miscellaneous, O, 1904-11-1910-07
Box 333, Folder 19 Miscellaneous, S, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 20 Miscellaneous, T, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 21 Miscellaneous, U, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 22 Miscellaneous, V, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 23 Miscellaneous, W, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 24 Miscellaneous, X,Y,Z, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 334, Folder 1 Miscellaneous Preparations, general, 1909-1914	Box 333, Folder 17	Miscellaneous, P-Q, 1904-11-1910-07
Box 333, Folder 20 Miscellaneous, T, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 21 Miscellaneous, U, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 22 Miscellaneous, V, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 23 Miscellaneous, W, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 24 Miscellaneous, X,Y,Z, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 334, Folder 1 Miscellaneous Preparations, general, 1909-1914	Box 333, Folder 18	Miscellaneous, R, 1904-11-1910-07
Box 333, Folder 21 Miscellaneous, U, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 22 Miscellaneous, V, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 23 Miscellaneous, W, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 24 Miscellaneous, X,Y,Z, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 334, Folder 1 Miscellaneous Preparations, general, 1909-1914	Box 333, Folder 19	Miscellaneous, S, 1904-11-1910-07
Box 333, Folder 22 Miscellaneous, V, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 23 Miscellaneous, W, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 24 Miscellaneous, X,Y,Z, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 334, Folder 1 Miscellaneous Preparations, general, 1909-1914	Box 333, Folder 20	Miscellaneous, T, 1904-11-1910-07
Box 333, Folder 23 Miscellaneous, W, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 333, Folder 24 Miscellaneous, X,Y,Z, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 334, Folder 1 Miscellaneous Preparations, general, 1909-1914	Box 333, Folder 21	Miscellaneous, U, 1904-11-1910-07
Box 333, Folder 24 Miscellaneous, X,Y,Z, 1904-11-1910-07 Box 334, Folder 1 Miscellaneous Preparations, general, 1909-1914	Box 333, Folder 22	Miscellaneous, V, 1904-11-1910-07
Box 334, Folder 1 Miscellaneous Preparations, general, 1909-1914	Box 333, Folder 23	Miscellaneous, W, 1904-11-1910-07
	Box 333, Folder 24	Miscellaneous, X,Y,Z, 1904-11-1910-07
Box 334, Folder 2 Miscellaneous Preparations, A, 1909-1914	Box 334, Folder 1	Miscellaneous Preparations, general, 1909-1914
	Box 334, Folder 2	Miscellaneous Preparations, A, 1909-1914

Box 334, Folder 3	Miscellaneous Preparations, B, 1909-1914
Box 334, Folder 4	Miscellaneous Preparations, C, 1909-1914
Box 334, Folder 5	Miscellaneous Preparations, D, 1909-1914
Box 334, Folder 6	Miscellaneous Preparations, E, 1909-1914
Box 334, Folder 7	Miscellaneous Preparations, F, 1909-1914
Box 334, Folder 8	Miscellaneous Preparations, G, 1909-1914
Box 334, Folder 9	Miscellaneous Preparations, H, 1909-1914
Box 334, Folder 10	Miscellaneous Preparations, I, 1909-1914
Box 334, Folder 11	Miscellaneous Preparations, J, 1909-1914
Box 334, Folder 12	Miscellaneous Preparations, K, 1909-1914
Box 334, Folder 13	Miscellaneous Preparations, L, 1909-1914
Box 334, Folder 14	Miscellaneous Preparations, M, 1909-1914
Box 334, Folder 15	Miscellaneous Preparations, N, 1909-1914
Box 334, Folder 16	Miscellaneous Preparations, O, 1909-1914
Box 334, Folder 17	Miscellaneous Preparations, P-Q, 1909-1914
Box 334, Folder 18	Miscellaneous Preparations, R, 1909-1914
Box 334, Folder 19	Miscellaneous Preparations, S, 1909-1914
Box 334, Folder 20	Miscellaneous Preparations, T, 1909-1914
Box 334, Folder 21	Miscellaneous Preparations, U, 1909-1914
Box 334, Folder 22	Miscellaneous Preparations, V, 1909-1914
Box 334, Folder 23	Miscellaneous Preparations, W, 1909-1914
Box 334, Folder 24	Miscellaneous Preparations, X, Y, Z, 1909-1914
Box 334, Folder 25	Miscellaneous Preparations, A, 1914-1916
Box 334, Folder 26	Miscellaneous Preparations, B, 1914-1916

Box 334, Folder 27	Miscellaneous Preparations, C, 1914-1916
Box 335, Folder 1	Miscellaneous Preparations, D, 1914-1916
Box 335, Folder 2	Miscellaneous Preparations, E, 1914-1916
Box 335, Folder 3	Miscellaneous Preparations, F, 1914-1916
Box 335, Folder 4	Miscellaneous Preparations, G, 1914-1916
Box 335, Folder 5	Miscellaneous Preparations, H, 1914-1916
Box 335, Folder 6	Miscellaneous Preparations, I, 1914-1916
Box 335, Folder 7	Miscellaneous Preparations, J, 1914-1916
Box 335, Folder 8	Miscellaneous Preparations, K, 1914-1916
Box 335, Folder 9	Miscellaneous Preparations, L, 1914-1916
Box 335, Folder 10	Miscellaneous Preparations, M, 1914-1916
Box 335, Folder 11	Miscellaneous Preparations, N, 1914-1916
Box 335, Folder 12	Miscellaneous Preparations, O, 1914-1916
Box 335, Folder 13	Miscellaneous Preparations, P-Q, 1914-1916
Box 335, Folder 14	Miscellaneous Preparations, R, 1914-1916
Box 335, Folder 15	Miscellaneous Preparations, S, 1914-1916
Box 335, Folder 16	Miscellaneous Preparations, T, 1914-1916
Box 335, Folder 17	Miscellaneous Preparations, V, 1914-1916
Box 335, Folder 18	Miscellaneous Preparations, W, 1914-1916
Box 335, Folder 19	Miscellaneous Preparations, X, Y, Z, 1914-1916
Box 335, Folder 20	Miscellaneous Tablets, general, 1890-1908-10
Box 335, Folder 21	Miscellaneous Tablets, A, 1890-1908-10
Box 335, Folder 22	Miscellaneous Tablets, Ba-BI, 1890-1908-10
Box 335, Folder 23	Miscellaneous Tablets, Bo-By, 1890-1908-10

Box 335, Folder 24 Miscellaneous Tablets, Ca-Cl, 1890-1908-10 Box 335, Folder 25 Miscellaneous Tablets, D, 1890-1908-10 Box 335, Folder 26 Miscellaneous Tablets, G, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 27 Miscellaneous Tablets, I-J, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 1 Miscellaneous Tablets, I-J, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 2 Miscellaneous Tablets, Me-My, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 3 Miscellaneous Tablets, Me-My, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 4 Miscellaneous Tablets, P-Q, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 5 Miscellaneous Tablets, P-Q, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 6 Miscellaneous Tablets, Si-Sy, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 7 Miscellaneous Tablets, T, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 8 Miscellaneous Tablets, U-V, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 9 Miscellaneous Tablets, Wi-Wy, X, Y, Z, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 10 Miscellaneous Tablets, Wi-Wy, X, Y, Z, 1890-1908-10 Box 337, Folder 1 Unlabeled Control Department, A, 1899 Box 337, Folder 2 Unlabeled Control Department, C, 1899 Box 337, Folder 4 Unlabeled Control Department, F, 1899 Box 337, Folder 5 Unlabeled Control Department, H, 1899		
Box 335, Folder 26 Miscellaneous Tablets, G, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 1 Miscellaneous Tablets, I-J, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 2 Miscellaneous Tablets, L, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 3 Miscellaneous Tablets, Me-My, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 3 Miscellaneous Tablets, Me-My, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 4 Miscellaneous Tablets, N-O, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 5 Miscellaneous Tablets, P-Q, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 6 Miscellaneous Tablets, Sa-Sh, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 7 Miscellaneous Tablets, Si-Sy, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 8 Miscellaneous Tablets, U-V, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 9 Miscellaneous Tablets, U-V, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 10 Miscellaneous Tablets, Wi-Wy, X, Y, Z, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 11 Unlabeled Control Department, A, 1899 Box 337, Folder 1 Unlabeled Control Department, B, 1899 Box 337, Folder 3 Unlabeled Control Department, C, 1899 Box 337, Folder 5 Unlabeled Control Department, G, 1899 Box 337, Folder 6 Unlabeled Control Department, H, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, H, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, J, 1899	Box 335, Folder 24	Miscellaneous Tablets, Ca-Cl, 1890-1908-10
Box 335, Folder 27 Miscellaneous Tablets, Hi-Hy, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 1 Miscellaneous Tablets, I-J, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 2 Miscellaneous Tablets, L., 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 3 Miscellaneous Tablets, Me-My, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 4 Miscellaneous Tablets, N-O, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 5 Miscellaneous Tablets, P-Q, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 6 Miscellaneous Tablets, Sa-Sh, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 7 Miscellaneous Tablets, Si-Sy, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 8 Miscellaneous Tablets, U-V, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 9 Miscellaneous Tablets, U-V, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 10 Miscellaneous Tablets, Wi-Wy, X, Y, Z, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 11-13 Memoranda related to preparations, 1914-1916 Box 337, Folder 1 Unlabeled Control Department, A, 1899 Box 337, Folder 2 Unlabeled Control Department, C, 1899 Box 337, Folder 4 Unlabeled Control Department, F, 1899 Box 337, Folder 5 Unlabeled Control Department, G, 1899 Box 337, Folder 6 Unlabeled Control Department, H, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, H, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, J, 1899	Box 335, Folder 25	Miscellaneous Tablets, D, 1890-1908-10
Box 336, Folder 1 Miscellaneous Tablets, I-J, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 2 Miscellaneous Tablets, L, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 3 Miscellaneous Tablets, Me-My, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 4 Miscellaneous Tablets, N-O, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 5 Miscellaneous Tablets, P-Q, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 6 Miscellaneous Tablets, Sa-Sh, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 7 Miscellaneous Tablets, Si-Sy, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 8 Miscellaneous Tablets, T, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 9 Miscellaneous Tablets, U-V, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 10 Miscellaneous Tablets, Wi-Wy, X, Y, Z, 1890-1908-10 Box 337, Folder 1 Unlabeled Control Department, A, 1899 Box 337, Folder 2 Unlabeled Control Department, B, 1899 Box 337, Folder 4 Unlabeled Control Department, C, 1899 Box 337, Folder 5 Unlabeled Control Department, G, 1899 Box 337, Folder 6 Unlabeled Control Department, H, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 8 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 8 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899	Box 335, Folder 26	Miscellaneous Tablets, G, 1890-1908-10
Box 336, Folder 2 Miscellaneous Tablets, L., 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 3 Miscellaneous Tablets, Me-My, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 4 Miscellaneous Tablets, N-O, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 5 Miscellaneous Tablets, P-Q, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 6 Miscellaneous Tablets, Sa-Sh, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 7 Miscellaneous Tablets, Si-Sy, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 8 Miscellaneous Tablets, T, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 9 Miscellaneous Tablets, U-V, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 10 Miscellaneous Tablets, Wi-Wy, X, Y, Z, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 11-13 Memoranda related to preparations, 1914-1916 Box 337, Folder 1 Unlabeled Control Department, A, 1899 Box 337, Folder 2 Unlabeled Control Department, B, 1899 Box 337, Folder 4 Unlabeled Control Department, C, 1899 Box 337, Folder 5 Unlabeled Control Department, G, 1899 Box 337, Folder 6 Unlabeled Control Department, H, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 8 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 8 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 8 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899	Box 335, Folder 27	Miscellaneous Tablets, Hi-Hy, 1890-1908-10
Box 336, Folder 3 Miscellaneous Tablets, Me-My, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 4 Miscellaneous Tablets, N-O, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 5 Miscellaneous Tablets, P-Q, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 6 Miscellaneous Tablets, Sa-Sh, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 7 Miscellaneous Tablets, Si-Sy, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 8 Miscellaneous Tablets, T, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 9 Miscellaneous Tablets, U-V, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 10 Miscellaneous Tablets, Wi-Wy, X, Y, Z, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 11-13 Memoranda related to preparations, 1914-1916 Box 337, Folder 1 Unlabeled Control Department, A, 1899 Box 337, Folder 2 Unlabeled Control Department, B, 1899 Box 337, Folder 3 Unlabeled Control Department, C, 1899 Box 337, Folder 4 Unlabeled Control Department, F, 1899 Box 337, Folder 5 Unlabeled Control Department, H, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 8 Unlabeled Control Department, J, 1899	Box 336, Folder 1	Miscellaneous Tablets, I-J, 1890-1908-10
Box 336, Folder 4 Miscellaneous Tablets, N-O, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 5 Miscellaneous Tablets, P-Q, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 6 Miscellaneous Tablets, Sa-Sh, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 7 Miscellaneous Tablets, Si-Sy, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 8 Miscellaneous Tablets, T, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 9 Miscellaneous Tablets, U-V, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 10 Miscellaneous Tablets, Wi-Wy, X, Y, Z, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 11-13 Memoranda related to preparations, 1914-1916 Box 337, Folder 1 Unlabeled Control Department, A, 1899 Box 337, Folder 2 Unlabeled Control Department, B, 1899 Box 337, Folder 3 Unlabeled Control Department, C, 1899 Box 337, Folder 5 Unlabeled Control Department, F, 1899 Box 337, Folder 6 Unlabeled Control Department, H, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 8 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899	Box 336, Folder 2	Miscellaneous Tablets, L, 1890-1908-10
Box 336, Folder 5 Miscellaneous Tablets, P-Q, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 6 Miscellaneous Tablets, Sa-Sh, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 7 Miscellaneous Tablets, Si-Sy, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 8 Miscellaneous Tablets, T, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 9 Miscellaneous Tablets, U-V, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 10 Miscellaneous Tablets, Wi-Wy, X, Y, Z, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 11-13 Memoranda related to preparations, 1914-1916 Box 337, Folder 1 Unlabeled Control Department, A, 1899 Box 337, Folder 2 Unlabeled Control Department, B, 1899 Box 337, Folder 3 Unlabeled Control Department, C, 1899 Box 337, Folder 5 Unlabeled Control Department, G, 1899 Box 337, Folder 6 Unlabeled Control Department, H, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 8 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 8 Unlabeled Control Department, J, 1899	Box 336, Folder 3	Miscellaneous Tablets, Me-My, 1890-1908-10
Box 336, Folder 6 Miscellaneous Tablets, Sa-Sh, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 7 Miscellaneous Tablets, Si-Sy, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 8 Miscellaneous Tablets, T, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 9 Miscellaneous Tablets, U-V, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 10 Miscellaneous Tablets, Wi-Wy, X, Y, Z, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 11-13 Memoranda related to preparations, 1914-1916 Box 337, Folder 1 Unlabeled Control Department, A, 1899 Box 337, Folder 2 Unlabeled Control Department, B, 1899 Box 337, Folder 3 Unlabeled Control Department, C, 1899 Box 337, Folder 4 Unlabeled Control Department, F, 1899 Box 337, Folder 5 Unlabeled Control Department, G, 1899 Box 337, Folder 6 Unlabeled Control Department, H, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 8 Unlabeled Control Department, J, 1899	Box 336, Folder 4	Miscellaneous Tablets, N-O, 1890-1908-10
Box 336, Folder 7 Miscellaneous Tablets, Si-Sy, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 8 Miscellaneous Tablets, T, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 9 Miscellaneous Tablets, U-V, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 10 Miscellaneous Tablets, Wi-Wy, X, Y, Z, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 11-13 Memoranda related to preparations, 1914-1916 Box 337, Folder 1 Unlabeled Control Department, A, 1899 Box 337, Folder 2 Unlabeled Control Department, B, 1899 Box 337, Folder 3 Unlabeled Control Department, C, 1899 Box 337, Folder 4 Unlabeled Control Department, F, 1899 Box 337, Folder 5 Unlabeled Control Department, G, 1899 Box 337, Folder 6 Unlabeled Control Department, H, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 8 Unlabeled Control Department, J, 1899	Box 336, Folder 5	Miscellaneous Tablets, P-Q, 1890-1908-10
Box 336, Folder 8 Miscellaneous Tablets, T, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 9 Miscellaneous Tablets, U-V, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 10 Miscellaneous Tablets, Wi-Wy, X, Y, Z, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 11-13 Memoranda related to preparations, 1914-1916 Box 337, Folder 1 Unlabeled Control Department, A, 1899 Box 337, Folder 2 Unlabeled Control Department, B, 1899 Box 337, Folder 3 Unlabeled Control Department, C, 1899 Box 337, Folder 4 Unlabeled Control Department, F, 1899 Box 337, Folder 5 Unlabeled Control Department, G, 1899 Box 337, Folder 6 Unlabeled Control Department, H, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 8 Unlabeled Control Department, J, 1899	Box 336, Folder 6	Miscellaneous Tablets, Sa-Sh, 1890-1908-10
Box 336, Folder 9 Miscellaneous Tablets, U-V, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 10 Miscellaneous Tablets, Wi-Wy, X, Y, Z, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 11-13 Memoranda related to preparations, 1914-1916 Box 337, Folder 1 Unlabeled Control Department, A, 1899 Box 337, Folder 2 Unlabeled Control Department, B, 1899 Box 337, Folder 3 Unlabeled Control Department, C, 1899 Box 337, Folder 4 Unlabeled Control Department, F, 1899 Box 337, Folder 5 Unlabeled Control Department, G, 1899 Box 337, Folder 6 Unlabeled Control Department, H, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 8 Unlabeled Control Department, J, 1899	Box 336, Folder 7	Miscellaneous Tablets, Si-Sy, 1890-1908-10
Box 336, Folder 10 Miscellaneous Tablets, Wi-Wy, X, Y, Z, 1890-1908-10 Box 336, Folder 11-13 Memoranda related to preparations, 1914-1916 Box 337, Folder 1 Unlabeled Control Department, A, 1899 Box 337, Folder 2 Unlabeled Control Department, B, 1899 Box 337, Folder 3 Unlabeled Control Department, C, 1899 Box 337, Folder 4 Unlabeled Control Department, F, 1899 Box 337, Folder 5 Unlabeled Control Department, G, 1899 Box 337, Folder 6 Unlabeled Control Department, H, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 8 Unlabeled Control Department, J, 1899	Box 336, Folder 8	Miscellaneous Tablets, T, 1890-1908-10
Box 336, Folder 11-13 Memoranda related to preparations, 1914-1916 Box 337, Folder 1 Unlabeled Control Department, A, 1899 Box 337, Folder 2 Unlabeled Control Department, B, 1899 Box 337, Folder 3 Unlabeled Control Department, C, 1899 Box 337, Folder 4 Unlabeled Control Department, F, 1899 Box 337, Folder 5 Unlabeled Control Department, G, 1899 Box 337, Folder 6 Unlabeled Control Department, H, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 8 Unlabeled Control Department, J, 1899	Box 336, Folder 9	Miscellaneous Tablets, U-V, 1890-1908-10
Box 337, Folder 1 Unlabeled Control Department, A, 1899 Box 337, Folder 2 Unlabeled Control Department, B, 1899 Box 337, Folder 3 Unlabeled Control Department, C, 1899 Box 337, Folder 4 Unlabeled Control Department, F, 1899 Box 337, Folder 5 Unlabeled Control Department, G, 1899 Box 337, Folder 6 Unlabeled Control Department, H, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 8 Unlabeled Control Department, J, 1899	Box 336, Folder 10	Miscellaneous Tablets, Wi-Wy, X, Y ,Z, 1890-1908-10
Box 337, Folder 2 Unlabeled Control Department, B, 1899 Box 337, Folder 3 Unlabeled Control Department, C, 1899 Box 337, Folder 4 Unlabeled Control Department, F, 1899 Box 337, Folder 5 Unlabeled Control Department, G, 1899 Box 337, Folder 6 Unlabeled Control Department, H, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 8 Unlabeled Control Department, J, 1899	Box 336, Folder 11-13	Memoranda related to preparations, 1914-1916
Box 337, Folder 3 Unlabeled Control Department, C, 1899 Box 337, Folder 4 Unlabeled Control Department, F, 1899 Box 337, Folder 5 Unlabeled Control Department, G, 1899 Box 337, Folder 6 Unlabeled Control Department, H, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 8 Unlabeled Control Department, J, 1899	Box 337, Folder 1	Unlabeled Control Department, A, 1899
Box 337, Folder 4 Unlabeled Control Department, F, 1899 Box 337, Folder 5 Unlabeled Control Department, G, 1899 Box 337, Folder 6 Unlabeled Control Department, H, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 8 Unlabeled Control Department, J, 1899	Box 337, Folder 2	Unlabeled Control Department, B, 1899
Box 337, Folder 5 Unlabeled Control Department, G, 1899 Box 337, Folder 6 Unlabeled Control Department, H, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 8 Unlabeled Control Department, J, 1899	Box 337, Folder 3	Unlabeled Control Department, C, 1899
Box 337, Folder 6 Unlabeled Control Department, H, 1899 Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 8 Unlabeled Control Department, J, 1899	Box 337, Folder 4	Unlabeled Control Department, F, 1899
Box 337, Folder 7 Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899 Box 337, Folder 8 Unlabeled Control Department, J, 1899	Box 337, Folder 5	Unlabeled Control Department, G, 1899
Box 337, Folder 8 Unlabeled Control Department, J, 1899	Box 337, Folder 6	Unlabeled Control Department, H, 1899
	Box 337, Folder 7	Unlabeled Control Department, I, 1899
Box 337, Folder 9 Unlabeled Control Department, L, 1899	Box 337, Folder 8	Unlabeled Control Department, J, 1899
	Box 337, Folder 9	Unlabeled Control Department, L, 1899

Box 337, Folder 10	Unlabeled Control Department, M, 1899
Box 337, Folder 11	Unlabeled Control Department, N, 1899
Box 337, Folder 12	Unlabeled Control Department, O, 1899
Box 337, Folder 13	Unlabeled Control Department, P-Q, 1899
Box 337, Folder 14	Unlabeled Control Department, R, 1899
Box 337, Folder 15	Unlabeled Control Department, S, 1899
Box 337, Folder 16	Unlabeled Control Department, T, 1899
Box 337, Folder 17	Unlabeled Control Department, V, 1899

Return to Table of Contents

Series 8: Formulas, 1882-10-04-1967

Scope and Contents:

This series contains formulas and formula ledgers (bound formula cards). All formula cards were assigned a "process number" which subsequently appeared on all labels, trays, cans, boxes or other containers used in the manufacture of a particular drug. The number allowed Parke, Davis to track the complete history of each manufacturing operation including the names of individuals who may have been involved in the process. The cards contain the name of the drug, the department name, date, Rx number, mass, coating, yield, cost, and remarks. Other materials include handwritten and typescript notes, final discontinuance notices, and memoranda.

Box 196, Folder 1	Milling Department formulas (#1655-#1854), 1884
Box 270, Folder 1	Mill Department Ledger (#1855-#2029), 1884
Box 270, Folder 2	Pill Department Ledger (#4781-#4880), 1883
Box 196, Folder 3	Pill Department formulas (#4881-#4980), 1884
Box 270, Folder 3	Pill Department Ledger (#5181-#5280), 1883-09-1883-10
Box 271, Folder 1	Pill Department Ledger (#5281-#5380), 1883-10-1883-11
Box 271, Folder 2	Pill Department Ledger (#5481-#5580), 1883
Box 271, Folder 3	Pill Department Ledger (#5581-#5680), 1883
Box 272, Folder 1	Pill Department Ledger (#5681-#5780), 1883-1884
Box 272, Folder 2	Pill Department Ledger (#5781-#5880), 1884
Box 272, Folder 3	Pill Department Ledger (#5881-#5980), 1884
Box 273, Folder 1	Pill Department Ledger (#6581-#6680), 1884-04-1884-05
Box 273, Folder 2	Pill Department Ledger (#6681-#6780), 1884
Box 273, Folder 3	Pill Department Ledger (#6981-#7080), 1884
Box 274, Folder 1	Pill Department Ledger (#6481-#6580), 1884
Box 196, Folder 4	Pill Department formulas (#6781-#6880), 1884
Box 196, Folder 5	Pill Department formulas (#6881-#6980), 1884
Box 196, Folder 6	Pill Department formulas (#7081-#7180), 1884
Box 196, Folder 7	Pill Department formulas (#7181-#7280), 1884

Box 196, Folder 2	Pressed Herb Department formulas (#1106-#1306), 1883-1884
Box 274, Folder 2	Solid Extract Department (#4156-#4255), 1883
Box 274, Folder 3	Solid Extract Department (#4257-#4355), 1883
Box 275, Folder 1	Solid Extract Department (#4356-#4456), 1883-1884
Box 480	Formula Book, #1 Canadian Laboratory, 1892, 1894 1 Volume
Box 488	Formula Book #1, Fluid Extract Department, 1894-1899
Box 481	Formula Book, #2 Solid Extract Department, 1898 1 Volume
Box 479	Formula Book #3, Pills, A-K, 1894-1899 1 Volume
Box 489	Formula Book #3, General Formulas, 1892-1894
Box 490	Formula Book #4, Pills L to Z, 1895-1899
Box 491	Formula Book #5, Pills and Capsule Department, 1895-1906
Box 492	Formula Book #7, Tablet Department, 1896-1899
Box 494	Formula Book #10, Chocolate Coated Tablets, 1897-1900
Box 493	Formula Book #8, Elixir Department, 1900
Box 495	Index for formula book, undated
Box 495	Diaro de Pedro de Valdivia, #215, 1929
Box 496	General Formula Book, 1886-1894
Box 497	Formula Book, Digestive Department, 1896-1899
Box 498	Index for Compressed Tablets and Liquid Extracts, undated
Box 498	Formulas for Tinctures and Syrups, 1905
Box 267, Folder 10	General instructions for manufacturing drugs, 1896-1904
Box 267, Folder 11	[Richardson and Company, St. Louis, Missouri], 1882-10-04

Box 267, Folder 12	Licensing of compounds, 1962
Box 267, Folder 13	Formulas for syrups, tinctures made from fluid extracts, 1895-1898
Box 267, Folder 14	Product Formulas, 1967
Box 268, Folder 1	Experimental Department preparation notebook, 1891-1893
Box 275, Folder 2	Formula book for [Read and Cormick], undated
Box 294, Folder 1	Fluid extract formulas (used in new Rx books), Ma-Mc, 1894
Box 294, Folder 2	Fluid extract formulas (used in new Rx books), Me-My, 1894
Box 294, Folder 3	Fluid extract formulas (used in new Rx books), N-O, 1894
Box 294, Folder 4	Fluid extract formulas (used in new Rx books), P-Q, 1894
Box 294, Folder 5	Fluid extract formulas (used in new Rx books), R, 1894
Box 294, Folder 6	Fluid extract formulas (used in new Rx books), Sa-Sh, 1894
Box 294, Folder 7	Fluid extract formulas (used in new Rx books), Si-Sy, 1894
Box 294, Folder 8	Fluid extract formulas (used in new Rx books), T, 1894
Box 294, Folder 9	Fluid extract formulas (used in new Rx books), U-V, 1894
Box 294, Folder 10	Fluid extract formulas (used in new Rx books), Wa-Wh, 1894
Box 294, Folder 11	Fluid extract formulas (used in new Rx books), Wi-Wy, X,Y,Z, 1894
Box 298, Folder 1	Formulas, A, 1893
Box 298, Folder 2	Formulas, Ba-Bl, 1893
Box 298, Folder 3	Formulas, Bo-By, 1893
Box 298, Folder 4	Formulas, Co-Cz, 1893
Box 298, Folder 5	Formulas, D, 1893
Box 298, Folder 6	Formulas, E, 1893
Box 298, Folder 7	Formulas, F, 1893
Box 299, Folder 1	Formulas, G, 1893

Box 299, Folder 2	Formulas, Ha-He, 1893
Box 299, Folder 3	Formulas, Hi-Hy, 1893
Box 299, Folder 4	Formulas, I-J, 1893
Box 299, Folder 5	Formulas, K, 1893
Box 299, Folder 6	Formulas, L, 1893
Box 444, Folder 5	Pill Formulae Book, 1886

Return to Table of Contents

Series 9: Equipment Data Files, 1922-1978

Scope and Contents:

This series consists of equipment data files for the Engineering Division. Materials consist of blueprints, correspondence, product literature, manufacturer's data reports, insurance documentation, instructions, memoranda, and notes for equipment used by Parke, Davis in the manufacture of their products. Where possible, the Parke, Davis (PD) job number was included.

Box 268, Folder 2	Type 8 capsule filling machine, 1965
Box 268, Folder 3	Manual of Operating Plans in the Event of Civil Disturbance (Detroit Plant), 1968
Box 338, Folder 1	Pill roller, PD 1801, undated
Box 338, Folder 2	Chemineer agitator, PD 48154, 1970
Box 338, Folder 3	Sharpless Corporation centrifuge, PD 16934, 1946
Box 338, Folder 4	Chemineer agitator, PD 48155, 1969-1970
Box 338, Folder 5	Chemineer turbine agitator, PD 37574, 1959
Box 338, Folder 6	Pfaudler Company, agitators, PD 33348-33353, 1958
Box 338, Folder 7	Information about the Sharpless Corporation, 1952
Box 338, Folder 8	Sharpless Specialty Company, hood, PD 3642, undated
Box 338, Folder 9	Sharpless Specialty Company, centrifuge, PD 5009, undated
Box 338, Folder 10	Sharpless Specialty Company, centrifuge, PD 5513, undated
Box 338, Folder 11	International Equipment Company, PD 8004, 1964
Box 338, Folder 12	Southwestern Company, vibrator, PD 42976, 1968
Box 338, Folder 13	Tolhurst Centrifuge Division, American Machine and Metal, PD 7887, 1939
Box 338, Folder 14	Sharpless Corporation, centrifuge, PD 27281, 1955
Box 338, Folder 15	International Equipment Company, centrifuge, PD 30518, 1950
Box 338, Folder 16	Ivan Sorwall, Inc., centrifuge, PD 31649, 1954
Box 338, Folder 17	Chrsyler and Koppin Company, refrigerator walk-in, PD 7155, 1937
Box 338, Folder 18	Trane Company, chilling unit, PD 37194, 1963

Box 338, Folder 19	Chrysler and Koppin Company, cold storage equipment, PD 10984, 1946
Box 338, Folder 20	Glascote Products, Inc. column, PD 30838, 1955
Box 338, Folder 21	Glascote Products, Inc. column, PD 33115, 1957-19587
Box 338, Folder 22	Pass condenser, 1938
Box 338, Folder 23	Parke, Davis and Company, condenser, PD 36349, 1961
Box 338, Folder 24	Ross, condenser, PD 37084, 1962
Box 338, Folder 25	Buffalo Foundry and Machine Company, condenser, PD 7792, 1939
Box 338, Folder 26	Vulcan Copper and Supply, condenser, PD 27857, 1944
Box 338, Folder 27	Vulcan Copper and Supply, condenser, PD 29462, 1939
Box 339, Folder 1	Elliott Company, condenser, PD 12820, 1947
Box 339, Folder 2	Patterson Foundry and Machine Company, conical dryer, PD 47767, 1969
Box 339, Folder 3	Patterson Industries, stopper dryer, PD 47767, 1968-1969
Box 339, Folder 4	Motor Products Corporation Deep Freeze Division, dryer,, 1945
Box 339, Folder 5	Glasscote, dryer, PD 36247, 1962-1963
Box 339, Folder 6	Stokes Manufacturing Company, dryer, PD 47031, undated
Box 339, Folder 7	Metais Disintegrating Company, Mikro-Pulsaire Product Collector, PD 33762, undated
Box 339, Folder 8	American Air Filter Company, dust box, PD 47867, 1968
Box 339, Folder 9	Torit, dust collector, PD 47969, undated
Box 339, Folder 10	Hammond, dust collector, PD 48377, undated
Box 339, Folder 11	Aget Manufacturing Company, dust collector, PD 37559, undated
Box 339, Folder 12	American Air Filter Company, roto-clone type w, PD 32896, 1952
Box 339, Folder 13	WW Sly Manufacturing Company-Cleveland, Ohio, dust filter unit, PD 32822, 1968
Box 339, Folder 14	Pangborn Corporation, dust collector, PD 33998, 1955

Box 339, Folder 15	Pangborn Corporation, dust collector, PD 11278, 1934-1945
Box 339, Folder 16	Torit, dust collector, PD 42892, undated
Box 339, Folder 17	American Air Filter Company, dust collector, PD 42946, 1945
Box 339, Folder 18	American Air Filter Company, dust collector, PD 33498, 1958-1959
Box 339, Folder 19	American Air Filter Company, roto-clone, PD 37779, undated
Box 340, Folder 1	American Air Filter Company, fan-roto clone, PD 12002, 1963-1964
Box 340, Folder 2	Pressed Steel Tank Company, dust collector, PD 31997, 1952
Box 340, Folder 3	Schutt and Koerting Company, steam vacuum jets, 1933
Box 340, Folder 4	Elliott Company, ejector inspector, undated
Box 340, Folder 5	Elliott Company, steam jet ejector inspector, 1952-1959
Box 340, Folder 6	Elliott Company, steam jet ejector, 1944-1966
Box 340, Folder 7	Elliott Company, steam jet ejector, PD 9616, 1942-1945
Box 340, Folder 8	Schutt and Koerting Company, jets, 1955
Box 340, Folder 9	Elliott Company, air ejector and condenser, PD 8601, PD 8602, 1965
Box 341, Folder 1	Elliott Company, ejector and condenser, PD 8672, 1943
Box 341, Folder 2	Elliott Company, ejector, PD 7808, 1940
Box 341, Folder 3	Elliott Company, four stage air ejector, PD8976, 1943
Box 341, Folder 4	Elliott Company, steam ejector, PD 9415, 1944
Box 341, Folder 5	Elliott Company, steam ejector, PD 9416, undated
Box 341, Folder 6	Elliott Company, four stage air ejector, PD 9460, 1944
Box 341, Folder 7	Elliott Company, steam jet ejector, PD 9593, 1944-1950
Box 341, Folder 8	Elliott Company, steam jet ejector, PD 9762, 1939-1946
Box 341, Folder 9	Elliott Company, steam jet ejector, PD 9809, 1945
Box 341, Folder 10	Elliot Company, ejector, PD 11054, 1946

Box 341, Folder 11	Elliott Company, steam jet ejector, PD 19627, undated
Box 341, Folder 12	Elliott Company, steam jet ejector, PD 19685, 1951
Box 341, Folder 13	Elliott Company, steam jet ejector, PD 27606, 1951
Box 341, Folder 14	Elliott Company, steam jet ejector, PD 27607, 1951
Box 341, Folder 15	Elliott Company, steam jet ejector, PD 28316, 1951-1952
Box 341, Folder 16	Elliott Company, ejector, PD 28415, 1952
Box 341, Folder 17	Selas Corporation of America, steam jet, PD 35017, 1958
Box 341, Folder 18	Schutte and Koerting Company, two stage steam ejectors, PD 33153, 1957
Box 341, Folder 19	Luwa, evaporator, PD 42738, 1967
Box 342, Folder 1	Memo to Norm Stocking, analysis 69-penthouse fan, 1970
Box 342, Folder 2	Pangborn Corporation, dust collector, 1958
Box 342, Folder 3	The Swartwout Company, fans, 1948
Box 342, Folder 4	ILG Electric Company, heater, 1952
Box 342, Folder 5	Jenn-Air, roof exhauster, 36266, undated
Box 342, Folder 6	Buffalo Forge, vent set, PD 35694, 1960
Box 342, Folder 7	Buffalo Forge Company, fan, PD 36134, 1960
Box 342, Folder 8	American Air Filter Company, filters and fan units, PD 47705, undated
Box 342, Folder 9	Buffalo Forge Company, fan, 1970
Box 342, Folder 10	Hyde and Bobbio, capsule air conditioning system, 1963
Box 342, Folder 11	BF Sturtevant Company, blower, PD 7962, undated
Box 342, Folder 12	Buffalo Forge Company, fan, dust collector, PD 11280, 1945
Box 342, Folder 13	BF Sturtevant Company, blower, centrifugal, PD 18096, undated
Box 342, Folder 14	BF Sturtevant Company, blower, centrifugal, PD 18097, undated
Box 342, Folder 15	BF Sturtevant Company, blower, centrifugal, PD 18098, PD 18099, undated

Box 342, Folder 16	Buffalo Forge Company, fan, PD 18030, PD 5418, PD 8975, PD 33395, PD 10193, 1961
Box 342, Folder 17	Buffalo Forge Company, fan, PD 33553-33562, undated
Box 342, Folder 18	Buffalo Forge Company, fan, PD 33568, PD 33569, PD 33570, PD 33571, PD 33572, undated
Box 342, Folder 19	Hartzell Propeller Fan Company, fan, undated
Box 342, Folder 20	American Blower Company, fan, PD 28178, 1952
Box 342, Folder 21	American Blower Corporation, fan, PD 31803, 1955
Box 342, Folder 22	Swartwout, roof ventilator, PD 29469, undated
Box 342, Folder 23	Jenn-Air Products Company, axial type fan, PD 31920, undated
Box 342, Folder 24	Buffalo Forge Company, limit load fan, PD 32123, 1956
Box 342, Folder 25	Jenn Air Products, fan roof exhauster, PD 32246, undated
Box 342, Folder 26	Buffalo Forge Company, limit load conoidal fan, PD 32312, PD 32313, PD 32314, PD 32315, PD 32316, PD 32317, PD 32318, PD 32319, PD 32320, undated
Box 342, Folder 27	FJ Stokes Machine Company, champion blower, PD 30779, 1955
Box 342, Folder 28	American Blower Corporation, fume exhaust system, PD 32634, 1957
Box 342, Folder 29	American Blower Corporation, utility and motor fan, PD 32871, 1957
Box 342, Folder 30	American Blower Corporation, fan and motor, PD 3323, PD 3324, 1958
Box 342, Folder 31	Buffalo Forge Company, fan and motor, PD 33447, PD 33448, 1956-1958
Box 342, Folder 32	Jenn-Air Products Company, belt driver centrifugal power roof exhauster, PD 32996, undated
Box 342, Folder 33	VD Anderson Company, purifier, 1954-1959
Box 342, Folder 34	York Separators, separator, 1960
Box 342, Folder 35	Dollinger Corporation, pipe line filter, 1959
Box 342, Folder 36	Commercial Filters Corporation, filter, 1946
Box 342, Folder 37	Selas Corporation of America, microfilter assembly, undated

Box 342, Folder 38	Sparkler Manufacturing, filters, undated
Box 342, Folder 39	T Shriver and Company, press closer, PD 15955, undated
Box 342, Folder 40	Selas Corporation of America, microfilter assembly, PD 33724, PD 33731, undated
Box 342, Folder 41	Sparkler Manufacturing Company, hydrogen peroxide filter, PD 32521, 1955-1956
Box 342, Folder 42	Chemical Cleaning of Heat Exchange Equipment, 1949
Box 342, Folder 43	Trane Company, booster cooler, 1968-1969
Box 342, Folder 44	Patterson Kelly Company, heat exchanger, PD 33404, 1958
Box 342, Folder 45	APV Company, pasteurizer, PD 407052, 1967
Box 342, Folder 46	APV, pasteurizer, PD 47129, 1967
Box 342, Folder 47	Tri Homo Corporation, homogenizer, PD 17801, PD 18557, 1951
Box 342, Folder 48	Patterson Industries, portable homogenizer, PD 42066, 1965
Box 342, Folder 49	Manton-Gaulin Manufacturing Company, homogenizer, PD 33665, undated
Box 342, Folder 50	Creamery Package Manufacturing Company, homogenizer, PD 31904, 1955
Box 343, Folder 1	Schultz O'Neill, pulverizer, PD 33755, 1958
Box 343, Folder 2	Schultz O'Neill, crusher, PD 33757, 1958
Box 343, Folder 3	F.J. Stokes Corporation, granulator, PD 36020, 1960
Box 343, Folder 4	F.J. Stokes Corporation, mill, PD 36913, 1961
Box 343, Folder 5	F.J. Stokes Corporation, oscillating granulator, PD 47884, 1968
Box 343, Folder 6	Bryant Incorporated, hammer mill, PD 37799, 1964
Box 343, Folder 7	George Gorton Machine Company, mill, PD 36218, 1957
Box 343, Folder 8	F.J. Fitzpatrick Company, mill commitments, PD 28552, 1968
Box 343, Folder 9	F.J. Stokes Machine Company, mill, PD 6176, 1961
Box 343, Folder 10	Sprout Waldron Company, pulverizer, PD30844, 1942
Box 343, Folder 11	Abbe Engineering Company, rotary cutter, PD 33718, undated

Box 343, Folder 12	Cherry-Burrell Corporation, granulator, PD 42427 and 42428, 1966
Box 343, Folder 13	F.J. Stokes Machine Company, PD 32706 and 32708, 1957
Box 343, Folder 14	Houchin-Aiken, mill, PD 11004, 1963
Box 343, Folder 15	F.J. Stokes Machine Company, mixer, PD 30817, 1945
Box 343, Folder 16	J.H. Day Company, mixer, PD 36135, undated
Box 343, Folder 17	Arthur Colton Company, blending stand and pan, 1959
Box 343, Folder 18	William A. Daleee, Inc., mixers, 1942
Box 343, Folder 19	The Patterson Kelley Company, blender, PD 33656, 1958
Box 343, Folder 20	The Patterson Kelley Company, blender, PD 48731, 1970
Box 343, Folder 21	Arthur Colton Company, mixer, PD 37312, 1957
Box 343, Folder 22	J.H. Day Company, mixer, PD 12756 and 12757, undated
Box 343, Folder 23	J.H. Day Company, mixer, PD 32549, 1955-1958
Box 343, Folder 24	J.H. Day Company, mixer, PD 37835, 1960
Box 344, Folder 1	Colton Kiefer Division of Cherry Burrell Corporation, mixer, PD 37859, 1962-1968
Box 344, Folder 2	Cherry Burrell, mixer, PD 52179, 1957-1963
Box 344, Folder 3	De Laval Steam Turbine Company, mixer, PD 5146, 1929
Box 344, Folder 4	Pietro Pellegrini, coating pan, PD 47251, 1967
Box 344, Folder 5	Snyder Tool and Engineering Company, sugar coater, PD 30623, 1953-1955
Box 344, Folder 6	Arthur Colton Division of Snyder Tool and Engineering Company, rotary mixer, PD 31685-31756, undated
Box 344, Folder 7	Patterson-Kelley Company, blender, PD 42843, 1966
Box 344, Folder 8	J.H. Day Company, mixer, PD 12924, undated
Box 344, Folder 9	Patterson-Kelley Company, blender, PD 42281, 1966-1968
Box 344, Folder 10	The Hobart Manufacturing Company, hobart mixer, PD 42446, 1963-1964

Box 344, Folder 11	Gast Manufacturing Corporation, portable mixer, PD 47978, undated
Box 344, Folder 12	Patterson-Kelley Company, blender, PD 47116, 1963-1967
Box 344, Folder 13	Eppenbach, homo-mixer, PD 47707, 1968
Box 344, Folder 14	Mixing Equipment Company, lightnin mixer, 1943-1959
Box 344, Folder 15	Mixing Equipment Company, mixer, PD 36165, 1959-1961
Box 344, Folder 16	Mixing Equipment Company, mixer, PD 37008, 1960
Box 344, Folder 17	Mixing Equipment Company, lightnin mixer, PD 8978, 1943
Box 344, Folder 18	Mixing Equipment Company, lightnin mixer, PD 10289, 1945
Box 344, Folder 19	Mixing Equipment Company, lightnin mixer, PD 10910, 1946
Box 344, Folder 20	Mixing Equipment Company, lightnin mixer, PD 34339, 1960
Box 344, Folder 21	Mixing Equipment Company, lightnin mixer, PD 34534, 1949-1956
Box 344, Folder 22	Mixing Equipment Company, lightnin mixer, PD 32006, 1952-1956
Box 345, Folder 1	Mixing Equipment Company, lightnin mixer, PD 42236, 1964-1965
Box 345, Folder 2	Mixing Equipment Company, lightnin mixer, PD 33062-33065, 1945-1957
Box 345, Folder 3	Mixing Equipment Company, lightnin mixer, PD 32917, 1944-1945
Box 345, Folder 4	Mixing Equipment Company, portable lightnin mixer, PD 9535, 1943-1944
Box 345, Folder 5	Mixing Equipment Company, lightnin mixer, PD 12375, PD 12376, PD 12381, 1946
Box 345, Folder 6	Mixing Equipment Company, lightnin mixer, PD 32829, 1941-1957
Box 345, Folder 7	Mixing Equipment Company, lightnin mixer, PD 33772, 1956-1958
Box 345, Folder 8	Mixing Equipment Company, lightnin mixer, PD 19952, PD 11953, PD 19954, PD 19955, 1950-1951
Box 345, Folder 9	Mixing Equipment Company, lightnin mixer, PD 32843, 1955
Box 345, Folder 10	Mixing Equipment Company, lightnin mixer, PD 32206, 1956-1963
Box 345, Folder 11	F. J. Stokes Machine Company, freeze drying equipment, 1950-1952

Box 345, Folder 12	De Laval Steam Turbine Company, single stage centrifugal pumps, 1937-1951
Box 345, Folder 13	Nash Engineering Company, vacuum pump, 1931-1958
Box 345, Folder 14	Viking Pump Company, pumps, 1958
Box 345, Folder 15	Buffalo Foundry and Machine Company, dry vacuum pumps, undated
Box 345, Folder 16	Eastern Industries, Kerr Machinery Company, pump, 1954-1959
Box 345, Folder 17	Ingersoll-Rand Company, pumps, 1942-1949
Box 345, Folder 18	Tokheim Oil Tank and Pump Company, high vacuum hand pump, 1933-1936
Box 346, Folder 1	Worthington Pump and Machinery Corporation, centrifugal pumps, 1921-1945
Box 346, Folder 2	Lammert and Mann Company, pump, 1959
Box 346, Folder 3	Viking Pump Company, pumps, PD36271, PD 36273, PD 36277, PD 36275, 1957-1961
Box 346, Folder 4	F. J. Stokes Company, vacuum pump, PD 33990, 1953-1959
Box 346, Folder 5	Marlow, pump, undated
Box 346, Folder 6	The Deming Company, pump, 1958
Box 346, Folder 7	Fairbanks, Morse and Company, pump, 1947-1959
Box 346, Folder 8	Gould Pumps Incorporated, pump, 1959
Box 346, Folder 9	Kinney, high vacuum compound pumps, PD 37031, 1959
Box 346, Folder 10	Robbins and Myers Incorporated, pumps, PD 36286, PD 36288, PD 36290, 1949-1961
Box 346, Folder 11	Goulds Pumps Incorporated, pumps, PD 48747, 1970
Box 346, Folder 12	Nordson Corporation, pumps and heater, versa spray system, PD 48021, PD 48022, 1964-1969
Box 346, Folder 13	De Laval, centrifugal pump, PD 25028-25925, 1949-1951
Box 346, Folder 14	Goulds Pumps Incorporated, pumps, PD 33622, 1958
Box 346, Folder 15	Aurdra Pump Company, pump, PD 33949, 1950-1960

Box 346, Folder 16	Deming Company, pumps, PD 42243, PD 42245, PD 42247, PD 42249, 1936-1962
Box 346, Folder 17	De Laval Steam Turbine Company, worm reduction gears, 1928-1929
Box 347, Folder 1	De Laval Steam Turbine Company, pump, PD 8590, 1942
Box 347, Folder 2	Goulds Pumps Incorporated, centrifugal pumps, PD 11184, 1948-1949
Box 347, Folder 3	De Leaval Steam Turbine Company, PD 12726, 1944
Box 347, Folder 4	Gerotor May Corporation, hydraulic drive rotary pump, PD 15956, 1948
Box 347, Folder 5	The Deming Company, pumps, PD 19439, 1956
Box 347, Folder 6	Aurora Pump Company, pump, PD 30941, 1955
Box 347, Folder 7	Goulds Pumps Incorporation, PD 32730, 1957
Box 347, Folder 8	Stainless Steel Products, tank, PD 42059, 1965
Box 347, Folder 9	Chemineer, Incorporated, vessels, PD 36332, PD 36334, 1961
Box 347, Folder 10	California Wire Products Company, stapler, PD 32701, undated
Box 347, Folder 11	International Staple and Machine Company, stapler, PD 32702, 1956
Box 347, Folder 12	Bostich, stapler, PD 35129, undated
Box 347, Folder 13	Signode Steel Strapping Company, 1957
Box 347, Folder 14	Economic Machinery Company, bander, 1954
Box 347, Folder 15	Economic Machinery Company, bander, PD 37315, 1957
Box 347, Folder 16	Economic Machinery Company, banding machine, PD 33161, 1963
Box 348, Folder 1	Aurora Pump Company, centrifugal pump, PD 32865, PD 32866, 1942-1957
Box 348, Folder 2	The Deming Company, centrifugal pump, PD 33327, undated
Box 348, Folder 3	Nash Engineering Company, pump drawing, PD 33417, 1958
Box 348, Folder 4	Durametallic Corporation, The LaBour Company, pumps, PD 34244, 1961
Box 348, Folder 5	Viking Pump Company, centrifugal pump, PD 32266, 1956
Box 348, Folder 6	Gerotor May Corporation, pump, PD 32369, 1956

Box 348, Folder 7	Viking Pump Company, pumps, PD 29522, 1953
Box 348, Folder 8	The Deming Company, vacuum return pump, PD 32389, 1950
Box 348, Folder 9	Goulds Pumps Incorporated, centrifugal pumps, PD 33364, 1958
Box 348, Folder 10	Viking Pump Company, portable pump, PD 31805, undated
Box 348, Folder 11	De Laval Steam Turbine Company, pump, PD 9691, 1944-1945
Box 348, Folder 12	Ulrich Manufacturing Company, bump pump, PD 14812, 1956
Box 348, Folder 13	Byron-Jackson Company, pumps, PD 18447, PD 18448, 1942
Box 348, Folder 14	Buffalo Forge Company, pumps, PD 33821, undated
Box 348, Folder 15	Waukesha Foundry Company, gear pump, 1957
Box 348, Folder 16	De Laval Steam Turbine Company, pump, PD 4127, 1922
Box 348, Folder 17	Worthington Pump and Machinery Company, reciprocating pump, PD 4609, 1924
Box 348, Folder 18	John Bean Division, FMC Corporation, pump, PD 27268, 1967
Box 348, Folder 19	F. J. Stokes Machine Corporation, pump, PD 32244, 1954-1956
Box 348, Folder 20	Beach-Russ Company, vapor purge rotary pump, PD 31861, undated
Box 348, Folder 21	Graco Company, air powered pump, PD 34444, PD34445, 1958
Box 348, Folder 22	Graco Company, Inc. pump, PD 34443, 1959
Box 348, Folder 23	Worthington Pump and Machinery, service catalog, PD 3930, undated
Box 348, Folder 24	Pressure Products,. Inc., pump, compressor, PD 33766, 1958
Box 348, Folder 25	Blackmer Pump Company, pump, PD 47080, undated
Box 348, Folder 26	Nash Engineering Company, pump, PD 37537, 1963
Box 348, Folder 27	Nash Engineering Company, pump, PD 18053, 1952
Box 348, Folder 28	Motorair Division of New Jersey Machine Corporation, pump and vacuum, PD 32030, 1954
Box 348, Folder 29	Viking Pump Company, pump mechanical seal, PD 33347, undated

Box 348, Folder 30	Nash Engineering Company, pump, PD 47074, 1963
Box 348, Folder 31	Viking Pump Company, pump rotary, PD 31922, undated
Box 348, Folder 32	Viking Pump Company, pump, PD 32697, undated
Box 348, Folder 33	Sherwood Corporation, pump, PD 47479, undated
Box 348, Folder 34	Robbins and Meyers, Inc., pump, PD 32872, 1949
Box 348, Folder 35	Bump Pump Company, pump rotary, PD 32122, undated
Box 349, Folder 1	Marlow, pump, PD 48205, 1969
Box 349, Folder 2	Melgrath Canned Pumps, Inc.,, 1960
Box 349, Folder 3	Worthington Pump Company, pump, PD 33257, 1961
Box 349, Folder 4	Deming Pump Company, pump motor mounted, PD 32931-5, undated
Box 349, Folder 5	Aurora Pump Division of New York Air and Brake Company, centrifugal pump, PD 35797, 35799, 1959
Box 349, Folder 6	Aurora Pump Division of New York Air and Brake Company, pump, PD 37077, 1961
Box 349, Folder 7	ITT Marlow Pump, PD48610, 1970
Box 349, Folder 8	Yeoman Brothers Company, pump motor mounted, PD 32855, 1957
Box 349, Folder 9	Aurora Pump Division of New York Air and Brake Company, pump, PD 42783, 1967
Box 349, Folder 10	Kenco Pump Divison of American Crucible Products Company, PD 33300, undated
Box 349, Folder 11	Marlow Pump Division of Bell and Gossett, PD 33675, undated
Box 349, Folder 12	Deming Pump Company, PD 33910, 1955
Box 349, Folder 13	Corcoran Company, pump, PD 42707, 1967
Box 349, Folder 14	Corcoran Company, pump, PD 42988, 1967
Box 349, Folder 15	Nash Engineering Company, vacuum pump, PD 37734, 1959
Box 349, Folder 16	Pfauder Company, closed reactor, PD 10867, 1946
Box 349, Folder 17	Glascote Products, reactor, PD 33800, 1959

Box 349, Folder 18	Pfauder Company, kettle, PD 10286, 1945
Box 349, Folder 18A	Pfauder Company, closed reactor, PD 11926, 1949
Box 349, Folder 19	Colonial Iron Works, reactor closed, PD 29015, 1951
Box 349, Folder 20	John Wood Company, receiver tank, PD 47917, 1968
Box 349, Folder 21	Glascote Products, Inc., receiver, PD 33734, 1958
Box 349, Folder 22	Fritz Collischan, universal weighing machine, undated
Box 349, Folder 23	Toldeo Scale Company, 1952
Box 349, Folder 24	Fairbanks-Morse Scales, undated
Box 349, Folder 25	Toldeo Scale Company, PD 34536-34541, 1940
Box 349, Folder 26	Toldeo Scale Company, scale computagram, PD 34542-34543, undated
Box 349, Folder 27	Toldeo Scale Company, scale bench, PD 36370, 1962-1963
Box 349, Folder 28	Fairbanks-Morse Scales, undated
Box 349, Folder 29	Toldeo Scale Company, scale, PD 47302, 1963
Box 349, Folder 30	Toldeo Scale Company, scale, PD 42845, 1962-1963
Box 349, Folder 31	Toldeo Scale Company, scale, PD 35103, 1952
Box 349, Folder 32	Toldeo Scale Company, scale, PD 36270, 1959
Box 349, Folder 33	Eberbach Scientific Instruments and E-Apparatus, undated
Box 349, Folder 34	Southwestern Engineering Company, SWECO separator, PD 33397, 1959
Box 349, Folder 35	Christy Machine Company, sifter, PD 31631, undated
Box 349, Folder 36	Southwestern Engineering Company, SWECO separator, PD 42092, 1964
Box 349, Folder 37	Southwestern Engineering Company, SWECO separator, portable, PD 42274, 1966
Box 349, Folder 38	Hart Carter Company, precision grader, 1956
Box 349, Folder 39	Struthers Wells Corporation, sterilizer, PD 7479, 1964
Box 349, Folder 40	American Sterilizer, PD 56570, 1976

Box 349, Folder 41	Wilmot Castle Company, sterilizers, undated
Box 349, Folder 42	Biggs Boiler Works Company, undated
Box 350, Folder 1	Struthers Wells Company, sterilizers, PD 5906, 1934-1964
Box 350, Folder 2	Biggs Boiler Company, steam boiler, PD 6586, 1936
Box 350, Folder 3	Biggs Boiler Company, sterilizer, PD 7567, 1939
Box 350, Folder 4	Biggs Boiler Company, autoclave-horizontal steam, PD 80365, 1940
Box 350, Folder 5	Wilmot Castle Company, steam autoclave, PD 8740, 1960
Box 350, Folder 6	Wilmot Castle Company, sterilizer, PD 19572, 1960
Box 350, Folder 7	American Sterilizer Company, sterilizer, PD 28214, 1958
Box 350, Folder 8	American Sterilizer Company, sterilizer, PD 55399, 1976
Box 350, Folder 9	Wilmot Castle Company, sterilizer, PD 32096, 1956
Box 350, Folder 10	Wilmot Castle Company, sterilizer, PD 33597, 1958-1960
Box 351, Folder 1	American Sterilizer Company, sterilizer, PD 37687, 1960
Box 351, Folder 2	Storage tank, 1960
Box 351, Folder 3	Niles Steel Tank Company, closed tank, 1958
Box 351, Folder 4	Pfaudler Company, tank, 1960
Box 351, Folder 5	McGregor-Michigan Corporation, tank, 1960
Box 351, Folder 6	Patterson Kelly Company, tank, 1960
Box 351, Folder 7	Groen Manufacturing Company, tank, 1959
Box 351, Folder 8	Gasoline tank, PD 56723, 1977
Box 351, Folder 9	Niles Steel Tank Company, closed tank, PD 29998, 1954
Box 351, Folder 10	Bowser, Inc. tank, PD 30123, 1956
Box 351, Folder 11	Groen Manufacturing Company, tank, PD 34565, 1959
Box 351, Folder 12	Piersol-Pine Manufacturing Company, Inc., 1962

Box 351, Folder 13	Industrial Filter and Pump Company, tank degasiror, PD 37661, 1964
Box 351, Folder 14	Glascote Products, Inc., PD 36154, 1961
Box 351, Folder 15	Quaker City Iron Works, Inc., closed tank, 1952
Box 351, Folder 16	Niles Steel Tank Company, closed tank, PD 30932, 1955
Box 351, Folder 17	Steel and Tube Products Company, PD 31680, 1955
Box 351, Folder 18	Groen Manufacturing Company, tank, PD 34566, 1959
Box 351, Folder 19	Groen Manufacturing Company, tank, PD 34567, 1959
Box 351, Folder 20	Piersol-Pine Manufacturing Company, Inc., 1961
Box 351, Folder 21	Stainless Products Company, tank, PD 36269, 1961
Box 351, Folder 22	Paul Mueller Company, tank, PD 48257, 1969
Box 351, Folder 23	Pfaudler Company, kettle, 1965
Box 351, Folder 24	Pfaudler Company, close tank, PD 9404-9405, 1944
Box 351, Folder 25	Groen Manufacturing Company, tank, PD 42874-42875, 1967
Box 351, Folder 26	Pfaudler Company, closed tank, PD 29478, 1939
Box 351, Folder 27	Pfaudler Company, tank #7, PD 37129, 1962
Box 351, Folder 28	Piersol-Pine Manufacturing Company, vertical storage tank, PD 48238, 1969
Box 351, Folder 29	Piersol-Pine Manufacturing Company, vertical storage tank, PD 48243, 1969
Box 351, Folder 30	Piersol-Pine Manufacturing Company, tanks, PD 36119-361321, 1961
Box 351, Folder 31	Glascote Products, closed tank, PD 10559, 1954
Box 351, Folder 32	Glascote Products, closed tank, PD 10557, 1954
Box 351, Folder 33	Biggs Boiler Works Company, tanks, PD 42244-42248, 1939-1964
Box 351, Folder 34	General Boiler and Manufacturing Company, closed tank, PD 31938, 1933
Box 351, Folder 35	Glascote Products, closed tank, PD 9777, 1944
Box 351, Folder 36	Pfaudler Company, tank fermentation, PD 18531, 1950

Box 351, Folder 37	Emerson Electric Company, level indicator, PD 14851, 1971
Box 351, Folder 38	Udylite Corporation, closed tank, PD 33359-33360, 1958
Box 351, Folder 39	Niles Steel Tank, tank #2, 1962
Box 351, Folder 40	Buffalo Tank Corporation, tank, PD 34286, undated
Box 351, Folder 41	Unknown manufacturer, tanks, PD 1476-1483, 1956
Box 351, Folder 42	New Brunswick Scientific Company, ferments, PD 34594, 1960
Box 351, Folder 43	Groen Manufacturing Company, kettle, PD 42491, 1966
Box 351, Folder 44	Hamilton Kettles Division of Brighton Corporation, kettles, PD 37743, 1964
Box 352, Folder 1	Pfaulder, closed tank, PD 9845, PD 9846, PD 9847, 1944
Box 352, Folder 2	Pfaulder, closed tank, PD 10185, 1945
Box 352, Folder 3	Pfaulder, closed tank, PD 9702, 1964
Box 352, Folder 4	Pfaulder, closed tank, PD 23526, 1947
Box 352, Folder 5	Pfaulder, tank, PD 12803, 1948
Box 352, Folder 6	Pfaulder, portable tank, PD 12920, 1948
Box 352, Folder 7	Pfaulder, portable tank, PD 12804, 1948
Box 352, Folder 8	Piersol-Pine Manufacturing Company, 500 gallon tank, PD 37473, 1963
Box 352, Folder 9	Niles Steel Tank Company, closed tank, PD 32778, 1957-1966
Box 352, Folder 10	Pfaulder, closed tank, PD 12773, 1947-1948
Box 352, Folder 11	Kerr Machinery Company, closed tank, PD 32775, 1956
Box 352, Folder 12	Niles Steel Tank Company, closed tank, PD 33402, 1958
Box 352, Folder 13	Will-Flow Corporation, 805 gallon tank, PD 34356, 1962
Box 352, Folder 14	Pittsburgh-Des Moines Steel Company, steel riveted galvanized sprinkler tank, PD 27712, PD 27713, 1922-1928
Box 352, Folder 15	Biggs Boiler Works Company, tank, PD 42242, 1939-1964

Box 352, Folder 16	Cochrane Corporation, closed tanks, PD 29799, PD 298000, 1946
Box 352, Folder 17	Pfaulder, closed tank, PD 34222, 1959
Box 352, Folder 18	Groen Manufacturing Company, tanks, PD 36323-36331, 1950-1961
Box 352, Folder 19	Industrial Filter and Pump Company, tank, PD 37590, 1964
Box 352, Folder 20	Industrial Filter and Pump Company, exchanger tank, PD 37589, 1964
Box 352, Folder 21	Industrial Filter and Pump Company, tank, PD 37592, 1964
Box 352, Folder 22	Pfaulder, 30 gallon tank, PD 36012, 1960
Box 352, Folder 23	Pfaulder, open tank, PD 10642, 1945
Box 352, Folder 24	Will-Flow Corporation, stainless steel tank, PD 55734, 1975
Box 352, Folder 25	Will-Flow Corporation, stainless steel tank, PD 55736, 1975
Box 352, Folder 26	Will-Flow Corporation, stainless steel tank, PD 55736, 1975
Box 352, Folder 27	Will-Flow Corporation, stainless steel tank, PD 55737, 1975
Box 352, Folder 28	Will-Flow Corporation, stainless steel tank, PD 55738, 1975
Box 352, Folder 29	Will-Flow Corporation, stainless steel tank, PD 55739, 1975
Box 352, Folder 30	Glascote Products, 2 tanks, PD 36025, PD 36026, 1960
Box 352, Folder 31	Glascote Products, tank, PD 47838, 1968
Box 352, Folder 32	Parke, Davis Company, open tank, PD 31885-31888, 1955
Box 352, Folder 33	Pfaulder, tank, PD 47993, 1969
Box 352, Folder 34	Piersol-Pine Manufacturing Company, tanks, PD 36411, PD 36412, 1962
Box 352, Folder 35	Will-Flow Corporation, portable tanks, PD 37898, PD 37899, 1964-1965
Box 352, Folder 36	Stainless Products Corporation, 65 gallon tank, PD 47339, 1968
Box 352, Folder 37	Will-Flow Corporation, stainless steel tanks, PD 55740, 1975
Box 352, Folder 38	Will-Flow Corporation, stainless steel tank, PD 55741, 1975
Box 352, Folder 39	Glascote Products, tank, PD 36027, 1960-1965

Box 352, Folder 40	Pfaulder, open tank, PD 12384, PD 12388, 1946
Box 352, Folder 41	Hamilton Copper and Brass, open tank, PD 33331, 1958
Box 352, Folder 42	The Thorton Company, portable dish, PD 33981, 1958
Box 353, Folder 1	George J. Meyer Manufacturing Company, bander, PD 42830, 1967
Box 353, Folder 2	Resina Auto Machine Company, resina copper, PD 57528, undated
Box 353, Folder 3	Resina Machine Company, capping machine, PD 56725, undated
Box 353, Folder 4	Consolidated Packaging Machine Corporation, capping machine, PD 48261, 1968
Box 353, Folder 5	Pneumatic Scale Corporation, capper, PD 32847, 1958-1961
Box 353, Folder 6	Resina Machine Company, screw capping machine, PD 37512, undated
Box 353, Folder 7	Consolidated Packaging Machine Corporation, capper, PD 32154, undated
Box 353, Folder 8	Resina Auto Machinery Company, capper, PD 42335, undated
Box 353, Folder 9	Resina Auto Machinery Company, capper, PD 42863, 1966
Box 353, Folder 10	Pneumatic Scale Corporation, capper, PD 17333, PD 12934, PD 11531, PD 16948, PD 16536, PD 16538, PD 16537, PD 12844, PD 20804, undated
Box 353, Folder 11	Rondo, inserter, PD 47426, undated
Box 353, Folder 11 Box 354, Folder 1	Rondo, inserter, PD 47426, undated RA Jones, semi-automatic cartoner, PD 48732, undated
Box 354, Folder 1	RA Jones, semi-automatic cartoner, PD 48732, undated
Box 354, Folder 1 Box 354, Folder 2	RA Jones, semi-automatic cartoner, PD 48732, undated Marburg Industries, leaflet inserting machine, PD 56686, 1977
Box 354, Folder 1 Box 354, Folder 2 Box 354, Folder 3	RA Jones, semi-automatic cartoner, PD 48732, undated Marburg Industries, leaflet inserting machine, PD 56686, 1977 Bivans, cartoner, 1957
Box 354, Folder 1 Box 354, Folder 2 Box 354, Folder 3 Box 354, Folder 4	RA Jones, semi-automatic cartoner, PD 48732, undated Marburg Industries, leaflet inserting machine, PD 56686, 1977 Bivans, cartoner, 1957 Pfaulder, manual, 1967
Box 354, Folder 1 Box 354, Folder 2 Box 354, Folder 3 Box 354, Folder 4 Box 354, Folder 5	RA Jones, semi-automatic cartoner, PD 48732, undated Marburg Industries, leaflet inserting machine, PD 56686, 1977 Bivans, cartoner, 1957 Pfaulder, manual, 1967 Cherry-Burrell Corporation, operator's manual, 1970
Box 354, Folder 1 Box 354, Folder 2 Box 354, Folder 3 Box 354, Folder 4 Box 354, Folder 5 Box 354, Folder 6	RA Jones, semi-automatic cartoner, PD 48732, undated Marburg Industries, leaflet inserting machine, PD 56686, 1977 Bivans, cartoner, 1957 Pfaulder, manual, 1967 Cherry-Burrell Corporation, operator's manual, 1970 F.B. Redington Company, cartoner, PD 29053, 1952

Box 355, Folder 1	Emhart Manufcaturing Company, case parker, PD 35707, 1960
Box 355, Folder 2	R.A. Jones Company, cartoner, PD 37459, 1963
Box 355, Folder 3	R.A. Jones Company, portable cartoner, PD 42715, 1966
Box 355, Folder 4	R.A. Jones Company, cartoner, PD 42851, 1964
Box 355, Folder 5	R.A. Jones Company, cartoner, PD 47901, 1968
Box 356, Folder 1	Miller Hydro Company, case parker, PD 34369, 1960-1961
Box 356, Folder 2	Miller Hydro Company, case parker, PD 36168, 1960
Box 356, Folder 3	Cozzoli Machine, PD 56609, 1976
Box 356, Folder 4	Pneumatic Scale Corporation, auto bottle cleaner, PD 42334, 1963
Box 356, Folder 5	Resina Automatic Machinery Company, Resina screw capper and plugger, 1960
Box 356, Folder 6	Lasko, Inc., cottoning machine, PD 42909, 1965
Box 356, Folder 7	Arthur Colton Company, counter, PD 28263, 1963
Box 356, Folder 8	Counting machine, PD 48150, 1968
Box 356, Folder 9	Coulter Electronics, PD 36207, 1951
Box 357, Folder 1	Merrill Machinery Company, counting machine, PD 42652, 1964
Box 357, Folder 2	Stokes and Smith Company, filing machine, 1952
Box 357, Folder 3	Elgin Manufacturing Company, filler, PD 9715, 1940
Box 357, Folder 4	Lasko Company, filling machine, PD 30599, 1959
Box 357, Folder 5	Karl Kiefer Machine Company, filling machine, undated
Box 357, Folder 6	Chase Equipment Company, filling machine, PD 33590, 1960
Box 357, Folder 7	Wright Machinery Company, weigher, PD 17348, 1958
Box 357, Folder 8	Cozzoli Machine Company, ampfil and amseal machines, PD 36304, 1957
Box 357, Folder 9	Standard Knapp, compression unit,, 1950
Box 357, Folder 10	New Jersey Machine Corporation, hi-speed label dri-machine, undated

Box 357, Folder 11	New Jersey Machine Corporation, pony labelrite machine, undated
Box 357, Folder 12	Economic Machinery Company, labeler, PD 9763, 1961
Box 357, Folder 13	Economic Machinery Company, labeler, PD 10375, 1946
Box 357, Folder 14	Economic Machinery Company, labeler, PD 16511, 1958
Box 358, Folder 1	Oliver Machine Company, top labeler, PD 57535, undated
Box 358, Folder 2	Economic Machinery Company, labeler, PD 16907, 1955
Box 358, Folder 3	New Jersey Machine Corporation, labeler, PD 16996, 1951
Box 358, Folder 4	Pneumatic Scale, labeler, PD 29715, 1962
Box 358, Folder 5	New Jersey Machine Corporation, pony labeler, PD 55226, 1972
Box 358, Folder 6	New Jersey Machine, Inc. labeler automatic, PD 55383, 1973
Box 358, Folder 7	New Jersey Machine Corporation, labeler, PD 32650, 1969
Box 358, Folder 8	Chisholm-Ryder Company, labeler, PD 37280, 1952
Box 358, Folder 9	New Jersey Machine Inc., pony pacer auto labeler, PD 57533, 1976
Box 358, Folder 10	New Jersey Machine Inc., pony auto roll reed labeler, PD 57534, 1976
Box 358, Folder 11	Wysong and Miles Company, shear, PD 42899, 1959
Box 358, Folder 12	Buffalo Forge Company, iron worker portable, PD 28541, 1951
Box 358, Folder 13	Carrier Corporation, water cooling machine, 1957
Box 358, Folder 14	Ebco Manufacturing Company, water cooler units, undated
Box 358, Folder 15	Halsey W. Taylor Company, water cooler unit, PD 31839, 1955
Box 358, Folder 16	Carrier Corporation, water chilling refrigeration unit, PD 33311, undated
Box 358, Folder 17	Halsey W. Taylor Company, water coolers, PD 33488 and 33489, undated
Box 358, Folder 18	Elliott Company, strainer, PD 37453, 1963
Box 358, Folder 19	S.P. Kinney Engineers, Inc., strainer, PD 32249, 1956
Box 358, Folder 20	S.P. Kinney Engineers, Inc., water strainer, PD 35199, 1960

Box 358, Folder 21	Motorola Corporation, radio transmitter, PD 56669, 1977
Box 358, Folder 22	Dunbar Bush Company, air handling unit, PD 42720, 1966
Box 358, Folder 23	U.S. Air Company, air handling unit, PD 47825 and 47823, 1967
Box 358, Folder 24	American Laundry Machinery Company, ventilating canopy, PD 30564, 1954
Box 358, Folder 25	American Laundry Machinery Company, ventilating canopy, PD 30564, 1954
Box 358, Folder 26	C.E. Rogers Company, still unit, PD 12918, 1947
Box 359, Folder 1	Still, PD 4194, 1938
Box 359, Folder 2	Blueprints of Stills in Extract Department, PD 189, 4194, 7536,9285, 2078, 1967
Box 359, Folder 3	Vulcan Copper and Supply Company, still unit, PD 9285, 1944-1967
Box 359, Folder 4	Detroit Heating and Lighting Company, still, PD 2078, 1922
Box 359, Folder 5	C.E. Rogers Company, still, PD 7821, 1939
Box 359, Folder 6	Vulcan Copper and Supply Company, still unit, PD 7536, 1967
Box 359, Folder 7	Carrier, air conditioner, PD 15310, undated
Box 359, Folder 8	Surface Combustion Corporation, kathabar unit, 1960
Box 359, Folder 9	Trane Comany, climate changers, 1959
Box 359, Folder 10	D.T. and Randall Company, 1958
Box 359, Folder 11	Trinity Equipment Corporation, 1959
Box 359, Folder 12	Carrier Corporation, air conditioner motor compressors, 1957
Box 359, Folder 13	Ebco Manufacturing, air conditioner, undated
Box 359, Folder 14	Carrier Corporation, air conditioner, PD 33596, 1953
Box 359, Folder 15	American Air Filter Co., Inc., air conditioner, PD 33610, 1955
Box 359, Folder 16	D.T. Randall and Company, air conditioner fan section, PD 33984, undated
Box 359, Folder 17	Pittsburgh Lectrodryer Company, PD 34226, undated
Box 360, Folder 1	Pittsburgh Lectrodryer Company, PD 34231, undated

Box 360, Folder 2	Carrier Corporation, air conditioner, PD 34424, 1959
Box 360, Folder 3	Carrier Corporation, air conditioner, PD 37289, 1962
Box 360, Folder 4	Carrier Corporation, air conditioner, PD 37302-37303, 1962
Box 360, Folder 5	Fedders-Quigan Corporation, PD 33246-33252, undated
Box 360, Folder 6	Nebitt Rooftop Multizone, rooftop air conditioner units, 1967
Box 360, Folder 7	Carrier Corporation, air conditioning fan section, PD 32754, 1951
Box 360, Folder 8	Carrier Engineering Corporation, PD 5102, undated
Box 360, Folder 9	Carrier Corporation, air washer and fan, PD 33947, 1958
Box 360, Folder 10	Carrier Corporation, air conditioning fan section, PD 33976, 1953
Box 360, Folder 11	American Standard, heating and ventilating unit, PD 36036, 1960
Box 360, Folder 12	Carrier Corporation, air conditioning fan unit, PD 33620, 1958
Box 360, Folder 13	Bush Manufacturing Company, air conditioning unit, PD 18052, 1950
Box 360, Folder 14	Carrier Corporation, air conditioning, PD 47021, 1963
Box 360, Folder 15	American Air Filter Co., Inc., air conditioner, PD 132925, 1955
Box 360, Folder 16	Thermotank, Inc., Buffalo Forge Company, air conditioner, 1958
Box 361, Folder 1	Thermotank, Inc., air conditioner, 1959
Box 361, Folder 2	Manesty Machines Limited, tablet press, PD 42991, 47072, 47324, 1966
Box 361, Folder 3	Stokes Manufacturing Company, tablet compressor, PD 42152, 1963
Box 361, Folder 4	Dake Presses, compound leverage press, PD 34207, 1959
Box 361, Folder 5	Arthur Colton Co., tablet machine, PD 19041, undated
Box 361, Folder 6	F.J. Stokes Machine Company, tablet press, PD 32694, 1957
Box 361, Folder 7	R.A. Jones & Co., press, PD 14407, undated
Box 361, Folder 8	F.J. Stokes Machine Company, tablet machine, PD 35749, 1961
Box 361, Folder 9	F.J. Stokes Machine Company, tablet press, PD 42018, 1959

Box 361, Folder 10	F.J. Stokes Machine Company, tablet press, PD 42013, 1959
Box 361, Folder 11	F.J. Stokes Machine Company, tablet press, PD 42035, 1966
Box 361, Folder 12	F.J. Stokes Machine Company, tablet compressor, PD 42154, 1959
Box 362, Folder 1	New Jersey Machine Co., pony label-rite, PD 36032, undated
Box 362, Folder 2	Machine Dubuit, printer, PD 31556, undated
Box 362, Folder 3	New Jersey Machine Co., imprinter (table), PD 37400, 1965
Box 362, Folder 4	Angelus Sanitary Can Machine Co., seamers, PD 37284, 1963
Box 362, Folder 5	Standard Knapp, automatic gluer, undated
Box 362, Folder 6	A.B.C. Packaging Machine Corp., sealer, PD 30947, 1955
Box 362, Folder 7	Island Equipment Corp., unscrambler "style-o-matic", PD 32176, 1956
Box 362, Folder 8	Machine Service Co., unscrambler, PD 32887, 1956
Box 362, Folder 9	Island Equipment Co., accumulator-unscrambler, PD 33031, 1956
Box 362, Folder 10	Island Equipment Co., bottle feeder, PD 37283, 1963
Box 362, Folder 11	Namco Machinery Co., washing & drying machine, PD 47773, 1969
Box 362, Folder 12	Cozzoli Machine Company, vial washer, 1958
Box 362, Folder 13	Modern Machine & Tool Co., washer, 1946
Box 362, Folder 14	Industrial Washing Machine Corp., cage washer, PD 48531, 1969
Box 363, Folder 1	Better Built, glassware washer, PD 33256, 1957
Box 363, Folder 2	Carrier Corp., air washer, PD 33952, 1956
Box 363, Folder 3	Cozzoli Machine Company, amp mfg washer, PD 35837, 1961
Box 363, Folder 4	Parke, Davis & Company, washing machine, PD 37900, 1965
Box 363, Folder 5	R.G. Wright Co. Inc., washer, PD 36320, 1961
Box 363, Folder 6	Better Built Bottle Machine Company, washer, PD 9277, undated
Box 363, Folder 7	B. H. Bunn Company, wrapping machine, PD 32152, undated

Box 363, Folder 8	Nashua Package Sealing Div., tay-per machine-wrapper, PD 33453, PD 33454, PD 33455, PD 33456, 1957
Box 363, Folder 9	Hilliard Corp., oil reclaimer, PD 29183, 1965
Box 363, Folder 10	Yarnall-Waring Company, steam expansion joints, undated
Box 363, Folder 11	Automatic Sprinkler Corp. of America, sprinkler system, 1959
Box 363, Folder 12	Worthington Pump & Mach. Co., compressor - air, PD 4031, 1963
Box 363, Folder 13	Dayton Electric Manufacturing Co., air compressor, PD 47395, PD 47396, PD 47397, 1967
Box 363, Folder 14	Ingersoll-Rand Company, air compressor, PD 47811, 1968
Box 363, Folder 15	Detroit Rex Products Company, degreaser, 1941
Box 363, Folder 16	American Laundry Machine Co., ironer, roll, PD 30554, 1969
Box 363, Folder 17	American Laundry Machine Co., ironer, roll, PD 30554, 1954
Box 364, Folder 1	T.L. Smith Company, dryer, PD 36258, 1961
Box 364, Folder 2	Smith-Grantham, dryer, PD 36258, undated
Box 364, Folder 3	General Electric, dryer, 1958
Box 364, Folder 4	Aget Manufacturing Company, lint collector, undated
Box 364, Folder 5	American Laundry Machine Co., laundry extractors, PD 32773, 1957
Box 364, Folder 6	SKIL Corporation, sander, PD 25050, PD 29278, 1958
Box 364, Folder 7	Delta Machine Co., sander - belt & disc, PD 37783, 1965
Box 364, Folder 8	Johnson Williams Co., gas combustible alarm, PD 34302, 1960
Box 364, Folder 9	American District Telegraph Co., sprinkler system - A.D.T. alarm system, 1958
Box 364, Folder 10	Whitney Metal Tool Company, angle iron bender, 1960
Box 364, Folder 11	Clements MFG. Co., Cadillac quick vacs, 1959
Box 364, Folder 12	American Cleaning Equipment Corp., vacuum cleaners, PD 35766, 1960
Box 364, Folder 13	Invincible Vacuum Cleaners Mfg. Co., vacuum cleaners, PD 35084, 1960

Box 364, Folder 14	Spencer Turbine Company, vacuum, PD 47259, PD 4728, 1947
Box 364, Folder 15	Circo Equipment Co., cleaner service, 1959
Box 364, Folder 16	Lincoln-Schlueter, cleaner service, PD 32158, 1956
Box 364, Folder 17	Lincoln Floor Machinery Co., autoscrubber, 1958
Box 364, Folder 18	Clarke Company, floor scrubber, PD 42331, PD 42332, 1966
Box 365, Folder 1	Buffalo Forge Company, drill press, PD 47765, undated
Box 365, Folder 2	Van Products Company, filter & dryer, PD 42426, undated
Box 365, Folder 3	Cincinnati Grinders Inc., grinder, PD 27425, undated
Box 365, Folder 4	Baldor Electric Co., grinder, PD 33326, 1957
Box 365, Folder 5	Norton Company, universal grinding machine, PD 37540, 1968
Box 365, Folder 6	Baldor Electric Co., grinder, PD 33464, undated
Box 365, Folder 7	Gallmeyer & Livingston Co., surface grinder, PD 47904, 1967
Box 365, Folder 8	Hilti Fastening Company, stud fastener, PD 42156, PD 42157, 1965
Box 365, Folder 9	Machine Mfg. Co., unit heaters, undated
Box 365, Folder 10	Kramer Trenton Co., heater unit, PD 29564, undated
Box 365, Folder 11	Herman Nelson Div., air heaters, PD 32913, undated
Box 365, Folder 12	Trane Company, unit heater, PD 32183, 1956
Box 365, Folder 13	Trance Company, heater, PD 34272, 1961
Box 365, Folder 14	Hupp Corp., gas-fired infra-red heaters, PD 42560 through PD 42579, undated
Box 365, Folder 15	Modine Mfg. Co., heater unit, PD 33769, undated
Box 365, Folder 16	Acme Industries Inc., heater unit, PD 19434, 1952
Box 365, Folder 17	Trane Company, water chiller, PD 48130, 1969
Box 365, Folder 18	Trance Company, water chiller, PD 48131, 1968
Box 365, Folder 19	Simplex Engineering Company, jack, PD 11073, PD 12832, undated

Box 365, Folder 20	Canton China & Equipment Co., kitchen and cafeteria equipment, 1974
Box 365, Folder 21	Best Products Co., coffee urn - twin, 1952
Box 365, Folder 22	Hotpoint Co., food warmer, 1955
Box 365, Folder 23	Hobart Mfg. Co., food cutter, PD 33081, undated
Box 365, Folder 24	Hotpoint Co., Division of General Electric Company, fryer, PD 33414, 1957
Box 365, Folder 25	Hobart Mfg. Co., food mixer, PD 33418, 1957
Box 365, Folder 26	Norris Dispenser, Inc., milk dispensers, PD 33476, PD 33477, PD 33478, PD 33479, undated
Box 365, Folder 27	Groen Mfg. Co., coffee maker, PD 33413, 1966
Box 365, Folder 28	Hobart Mfg. Co., dish washer, PD 33380, undated
Box 365, Folder 29	Hotpoint Co., six oven unit, PD 33411, 1955
Box 365, Folder 30	Warner & Swasey Co., lathes, 1953
Box 366, Folder 1	Lodge & Shipley Company, lathe, PD 29175, 1953
Box 366, Folder 2	Cincinnati Lathe & Tool Co., lathe, PD 33459, 1958
Box 366, Folder 3	Harding Bros. Inc., lathe, PD 47133, 1967
Box 366, Folder 4	Spider Staging, Inc., swing stage platform, PD 37682, 1964
Box 366, Folder 5	Brown & Sharpe Mfg. Co., milling machinery, undated
Box 366, Folder 6	Motch & Merryweather Machinery Co., milling machine, PD 47261, 1967
Box 366, Folder 7	Nichols Engineering Company, safety platform, PD 36267, PD 36268, 1961
Box 366, Folder 8	Clarke Co., floor scrubber, PD 47582, PD 47583, 1967
Box 366, Folder 9	Prosperity Company, laundry press, 1957
Box 366, Folder 10	Prosperity Company, laundry pressing machine, PD 32901, PD 32902, PD 32903, 1957
Box 366, Folder 11	Dake Corp., press arbor, PD 33523, undated
Box 366, Folder 12	Thermopatch Corp., patching machine thermopress, PD 37553, 1962

Box 366, Folder 13	C.A. Sterlinger Company, press, PD 5656, 1934
Box 366, Folder 14	DeWalt, radial saw, PD 36088, 1961
Box 366, Folder 15	Clipper Mfg. Company, saw, PD 29026, undated
Box 366, Folder 16	Rockwell Mfg. Company, band saw, PD 36216, 1961
Box 366, Folder 17	W.F. Wells & Sons, Inc., band saw, PD 42820, undated
Box 366, Folder 18	Flagler Corporation, lock roller machine, PD 35845, 1961
Box 366, Folder 19	Thor Power Tool Company, air chipping hammer, undated
Box 366, Folder 20	Gardener-Denver Comp., chipping hammer, 1962
Box 366, Folder 21	American Laundry Machine Co., washer (laundry), 1936
Box 366, Folder 22	American Laundry Machine Co., washer, PD 7018, 1951
Box 366, Folder 23	American Laundry Machine Co., washer, PD 8185, 1942
Box 366, Folder 24	Washer Machinery Corporation, 1959
Box 366, Folder 25	American Laundry Machine Co., washer, PD 30566, 1951
Box 366, Folder 26	Bendix Home Appliance Division, washers, service (2), PD 32001, PD 32002, undated
Box 366, Folder 27	Bendix Home Appliance Division, washer, PD 32526, PD 32527, undated
Box 366, Folder 28	Sears & Roebuck (Kenmore), washer, PD 32221, undated
Box 366, Folder 29	Washing Machine Corp., (2) washing machines, PD 36250, PD 36254, 1961
Box 367, Folder 1	Anpower Products Corp., spot welder, PD 35111, undated
Box 367, Folder 2	Anpower Products Corp., spot welder, PD 32174, 1956
Box 367, Folder 3	Richards-Wilcox Co., fire doors, undated
Box 367, Folder 4	Security Fire Door Co., fire door, 1941
Box 367, Folder 5	The R.C. Mahon Company, door-rolling steel, 1964
Box 367, Folder 6	Kinnear Mfg. Co., doors-power, 1955

Box 367, Folder 7	American Air Filter Co. Inc., air filter-electronic precipitron, 1945
Box 367, Folder 8	Loomis Machine Company, battle leveler, 1959
Box 367, Folder 9	Kelley Co. Inc., dockboard, PD 37636, PD 37637, undated
Box 367, Folder 10	Exide, batteries, 1966
Box 367, Folder 11	TVR battery chargers, 1958
Box 367, Folder 12	Motor generator Corp, battery chargers, PD 33398, 1959-1963
Box 367, Folder 13	Motor Generator Corp, battery chargers, PD 33328, 1959
Box 367, Folder 14	Exide Industrial Division, battery chargers, PD 36390, 1961
Box 367, Folder 15	Electric Products Co., battery chargers, PD 34441, 1958
Box 367, Folder 16	Electric Products Co., battery chargers, PD 31923, 1954
Box 367, Folder 17	Charger, Electric Products Co., PD 32618, 1955
Box 367, Folder 18	General Electric Co., battery chargers, PD 31871, 1950
Box 367, Folder 19	General Precision Co., battery chargers, PD 37765, 1970
Box 367, Folder 20	Hertner products, battery chargers, PD 48033, 1969
Box 367, Folder 21	Vial Convetor, State Fabrication Inc., 1958
Box 367, Folder 22	Southworth Machine Co., lift table, PD 32704, 1966
Box 367, Folder 23	Rapids-Standard Company, Inc., conveyor, 1959
Box 368, Folder 1	K.G. Law Engineers Inc., Counting Machines, PD 47199-47197, 1968
Box 368, Folder 2	Arrow Products Inc., Conveying Equipment, PD 31909, 1955
Box 368, Folder 3	Southworth Machine Co., Lift table, PD 32704 and 32876, 1964
Box 368, Folder 4	Rapid-Standard Co., Conveying equipment, PD 32735, 1957
Box 368, Folder 5	Rapid-Standard Co., Conveyor, PD 32861, 1955
Box 368, Folder 6	Arrow Products Inc., Conveyor unit, PD 33614, 1957
Box 368, Folder 7	DA Mattot, Inc Conveyor unit, PD 32265, 1956

Box 368, Folder 8	Syntron Company, Conveying Equipment, PD 32384-32385, 1956
Box 368, Folder 9	Operating Instructions for the AMSPEC II, 1961
Box 368, Folder 10	Conveying Equipment, Syntron Company, PD 31974, 1963
Box 368, Folder 11	Parts feeder, Vicbratory Feeder Company, PFD 35222, undated
Box 368, Folder 12	Crane and hoist related, 1961
Box 368, Folder 13	Vertical bottle elevator, Industrial Assistance Company, PD 33668, 1959
Box 368, Folder 14	Hopper feeder and vibrating table, 1970
Box 368, Folder 15	Ampoule feeder, John W. Neumann Co., PD 33826, undated
Box 368, Folder 16	Force Flo Feeder, Pennsalt Chemicals Equipment, PD 42271, 1966
Box 368, Folder 17	Hoists, Manning, Maxwell and Moore, Inc., 1958
Box 368, Folder 18	Hoist hydraulic dumper, Uhdren, Inc. PD 37584, 1964
Box 368, Folder 19	Hoist, Yale and Towne, PD 36249, 1960
Box 368, Folder 20	Hoists, Manning, Maxwell and Moore, Inc. PD 34448-9, 1961
Box 368, Folder 21	Hoist, Robbins and Myers, PD 16708, 1949
Box 368, Folder 22	Electric Hoist, Yale and Towne, 1939
Box 368, Folder 23	Hoist, Harnischfeger, PD 30072, 1952
Box 368, Folder 24	Hoist zip lift, Harnischfeger Corp, PD 32090, undated
Box 368, Folder 25	Hoist, Harnischfeger Corp, PD 32102, undated
Box 368, Folder 26	Hoist zip lift, Harnischfeger Corp, PD 32240, undated
Box 368, Folder 27	Hoist, Manning, Maxwell and Moore, 1957
Box 368, Folder 28	Chain hoist, Columbus McKinnon Corp., PD 47881, 1962
Box 368, Folder 29	Hydro-Crane, Stratton Equipment Company, PD 34236, 1956
Box 369, Folder 1	Crane, portable hydraulic, Stratton Equipment Company, PD 32907, 1958
Box 369, Folder 2	Hoist, dumper, portable, Uhrden Company, PD 37844, undated

Box 369, Folder 3	Raymond Corporation, Elevators, hydraulic, PD 31939, 1956
Box 369, Folder 4	Reynolds Televator Corporation, Televator, PD 48421, 1965
Box 369, Folder 5	Raymond Corporation, Fork truck manual, PD 32807, undated
Box 369, Folder 6	Raymond Corporation, Fork truck manual, PD 32811, undated
Box 369, Folder 7	Raymond Corporation, Fork truck manual, PD 33211, 1957
Box 369, Folder 8	Raymond Corporation, Twelve pallet trucks, PD 33743-22754, undated
Box 369, Folder 9	Chas. K. Ernst, Inc., Hand trucks, special, 1953
Box 369, Folder 10	Hand truck, Rayhaven Equipment Company, PD 17257, 1950
Box 369, Folder 11	Hand truck, special, Magnesium Co. of America, 1956
Box 369, Folder 12	Dollies and tanks, Parke, Davis, PD 37319-37330, 1960
Box 369, Folder 13	Fork truck, Clark Equipment, 1950
Box 369, Folder 14	Fork truck manuals, Raymond Corporation, PD 31845-31847, undated
Box 369, Folder 15	Fork truck manual, Raymond Corporation, PD 31906, 1956
Box 369, Folder 16	Fork truck manual, Raymond Corporation, PD32137, undated
Box 369, Folder 17	Carloader, Clark Trucktractor, PD 11005, undated
Box 369, Folder 18	Platform truck electric, Motor Truck Company, 1951
Box 369, Folder 19	Fork truck electric, Lewis Shepard Products, Inc., PD 28016, 1951
Box 369, Folder 20	Fork truck electric, The Moto Truck Company, PD 30042, undated
Box 369, Folder 21	Fork truck electric, Raymond Corporation, PD 31806, 1952
Box 369, Folder 22	Fork truck electric, Raymond Corporation, PD 31908, undated
Box 369, Folder 23	Fork truck electric, Automatic Transportation, PD 32571, undated
Box 369, Folder 24	Fork truck electric, Automatic Transportation, PD 32675, undated
Box 369, Folder 25	Fork truck electric, Raymond, undated
Box 369, Folder 26	Lift truck, Big Joe Mfg. Company, PD 659, undated

Box 370, Folder 1	Tapeshooter, Better Packages, Inc., 1961
Box 370, Folder 2	Boardmaster, Universal Drafting Machine Corporation, undated
Box 370, Folder 3	Keysort Punching and Sorting Manual, McBee Corporation, 1953
Box 370, Folder 4	Name Plate Press, George T. Schmidt, Inc. PD 30991, 1955
Box 370, Folder 5	Multipliers, B. Verner and Company, PD 42836, 1966
Box 370, Folder 6	Copying thermofax, Minnesota Mining Mfg. Company, PD 30939, undated
Box 370, Folder 7	Mailing machine, Pitney Bowes, Inc. PD 32196, 1956
Box 370, Folder 8	Micro-Projector, Bausch and Lomb Optical Co., PD 32925, undated
Box 370, Folder 9	Table welding, Welding Wholesale, PD 55396, undated
Box 370, Folder 10	Administrative Management (Typewriters), 1962
Box 370, Folder 11	Royal McBee, Office typewriters,, 1961
Box 370, Folder 12	Royal McBee Corporation, 1954
Box 370, Folder 13	Royal McBee Corporation, 1956
Box 370, Folder 14	Royal McBee Corporation, 1961
Box 371, Folder 1	Royal McBee Corporation, 1961
Box 371, Folder 2	Royal McBee Corporation, 1965
Box 371, Folder 3	Royal McBee Corporation, 1963-1965
Box 371, Folder 4	Underwood Manual Typewriter, 1961
Box 371, Folder 5	Alder Universal, undated
Box 372, Folder 1	IBM Model C Instruction Manual, 1960
Box 372, Folder 2	IBM, 1963
Box 372, Folder 3	IBM, 1967
Box 372, Folder 4	Remington Rand, 1947
Box 372, Folder 5	Remington Rand, 1950

Box 372, Folder 6	Remington Rand, 1951
Box 372, Folder 7	Remington Rand, 1960
Box 372, Folder 8	Remington Rand, 1961
Box 372, Folder 9	Waterbath, Fisher Scientific Company, PD 33339-33340, 1954
Box 372, Folder 10	Balances, August Sauter of New York, Inc., undated
Box 372, Folder 11	Balance, Roller Smith Company, PD 32241, 1955
Box 372, Folder 12	Torsion Balances, Torsion Balance Company, PD 42780, 42782; 47753, 1969
Box 373, Folder 1	Fume hood, Kewaunee Mfg. Company, PD 33224, 1957
Box 373, Folder 2	hoods, virology sterile, Kewaunee Mfg. Company, PD34548-34549, 1958
Box 373, Folder 3	Hood, walk-in, Parke Davis, PD 36364, 1960
Box 373, Folder 4	Parke, Davis, Hood and stand, PD 36391-36392, 1960
Box 373, Folder 5	Plastics hood, Parke, Davis, PD 36399, 1950
Box 373, Folder 6	Hood and table, Parke, Davis, PD 34308, 34315, 34338, 1953
Box 373, Folder 7	Hood, Parke Davis, PD 36386, 1960
Box 373, Folder 8	Surfanalyzer, Gould, PD 55716, 1972
Box 373, Folder 9	Water baths, Labline, Inc. PD 32247-32248, undated
Box 373, Folder 10	Water bath, Parke, Davis, PD 34304, 1959
Box 373, Folder 11	Irradiator, Bar-Ray Products Inc., PD 31642, undated
Box 373, Folder 12	Oscillator and motor, Cherry Burrell Corporation, PD 42431-42432, undated
Box 373, Folder 13	Oven, Electric Hotpack Company, 1959
Box 373, Folder 14	Oven upright, Electric Hotpack Company PD 33921, 1959
Box 373, Folder 15	Operating instructions for a diluting machine, PD 35748, undated
Box 373, Folder 16	X-ray equipment, Parke, Davis, PD 31653, 1954
Box 373, Folder 17	Hood, Parke, Davis, PD 37049, 1960

Box 373, Folder 18	Hood, Parke, Davis, PD 37063, 1961
Box 373, Folder 19	Plastic hood, Parke, Davis, PD 37331, 1961
Box 373, Folder 20	Flow hood, Baker Company, PD 42353, 1967
Box 373, Folder 21	Laminar flow hood, Air Control Inc. PD 47820, 1966
Box 373, Folder 22	Hood, Parke, Davis, PD 47844, 1960
Box 373, Folder 23	Testing panel, Leahy Company, PD 33818, 1958
Box 373, Folder 24	Tool tester, Pow-R-Safe, Inc. PD 35112, undated
Box 373, Folder 25	Cabinet laboratory, Kewaunee Mfg. Company, 1957
Box 373, Folder 26	Automatic auxiliary lights, U-C Lite Mfg. Company, 1950s
Box 373, Folder 27	Car shakeout, Robbins conveyors, Division of Hewitt-Robbins Corporation, 1949
Box 373, Folder 28	Boiler water tube, Babcock and Wilcox Company, PD 4096-4097, 1929
Box 374, Folder 1	Gas burner unit, Peabody Engineering Corporation, PD 8806, 1959
Box 374, Folder 2	Boiler water tube, Babcock and Wilcox Company, PD 27822, 1930
Box 374, Folder 3	Boiler, Superior Combustion Inc. PD 30755, 1961
Box 374, Folder 4	Stoker grate, American Engine Company, PD 27824, 1931
Box 375, Folder 1	Centravac, Trane Company, PD 33166, 1955
Box 375, Folder 2	Brunner Company, 1957
Box 375, Folder 3	Air compressor, Ingersoll Rand, PD 47929, 1965
Box 375, Folder 4	Generator, Reliance Electric, PD 14593, 1959
Box 375, Folder 5	Rectifier, Westinghouse Electric, PD 36035, 1960
Box 375, Folder 6	Incinerator, Detroit Incinerator Company, PD 18156, 1935
Box 375, Folder 7	Exhaust air sterilizer, Catalytic Combustion Company, PD 30965, 1954-1955
Box 375, Folder 8	Circuit breaker, Allis Chalmers, 1960
Box 375, Folder 9	Oil circuit breaker, General Electric, 1940s

Box 375, Folder 10	Clutch, Carlyle Johnson Machine Company, undated
Box 375, Folder 11	Electric Clutch, I-T-E Circuit Breaker Company, 1959
Box 375, Folder 12	Condenser units supermetic, Servel Inc., undated
Box 375, Folder 13	Absorption refrigeration machine, Carrier Corporation, 1956
Box 375, Folder 14	Condenser unit, Brunner Mfg. Company, PD 32223, 1953
Box 375, Folder 15	Ampoule Mfg., 1951-1953
Box 375, Folder 16	Carrier Corporation, 1953
Box 376, Folder 1	Powers control on air conditioning, Powers Regulatory Company, PD 33837, 1958
Box 376, Folder 2	Steam absorption type refrigeration machine, Carrier Corporation, PD 32664, 1956
Box 376, Folder 3	Air compressor, Ingersoll-Rand, PD 32699, 1957
Box 376, Folder 4	Absorption refrigeration machine, Carrier Corporation, PD 33369, 1959
Box 376, Folder 5	Absorption refrigeration machine, Carrier Corporation, PD 33531, 1959
Box 376, Folder 6	Absorption refrigeration machine, Carrier Corporation, PD 33632, 1956
Box 376, Folder 7	Couplings, Gerbing Manufacturing Corporation, undated
Box 376, Folder 8	Motor pulleys, Gerbing Manufacturing Corporation, undated
Box 376, Folder 9	Drive prime mover, DeLaval Steam Turbine Company, PD 7508, 1939
Box 376, Folder 10	Homo Furnance, Leeds and Northrup Company, 1930s
Box 376, Folder 11	Furnace, Leeds and Northrup Company, PD 10800, 28220-21, 1960
Box 376, Folder 12	Furnace, electric, Cooley Electric, 1956-1957
Box 376, Folder 13	Furnace, Lucifer Furnace, PD 36220, 1961
Box 376, Folder 14	Meter, Bowser Inc., PD 47011, undated
Box 376, Folder 15	Motor, General Electric, PD 16921, 1947
Box 376, Folder 16	Motors catalog, Electra Motors, Inc., 1959
Box 376, Folder 17	Motor, Master Electric Company, 1953-1957

Box 377, Folder 1	Graham Transmission, Inc., Graham variable speed drive,, undated
Box 377, Folder 2	Louis Allis Company, motor, PD 31982, undated
Box 377, Folder 3	Master Electric Company, motor, 1953
Box 377, Folder 4	U.S. Electric Motor Company, motors, 1954
Box 377, Folder 5	Wagner Electric Company, motor, PD 32224, 32226, 32228, 322230, 32232, 1951
Box 377, Folder 6	Master Electric Company, motor, undated
Box 377, Folder 7	Master Electric Company, motor, 1957
Box 377, Folder 8	Reeves Pulley Company, drive variable, PD 33806, 1965
Box 377, Folder 9	U.S. Electrical Motors Corporation, motors, PD 34363-34364, 1958
Box 377, Folder 10	U.S. Varidrive, motor, 1960
Box 377, Folder 11	Master Electric Company, motor, 1949-1957
Box 377, Folder 12	Allis Chalmers Company, motor, PD 32850, 1957
Box 377, Folder 13	Master Electric Company, motor, 1957
Box 377, Folder 14	Westinghouse, motor, PD 42237, 1956
Box 377, Folder 15	Electric Motor, Inc., motor, PD 33348-33353, 1950
Box 377, Folder 16	Electric Products, Inc., motor, PD 31924, undated
Box 377, Folder 17	U.S. Electrical Motors, Inc., motor, PD 32267, 1956
Box 377, Folder 18	U.S. Electrical Motors, Inc., motor, PD 31913, 1954
Box 377, Folder 19	Master Electric Company, motor, 1957
Box 377, Folder 20	U.S. Electrical Motors, Inc., motor, PD 31948, 1954
Box 377, Folder 21	General Electric, motor, PD 36226, 1962
Box 377, Folder 22	Elliott Company, motor, PD 28670, undated
Box 378, Folder 1	Optical Film Engineering Company, panels, electric, PD 31662, 1962
Box 378, Folder 2	Parke, Davis, panel boards, PD 36354-36355, 1960

Box 378, Folder 3	General Electric, voltage and motor control, PD 35196, 1959
Box 378, Folder 4	Carrier Corporation, absorption refrigeration machine, PD 33535, 1959
Box 378, Folder 5	John Crane Packing Company, seal, 1959
Box 378, Folder 6	Westinghouse, switch gear, PS 37070, 1961
Box 378, Folder 7	Substations, primary distribution installation, 1960-1962
Box 378, Folder 8	Substations-KWH meter readings, 1951-1970
Box 379, Folder 1	New turbine generator in power house, installation information, 1955-1956
Box 379, Folder 2	Primary feeder and generator cable, megger readings, 1963-1971
Box 379, Folder 3	Subtstations, primary distribution installation, substation #1, 1959-1969
Box 379, Folder 4	Substation #1, transformers, 1960
Box 380, Folder 1	Westinghouse, 1960
Box 380, Folder 2	Substation #2, loading readings, 1969
Box 380, Folder 3	Substation #2, 1962
Box 380, Folder 4	Substation #3, installtion, 1960-1967
Box 380, Folder 5	Substation #4, building 69, 1969
Box 380, Folder 6	Substation #5, building 80, 1952-1969
Box 381, Folder 1	Substation #6, 1949-1969
Box 381, Folder 2-4	Substation #7, buildings 60-63 and 68, undated
Box 381, Folder 5	Substation #7, building 68, 1949-1970
Box 382, Folder 1	General Electric, 1000-KVA Load Center Unit Substation instructions, 1958
Box 382, Folder 2	Westinghouse, report on short circuit tests, 1950
Box 382, Folder 3	General Electric, various apparatus instructions, undated
Box 382, Folder 4	General Electric, unit substation instructions, 1951
Box 382, Folder 5	General Electric, 2000-KVA Indoor Double Ended Load-Center Unit, 1951

Box 383, Folder 1	Substation #7 documenation, 1950s
Box 384, Folder 1	Substation #8, 1960-1969
Box 384, Folder 2	Substation #9, 1952-1969
Box 384, Folder 3	Substation #10, 1950-1969
Box 385, Folder 1	Substation #11, 1969
Box 385, Folder 2	Detroit Edison Company, plant primary riser diagram, 1958
Box 385, Folder 3	Detroit Edison Company, A.C. generation, 1955-1957
Box 385, Folder 4-5	Primary switch house, 1950
Box 385, Folder 6	Substation 312, 1947-1952
Box 386, Folder 1	Substation keys, 1956
Box 386, Folder 2	Substation transformers, 1965
Box 386, Folder 3	Cleveland Worm and Gear Division, axle transmission component, undated
Box 386, Folder 4	Illinois Tool Works, gear head, 1961
Box 386, Folder 5	Gerbing Manufacturing Company, motor pulley drives, undated
Box 386, Folder 6	Chemineer, Inc., 1959
Box 386, Folder 7	Chemap aktiengesellschaft, vibromixer, undated
Box 386, Folder 8	New England Tank and Tower Company, agitator drive, PD 30118-30119, undated
Box 386, Folder 9	Norwalk Tool and Die, torque limiter, undated
Box 386, Folder 10	Tektronix, Inc. oscilloscope, PD 32860, 1956
Box 386, Folder 11	Farrand Optical Company, photoeletcric fluorometer, PD 29514, undated
Box 386, Folder 12	Perkin-Elmer, spectrophotometer, PD 32890, undated
Box 386, Folder 13	Leed and Northup Company, PD 37004, undated
Box 386, Folder 14	Robertshaw-Fulton, thermostats, undated
Box 386, Folder 15	Power Regulatory Company, thermostat, control device, 1970

Box 386, Folder 16	Brooks Rotometer Company, 1959
Box 386, Folder 17	Gamon Meter Company, water meter, 1927
Box 386, Folder 18	Fisher and Porter, micro rotameter, PD 10309, 1941
Box 386, Folder 19	Bowser Inc., measuring device, PD 29466, 1949
Box 386, Folder 20	Bowser Inc., Xacto meter, PD 32268, 1956
Box 386, Folder 21	Neptune Meter Company, measuring device, PD 32540, 1952
Box 386, Folder 22	Brooks Instruments, level indicator, PD 47976, 1968
Box 386, Folder 23	American Laundry Machine Company, measuring device, PD 30569-305870, undated
Box 386, Folder 24	Johnson Williams, Inc., combustible gas alarm, undated
Box 386, Folder 25	Rauland-Borg Corporation, office communication equipment, 1958
Box 387, Folder 1-2	Parke, Davis Detroit Plant Manual, 1933
Box 387, Folder 3-6	Parke, Davis Detroit Plant Manual, 1936
Box 388, Folder 1	Quality Control Division Report, 1962
Box 388, Folder 2	Drug and Chemical Register, 1959-1960
Box 388, Folder 4	Procedures for packaging, labeling, packing and shipping infectious etiologic agents and products, 1958
Box 388, Folder 5	Emergency Control Plan, 1965
Box 388, Folder 6	Trademark Reports, 1977-1978

Return to Table of Contents

Series 10: Publications, 1868-1988

Scope and

This series contains serial publications, research reports, manuals, and books published primarily

Contents: by Parke, Davis and others.

Subseries 10.1: Reprints (Parke, Davis research and writings), 1883-1977, undated

Scope and Contents:

The reprints include materials originally written or created by Parke, Davis researchers and later used with the company's permission by another publisher. Among the 38 books are 4 volumes of indexing material, indexed by article, author and subject matter. Among these borrowers from Parke, Davis developments are the American Medical Association, various scientific magazines, the U.S. Armed Forces, the Veterinary Association, and the American Pharmaceutical and Pharmacological Association.

	orogram, too oration.
Box 171 (Series 10), Folder 13	Reprints, 2256-2300
Box 167 (Series 10), Folder 2	Reprints, 1A-30A
Box 167 (Series 10), Folder 3	Reprints, 32A-55A
Box 167 (Series 10), Folder 4	Reprints, 59A-64A, 66A-67A, 70A-96A
Box 167 (Series 10), Folder 5	Reprints, 1-25, Hounslow
Box 167 (Series 10), Folder 6	Reprints, 26-50, Hounslow
Box 167 (Series 10), Folder 7	Reprints, 51-75, Hounslow
Box 167 (Series 10), Folder 8	Reprints, 76-100, Hounslow
Box 167 (Series 10), Folder 9	Reprints, 101-140, Hounslow
Box 167 (Series 10), Folder 10	Reprints, 141-175, Hounslow
Box 167 (Series 10), Folder 11	Reprints, 176-205, Hounslow
Box 167 (Series 10), Folder 12	Reprints, 267-286, 288-305

Box 167 (Series 10), Folder 13	Reprints, 306-340	
Box 167 (Series 10), Folder 1	Reprints, 341-380	
Box 168 (Series 10), Folder 2	Reprints, 381-430	
Box 168 (Series 10), Folder 3	Reprints, 431-460	
Box 168 (Series 10), Folder 4	Reprints, 461-490	
Box 168 (Series 10), Folder 5	Reprints, 491-545	
Box 168 (Series 10), Folder 6	Reprints, 546-580	
Box 168 (Series 10), Folder 7	Reprints, 581-615	
Box 168 (Series 10), Folder 8	Reprints, 616-640	
Box 168 (Series 10), Folder 9	Reprints, 641-660	
Box 168 (Series 10), Folder 10	Reprints, 661-685	
Box 168 (Series 10), Folder 11	Reprints, 686-710	
Box 168 (Series 10), Folder 12	Reprints, 711-740	
Box 168 (Series 10), Folder 13	Reprints, 741-760	
Box 168 (Series 10), Folder 14	Reprints, 761-780	
Box 168 (Series 10), Folder 1	Reprints, 781-805	

Box 169 (Series 10), Folder 2	Reprints, 806-840
Box 169 (Series 10), Folder 3	Reprints, 841-870
Box 169 (Series 10), Folder 4	Reprints, 871-895
Box 169 (Series 10), Folder 5	Reprints, 896-925
Box 169 (Series 10), Folder 6	Reprints, 926-950
Box 169 (Series 10), Folder 7	Reprints, 951-985
Box 169 (Series 10), Folder 8	Reprints, 986-1010
Box 169 (Series 10), Folder 9	Reprints, 1011-1035
Box 169 (Series 10), Folder 10	Reprints, 1036-1060
Box 169 (Series 10), Folder 11	Reprints, 1061-1085
Box 169 (Series 10), Folder 12	Reprints, 1086-1110
Box 169 (Series 10), Folder 13	Reprints, 1111-1145
Box 169 (Series 10), Folder 14	Reprints, 1146-1180
Box 169 (Series 10), Folder 15	Reprints, 1181-1225
Box 169 (Series 10), Folder 1	Reprints, 1126-1260
Box 170 (Series 10), Folder 2	Reprints, 1261-1305

Box 170 (Series 10), Folder 3	Reprints, 1306-1340
Box 170 (Series 10), Folder 4	Reprints, 1341-1380
Box 170 (Series 10), Folder 5	Reprints, 1381-1430
Box 170 (Series 10), Folder 6	Reprints, 1431-1470
Box 170 (Series 10), Folder 7	Reprints, 1471-1515
Box 170 (Series 10), Folder 8	Reprints, 1516-1550
Box 170 (Series 10), Folder 9	Reprints, 1551-1590
Box 170 (Series 10), Folder 10	Reprints, 1591-1630
Box 170 (Series 10), Folder 11	Reprints, 1631-1660
Box 170 (Series 10), Folder 12	Reprints, 1661-1695
Box 170 (Series 10), Folder 13	Reprints, 1696-1740
Box 170 (Series 10), Folder 14	Reprints, 1741-1780
Box 170 (Series 10), Folder 1	Reprints, 1781-1825
Box 171 (Series 10), Folder 2	Reprints, 1826-1860
Box 171 (Series 10), Folder 3	Reprints, 1861-1900
Box 171 (Series 10), Folder 4	Reprints, 1901-1950

Box 171 (Series 10), Folder 5	Reprints, 1951-2000
Box 171 (Series 10), Folder 6	Reprints, 2001-2030
Box 171 (Series 10), Folder 7	Reprints, 2031-2065
Box 171 (Series 10), Folder 8	Reprints, 2066-2100
Box 171 (Series 10), Folder 9	Reprints, 2101-2130
Box 171 (Series 10), Folder 10	Reprints, 2131-2160
Box 171 (Series 10), Folder 11	Reprints, 2161-2210
Box 171 (Series 10), Folder 12	Reprints, 2211-2255
Box 171 (Series 10), Folder 1	Reprints, 2301-2350
Box 172 (Series 10), Folder 2	Reprints, 2351-2425
Box 172 (Series 10), Folder 3	Reprints, 2426-2457
Box 197	Collected Papers from the Research Laboratory, 1913
Box 197	Collected Papers from the Research Laboratory, 1914
Box 197	Collected Papers from the Research Laboratory, Volume 3, 1915
Box 197	Collected Papers from the Research Laboratory, Volume 4, 1916
Box 197	Collected Papers from the Research Laboratory, Volume 5, 1917
Box 197	Collected Papers from the Research Laboratory, 1919
Box 197	Collected Papers from the Research Laboratory, Volume 7, 1920
Box 197	Collected Papers from the Research Laboratory, Volume 8, 1919-1920

Box 242, Folder 1 A	An Epitome of the Newer Medica, 1886
Box 242, Folder 2	How Tablets Are Made, undated
Box 242, Folder 3 L	Lectures on Biological Products, 1920
Box 242, Folder 4	Organic Materia Medica, 1890
Box 242, Folder 5 P	Principles and Practice of Bandaging, 1891
	Synopsis of Lectures and Demonstrations, Laboratory Week, 1915-06-07-1915-06-11
Box 242, Folder 7	Tables for Doctor and Druggist, 1891
Box 243, Folder 1	Reprint from Therapeutic Gazette, 1891
Box 243, Folder 2 T	The Treatment of Rheumatic Infections, 1913
Box 243, Folder 3 T	The Untoward Effects of Drugs, 1883
	Norking Bulletins for the Scientific Investigation of the Newer Materia Medica, /olume 1, 1883
Box 243, Folder 5	Reprints of publications index (1A-1095), 1901-1959
Box 243, Folder 6	Reprints of publications index (1096-1903), 1959-1973
Box 243, Folder 7	Reprints of publications index (2012-2104), 1974-1977
Box 244, Folder 1 R	Reprints of publications index, 1966-1972
Box 244, Folder 2	Varner Lambert Research Institute Reprints, new series, Volume 7, 1969-1970

Subseries 10.2: Parke, Davis Publications (House Organs), 1880-1978

Box 179, Folder 1	Branch Twigs, 1914-05
Box 181	The Firing Line, 1915 2 Volumes
Box 181	The Firing Line, 1916 2 Volumes
Box 181	The Firing Line, 1917

	1 Volume
Box 181	The Firing Line, 1918 2 Volumes
Box 181	The Firing Line, 1919 3 Volumes
Box 181	The Firing Line, 1920 3 Volumes
Box 182	The Firing Line, 1921 2 Volumes
Box 182	The Firing Line, 1922 1 Volume
Box 182	The Firing Line, 1923 2 Volumes
Box 182	The Firing Line, 1924 1 Volume
Box 182	The Firing Line, 1925 1 Volume
Box 182	The Firing Line, 1926 1 Volume
Box 182	The Firing Line, 1927 1 Volume
Box 182	The Firing Line, 1933 1 Volume
Box 182	The Firing Line, 1934 2 Volumes
Box 219	Firing Line, 1935
Box 219	Firing Line, 1936
Box 182	The Firing Line, 1937

1 Volume

The Firing Line, 1938

Box 182

1 Volume

	i volume
Box 219	Firing Line, 1939
Box 219	Firing Line, 1940
Box 182	The Firing Line, 1941 1 Volume
Box 219	Firing Line, 1942
Box 182	The Firing Line, 1943 1 Volume
Box 211	The Firing Line, 1944
Box 211	The Firing Line, 1947
Box 211	The Firing Line, 1948-1949
Box 211	The Firing Line, 1950
Box 211	The Firing Line, 1951
Box 211	The Firing Line, 1952
Box 211	The Firing Line, 1953
Box 211	The Firing Line, 1954
Box 211	The Firing Line, 1955
Box 211	The Firing Line, 1956
Box 211	The Firing Line, 1957
Box 183	The Firing Line, 1958 1 Volume
Box 183	The Firing Line, 1959 1 Volume
Box 211	The Firing Line, 1960
Box 183	The Firing Line, 1961 1 Volume
Box 183	The Firing Line, 1962

	2 Volumes
Box 183	The Firing Line, 1963 2 Volumes
Box 183	The Firing Line, 1964 2 Volumes
Box 183	The Firing Line, 1965 3 Volumes
Box 183	The Firing Line, 1966 2 Volumes
Box 183	The Firing Line, 1967 1 Volume
Box 184	The Firing Line, 1967
Box 184	The Firing Line, 1968
Box 219	The Firing Line, 1969
Box 184	The Firing Line, 1969-01-1969-02
Box 240, Folder 4	The Firing Line, 1969-03-1969-06
Box 184	The Firing Line, 1969-07-1969-08
Box 184	The Firing Line, 1969-11-1969-12
Box 184	The Firing Line, 1970-01-1970-02
Box 184	The Firing Line, 1970-03-1970-04
Box 184	The Firing Line, 1970-05-1970-06
Box 184	The Firing Line, 1970-07-1970-09
Box 184	The Firing Line, 1970-10-1970-12
Box 184	The Firing Line, 1971 January, 1971 March
Box 240, Folder 5	Firing Line, 1971-01-1971-06
Box 184	The Firing Line, 1971-04-1971-05

Box 485	The Firing Line, 1971
Box 485	The Firing Line, 1972-1973
Box 485	The Firing Line, 1974-1975
Box 485	The Firing Line, 1976
Box 486	The Firing Line, 1977
Box 475, Folder 1A	The Firing Line, 1978-01-1978-08
Box 190	Modern Pharmacy, 1904-1910 1 Volume
Box 190	Modern Pharmacy, 1910-1914 1 Volume
Box 190	Modern Pharmacy, 1914-1918 1 Volume
Box 449, Folder 9	Modern Pharmacy, 1927-06
Box 222	Modern Pharmacy, 1939-1944
Box 222	Modern Pharmacy, 1945-1949
Box 222	Modern Pharmacy, 1950-1953
Box 190	Modern Pharmacy, 1949-01-1950-11 1 Volume
Box 190	Modern Pharmacy, 1951-01-1952-11 1 Volume
Box 190	Modern Pharmacy, 1953-01-1954-11 1 Volume
Box 190	Modern Pharmacy, 1955-1957 1 Volume
Box 190	Modern Pharmacy, 1954-1959 1 Volume
Box 190	Modern Pharmacy, 1958-1959

1 Volume

Box 486	News & Views, 1968
Box 475, Folder 2	News & Views, 1968-09
Box 486	News & Views, 1969
Box 486	News & Views, 1970
Box 475, Folder 2	News & Views, 1970
Box 486	News & Views, 1971
Box 475, Folder 2	News & Views, 1971-11
Box 486	News & Views, 1972
Box 475, Folder 2	News & Views, 1972 1 Volume
Box 487	Pacesetter, 1975-1977
Box 475, Folder 3	The Pacesetter, 1978-06
Box 475, Folder 3	The Pacesetter, 1978-01-1978-04
Box 475, Folder 3	The Pacesetter, 1978-08
Box 475, Folder 3	The Pacesetter, 1978-10
Box 240, Folder 7	Parke Davis Bulletin, 1938-05
Box 240, Folder 7	Parke, Davis Bulletin, 1931-05
Box 450, Folder 4	Parke, Davis International, 1963
Box 450, Folder 5	Parke, Davis International, 1964
Box 450, Folder 6	Parke, Davis International, 1965
Box 450, Folder 7	Parke, Davis International, 1966-1967
Box 501, Folder 6	Parke, Davis International News, 1970-1974
Box 240, Folder 8	Parke, Davis Management Newsletter, 1952-1957

Box 240, Folder 9	Parke, Davis Medical-Surgical News, 1971-1972
Box 450, Folder 8	Parke, Davis Overseas, 1962-10
Box 450, Folder 8	Parke, Davis Overseas, 1963-01
Box 450, Folder 8	Parke, Davis Overseas, 1963-04
Box 240, Folder 10	Parke-Davis Review, 1946-10
Box 191	Parke-Davis Review, 1952-1953 1 Volume
Box 191	Parke-Davis Review, 1954-1955 1 Volume
Box 191	Parke-Davis Review, 1956-1957 1 Volume
Box 191	Parke-Davis Review, 1958-1959 1 Volume
Box 191	Parke-Davis Review, 1960 1 Volume
Box 191	Parke-Davis Review, 1961 1 Volume
Box 191	Parke-Davis Review, 1962 1 Volume
Box 191	Parke-Davis Review, 1963 2 Volumes
Box 192	Parke-Davis Review, 1964 1 Volume
Box 192	Parke-Davis Review, 1965 1 Volume
Box 192	Parke-Davis Review, 1966 2 Volumes
Box 192	Parke-Davis Review, 1967 2 Volumes
Box 192	Parke-Davis Review, 1968

1 Volu	ume
--------	-----

Box 192	Parke-Davis Review, 1969 2 Volumes
Box 192	Parke-Davis Review, 1970 1 Volume
Box 192	Parke-Davis Review, 1971 2 Volumes
Box 192	Parke-Davis Review, 1972 2 Volumes
Box 475, Folder 4	Parke-Davis Review, 1974-08
Box 487	Parke, Davis Review, 1974
Box 487	Parke, Davis Review, 1975
Box 475, Folder 4	Parke-Davis Review, 1975-01-1975-03
Box 487	Parke, Davis Review, 1976
Box 475, Folder 5	Parke-Davis Review, 1977
Box 475, Folder 6	Parke-Davis Review, 1978
Box 184	Patterns of Disease, 1958-1960
Box 195	Patterns of Disease, 1961-1963 1 Volume
Box 195	Patterns of Disease, 1964-1967 1 Volume
Box 195	Patterns of Disease, 1968-1970 1 Volume
Box 241, Folder 1	Patterns of Disease, 1968-09-1968-10
Box 240, Folder 11	P.D. Employees Review, 1945-07
Box 240, Folder 11	P.D. Employees Review, 1946-11
Box 240, Folder 11	P.D. Employees Review, 1947-01
Box 240, Folder 11	P.D. Employees Review, 1946-07

Box 450, Folder 9	P-D Employees Review, 1948
Box 450, Folder 10; Box 451, Folder 1	P-D Employees Review, 1949
Box 451, Folder 2	P-D Employees Review, 1950
Box 451, Folder 3	P-D Employees Review, 1951
Box 241, Folder 2	Pediatric Patterns, 1956
Box 241, Folder 3	Pediatric Patterns, 1957
Box 184	Pharmacal Notes, 1894-1904
Box 225	Pharmacal Notes, 1894-01-1897-11
Box 225	Pharmacal Notes, 1899-02-1900-09
Box 225	Pharmacal Notes, 1898-03-1900-11
Box 225	Pharmacal Notes, 1898-03-1901-11
Box 225	Pharmacal Notes, 1901-03-1903-10
Box 225	Pharmacal Notes, 1902-02-1904-06
Box 268, Folder 4	Physician's Financial Letter, 1972
Box 241, Folder 4	Quiz, 1946 Notes: Quiz was a publication for the sales medical services respresentatives.
Box 241, Folder 5	Quiz, 1947
Box 241, Folder 6	Quiz, 1948
Box 241, Folder 7	Quiz, 1949
Box 241, Folder 8	Quiz, 1950
Box 241, Folder 9	Quiz, 1951
Box 241, Folder 10	Quiz, undated
,	

Box 212	Therapeutic Gazette, 1885
Box 212	Therapeutic Gazette, 1886
Box 212	Therapeutic Gazette, 1888
Box 212	Therapeutic Gazette, 1889
Box 212	Therapeutic Gazette, 1890
Box 213	Therapeutic Gazette, 1891
Box 213	Therapeutic Gazette, 1892
Box 213	Therapeutic Gazette, 1893
Box 213	Therapeutic Gazette, 1894
Box 193	Therapeutic Gazette, 1895 1 Volume
Box 213	Therapeutic Gazette, 1896
Box 193	Therapeutic Gazette, 1897 1 Volume
Box 214	Therapeutic Gazette, 1898
Box 214	Therapeutic Gazette, 1899
Box 214	Therapeutic Gazette, 1901
Box 214	Therapeutic Gazette, 1902
Box 214	Therapeutic Gazette, 1903
Box 214	Therapeutic Gazette, 1904
Box 215	Therapeutic Gazette, 1905
Box 215	Therapeutic Gazette, 1907
Box 193	Therapeutic Gazette, 1906 1 Volume
Box 193	Therapeutic Gazette, 1908

1 Vol	ume
-------	-----

Box 193	Therapeutic Gazette, 1909 1 Volume
Box 193	Therapeutic Gazette, 1911 1 Volume
Box 194	Therapeutic Gazette, 1912 1 Volume
Box 194	Therapeutic Gazette, 1913 1 Volume
Box 194	Therapeutic Gazette, 1914 1 Volume
Box 194	Therapeutic Gazette, 1915 1 Volume
Box 215	Therapeutic Gazette, 1916
Box 215	Therapeutic Gazette, 1917
Box 215	Therapeutic Gazette, 1918
Box 215	Therapeutic Gazette, 1919
Box 216	Therapeutic Gazette, 1920
Box 216	Therapeutic Gazette, 1921
Box 216	Therapeutic Gazette, 1922
Box 194	Therapeutic Gazette, 1923 1 Volume
Box 194	Therapeutic Gazette, 1924 1 Volume
Box 195	Therapeutic Gazette, 1925 1 Volume
Box 195	Therapeutic Gazette, 1926 1 Volume
Box 220	Therapeutic Notes, 1925

Box 220	Therapeutic Notes, 1926
Box 220	Therapeutic Notes, 1931
Box 220	Therapeutic Notes, 1932
Box 220	Therapeutic Notes, 1933
Box 220	Therapeutic Notes, 1934
Box 220	Therapeutic Notes, 1935
Box 220	Therapeutic Notes, 1936
Box 220	Therapeutic Notes, 1937
Box 220	Therapeutic Notes, 1938
Box 220	Therapeutic Notes, 1939
Box 179, Folder 3	Therapeutic Notes, 1940
Box 179, Folder 4	Therapeutic Notes, 1941
Box 179, Folder 5	Therapeutic Notes, 1942
Box 220	Therapeutic Notes, 1943
Box 220	Therapeutic Notes, 1944
Box 221	Therapeutic Notes, 1945
Box 221	Therapeutic Notes, 1946
Box 221	Therapeutic Notes, 1947
Box 221	Therapeutic Notes, 1948
Box 221	Therapeutic Notes, 1950
Box 218	Therapeutic Notes, 1950-07-1950-08
Box 218	Therapeutic Notes, 1950-10
Box 221	Therapeutic Notes, 1951
Box 221	Therapeutic Notes, 1952

Box 221	Therapeutic Notes, 1953
Box 221	Therapeutic Notes, 1954
Box 221	Therapeutic Notes, 1955
Box 221	Therapeutic Notes, 1956
Box 221	Therapeutic Notes, 1957
Box 221	Therapeutic Notes, 1958
Box 221	Therapeutic Notes, 1959
Box 218	Therapeutic Notes, 1960
Box 218	Therapeutic Notes, 1961
Box 218	Therapeutic Notes, 1962
Box 218	Therapeutic Notes, 1963
Box 218	Therapeutic Notes, 1964
Box 218	Therapeutic Notes, 1965
Box 218	Therapeutic Notes, 1966
Box 218	Therapeutic Notes, 1967-1968
Box 179, Folder 6	Therapeutic Notes Illustrated, 1969
Box 179, Folder 7	Therapeutic Notes Illustrated, 1970
Box 179, Folder 8	Therapeutic Notes Illustrated, 1971
Box 179, Folder 9	Therapeutic Notes Illustrated, 1972
Box 240, Folder 6	Notas Terapeuticas, 1968
Box 179, Folder 10	Notas Terapeuticas Ilustradas, 1969-1970
Box 224	Therapeutic Gazette, 1880
Box 224	Therapeutic Gazette, 1881
Box 224	Therapeutic Gazette, 1882

Box 224	Therapeutic Gazette, 1883
Box 224	Therapeutic Gazette, 1884
Box 224	Therapeutic Gazette, 1887
Box 224	Therapeutic Gazette, 1900
Box 224	Therapeutic Gazette, 1910
Box 224	Therapeutic Gazette, 1927-01-15
Box 224	Therapeutic Gazette, 1927-03-15
Box 268, Folder 5	Warner-Lambert World, 197812, 1984-10, and 1985-03
Box 179, Folder 11	West Coast Druggist, 1953-01
Box 179, Folder 12	West Coast Druggist, 1953-03
Box 179, Folder 13	West Coast Druggist, 1953-06
Box 179, Folder 14	West Coast Druggist, 1953-09

Subseries 10.3: Serials, 1870-01-1966-01

Box 245, Folder 2	American Journal of Pharmacy, Volume 75, 1903
Box 245, Folder 3	American Professional Pharmacist, 1958-06-1958-08
Box 246, Folder 1	American Scientist, 1965-12
Box 246, Folder 2	Biomedical Purview, 1963 Summer
Box 246, Folder 3	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1904-07
Box 218	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1905-1906
Box 185	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1908 1 Volume
Box 185	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1909 1 Volume
Box 185	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1910

1 Volume

Box 185	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1911 1 Volume
Box 185	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1912 1 Volume
Box 186, Folder 1	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1913-01-1913-03
Box 186, Folder 2	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1913-04-1913-06
Box 186, Folder 3	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1913-07-1913-09
Box 186, Folder 4	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1913-10-1913-12
Box 186, Folder 5	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1914-01-1914-03
Box 186, Folder 6	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1914-04-1914-06
Box 186, Folder 7	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1914-07-1914-09
Box 186, Folder 8	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1914-10-1914-12
Box 186, Folder 9	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1915-01-1915-03
Box 186, Folder 10	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1915-04-1915-06
Box 186, Folder 11	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1915-07-1915-09
Box 186, Folder 12	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1915-10-1915-12
Box 186, Folder 13	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1916-01-1916-03
Box 186, Folder 14	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1916-04-1916-06
Box 186, Folder 15	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1916-07-1916-09
Box 186, Folder 16	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1916-10-1916-12
Box 185	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1917 1 Volume
Box 185	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1920 1 Volume
Box 185	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1921

Box 185	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1922
Box 222	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1923
Box 222	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1924
Box 222	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1925
Box 222	The Bulletin of Pharmacy, 1926
Box 246, Folder 5	Clinical Progress Bulletin, 1937
Box 246, Folder 7	Detroit Lancet, 1881-01-1881-03
Box 246, Folder 7	Detroit Lancet, 1881-11
Box 246, Folder 8	Detroit Lancet, 1880-05
Box 246, Folder 8	Detroit Lancet, 1880-08-1880-12
Box 246, Folder 9	Detroit Medical Journal, 1910-02-1910-03
Box 246, Folder 10	Detroit Medical Journal, 1917-06-1917-07
Box 246, Folder 11	Detroit Medical Journal, 1918-08
Box 246, Folder 12	Detroit Medical Journal, 1919-07
Box 246, Folder 12	Detroit Medical Journal, 1919-09
Box 246, Folder 12	Detroit Medical Journal, 1919-11
Box 247, Folder 1	Detroit Medical Journal, 1920-03
Box 247, Folder 1	Detroit Medical Journal, 1920-05
Box 247, Folder 2	Detroit Medical News, 1941-01
Box 247, Folder 3	Detroit Trust Quarterly, 1943-1944
Box 247, Folder 4	Druggists Bulletin, 1890-04
Box 476, Folder 6	Fortune Magazine, 1930-09 Notes: Pages 69-73; 100.
Box 187, Folder 1	The Medical Age, 1883

Box 187, Folder 2	The Medical Age, 1884-01-1884-05
Box 187, Folder 3	The Medical Age, 1884-06-1884-12
Box 187, Folder 4	The Medical Age, 1885-01-1885-05
Box 187, Folder 5	The Medical Age, 1885-06-1885-09
Box 187, Folder 6	The Medical Age, 1885-10-1885-12
Box 187, Folder 7	The Medical Age, 1886
Box 187, Folder 8	The Medical Age, 1887
Box 187, Folder 9	The Medical Age, 1888
Box 187, Folder 10	The Medical Age, 1889
Box 188	The Medical Age, 1890 1 Volume
Box 187, Folder 11	The Medical Age, 1890-05
Box 188	The Medical Age, 1891 1 Volume
Box 188	The Medical Age, 1892 1 Volume
Box 188	The Medical Age, 1893 1 Volume
Box 188	The Medical Age, 1894 1 Volume
Box 188	The Medical Age, 1895 1 Volume
Box 188	The Medical Age, 1896 1 Volume
Box 188	The Medical Age, 1897 1 Volume
Box 188	The Medical Age, 1898 1 Volume
Box 189	The Medical Age, 1899

	1 Volume
Box 189	The Medical Age, 1900 1 Volume
Box 189	The Medical Age, 1902 1 Volume
Box 189	The Medical Age, 1903 1 Volume
Box 189	The Medical Age, 1904 1 Volume
Box 189	The Medical Age, 1905 1 Volume
Box 189	Medicine, 1890 1 Volume
Box 223	Medicine, 1896
Box 223	Medicine, 1897
Box 223	Medicine, 1898
Box 223	Medicine, 1899
Box 223	Medicine, 1900
Box 223	Medicine, 1901
Box 216	Medicine, 1902
Box 216	Medicine, 1903
Box 217	Medicine, 1904
Box 217	Medicine, 1905
Box 217	Medicine, 1906
Box 218	The National Druggist, 1904-03-1905-03
Box 449, Folder 10	The New Idea, 1879-1889
Box 450, Folder 1	A New Idea, 1889

Box 450, Folder 2	A New Idea, 1890
Box 450, Folder 3	A New Idea, 1893
Box 247, Folder 10	The New Idea, 1900
Box 248, Folder 1	The New Idea, 1901
Box 248, Folder 2	The New Idea, 1902
Box 248, Folder 3	The New Idea, 1903
Box 248, Folder 4	The New Idea, 1904 Summer
Box 248, Folder 5	The New Idea, 1905
Box 248, Folder 6	The New Idea, 1906
Box 248, Folder 7	The New Idea, 1907
Box 248, Folder 8	The New Idea, 1908
Box 248, Folder 9	The New Idea, 1909
Box 248, Folder 10	The New Idea, 1910
Box 249, Folder 1	The New Idea, 1911
Box 249, Folder 2	The New Idea, 1912
Box 249, Folder 3	The New Idea, 1913
Box 249, Folder 4	The New Idea, 1914
Box 249, Folder 5	The New Idea, 1915
Box 249, Folder 6	The New Idea, 1916
Box 249, Folder 7	The New Idea, 1917
Box 250, Folder 1	The New Idea, 1919
Box 250, Folder 2	The New Idea, 1920
Box 250, Folder 3	New Preparations a Quarterly Journal of Medicine, 1877
Box 250, Folder 4	New Preparations a Quarterly Journal of Medicine, 1878-07

Box 250, Folder 5	New Preparations, Volume 3, 1879
Box 251, Box 4	New York State Pharmacist, 1958-03
Box 250, Folder 6	The Pharmacist, 1870-01
Box 251, Box 2	University of Michigan Medical Center Journal, 1966-01
Subseries 10.4: Books	s, 1868-1988
Box 197	Manual of Therapy, a brief description of some of the biological and pharmaceutical preparations manufactured by Parke, Davis and Company with special emphasis on the therapeutic indications, mode of administration or application, and dose, 1923
Box 197	Manual of Therapy, a brief description of some of the biological and pharmaceutical preparations manufactured by Parke, Davis and Company with special emphasis on the therapeutic indications, mode of administration or application, and dose, 1924
Box 197	Manual of Therapy, a brief description of some of the biological and pharmaceutical preparations manufactured by Parke, Davis and Company with special emphasis on the therapeutic indications, mode of administration or application, and dose, 1923
Box 197	A Group of Papers on Medical Writing: A Problem of Medical Education, 1955
Box 197	A Group of Papers on Medical Writing, 1957
Box 197	The Propaganda for Reform in Proprietary Medicines, Volume 1, 1916
Box 197	The Propaganda for Reform in Proprietary Medicines, Volume 1, 1916
Box 198	Manual of Therapeutics, 1900 2 Volumes
Box 198	Manual of Therapeutics, 1901 2 Volumes
Box 198	Manual of Therapeutics, 1909 2 Volumes
Box 198	Manual of Therapeutics, 1910 1 Volume
Box 198	Formulaire des Medicaments Nouveaux, 1897
Box 198	Physicians Manual of Therapeutics, 1901
Box 198	Lectures on Biological Products, 1927

	2 Volumes
Box 198	Manual of Biological Therapeutics, 1914
Box 198	Vaccine and Serum Therapy, 1935
Box 198	Pharmacology of the Newer Materia Medica, 1892
Box 198	Penicillin Therapy including Tyrothricin and Other Antibotic Therapy, 1945
Box 198	The Fifth Year of Aureomycin, 1952
Box 198	Tetracycline, 1955
Box 198	Organic Materia Medica, 1988
Box 198	The Vitamins in Medical Practice, 1949
Box 198	An Epitome of the Newer Materia Medica, 1896 3 Volumes
Box 198	An Epitome of the Newer Materia Medica, 1890
Box 198	Penicillin Reports. Committee on Medical Research of the Office of Scientific Research and Development, Contract No. M-838. U.S. Department of Agriculture, Northern Regional Research Laboratory, Peoria, Illinois, 1942-1945 1 Volume
Box 476, Folder 5	A History of Medicine in Pictures, Volume 4, 1960
Box 482; Map-folder 42	A History of Medicine in Pictures, undated
Map-folder 42	Oath of Hippocrates, undated
Box 477, Folder 3	Building the Fortress of Health, 1929
Map-folder 42	History of Pharmacy in Pictures
Box 217	National Standard Dispensatory: containing the natural history, chemistry, pharmacy, actions, and uses of medicines including those recognized in the pharmacopoeias of the United States, Great Britain, and Germany, with numerous references to other pharmacopoeias in accordance with the eighth decennial revision of the United States Pharmacopoeia, 1905
Box 219	Preparaciones Terapeuticas (Spanish), 1942

Box 219	Manual de Terapeutica, 1927
Box 219	Manual de Terapeutica, 1911
Box 219	Product list with descriptions and specifications of drugs, [1954?]
Box 219	Index of Therapeutics and Materia Medica (Bombay Edition), 1930
Box 219	Preparaciones Terapeuticas (Spanish), 1948
Box 219	Preparaciones Terapeuticas (Spanish), 1948
Box 219	Preparaciones Terapeuticas (Spanish), 1964
Box 219	Manual of Therapy, 1927
Box 219	Materia Medica, [1900?]
Box 219	Manual of Therapeutics, 1910
Box 219	Index of Therapeutics (Middle East Edition), 1940-1942
Box 219	Physicians Pocket Manual and Yearbook, 1881
Box 219	A Manual of Biological Therapeutics, 1914
Box 219	Lectures on Biological Products, 1927
Box 219	Index Therapeutics (Greek), 1914-1915
Box 219	Epitome of the Pharmacopeia and National Formulary, 1937
Box 225	Brochures on New Remedies (reprints from Pharacology of the Newer Medica), [1890s?]
Box 225	An Enumeration of the Plants Collected by Dr. H.H. Rusby in South America, 1885-1886, 1888
Box 225	Qualitative Organic Analysis, an Elementary Course in the Identification of Organic Compounds, 1923
Box 225	Qualitative Organic Analysis, an Elementary Course in the Identification of Organic Compounds, 1932
Box 225	The Pharmacology of the Newer Materia Medica, [1890s?]

Box 227	Smith, Lawrence Weld, Penicillin Decade, 1941-1951 Sensitization's and Toxicities, 1951
Box 227	Sevringhaus, E.L., Endocrine Therapy in General Practice, 1938
Box 227	Woodward, Theodore E., Cloromicetina, Number 8, 1958
Box 227	Waksman, Selman, Ed., Neomycin Its Nature and Practical Application, 1958
Box 227	Welch, Henry. A Guide to Antibiotic Therapy, 1959
Box 227	The Broad Range Use of Diphenylhydantoin, Bibliography and Review, 1963
Box 227	Brunton, T. Lauder.,Index of Disease and Remedies, 1890
Box 227	U.S. Department of Health, Education, and Welfare. Biological Products, 1959
Box 227	Proceedings of the Second Clinical ACTH Conference, Volume 1, Research, 1951
Box 227	Proceedings of the Second Clinical ACTH Conference, Volume 2, Therapeutics, 1951
Box 227	Handbook for Authors of Papers in the Research Journals of the American Chemical Society, 1965
Box 227	Dispensatory of the United States of America, Twentieth Edition, 1918
Box 227	Brunton, T. Lauder., A Textbook of Pharmacology, Therapeutics and Materia Medica, 1888
Box 227	Kolmer, John A., Penicillin Therapy, 1947
Box 245	The Pharmacology of the Newer Materia Medica, 1892
Box 246, Folder 4	Clinical Pharmacology and Current Clinical Uses of Ketamine, 1979
Box 246, Folder 6	Code of Ethics of Sugar Institute, undated
Box 247, Folder 5	FDC Reports, 1939
Box 247, Folder 6	Handbook of Practical Assaying of Drugs and Galenicals, 1899
Box 247, Folder 7	Materia Medica, undated
Box 247, Folder 8	Manual of Practical Pharmaceutical Assaying, 1886
Box 247, Folder 9	Modern Materia Medica, 1906

Box 250, Folder 7	Bibliography on Biopharmaceutics, 1868
Box 250, Folder 8	Harper Hospital School of Nursing Pledge (Parke, Davis Hospital Division), 1936
Box 250, Folder 9	The Iron Reagents: Bathophenanthroline, 1960
Box 250, Folder 10	Takamine, Jokichi, A Record of His American Achievements, 1928
Box 250, Folder 11	Pharmakon, Yearbook of the Undergraduate Pharmaceutical Society, University of Toronto, 1966
Box 250, Folder 12	Rauwolfia and Its Alkaloids: A Bibliography, 1956
Box 251, Box 1	Tablet Making, 1949
Box 251, Box 3	Laboratory Notes Index, 1911
Box 251, Box 5	Pharmacy's Part in Society, 1946
Box 251, Box 6	Reprints of articles (includes some legal cases), 1888
Box 453, Folder 6	Literature, Volume 2, 1870s-1880s Notes: Includes Parke, Davis writings and catalog excerpts for products.
Box 453, Folder 7	Howard, Horton. An Improved System of Botanic Medicine Founded upon Correct Physiological Principles, 1833
Box 453, Folder 8	DuPont Cavalcade of America (hexamine and chloromycetin), 1952
Box 453, Folder 9	Our Smallest Servants, the Story of Fermentation, 1955

Series 10.5: Miscellaneous Reports and Manuals, 1913-1970

Scope and Contents:

This subseries consists of 67 volumes. There are 8 volumes of assorted collected papers from the research and medical labs containing essays by Parke, Davis employed scientists; 3 paper bound notebooks containing graphs and computation on the subject of Shay's Rat testing; 29 paper bound volumes of charted protocol test results involving assorted animals; 1 manual of diagrammed parasitological methods by an unknown author; 1 manila envelope of charted Tuberculosis experimentation results, made by Knopp; 5 "conception books" issued by Parke, Davis for the purpose of documenting inventions or new discoveries; 1 personal notebook of data on the 1945 experiments of R.W. Gauley; 2 volumes containing background information and test results on Ambecidal drugs; 12 loosely bound volumes of special studies lab books from assorted laboratory workers; 2 test result books on the diseases of Babesia and Lershmania dating from 1963 and 1959; 3 volumes of hardbound parasite control notebooks created for military instruction, 1 World War II parasitology reference manual for field use; 2 current events publications from 1969 and 1970 dealing with prominent medical and scientific affairs; 2 volumes of research and progress by the National Foundation for Infantile Paralysis; and 4 volumes of Tropical Disease research, correspondence, and lab work by Parke, Davis scientist C.K. Banks.

Box 161 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 3-7	Collected Papers from Research Lab, 1913-1917
Box 161 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 8-9	Collected Papers from Research Lab, 1919-1920
Box 161 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 10	Collected Papers from Medical Lab, 1919-1920
Box 161 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 11	Bass, Paul, 1962-1964, Shay's Rat Test Results Nos. 123-175
Box 161 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 12	Bass, Paul, 1962-1964, Shay's Rat Test Results Nos. 175-217
Box 161 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 13	Bass, Paul. Shay's Rat Test Results Nos. 407-440, 1962-1964
Box 162 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 1	Author Unknown, Parasitological Methods
Box 162 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 2	Author Unknown, 1949, Ambecidal Drug Test Result V
Box 162 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 3	Author Unknown, 1963-1964, Ambecidal Drug Test Result V
Box 162 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 4	Author Unknown, 1963-1964, Babesia Rodhaini Testing Results Book

Box 162 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 5	Author Unknown, 1959-1965, Leishmania Donovani Testing Results Book
Box 162 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 6	Kropp, George V., Results on Tuberculosis Cases
Box 162 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 8	Controulis, J., Conception Book
Box 162 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 9	Banks, C.K., Conception Book
Box 162 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 7	Alberi, Conception Book
Box 162 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 10	Bambas, Conception Book
Box 162 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 11	Rudner, B., Conception Book
Box 162 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 12	Gauley, R.W., 1945 Personal Notebook
Box 162 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 13	Bass, Paul. Special Studies Lab Book, 1960-1961
Box 162 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 14	Beaur, D.C., 1919, Experiment Results
Box 162 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 15	Long, L.M., 1945, Experiment Results
Box 162 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 16	Sultzberger, J.A., 1955, Particle Size Data Sheets
Box 162 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 17	McGinty, Thyroid Project Result Book
Box 162 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 18	Hooper, Irving R., Notebook
Box 163 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 1	Wheeler, L.M., Research Notebook Antimony
Box 163 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 2	Wheeler, L.M., Research Notebook Bismuth

Box 163 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 3	Wheeler, L.M., Research Notebook Nitro
Box 163 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 4	Wheeler, L.M., Research Notebook Misc.
Box 163 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 5 -6	Author Unknown, 1950-1958, Parasite Control Notebooks
Box 163 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 7	Author Unknown, 1942-1943, Parasitology Reference Guide Tulane University
Box 163 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 8	Rawlins, Albert, 1944, Experiment Ledgers
Box 163 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 9	Rawlins, Albert, 1943-1945, Experiment Ledgers
Box 163 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 10-11	Rawlins, Albert, 1945, Experiment Ledgers
Box 163 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 12-13	Thompson, Paul E., 1942, Bacteriology Notebook
Box 163 (Subseries 6.2), Folder 14	Medical and Scientific Affairs Publications, 1969
Box 164 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 1	Medical and Scientific Affairs Publications, 1970
Box 164 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 2	Banks, C.K., 1943-1947, Tropical Diseases, Submission Forms and Reprints
Box 164 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 3	Banks, C.K., 1943-1947, Tropical Diseases, Center Lists and Reports
Box 164 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 4	Banks, C.K., 1943-1947, Tropical Diseases, Correspondence Farquhar, Welch
Box 164 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 5	Banks, C.K., 1943-1947, Tropical Diseases, Correspondence, Memoranda
Box 165 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 1	Author unknown, 1958, Chemotherapy of Amebiasis in Rhesus Monkeys
Box 165 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 2	Author unknown, 1947, In Vitro Antispirocheticidal Testing

Box 165 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 3-4	Author unknown, 1952-1953 Notes: In Vitro Antiamebic Protocols, Antibiotic Concentrates, Antibiotic Filtrates, A-192 Assays, Synthetic Compounds, Experiments 480-484, 564-849, Project No. 10446.
Box 165 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 5	Author unknown, 1954, Testing on Monkeys
Box 165 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 6	Author unknown, Notation on PSM Test Types
Box 165 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 7	Author unknown, 1964-1968, In Vitro Antiamebic Protocol
Box 165 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 8	Author unknown, 1957, Protocol of Chemotherapy of Dog Paragonimiasis Chemotherapy, Experiments 270-370
Box 165 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 9-10	Author unknown, 1953-1954, Animal Protocols Dogs Used in Cook, Alice, and Gilmore, D.W., 1954, Animal Protocols Schistosomiasis in Mice and Hamsters, Experiments 255- 318
Box 165 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 11	Thompson, Paul E., Reinertson, J.W., McCarthy, D.A., Bayles, Anita, Project No. 10467
Box 165 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 12	Sarber, R.W., Hemans, M.J., 1954, Guinea Pig Safety Test on Poliomyelitis Vaccine, Tuberculosis Control of Virus, Section Monkeys
Box 165 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 13	Sarber, R.W., 1953, Supplemental Notes Growth and Immunological Studies of Tubercle Bacillus
Box 165 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 14	Sarber, R.W., 1952, Tuberculosis Project, Project No. 10389
Box 166 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 1	Thompson, Paul E., Meisenhelder, J., Najarian, H., Bayles, Anita, 1957, Malaria Protocols – Experimental Chemotherapy of Plasmodium Cynomolgi in Monkeys, Experiments 1-8
Box 166 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 2	Sarber, R.W, 1951, Supplement Notes Tuberculosis Project, Project No. 10387
Box 166 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 3	Sarber, R.W, 1952, Supplement Notes Pertussis Vaccine, Project No. 10410, Misc. Research Project No. 10467
Box 166 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 4	Sarber, R.W., 1955, Supplement Notes Tissue Culture Safety of Experimental Poliomyelitis Vaccines
Box 166 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 5	Devlin, H.B., 1954, Notes on Immune Globulin, Project No. 10310

Box 166 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 6	Thompson, Paul E., Reinertson, J.W., Gilmore, D.W., McCarthy, D.A., 1954-1955, Animal Protocols Filariasis Studies in Cotton Rats and Mice; Trichiniasis Studies in Mice; Evaluation of Antioxyuriasis Drugs in Mice; Evaluation of Ascaricidal Drugs in Vitro
Box 166 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 7	Thompson, Paul E., Bayles, Anita, Cook, Alice, Fleming, Shelia, 1955, Protocol Sheets for in Vitro Antiamebic Tests, Experiments 954-1017, Project No. 10446
Box 166 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 8	Meisenhelder, Jack E., 1956-1963, Chemotherapy of Amebic Hepatitis in Hamsters
Box 166 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 9	Thompson, Paul E., Olszewski, Bronislawa J., Bayles, Anita, Waitz, J. Allan, 1964, In Vivo Protocol Sheets for Antimalarial Screening, Experiments 98-125, Project No. 060592202 PET
Box 166 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 10	Thompson, Paul E., Butch, Alice S., Graedel, Susannah K., Graham, Judith A., 1967, Protocol Sheets for Antitrichomonal Drug Testing Antibiotic and Synthetic Drugs, In Vitro Experiments 331 372, In Vivo Mice Experiments 147 162, Drug Urinary Excretion Studies Experiments 21 24, In Vitro Mouse Plasma Assays Experiments 4-5, Project Nos. 105000202, 105000102
Box 166 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 11	Thompson, Paul E., McClay, Priscilla J., Bayles, Anita, 1961, In Vitro Protocol Sheets for Antiamebic Drug Tests Antibiotic, Beer and Synthetic Drugs, Project No. 4105007202 PET
Box 166 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 12	Thompson, Paul E., McClay, Priscilla J., 1961, Protocol Sheets on Antitrichomonal Drug Testing Antibiotic and Synthetic Drugs, In Vitro Experiments 172-209, In Vivo Rat Experiments 1-13, Mice Experiments 102-110, Hamster Experiments 12-16, Monkeys V 20, 31, 37, 71V, Project No. 4105000202 PET
Box 166 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 13	Thompson, Paul E., Bayles, Anita, Najarian, H., Meisenhelder, Jack E., Herbst, S., Olszewski, Bronislawa J., 1957, Animal Protocols Evaluation of Antiamebic Drugs in the Rat, Project No. 10446
Box 166 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 14	Author Unknown, 1952, Testing Notes on E. Histolytica
Box 166 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 15	Author Unknown, 1958, Protocol of Chemotherapy for Canine Amebiasis, Experiments 561 650
Box 166 (Subseries 10.5), Folder 1	Thompson, Paul E., Bayles, Anita, Najarian, H., Cook, Alice, Meisenhelder, Jack E., 1956, Animal Protocols Evaluation of Antiamebic Drugs in the Rat, Project No.10446
Box 167 (Series 10), Folder 4-8	National Foundation for Infantile Paralysis
Box 451, Folder 4	Antitoxin Lecture, 1916

Box 451, Folder 5	Bacterial Vaccine Lecture, 1916
Box 451, Folder 6	Small Pox and Vaccinations, 1916
Box 451, Folder 7	Tuberculin and Tuberculin Therapy Lecture, 1916
Box 451, Folder 8	Phylacogens Lecture, 1916
Box 451, Folder 9	Standardization of Drugs Lecture, 1916
Box 451, Folder 10	Pioneers in Medicine Lecture, 1916
Box 451, Folder 11	Vitamins, Indispensable Nutritive Group, 1916
Box 451, Folder 12	World Wide Pioneering in Pharmacy, circa 1925
Box 451, Folder 13	A History of Pharmacy in Pictures, 1955
Box 452, Folder 1	Parke, Davis Comes of Age, 1896-1907, 1959
Box 452, Folder 2	The Medical University, Department of Pharmacy, Wayne State University, 1967
Box 452, Folder 3	C.N. Anderson Memoirs, 1936
Box 452, Folder 4	Interview transcripts with early employees, 1958
Box 452, Folder 5-9	Better Medicines for a Better World, 1966
Box 452, Folder 10	Trademark Literature, 1881-1883
Box 453, Folder 10	A Hundred Years of Bayer Chemistry. Drugs Made in Germany, Vol. 6, No. 3, 1963, pp. 144-146

Return to Table of Contents

Series 11: Research Materials, 1920-1978

Box 268, Folder 7	Research publications of Parke, Davis, 1920-1957
Box 268, Folder 8	Research activities, 1931-1963 Notes: Includes a leaflet series titled "Little Glimpses" which examines the scientific and research work of Parke, Davis and Company. Also included is an "epoch making research achievement list" and a report on research activities (typescript) for the company by topic. For example, endocrine research, growth hormone research, and mercurial research.
Box 268, Folder 9	Blood plasma production, 1943-1944
Box 268, Folder 10	Research Library, 1945-1977
Box 268, Folder 11	Daily Alcohol Book, 1950-1952
Box 269, Folder 1	Chloromycetin, 1952-1968
Box 269, Folder 2	Chloromycetin bibliography, 1957-1962
Box 269, Folder 3	Library move to Ann Arbor, Michigan (organization), 1958-1960
Box 269, Folder 4	Book reviews, 1958-1965
Box 269, Folder 5	Gelatin capsules, 1959
Box 269, Folder 6	Blueprint for Efficiency, Parke, Davis and Company Research Laboratory, Ann Arbor, 1960
Box 269, Folder 7	Research Manual Guide, 1960-10
Box 269, Folder 8-9	Pharmaceutical Research Division Planning Team Minutes, 1978
Box 269, Folder 10	Pharmaceutical Research Division (history), undated
Box 269, Folder 11	Lopoid, Development of, 1969. 1987
Box 445, Folder 1	United States Capsule Company, stock sheets, 1899-1900
Box 445, Folder 2	United States Capsule Company, Capsule Department Record Book, 1896-1898
Box 445, Folder 3	United States Capsule Company, letter press book, 1897-1899 Notes: Includes correspondence and financial data.

Box 445, Folder 4	United States Capsule Company, letter press book (loose materials), 1897-1898
Box 445, Folder 5	Test results, 1899-1900 Notes: Includes test results for scarlet fever, temperatures in pigs, anthrax and tests on animals generally.
Box 446, Folder 1	Test Results for Drugs, 1896-1898
Box 446, Folder 2	Test Results for Drugs, 1899
Box 446, Folder 3	Tests (miscellaneous), 1899-1900
Box 446, Folder 4	Biological Department: Experiment Record #1, toxic doses of animal dip and carbolic acid on guinea pigs, 1902
Box 446, Folder 5	Biological Department: Experiment Record #9, diptheria antitoxin absorption and activity, 1902
Box 446, Folder 6	Biological Department: Experiment Record #96, reactions with precipt ants and value of precipitate, 1902
Box 446, Folder 7	Biological Department: Experiment Record #97, value of antitelanie serum, 1902
Box 446, Folder 8	Biological Department: Experiment Record #111, special treatment of diptheria in horses, 1903
Box 446, Folder 9	Biological Department: Experiment Record #115, Unknown drug from [Tura, Assam, India], 1903
Box 446, Folder 10	Biological Department: Experiment Record #145, Antityphoid serum, 1903
Box 446, Folder 11	Biological Department: Experiment Record #154, Century Plant, 1903
Box 446, Folder 12	Biological Department: Experiment Record #164, Mistletoe, 1903
Box 446, Folder 13	Biological Department: Experiment Record #183, Testing antitetanic serum, 1903-1904
Box 447, Folder 1	Biological Department Experiment Record #116, Anti-vaccine serum, 1903
Box 447, Folder 2	Biological Department Experiment Record #147, Diptheria, 1903
Box 447, Folder 3	Biological Department Experiment Record #150, Specific precipitins and agglutinins of anti-diptheretic, 1903
Box 447, Folder 4	Biological Department Experiment Record #190, Squill assay, 1904

Box 447, Folder 5	Biological Department Experiment Record #198, C82 and other [geronticide of germicidal?] action, 1904
Box 447, Folder 6	Biological Department Experiment Record #216, Kreso dip field work, 1904
Box 447, Folder 7	Biological Department Experiment Record #387, Standardization of [Jeuuerian vaccines], 1905
Box 447, Folder 8	Biological Department Experiment Record #394, Gonorrhea, 1905
Box 447, Folder 9	Biological Department Experiment Record #424, Mexican Senna, 1906
Box 447, Folder 10	Biological Department Experiment Record #527, Adrenalin Chloride, 1908
Box 447, Folder 11	Biological Department Experiment Record #579, Guinea pig tumors, 1904
Box 447, Folder 12	Biological Department Experiment Record #672, Digitalis, 1914
Box 447, Folder 13	Biological Department Experiment Record #693, Cancer serum, 1910
Box 447, Folder 14	Biological Department Experiment Record #709, Surgical dressings, foreign samples and tests, 1910
Box 447, Folder 15	Biological Department Experiment Record #718, [Nucleo thyreo globulins?], 1910
Box 447, Folder 16	Biological Department Experiment Record #729, Germicidal tests, 1910-1911
Box 447, Folder 17	Serum Tests, 1937
Box 448, Folder 1	Department of Experimental Medicine Record #293, Insecticides Method of Testing, 1904
Box 448, Folder 2	Department of Experimental Medicine Record #328, Disinfectant Powder, 1905
Box 448, Folder 3	Experimental Medicine, 1938
Box 448, Folder 4	Steri-Vial 121, 1960
Box 448, Folder 5	Diphtheria Antitoxin, undated
Box 448, Folder 6	Department of Experimental Medicine, Clinical Investigation, 1925
Box 448, Folder 7	DPH and Dilantin (printed material), undated
Box 448, Folder 8	Malaria (printed material), 1962-1963
Box 448, Folder 9	Veterinary medicine, 1943

Box 448, Folder 10	Ureometer, undated
Box 448, Folder 11	Bacteriology (printed material), 1920, 1961
Box 448, Folder 12	Cannabis, 1968
Box 448, Folder 13	Vitamins, 1958-1965
Box 448, Folder 14	Standardization (printed material), undated
Box 448, Folder 15	Viomycin, potency report, 1951
Box 448, Folder 16	Mycology (mycins), notes for a manuscript, undated
Box 448, Folder 17	Guide Manual for Research Section (Book 2), circa 1947
Box 448, Folder 18	Guide Manual Material (Book 2), 1947
Box 448, Folder 19	Guide Manual Research Section (Book 2), 1952
Box 448, Folder 20	Guide Tour of the Antibiotic Building (Book 3), undated
Box 449, Folder 1	Test for Antibiotics, 1950
Box 449, Folder 2	Streptomycin, 1948
Box 449, Folder 3	Pencillin research, manufacturing tests and developments, 1946-1953
Box 449, Folder 4	Streptomycin, pharmacology, 1952
Box 449, Folder 5	Streptomycin, tests and experiments, 1951
Box 449, Folder 6	Streptomycin, fermentation, 1950
Box 449, Folder 7	Streptomycin, government and U.S. Federal Drug Administration meetings, 1945-1948
Box 449, Folder 8	Shipping Records, 1898 Notes: Includes correspondence of Leon C. Finck.
Box 501, Folder 5	New books in the Business and Technical Information Center, 1978

Return to Table of Contents

Series 12: Drawings, 1911-1971

Scope and Contents: The drawings are primarily for the Parke, Davis Detroit Plant. Almost all of the drawings were microfilmed in 1968.

Contents: microfilmed in 1968.		
Map-folder 1	Floor plans for buildings 1-2; 13-20, 1936-1963	
Map-folder 2	Power Plant section through B&W boiler and turbo generator, undated	
Map-folder 3	Drawings, 0-1014, pre 1911	
Map-folder 4	Drawings, 2606-5-2-5 to 6/87-2-15, 1919-1945	
Map-folder 5	Drawings, B6399-50, 1946, 1959	
Map-folder 6	Drawings, 6522-2-18 to 7979-2-8, 1947-1951	
Map-folder 7	Drawings, 8035-2-5 to 8985-2-15, 1946-1953	
Map-folder 8	Drawings, A8989-20; A9179-20; A9242-50; A1125-30; 1957, 1971	
Map-folder 9	Drawings, B8724-20 to B8978-60, 1953-1955	
Map-folder 10	Drawings, B9003-5012 to B9292-60, 1955-1957	
Map-folder 11	Drawings, B9309-30 to B9514-10, 1957-1958	
Map-folder 12	Drawings, B9634-10 to B9656-20, 1959	
Map-folder 13	Drawings, B9836-50 to B10242-50, 1960-1961	
Map-folder 14	Drawings, B10247-15 to B10392-50, 1961-1965	
Map-folder 15	Drawings, B10404-50 to B11062-15, 1962-1966	
Map-folder 16	Drawings, B10648-20 to B10742-60, 1960-1964	
Map-folder 17	Drawings, B10773-15 to B-10999-30, 1963-1965	
Map-folder 18	Drawings, B11009 to B11050-20, 1966-1968	
Map-folder 19	Drawings, B11110-15 to B11211, 1957-1966	
Map-folder 20	The Equipment of Parke, Davis and Company, Detroit and foreign laboratories; Parkedale Farm and branch offices; maps of properties and floor plans, 1935-1937 (bound)	

Map-folder 21	The Equipment of Parke, Davis and Company, Detroit and foreign laboratories; Parkedale Farm and branch offices; maps of properties and floor plans, 1933-1957 (bound)
Map-folder 22	The Equipment of Parke, Davis and Company, Detroit and foreign laboratories; Parkedale Farm and branch offices; maps of properties and floor plans, 1933-1936 (bound)
Map-folder 23	Drawings A9102 to A9388
Map-folder 24	Drawings, A9466-10 to A9681-20
Map-folder 25	Drawings, A9939-50 to A10389-15
Map-folder 26	Drawings, A10002-15 to A10366-20; A10561-20; A10567-90
Map-folder 27	Drawings, A10225-30 to A10318-90
Map-folder 28	Drawings, A10469-10 to A10513-15 (set 1)
Map-folder 29	Drawings, A10469-10 to A10513-15 (set 2)
Map-folder 30	Drawings, A10568-A10651-20
Map-folder 31	Drawings, A10652-20 to A10720-60
Map-folder 32	Drawings, A7861-1-10 to A8923-10; A10731-70 to A10799-60, 1951-1957, 1964
Map-folder 33	Drawings, CO40712 to CO41657; 3888-0 to 3897; and Job S692, 1930-1931
Map-folder 34	Drawings, A9825-60 to A9934-50, 1960-1962
Map-folder 35	Drawings, A3210-15 to A9079, 1960-1962
Map-folder 36	Drawings, A9403-30 to A9544-10, 1957-1958
Map-folder 37	Drawings, A10515-15 to A10556-50, 1963
Map-folder 38	Drawings, A9986 to A9901, 1959-1960
Map-folder 39	Drawings, B9517-50 to B10645-60, 1958-1963
Map-folder 40	Drawings, B9833-50 to B9658-20, 1959-1960
Map-folder 41	Electrical Flow System (text)
Map-folder 42	Parke, Davis & Company, buildings in Detroit, Michigan, 1933-1958

Box 268, Folder 6	Index for punches, presses, and pumps, undated
Box 499, Folder 1	Engineering Drawing register (by drawing number), [1971?]
Box 499, Folder 2	Engineering Drawing register (by drawing number), 1971-07
Box 499, Folder 3; Box 500, Folder 1	Engineering Drawing register (by drawing number), 1970-09-30
Box 500, Folder 2-3	Mechanical Drawing Register, 1897-1960s
Box 500, Folder 4	Drawing Register, 1957-1963
Map-folder 43	Details of windows for buildings 1 and 2, Detroit, Michigan, sheet 110, 1911
Map-folder 43	F.S. details for inscription for buildings 1 and 2, Detroit, Michigan, sheet 08, 1911
Map-folder 43	Window frame and fire escape door frames for buildings 1 and 2, sheet 105, 1911
Map-folder 43	F.S.D. engine room door sill, cesspool cover and sill end block, sheet 106, 1911
Map-folder 43	Revised framing layout for penthouse, drawing 1010, undated
Map-folder 43	Area copings, F.S. details for cut stone base for buildings 1 and 2, sheet 101, 1911
Map-folder 43	Section sills for basement windows at grade course, sheet 102, 1911
Map-folder 43	Interior elevation showing windows, sheet 111, 1911
Map-folder 43	F.S. details for cut stone work for buildings 1 and 2, sheet 103, 1911
Map-folder 43	Revised foundation plan for building 1, sheet 2A, 1911
Map-folder 43	F.S. detail for C.J. door sill and jamb guard and metal covered door and frame on third floor south elevation, sheet 109, 1911
Map-folder 43	F.S.D. stone keys and fire escape door sills, sheet 104, 1911
Map-folder 43	F.S.D. wood partitions for buildings 1 and 2, sheet 107, 1911
Map-folder 43	South elevation, buildings 1 and 2, 1911
Map-folder 43	Alterations to buildings 1 and 2, 1929
Map-folder 43	Section of special manhole cover, undated

Map-folder 43	Ash hopper and gates, 1930
Map-folder 43	Addition to boiler plant, 1931
Map-folder 43	Half plan EE and DD, 1930
Map-folder 43	Suspended walls and arches, 1930
Map-folder 43	Survey by Marden Engineering Corporation of Parke, Davis and Company, 1933
Box 388, Folder 7	Drawings register, 1950s-1970s
Box 388, Folder 8	Drawings list for readi bandage 3/4 UTE, 1968
Box 388, Folder 9	Drawings list for readi bandage, 1 UTE, 1966
Box 388, Folder 10	Drawings list for readi bandage 3/4 UTE (master list), 1968
Box 389, Folder 1	Drawing list for readi bandage 3/4" UTE, 1965-1968
Box 389, Folder 2	Drawing list for readi bandage 3/4" UTE, Detroit machine, 1965-1968
Box 389, Folder 3	Drawing list for readi bandage 1" UTE, Detroit machine, 1965-1969
Box 389, Folder 4	Drawing list for readi bandage 1" UTE, Detroit machine, 1968
Box 389, Folder 5-7	Modified type 8 capsule filling machine (drawings), 1965-1966
Box 389, Folder 8	Readi-bandage machine (assembly drawings), 1971
Box 389, Folder 9	Readi-bandage prototype bill of material, 1968
Map-folder 43	Buffalo Foundry and Machine Company, motor driven [vacuum] pump, 1919
Box 444, Folder 6	Capsule Building specifications, Detroit, 1902
Box 444, Folder 7	Brick Ether Building specifications, 1908
Box 444, Folder 8	Factory, Walkerville, Ontario specifications, 1898-1910
Box 444, Folder 9	Factory building specifications, Detroit, 1911
Box 444, Folder 10	Screen House specifications, 1922
Box 444, Folder 11	Buildings 1 and 2 specifications, 1927
Box 444, Folder 12	Bridge between buildings 60 and 63 specifications, undated

Box 444, Folder 13	Warehouse, Detroit specifications, undated
Box 444, Folder 14	Miscellaneous specifications, undated
Box 510	Construction drawings for Parke, Davis Buildings, 60, 61, 62 and 63, undated
Box 510	Power House Renovation by Smith Hinchman, 1930
Box 510	Floor plans for buildings 64 and 65, 1954
Box 510	Fuel oil tanks and stariner piping, 1924
Box 510	750 B.H.P. Engine 6-DB-21 R.H. Foundation, C.W. Electric Company Generator, 1935
Box 510	Power Plant, 1958
Box 510	[Property survey of Parke, Davis buildings], 1947

Return to Table of Contents

Series 13: Addenda, 1867-1970

Scope and Contents:

The series covers select documents for the general history of the company, administrative activities, personnel matters, research, commercial development, advertising, public relations, production engineering, quality control, purchasing, legal activities, government relations, and photographs. Original file folder titles were retained. The series consists of memoranda, correspondence, meeting agendas, publications, biographical data for employees (promotions, retirements, and deaths), annual reports, price catalogs, reprints of articles, newspaper clippings, and reports. Many of the materials are typescript, but handwritten letters and some reports are present.

There is correspondence with many Parke, Davis employees across several divisions/departments. They include:

Gertrude Losie, head of Parke, Davis Research Library. Correspondence details efforts to document internal research and discussing necessary steps to archive and classify the company's documentaion correctly. Losie communicated with other archives in the United States about best practices for archiving materials.

Correspondence of Dr. Elijah Mark Houghton (1867-1937) and Dr. Charles T. McClintock, both directors of the Medical Research and Biological Laboratories.

Dr. Oliver Kamm (b. 1888-), scientific director of the research laboratories.

Photographs are also present that depict manufacturing and packaging processes, portraits of employees, and images depciting the exterior of buildings and interior of buildings, especially research departments and laboratories with equipment.

Box 390, Folder 1	Duffields Medicinal Fluid Extracts,1868
Box 390, Folder 2	Public Relations Department Historical Folders and Booklets
Box 390, Folder 3	Parke, Jennings and Company
Box 390, Folder 4	Central Office System
Box 390, Folder 5	Nostrum Mongering vs. Legitimate Pharmacy, 1882
Box 390, Folder 6	Detroit, Michigan, facts
Box 390, Folder 7	Warren-McClintock, letter re: reconfiguration, 1899
Box 390, Folder 8	Minutes of Biological Board Discussion, 1904-1906
Box 390, Folder 9	Taylor, Frank O., 45 years of Manufacturing Pharmacy 1915
Box 390, Folder 10	Complete Catalog, Parke, Davis Company
Box 390, Folder 11	Taylor, F. O., American Chemical Industries, 1927
Box 390, Folder 12	Important Facts about Parke, Davis

Box 390, Folder 13	Parke, Davis- E.R. Squibb and Sons in Fortune, 1930
Box 390, Folder 14	Parke, Davis in Salute, 1930
Box 390, Folder 15	Parke, Davis in Phoenix Flame, 1930
Box 390, Folder 16	History of Wayne County
Box 390, Folder 17	Parke, Davis in Bunk Art, 1931
Box 390, Folder 18	Glimpses of Parke, Davis Research Labs, 1931
Box 390, Folder 19	Department of Interior History of the Japanese Cherry Trees, 1934
Box 390, Folder 20	Parke, Davis in Modern Pharmacy, 1939
Box 390, Folder 21	Chronological review year by year 1862-1939
Box 390, Folder 22	The Story of Parke, Davis
Box 390, Folder 23	Parke, Davis in Modern Pharmacy, 1940
Box 390, Folder 24	Clark, Mrs. B. –Memories of Parke, Davis
Box 390, Folder 25	Detroit Industrial Capital of U.S., 1941
Box 390, Folder 26	Parke, Davis – 75th Anniversary of 1941
Box 390, Folder 27	Not Built with Bricks Alone in Phoenix Flame, 1941
Box 390, Folder 28	Parke, Davis in Detroiter 1943
Box 390, Folder 29	New Biological Products, 1943
Box 390, Folder 30	Random Briefs in Recent Parke, Davis Happenings, 1946
Box 390, Folder 31	Parke Davis a survey, 1946
Box 390, Folder 32	Requests for historical information, 1948
Box 390, Folder 33	Review of company's history in American Chemical Industry
Box 390, Folder 34	Chronological outline of main happenings
Box 390, Folder 35	Facts: historical information about Parke, Davis
Box 390, Folder 36	Japanese Cherry Tress

Box 390, Folder 37	Brief Report of major diseases and activities of research department , 1951
Box 390, Folder 38	Forbes Magazine, 1952
Box 390, Folder 39	Shock Treatment for Parke, Davis in Fortune, 1953
Box 390, Folder 40	Canadian Chemical Processing, 1953
Box 390, Folder 41	Press release background data history of company, 1954
Box 390, Folder 42	History of Parke Davis outline of main happenings 1862
Box 390, Folder 43	Early years of Parke, Davis binder
Box 391, Folder 1	Saddle bags in Modern Pharmacy, 1940
Box 391, Folder 2	Epoch Making Research Achievements of Parke, Davis
Box 391, Folder 3	Parke, Davis lifts its face, 1960
Box 391, Folder 4	History of Pharmacy in Pictures #38, 1957
Box 391, Folder 5	Pioneers in Better Medicine since 1866, 1958
Box 391, Folder 6	The History of Parke, Davis in the History of Modern Pharmacy
Box 391, Folder 7	Dissemination of information of details of Clinical Investigation, 1959
Box 391, Folder 8	Chronological review of main happenings, 1866-1959
Box 391, Folder 9	Lewis H. Rave interview, his years at Parke Davis 1913-1956
Box 391, Folder 10	Better Medicine for a Better World, 1961
Box 391, Folder 11	Extracts from Lewis H. Rave interview, 1961
Box 391, Folder 12	The Real Detroit, 1961
Box 391, Folder 13	Novelco Reporter Article on Nistory and Workings of Parke, Davis, 1961
Box 391, Folder 14	Chronological outline of interesting historical articles in Modern Pharmacy, 1962
Box 391, Folder 15	Firing Line, 1962
Box 391, Folder 16	Parke, Davis overseas, April 1963
Box 391, Folder 17	Better Medicines for a Better World, May 1963

Box 391, Folder 18	1963 Research as a function of Pharmaceutical Industry, 1963
Box 391, Folder 19	Correspondence re: announcement, Department of Pharmacy, 1891
Box 391, Folder 20	Better Medicines for a Better World, 1964
Box 392, Folder 1	Better Medicines for a Better World, 1965
Box 392, Folder 2	Taylor's questions on Parke, Davis, 1965
Box 392, Folder 3	A Few Interesting facts about Parke, Davis and Company
Box 392, Folder 4	Parke, Davis and Company Annual Report, 1964
Box 392, Folder 5	Parke, Davis and Company, A brief account of the activities of Parke, Davis and Company in the southern hemisphere, 1888-1939
Box 392, Folder 6	A souvenir of the visit of the American Medical Association to Detroit, June 7-10, 1892
Box 392, Folder 7	Maben, Thomas. Concerning the House of Parke, Davis and Company, August 1913
Box 392, Folder 8	Fifty Years of Manufacturing Pharmacy and Biology, jubilee souvenir, 1866
Box 392, Folder 9	Booklet-History and facts about production, products and research, 1917-1918
Box 392, Folder 10	Scientific and research work, 1923
Box 392, Folder 11	The Australian Journal of Pharmacy, September 20, 1930
Box 392, Folder 12	Parke, Davis leadership in the vitamin field
Box 392, Folder 13	Medicamento in Parke-Davis employee review, 80th anniversary number, October 1946, pages 15-21
Box 392, Folder 14	The Story of Parke, Davis and Company 75 years of service,1941
Box 392, Folder 15	Opening Ceremony of the research and administration building of Parke, Davis and Company, May 20, 1954
Box 392, Folder 16	The house with a historybrief outline of significant events, 1955
Box 392, Folder 17	A visit to Parke, Davis and Company, 1958
Box 393, Folder 1	Lengthening the Life Line: the Parke, Davis story, April 1960

Box 393, Folder 2	Opportunities at Parke, Davis and Company
Box 393, Folder 3	Your Future and Ours, 1952
Box 393, Folder 4	In the spotlight – you and Parke, Davis, 1954
Box 393, Folder 5	New horizons at Parke, Davis, July 1960
Box 393, Folder 6	Appointments of members and duties of Packaging Committee
Box 393, Folder 7	Standing committees, additions, changes new committees
Box 393, Folder 8	Memo re: Customs Department responsibilities
Box 393, Folder 9	Operation of Central Record Office, 1957
Box 393, Folder 10	Ralston, John D-Clark, L.T. Memo about Dr. Charles McKhann, 1937
Box 393, Folder 11	Get rid of the bad apples. Talk before Minneapolis Junior Chairman of Commerce, 1961 (list of portraits of people and pictures of buildings)
Box 393, Folder 12	Excerpt from Therapeutic Notes, 1894
Box 393, Folder 13	Proper method of handling complaints, 1918
Box 393, Folder 14	Closing of plant for 5 days, 1918
Box 393, Folder 15	Manual of responsibility prepared for the information of officers, directors and administration
Box 393, Folder 16	Executive organization of Parke, Davis, 1926
Box 393, Folder 17	Statement of stockholders (includes Parkedale Farm information) 1929
Box 393, Folder 18	Executive organization, 1935
Box 393, Folder 1	William Leschoier in Detroit press, 1938
Box 393, Folder 20	Industrial Research Institute-approval of applicant company to institute, 1947
Box 393, Folder 21	Press release, President Loynd reviews and predicts company progress, 1951
Box 393, Folder 22	House memo organization charts, 1957-1964
Box 393, Folder 23	Report of stockholders meeting, directors committees and officers, 1958
Box 393, Folder 24	Members of Parke, Davis Organization, 1961

Box 393, Folder 25	Elected directors, committee appointments and officers, 1962
Box 393, Folder 26	Election of directors, selection of committees and officers, 1963
Box 393, Folder 27	Election of R.T. McElvenny to Board of Directors, 1963
Box 393, Folder 28	Waller replaces Anderson on board of directors, 1963
Box 393, Folder 29	Appointments in the International Marketing Group, 1964
Box 393, Folder 30	George Binders Museum of Antique Drugs, 1964
Box 393, Folder 31	List of Directors, members of Executive committee, finance committee, 1965
Box 393, Folder 32	Press release on Parke, Davis annual meeting, 1965
Box 393, Folder 33	Price list, 1885
Box 393, Folder 34	Price list, 1900
Box 393, Folder 35	Travelers certificate, 1900
Box 393, Folder 36	Letter to salesmen, 1904
Box 393, Folder 37	Sales of blackleg vaccine products, 1904
Box 393, Folder 38	Memos regarding returned goods from branches, 1905
Box 393, Folder 39	Return of unused serums, 1905
Box 393, Folder 40	Concentration package of Lederle Antitoxin, 1906
Box 393, Folder 41	Supplies of Coley's mixture and expiration dates, undated
Box 393, Folder 42	Sales during influenza epidemic, 1918
Box 393, Folder 43	Hemostatic Serum, 1918
Box 393, Folder 44	Promotion of influenza products, 1919
Box 393, Folder 45	Mulford closes Minneapolis branch, 1921
Box 393, Folder 46	Advanced posting class, 1959
Box 393, Folder 47	Sales meeting in Detroit, 1962
Box 393, Folder 48	Appointment of Director Professional Relations, 1963

Box 393, Folder 49	Retirement Information, 1963
Box 393, Folder 50	Sales meeting Detroit, 1963
Box 393, Folder 51	Retirement of Barnard Thompson, 1965
Box 393, Folder 52	Prices changes, 1887-1888
Box 393, Folder 53	Veterinary Anti streptococci serum, 1905
Box 393, Folder 54	Company information to non-company scientists, 1915
Box 393, Folder 55	List of portraits of people and pictures of buildings and storage locations, undated
Box 394, Folder 1	Memos of Branch Manager Convention, 1922
Box 394, Folder 2	Parke, Davis 50th Anniversary, 1931
Box 394, Folder 3	C.D. Smith, New Orleans Field Manager
Box 394, Folder 4	New Branch buildings in New York, 1952
Box 394, Folder 5	Latin Americans tour Parke, Davis, 1959
Box 394, Folder 6	Press releases re: branch and subsidiary companies, undated
Box 394, Folder 7	List of branch managers and addresses, undated
Box 394, Folder 8	New branch office in Airlawn Industrial Park, undated
Box 394, Folder 9	Lloyd N. Stener, Los Angeles branch manager retires, undated
Box 394, Folder 10	Regional meeting in New Orleans with personnel attending, 1963
Box 394, Folder 11	Regional meeting of sales representatives in Pittsburgh
Box 394, Folder 12	Sales division policy conference, 1965
Box 394, Folder 13	Regional sales meeting, 1965
Box 394, Folder 14	Sydnew Howell retirement, undated
Box 394, Folder 15	Sales executive conference, White Sulfur Springs, West Virginia, undated
Box 394, Folder 16	Sales policy conference, lists personnel, undated
Box 394, Folder 17	Press release, New Belgium Corporation to manufacture, 1962

Box 394, Folder 18	Brief view on the Australian drug industry, Drug Trade News, February 1963
Box 394, Folder 19	Press release re: Parke,Davis commercial
Box 394, Folder 20	Soil sample containing chloromycen, 1959
Box 394, Folder 21	History of Parke, Davis, undated
Box 394, Folder 22	Japanese firm negotiates mutual agreement for manufacture and distribution, 1960
Box 394, Folder 23	House memo French subsidiary company, 1962
Box 394, Folder 24	Parke-Davis House magazine, 1965
Box 394, Folder 25	Firing Line, Jeeves retires, May 1965
Box 394, Folder 26	Smith, C.D., house memo, undated
Box 394, Folder 27	Foreign branches correspondence, undated
Box 394, Folder 28	Annual report, 1885
Box 394, Folder 29	Biological Board memo, 1904
Box 394, Folder 30	C package memos and contract, 1904
Box 394, Folder 31	Biological board memo re: method of keeping records, 1905
Box 394, Folder 32	Memos re: costs of production, 1905
Box 394, Folder 33	Cost of complete package vs. separate parts, 1905
Box 394, Folder 34	Clark, L.T., auditors report for 1916, January 1917
Box 394, Folder 35	Memo business department re: cost and price, 1918
Box 394, Folder 36	Department memo re: mistake in figuring royalty, 1918
Box 394, Folder 37	Detroit Chamber of Commerce stock, 1892
Box 394, Folder 38	Cost account memo re: merging of sections of production and proper charging of expenses, 1925
Box 394, Folder 39	Houghton expenses account for trip to Europe, 1925
Box 394, Folder 40	Treasurer memo re: typewriter ribbon, 1925

Box 394, Folder 41	Corporate Director, Vol. 3, no. 13, 1953
Box 394, Folder 42	Drug Industry, 1953
Box 394, Folder 28	Cost accounting memos, cost records and checking bills, undated
Box 394, Folder 43	Economic Aspects of the Pharmaceutical Industry, undated
Box 394, Folder 44	Historical and financial data, 1875-1957, 1958
Box 394, Folder 45	Summary of subsidiary companies, 1951
Box 394, Folder 46	Transfer of some operations from Walkersville to Toronto, 1954
Box 394, Folder 47	Acquisitions of three German surgical dressing companies, 1965
Box 394, Folder 48	Biological board memo re: centralizing and unifying record, 1906
Box 394, Folder 49	Control Dept. memo re: writing up reports for the file, 1920
Box 394, Folder 50	Memos re: retention of records samples and correspondence, undated
Box 394, Folder 51	Code for application of survey classification, 1947
Box 394, Folder 52	Parke, Davis central records office
Box 394, Folder 53	Memo re: messengers service abuses and new services, 1918
Box 394, Folder 54	Cable code messages, new procedure to follow, 1918
Box 394, Folder 55	Our system. Explanation of office procedures, reports, 1899
Box 394, Folder 56	Memo re: signing research cards, undated
Box 394, Folder 57	Abbreviation of RX numbers on biological products, 1927
Box 394, Folder 58	Morale and spirit de corps of Parke, Davis employees, 1920
Box 394, Folder 59	Departmental reorganization, 1899
Box 394, Folder 60	Opening of science laboratory, 1903
Box 394, Folder 61	Julia Food Co., 1946
Box 394, Folder 62	Brochures showing progress being made on research laboratory, 1959
Map-folder 44	Ann Arbor News, Parke, Davis dedicates Research Laboratory, 1960-04-19

Box 394, Folder 63	New chemical manufacturing plant, Holland, Michigan, 1961
Box 394, Folder 64	Laboratories at Ann Arbor, Michigan, 1961
Box 395, Folder 1	Opening of Ann Arbor research building, 16 mm film and audio recording, 1960 2 Film reels (16 mm) 1 Sound tape reel (3")
Box 395, Folder 2	Parke Davis and Reilly Tar and Chemical Corp. in Europe, 1961
Map-folder 44	The Index Journal, Opening of Greenwood, South Carolina, surgical processing plant, 1962-06-01
Box 395, Folder 3	Forbes magazine, 1952
Box 395, Folder 4	American Chemical Society, 1965
Box 395, Folder 5	C.D. Smith's appointment as vice president/retirement of Richard Jeeves, 1965
Box 395, Folder 6	T.C. Anderson, vice president retires, 1962
Box 395, Folder 7	J.T. Batson retires, 1957
Box 395, Folder 8	Biographical sketch of J. Lawrence Buell, 1958
Box 395, Folder 9	Walter M. Chase bio, 1954
Box 395, Folder 10	C.J. Cowles succeeds Donald Swanson as manager, 1963
Box 395, Folder 11	Genealogy of George Davis by Solomon Davis, 1891
Box 395, Folder 12	Retirement of George Davis, 1896-1897
Box 395, Folder 13	George Donat, Deputy Director, Bureau of International Programs, 1962
Box 395, Folder 14	Interview on life of George Davis, 1963
Box 395, Folder 15	Harold K. Daniels obituary, 1965
Box 395, Folder 16	Homer C. Fritsch Memoriam, 1957
Box 395, Folder 17	Lectures of Westel Willoughly, 1919
Box 395, Folder 18	Drug Trade News, 1942
Box 395, Folder 19	Harold H. Glotz retirement, 1958

Box 395, Folder 20	Harry J. Loynd biography, 1962
Box 395, Folder 21	Harry J. Loynd address to Detroit Round Table National Conference, 1962
Box 395, Folder 22	Quality control in the drug industry, 1962
Box 395, Folder 23	Harry Loynd birthday biography, 1958
Box 395, Folder 24	Mrs. Harry Loynd obit, 1962
Box 395, Folder 25	Harry Loynd member of Detroit Zoological Commission, 1963
Box 395, Folder 26	Harry Loynd entertains guests from India, 1963
Box 395, Folder 27	Pharmaceutical Manufacturers Association Officers and board members, 1965
Box 395, Folder 28	Harvey C. Parke biographical sketch, undated
Box 395, Folder 29	Bishop Davies, 1911
Box 395, Folder 30	Sketch of Franck G. Ryan, 1920
Box 395, Folder 31	Oscar W. Smith obituary, 1938
Box 395, Folder 32	William Matthew Warren memoriam, 1903
Box 395, Folder 33	William Matthew Warren obituary, 1903
Box 395, Folder 34	Fred R. Watson retires, 1926
Box 395, Folder 35	Joseph D. Williams appointed manager, 1962
Box 395, Folder 36	Resignation of H.A. Wetzel as secretary, 1904
Box 395, Folder 37	Thoburn H. Wiant death notice, 1963
Box 395, Folder 38	Roster of personnel, 1901
Box 395, Folder 39	Personnel of medical research biological department, 1928
Box 395, Folder 40	Temporary assignment of Dr. King's duties, 1935
Box 395, Folder 41	Roster of major personnel in research department, 1894-1942
Box 395, Folder 42	When and How to Quit a Job, 1964
Box 395, Folder 43	Biological board, 1906

Box 395, Folder 44	Testimony given by partially instructed employees, 1918
Box 395, Folder 45	Strike clippings, 1944
Box 395, Folder 46	Agreement between Parke, Davis Local No. 11-176, 1955
Box 395, Folder 47	Theodore D. Buhl, 1907
Box 396, Folder 1	Agreement between Parke, Davis Local No. 11-176, 1957
Box 396, Folder 2	Ratification of 3 year contract with International Association of Machinists, 1962
Box 396, Folder 3	Ratification of 3 year contract with Local 7-176 Oil, 1962
Box 396, Folder 4	House memo on 3 year contract with Local 7-716, 1965
Box 396, Folder 5	6th annual excursion for employees, 1896
Box 396, Folder 6	Honor roll of service in the firing line, 1924
Box 396, Folder 7	Banquet honoring employees with 25 years of service, 1952
Box 396, Folder 8	Memo honoring employees with 25 years of service, 1955
Box 396, Folder 9	Interpretation and abuses of company rules, 1917-1931
Box 396, Folder 10	Instructions for personnel contracting influenza, 1918
Box 396, Folder 11	Memo re: vacations, 1918
Box 396, Folder 12	Distribution of food to employees, 1918-1925
Box 396, Folder 13	Regulations for Medical research and biological labs, 1925
Box 396, Folder 14	Codes and regulations for employees, 1942
Box 396, Folder 15	Use of receiving numbers, 1925
Box 396, Folder 16	Supervision of employees, 1925
Box 396, Folder 17	Transportation expenses, 1927
Box 396, Folder 18	Supervision of employees, 1927
Box 396, Folder 19	Branch house correspondence, 1928
Box 396, Folder 20	Cleanliness of buildings, 1928

Box 396, Folder 21	Employees manual 1950
Box 396, Folder 22	Information for employees, 1961
Box 396, Folder 23	Retirement, 1965
Box 396, Folder 24	Compensation, 1886, 1887
Box 396, Folder 25	Providing employment for Mrs. Tebo, ex-laundry employee, 1905
Box 396, Folder 26	Promotional information for Tom Holland, 1906
Box 396, Folder 27	Overtime, biological workers, 1906
Box 396, Folder 28	Sunday and holiday work for scientific personnel, 1918
Box 396, Folder 29	Use of suggestion idea, 1918
Box 396, Folder 30	Senior member of biological department and time clock, 1920
Box 396, Folder 31	Alan Prutzel promotion/Hazel Bates retires, 1958
Box 396, Folder 32	John B. Nicol appointment to Superintendent
Box 396, Folder 33	Presentation of gold watches, 1962
Box 396, Folder 34	10th annual reunion of retired employees, 1962
Box 396, Folder 35	Leslie M. Lueck promoted to director of quality control, 1963
Box 396, Folder 36	Leonard C. Hopkins new credit manager, 1963
Box 396, Folder 37	Employees to receive watches, 1963
Box 396, Folder 38	12th annual reunion of retired employees, 1964
Box 396, Folder 39	Charles H. Kupsky named Superintendent, 1965
Box 396, Folder 40	Personnel appointments, 1965
Box 396, Folder 41	Appointment of Nelson Klaner, 1965
Box 396, Folder 42	Presentation of gold watches, 1965
Box 396, Folder 43	Promotions of Dr. E.A. Timm and F.A. Maurina, 1965
Box 396, Folder 44	Injury on the job treatment, 1918

Box 396, Folder 45	Dental service for employees, 1924
Box 396, Folder 46	Treatment of employees with biologicals, 1932
Box 396, Folder 47	First Aid Handbook, 1948
Box 396, Folder 48	Parke, Davis Telephone Directory, 1955
Box 396, Folder 49	Parke, Davis Telephone Directory, 1960
Box 396, Folder 50	List of personnel announcement of Ron Hill appointment, 1963
Box 396, Folder 51	Parke, Davis Telephone Directory, 1964
Box 396, Folder 52	Vaccination schedule for employees, undated
Box 396, Folder 53	Safeguards in Medicine Making in Therapeutic Notes, undated
Box 396, Folder 54	Little Glimpses of the Scientific and Research Work, Nos. 1-10, undated
Box 396, Folder 55	Patent medicines in Therapeutic Gazette, 1883
Box 396, Folder 56	Letter re: policies of quality, 1897
Box 396, Folder 57	McClintock's article, 1897
Box 396, Folder 58	An indispensable part of drugBulletin of Pharmacy report, 1889
Box 396, Folder 59	Departmental reorganization, 1899
Box 396, Folder 60	Memo to Mr. Fink, 1900
Box 396, Folder 61	Notes and News. Opening of Science laboratory at Parke, Davis in 1902. "Research" American Journal of Pharmacy, November 1903
Box 396, Folder 62	McClintock, Charles T., Memo to workers of Biological Department re: keeping complete, exact records and keeping labs orderly
Box 396, Folder 63	McClintock, Charles T., report to Mr. Swift re: project work by experimental department. Cost estimate, suggested policy for assigning and determining projects to undertake., undated
Box 396, Folder 64	Biological Board. Memo to Mr. Swift re: dates of discovery and introduction of products, 1904-10-07
Box 396, Folder 65	McClintock-Swift memos. Method outline for recording and reporting experimental work, July, 1904

Box 396, Folder 66	Minutes of the Biological Board Discussions involving research and administration, 1904-06
Box 396, Folder 67	Additions to the list – suggestions and actions taken, 1904-1927
Box 396, Folder 68	Biological Board, memo re: division of departments, Feb. 24, 1905., 1905-02-24
Box 396, Folder 69	Houghton, E.M., A comparison of the pharmacological activity of the fluid extract of squill prepared according to the U.S. Pharmacopeia, 1890 and 1900. AMA Press, 1906
Box 396, Folder 70	Swift, E.G.: memo to McClintock re: abolishing Biological Board, July 8, 1907
Box 396, Folder 71	Houghton, E.M. and Hamilton, H.C., A Pharmacological study of cannabis Americana. A step in standardizing drugs. E.G. Swift, 1908
Box 396, Folder 72	Houghton, E.M. and Hamilton, H.C., The Pharmacological Assay of the Heart Tonics (report). The American Journal of Pharmacy, October, 1909
Box 396, Folder 73	Houghton, E.M., The Standardization of the Digitalis Series of Heart Tonics. Open letter to The Lancet, September 30, 1909
Box 396, Folder 74	Houghton, E.M., Proposed international standard of the physiological assay of heart tonics of the Digitalis series. Detroit, 1909. (reprint from The Lancet)
Box 396, Folder 75	Houghton, E.M., Staff letter re: dictating and typing of laboratory notes, November 1910
Box 396, Folder 76	Clark, L.T., Correspondence. Reports from Paris on laboratories and scientific personalities, September 1911.
Box 396, Folder 77	Clark, L.T., Correspondence re: his European trip, August, September 11, 1911
Box 396, Folder 78	Houghton, E.M., Letter to Mr. Clark, instructions and information for European trip, July 29, 1911
Box 396, Folder 79	King, W.E., to Mr. Clark. Letter about progress and problems at Parke, Davis, August 1, 1911
Box 396, Folder 80	Houghton, E.M. to Clark, L.T., Letter with lead from Mr. Clark to pursue in Europe, mainly on research on syphilis, August 10, 1911
Box 397, Folder 1	Houghton, E.M. to Mr. L.T. Clark, Letter re: instructions for Clark on European trip, August 5-8, 1911
Box 397, Folder 2	Houghton, E.M., Letter of introduction and a guide for Mr. Clark's tour through Europe. July 27, 1911

Box 397, Folder 3	Clark, L.T. to Houghton, E.M., Re: Germany – vaccines, globulin, 1911
Box 397, Folder 4	King, W.E., Report of Dr. W.E. King's European trip, 1912. 94 pp.
Box 397, Folder 5	General Memos. Re: special sanitation measures for the influenza epidemic, 1918-10-1918-11
Box 397, Folder 6	Ferry, N.S., Memo re: suggested changes in forms used for requesting additions to the list, November 16, 1918
Box 397, Folder 7	Hoffman, George L. – King Correspondence re: Dr. Hoffman's Ph. D. and his vaccine work in Switzerland, Swiss vaccine law, March – April 1915
Box 397, Folder 8	Eldred, Frank R., Contributions of the Chemist to the Manufacture of Pharmaceutical Products. Journal of the American Pharmaceutical Association. 4:1506-9, 1915
Box 397, Folder 9	Emmett, A.D. – King, W.E., Memos re: storage of inflammables, February 1918
Box 397, Folder 10	Biological Therapy. Historical sketch, 1913, undated
Box 397, Folder 11	King, W.E., Transcription of dictated history and workings of Parke, Davis research laboratory, March 1915
Box 397, Folder 12	Hamilton-Rowe memos, Regarding division of work within their department. January – March, 1918
Box 397, Folder 13	Houghton – King memos re: uniforms for use in laboratories, December 1918.
Box 397, Folder 14	Articles and correspondence re: antivivisection, 1925
Box 397, Folder 15	Report on meeting of American Chemical Society. Resume of meeting and papers presented, April 21, 1919
Box 397, Folder 16	Hamilton, H.C., King-Ryan memos re: permission to attend conventions for Mr. Hamilton and Mr. Rowe, March 29, 1919
Box 397, Folder 17	Lescohier, A.W., Report on American Therapeutic Society convention. Reviews, reports, papers, sales, June 10, 1919
Box 397, Folder 18	Osteopathic Health. Pamphlet criticizing drug and vaccine treatment of influenza, March 1919.
Box 397, Folder 19	Taylor, Frank O., "The Pharmaceutical Chemist and the Scope of His Work." Reprint from American Journal of Pharmacy, April 1919
Box 397, Folder 20	Rowe, L.W. – Houghton, E.M. Reports re: testing products, supplies on hand, future testing, September – December 1920

Box 397, Folder 21	Clark, L.T., memo to Houghton re: Senior members of biological department and time clock, September 14, 1920
Box 397, Folder 22	Hamilton-Clark memos regarding division of work between Mr. Hamilton and Mr. Rowe, October 11-14, 1920
Box 397, Folder 23	Clark-Houghton-Lescohier correspondence. Company problems and operations, May 1921
Box 397, Folder 24	Emmett, A.D., Note to Houghton re: Prof. Edmonds on vitamins. News clipping of University health program speakers, March 29, 1922
Box 397, Folder 25	Hoskins, H.P. Report on veterinary convention at Cornell. Animal diseases and treatments, January 18, 1922
Box 397, Folder 26	Houghton, E.M., letter and telegrams re: Dr. Beaver and vaccine preparation, October 10, 1922
Box 397, Folder 27	Lescohier A.W., Report, American Therapeutic Society reviews, reports, papers, May 1922
Box 397, Folder 28	Houghton, Smith and others. Controversy over dates of research on biologicals. Gives other historical dates, 1923-1925
Box 397, Folder 29	Smith, O.W., Letter to Houghton re: creation of Research Committee members and duties, February 5, 1924
Box 397, Folder 30	Clark, L.T. to Houghton, E.M. Report on Dr. Bugbee's research, May, 1925
Box 397, Folder 31	Clark, Lawrence Twilley – Research staff memos re: transfer of analytical tests from research departments to analytical department, 1925
Box 397, Folder 32	Clark, L.T., Memo to staff re: Houghton's regards from London, July 21, 1925
Box 397, Folder 33	Clark, L.T., Letter to Houghton, E.M. re: article and research on hepatitis. Sent to London, July 20, 1925
Box 397, Folder 34	Houghton correspondence re: treatment of tuberculosis and cause of Weil's disease. London, June 19 – July 3, 1925
Box 397, Folder 35	Houghton, E.M., letter from Research Committee re: Dr. Houghton's request for European trip, May 25, 1925
Box 397, Folder 36	Houghton, E.M., to O.W. Smith. Request for trip to Europe for a medical survey, May 8, 1925
Box 397, Folder 37	King, W.E., Letter to Houghton, E.M., Report on activities and conditions at Parke, Davis. Addressed to London, June 2, 1925

Box 397, Folder 38	King, W.E. Letter to Houghton, E.M., General and personal letter to London, July 22, 1925
Box 397, Folder 39	Mason, Harry B., to Houghton, E.M., Memos re: attendance at scientific meetings during 1925
Box 397, Folder 40	Lescohier, A.W., Experimental Medicine Department memos re: transfer of experimental products from Research Department to Manufacturing Department
Box 397, Folder 41	Research Committee. Memos: subjects discussed, 1925-1928
Box 397, Folder 42	Taylor, Frank Owen to staff. Memos re: supplying information to Science Service. 1927
Box 397, Folder 43	Houghton, E.M., to Hayward, Lawrence B. re: transferring of biological work to the new building, 1928
Box 397, Folder 44	Gruhzit, Oswald Martin. Request for permission to attend course on dermatology, 1928
Box 397, Folder 45	Bugbee, Edwin Percy. Report of meeting of Federation of American Societies for Experimental Biology, April 1928
Box 397, Folder 46	Glimpses of the Parke, Davis Research laboratories in Therapeutic Notes, March 19, 1931
Box 397, Folder 47	Kamm, Oliver. Research Department memos re: transfer of research personnel to Manufacturing Department, 1932
Box 397, Folder 48	York, Fred Allen, Radiopaque preparations in The Firing Line, October 1932
Box 397, Folder 49	Rawlins, Albert L., "A Glimpse into the Past of Antisepsis". The Firing Line, October 1932
Box 397, Folder 50	Matthews, Albert O., "The Story of an Ampoule". The Firing Line, March 1932
Box 397, Folder 51	Lescoheir, Alexander William, Board of Directors Report re: Research activities, 1932
Box 397, Folder 52	Chase, Walter M., Department of Experimental Medicine, Its History and Development, 1937
Box 397, Folder 53	"Little Known Facts about Parke, Davis." One of a series of radio talks on Little known facts about Detroit (pamphlet). Sponsored by the Industrial Morris Plan Bank, 1937
Box 397, Folder 54	Sugar, David T. [by]. "Dr. William Lescohier". Editorial in Detroit Medical News, no. 28, March 18, 1938.

Box 397, Folder 55	Sharp, Elwood A. to Lescohier, A.W., Memo re: change of name of Department of Experimental Medicine to Clinical Investigation
Box 397, Folder 56	Research Department Personnel. [list], 1938, 1940, 1947
Box 397, Folder 57	"First in America". Parke, Davis research laboratory first, 1902. No answers challenging this claim, March 20, 1939
Box 397, Folder 58	Clipping: The Parke, Davis Research Laboratories in Detroit in Modern Pharmacy, August, 1940
Box 397, Folder 59	Dates of Product Introduction. Correspondence and two chronological charts of introduction of some early products, February 1940
Box 397, Folder 60	"The Evolution of Parke, Davis and Company." Excerpt from The Firing Line, 1941
Box 397, Folder 61	Lescohier, Alexander William to Breese, Murray, Letter re: Important facts in the history of Parke, Davis and Co., 1943
Box 397, Folder 62	Taylor, Frank Owen to Lescohier, A. W. Memo re: Initial supplying of Diphtheria antitoxin and smallpox vaccine, 1942
Box 397, Folder 63	New Biological Products, 1934-1943. List of new products – origination and department responsible, 1943
Box 397, Folder 64	The History of Bacteriology at Parke, Davis and Co., May 7, 1946
Box 397, Folder 65	Comparative analysis. Parke, Davis and Lilly-Abbott. Chart of Products produced by general groupings, 1946
Box 397, Folder 66	Parke, Davis and Co. "Forty Years of Clinical Investigation". In: Parke, Davis Employees Review, volume 3, no. 10-11, pp. 10-11, 20, 1947-10-1947-11
Box 397, Folder 67	Merck to Parke, Davis re: information on early history of research, December 1947
Box 398, Folder 1	Moore, Alexander. Research Department code for the application of the Survey Classification system to 6 $\frac{1}{2}$ x 7 $\frac{1}{2}$ Keysort cards, May 22, 1947
Box 398, Folder 2	Holcomb, W.F., Research men, short biographies, 1948
Box 398, Folder 3	Quackery and Fraud. Copied from Encyclopedia Brittanica, vol. 9-708 and vol. 18-808-9
Box 398, Folder 4	Dill, Stella A. to Sickels, memo re: motto "Medicamenta Vera," April 7, 1953
Box 398, Folder 5	Therapeutic Notes. Special issue: The Opening of the Research and Administration Building," 1954

Box 398, Folder 6	Sharp, A.E., Letter to Mr. W. F. Holcomb re: gratitude for 25th anniversary award, January 25, 1954
Box 398, Folder 7	Schlingman, Stanley, The History of Biologicals at Parke, Davis Company, December 17, 1955
Box 398, Folder 8	Schlingman, A.S., The History of Bacteriology in Michigan. 57th annual meeting of the Society of American Bacteriologists, 1957
Box 398, Folder 9	Drugs from Detroit: Pharmaceutical Company Founders in Medical Times, volume 86, no. 4, pp. 547-57, April 1958
Box 398, Folder 10	Chemical Standardization. Chronological development of standardization. Miss Losie., April 21, 1959
Box 398, Folder 11	Dice, John, Speech reviewing developments in drugs for the 1950s, November 10, 1961
Box 398, Folder 12	Thompson, Kenneth A. (Detroit Free Press.) Article describing Dr. Leon Sweet's proposals regarding the federal government and research, February 12, 1963
Box 398, Folder 13	Parke, Davis and Co., Parke-Davis International, October 1963
Box 398, Folder 14	Upjohn Center started at Jackson Prison, news clipping, July 1963
Box 398, Folder 15	Press release on promotion of Dr. I. William McLean and Dr. Harold Machamer, February 1, 1963
Box 398, Folder 16	Press release re: Dr. Sweet's proposals regarding the federal government and research, February 12, 1963
Box 398, Folder 17	Press release re: new test unit to be built at Ann Arbor Research Laboratories, October 12, 1964
Box 398, Folder 18	Robert A. McKennan, correspondence re: sera for blood typing, January 15, 1965
Box 398, Folder 19	Manual of responsibilities. Gives organization and heads of divisions. Outlines department and head responsibilities, January 18, 1924
Box 398, Folder 20	Death of Dr. L.T. Clark. Biographical notes and The Firing Line, July 1942
Box 398, Folder 21	Research Department Changes. The Firing Line, July 1942
Box 398, Folder 22	Miscellaneous Facts about Dr. Emmett. Important facts about the man and his work, June 26, 1945
Box 398, Folder 23	Gertrude Losie, History of Research Division re: research directors after Dr. Houghton, October 9, 1962

Box 398, Folder 24	Warren, William M., Memo re: providing laboratory for research, 1901
Box 398, Folder 25	Parke, Davis letter to physician re: invitation to lab week program, April 13, 1915
Box 398, Folder 26	Section programs. Laboratory week, circa 1915
Box 398, Folder 27	Programs, memos and papers re: Laboratory Week, 1915
Box 398, Folder 28	Program of Laboratory Week for Visiting Physicians, June, 1917
Box 398, Folder 29	Press release re: promotion of Walke, Richardson, Merker, Sweitzer, 1952
Box 398, Folder 30	Houghton, E.M., Report on Physiological Testing, 1911
Box 398, Folder 31	Standardization. Types of Standardization described. From Parke, Davis catalog, 1913-1914
Box 398, Folder 32	Physiological testing. Tests for several products, November 1915
Box 398, Folder 33	Standardization of gland products. The development of standardization with charts indicating method of determination, March 9, 1935
Box 398, Folder 34	Physiological Testing. Paper briefly reviewing original standards and later improvements, December 30, 1932
Box 398, Folder 35	Clark, L.T., to Houghton, E.M. Memo re: Regulations of Biologic Products, 1924
Box 398, Folder 36	Vitamin Standardization. Excerpt from Therapeutic Notes, September 1941
Box 398, Folder 37	"Standardization of Endocrine Products". Article in Therapeutic Notes, October 1941
Box 398, Folder 38	"Standardization of Biological Products". Article in Therapeutic Notes, July – August 1941
Box 398, Folder 39	Rowe, L.W. Memo re: testing of Androcaine and Codrenin, December 1948
Box 398, Folder 40	McClintock to Dr. E. A. P. Hardy. Letter on 1st and subsequent vaccine seeds used, 1900-02-01
Box 398, Folder 41	Leitz Co. Correspondence with Dr. Houghton, re: repair of lens, 1895
Box 398, Folder 42	Hypodermic syringes. Memos, letter, complaints, suggestions, 1896-1906
Box 398, Folder 42A	Letter from W. K. Jaques to Parke, Davis re: new tin serum boxes and superiority over glass tubes, 1896-01-29

Box 398, Folder 43	Diagram of steam sterilizer sent to Mr. Clarke., September 13, 1896
Box 398, Folder 44	William K. Jaques. Letters to Dr. McClintock re: better type injection mechanisms for serums, October 1897
Box 398, Folder 44A	Letter from Houghton to Dr. William F. Holden, Re: care of hypodermic syringes, September 20th, 1898
Box 398, Folder 45	Letter to St. Louis Board of Health describing the formaldehyde generator, its use, defending its shortcomings, December 9, 1898
Box 398, Folder 46	J.M Francis memo re: cost of supplies and wasteful habits regarding them., April 1904
Box 398, Folder 47	Letter from O.W. Smith. Re: apparatus and its use for private work, November 22, 1928
Box 398, Folder 48	Report on requirements of good incubating rooms, undated
Box 398, Folder 49	Letter to E.M. Houghton from C.F. Boehringer and Soehne (chemical company) of Mannheim, Germany, Re: Ferritin as an iron tonic, 1899
Box 398, Folder 50	Swift, D.G. – Dudden correspondence. Re: Parke, Davis manufacturing drug discovered in Germany, 1903-1904
Box 398, Folder 51	Contributions from the Research Division, Parke, Davis and Co. Reprints of Publications, Supplements nos. 2 through 8., undated
Box 399, Folder 1	Parke, Davis Research Library. History, organization, function, services, 1902
Box 399, Folder 2	Memos – research staff. Re: cutting down on reprints and lists of articles published and in preparation, 1918
Box 399, Folder 3	Clark, L.T., Research Committee memo re: Content and publication of collected papers, 1926
Box 399, Folder 4	George S. Davis and the Index Medicus, a history of that publication. Also list of Parke, Davis publications, March 29, 1941
Box 399, Folder 5	Stella E. Albert. "What Makes a Special Librarian 'Special'?" Talk given by Miss Albert before the Michigan Chapter of S.L.A., December 15, 1946
Box 399, Folder 6	Burckhalter, J.H., to Gilman, Henry. Reply to Dr. Gilman's letter re: "What the scientist expects of the librarian", 1946
Box 399, Folder 7	Albert, Stella E., "The Parke, Davis Research Library and How it Functions". Address by Albert at Michigan State College, Fall 1947

Box 399, Folder 8	Holcomb, Walter R., to staff. Memo re: returning books and journals to the library, 1947
Box 399, Folder 9	Albert, Stella E., Methionine, a literature survey (bibliography), January 16, 1947
Box 399, Folder 10	Albert, Stella E,. Correspondence with Dr. Don Mathieson re: distribution of Parke, Davis abstracts, 10/1947
Box 399, Folder 11	Albert, Stella to E. Nelden. Memos re: Oxycel reactions, November-December 1947
Box 399, Folder 12	Albert, Stella E. to Nelden. Memos re: Stability of D.F.P. in peanut oil, December 1947
Box 399, Folder 13	Research department correspondence. Re: Dr. Eckstein (University of Michigan) request for literature search, March 1948
Box 399, Folder 14	Dill, Stella E. A., Letter telling of happenings at Parke, Davis, August 21, 1952
Box 399, Folder 15	Merker, H. M. to Fritsch, H.C. Memo re: Dr. Merker offers his accumulated publications of American Institute of Chemical Engineers to Parke, Davis and Co. It is accepted November, 1952
Box 399, Folder 16	Dill, Stella, to Holcomb. Memo re: suggested material holdings for archives, July 20, 1953
Box 399, Folder 17	Lenore Schroeder, memo re: slides, speech materials. August 1954
Box 399, Folder 18	Dill, Stella. Memo re: disposal of old films in Spanish, 1954-10-11
Box 399, Folder 19	Brochures, lists re: information on equipping, collecting, preserving, etc. archival material, 1954-1962
Box 399, Folder 20	Dill, Stella E. A., Memo re: The Parke, Davis abstracts, June 1, 1955
Box 399, Folder 21	Schroeder, Lenore., Speech materials on file, March 3, 1955
Box 399, Folder 22	Dill, Stella A., Memo re: use of library material for research, June 9, 1955
Box 399, Folder 23	Holcomb, W. H., Correspondence with Sharp and Dohme re: abstracting service, 1955
Box 399, Folder 24	Dill, Stella A., Suggestions to abstractors re: policy, selection, preparation, research, project assignments, July 1956
Box 399, Folder 25	Moore, Alexander M., Conference on handling Parke, Davis abstracts, July 19, 1957
Box 399, Folder 26	Selected annotated bibliography re: books about archives, May 27, 1959

Box 399, Folder 27	Vainstein, Rose, Article "Public Library Service to Business," Library Journal, 1959
Box 399, Folder 28	Losie, Gertrude to Bralton, A.C., and Long, C.M., memo re: arrangement of books, Ann Arbor Library, 1960
Box 399, Folder 29	Losie, Gertrude – report. Re: Medical Library Association, October 21, 1960
Box 399, Folder 30	Sonnedecker-Losie-Weikel correspondence. Re: information and arrangements for Mr. Weikel to use Parke, Davis library, May-Aug. 1961
Box 399, Folder 31	Correspondence, memos. Re: using Parke, Davis files for research on pharmacy, 1961
Box 399, Folder 32	Taylor, Frank to Sonnedecker, letter re: articles and material on History of Pharmaceutical research, July 1961
Box 399, Folder 33	Losie, Gertrude, to Kuhl. Correspondence re: material for archives, 1961
Box 399, Folder 34	Losie, Weikel, Moore correspondence. Re: copies of materials from Parke, Davis for Mr. Weikel's thesis. August-October 1961
Box 399, Folder 35	Moore, Alexander, Le boisin d'information de l'industrie pharmaceutique aux Etats- Unis, September 1, 1961
Box 399, Folder 36	Losie, Gertrude – Klein correspondence. Re: material for Parke, Davis archives, October 1961
Box 399, Folder 37	Archives classification schemes, August 30, 1967
Box 399, Folder 38	Olson, J.A., Objectives of Parke, Davis Archives, June 1963
Box 399, Folder 39	The National Archives, Staff Information Papers 1951. Principles of Arrangement. Also: Moore and Losie's 1963 report on manuscript collection of New York Historical Society and its arrangement
Box 399, Folder 40	Pharmacy in History publication of American Institute of the History of Pharmacy, 1959
Box 399, Folder 41	Losie, Gertrude, Memo: re: visit to research library at Eli-Lilly Company, 1961-07-20
Box 399, Folder 42	Davidson, Helen L., Correspondence, pamphlet and brochure on library archives, June-July 1961
Box 399, Folder 43	Losie, Gertrude – Beer, John. Correspondence Re: History of American Industrial Research, July-October 1962
Box 399, Folder 44	Losie, Gertrude – Notes taken from archival material, 1962-1963

Box 399, Folder 45	Dean, R. G. – Losie. Memos re: pictures of development of chloromycetin, also of Alexander Fleming, October 10, 1962
Box 399, Folder 46	Losie, Gertrude. Memos re: history of term "patent medicine." FebMarch 1962.
Box 399, Folder 47	Losie, Gertrude – Bender. Memo re: "History of Pharmacy" for New York Historical Collection. December 28, 1962
Box 399, Folder 48	Losie, Gertrude – Crane letter. Re: copy of book Jungle Memories by Dr. H. H. Rusby, April 26, 1963
Box 399, Folder 49	Losie, Gertrude – Davidson, Helen. Correspondence re: archival collections of Eli Liily Co. and Parke, Davis, March-August 1962
Box 399, Folder 50	Losie, Gertrude – to Bender. Memo re: picture collection for archives. May-August 1962
Box 399, Folder 51	Losie, Gertrude – Overbeck, Erwin. Re: books on retrieval systems, data processing, June 22, 1962
Box 399, Folder 52	Sonnendecker, Glenn Losie, Gertrude – Keith Weikel. Correspondence re: criticisms of Mr. Weikel's manuscript On "History of Research in Pharmacy," August 1962
Box 399, Folder 53	Sonnendecker, Glenn Losie, Gertrude – Keith Weikel. Correspondence re: pictures of early research, June-August 1962
Box 399, Folder 54	Losie – Daniels, H.K. re: information on publications of Dr. G. Archie Stockwell, July 24, 1962
Box 399, Folder 55	Losie, Gertrude – Carrier Corp. Correspondence re: use of photographs in Carrier Corp. film. September-November 1962 Notes: Includes photographs of Dr. T.B. Idrich (1923); Dr. A.D. Emmett in Vitamin Research (1929); Analytical Laboratory (1916-1920) and Dr. Oliver Kamm (1935).
Box 399, Folder 56	Losie, Gertrude – Louis Marshall, editor of Research Management. Correspondence re: history of early research, 1962
Box 399, Folder 57	Bicknell, William J. – Parke, Davis. Re: information on medicine chests used for instructional purpose in early 1900s, February 1965
Box 399, Folder 58	Losie, Gertrude—Keefe, John. Correspondence re: historical material on Henry Rushy, February 1963
Box 399, Folder 59	Losie, Gertrude – Vincent, R. Memo re: securing company records and holdings for library archives, July 17, 1963

Box 400, Folder 1	Losie, Gertrude – Davidson, Helen. Correspondence re: herbarium, 1963
Box 400, Folder 2	Moore, Alexander – Shelton, C. R. Correspondence re: press release on adrenalin, 1963
Box 400, Folder 3	Sonnendecker, Glenn, Letter re: sending manuscript of Weikel's thesis on "History of Pharmaceutical Research," July 3, 1963
Box 400, Folder 4	Sweet, L. A. – Sonnendecker, Glenn. Letter re: copy of Weikel's manuscript for criticism, July 3, 1963
Box 400, Folder 5	Losie, Gertrude – Vincent, R. Memo re: Mr. Olson's visit to record room and selection of archival material, 1963
Box 400, Folder 6	Michigan Library Association, Hospital and Institutions Section. Agenda of Spring meeting at Parke, Davis., April 23, 1965
Box 400, Folder 7	Houghton, E. M. – Staff. Memos re: Ebert Prize award to L. W. Rowe and his election to chairman of the Scientific Section of American Pharmaceutical Association, 1927
Box 400, Folder 8	Wiant, Thoburn, Press release re: retirement of H. W. Fieth – Bombay; appointment of W. G. Lloyd as successor, 1951
Box 400, Folder 9	Press release to Chemical and Engineering News re: Research Laboratory promotions, 1952
Box 400, Folder 10	Payne, Eugene H. Malaria – its history and drug research, undated
Box 400, Folder 11	Smith, Oscar W. – Research Committee. Re: research grants to universities, 1925
Box 400, Folder 12	Clark, L. T. – Kahn, Reuben Leon. Correspondence re: grant to the University of Michigan to study tissue reactions in immunity, undated
Box 400, Folder 13	Houghton, E. M. Short (2 pp.) biography, undated
Box 400, Folder 14	Articles by Houghton, E. M., a bibliography of articles, undated
Box 400, Folder 15	Houghton, E. M. – Dr. Fry. Letter re: preparation and testing of Indian cannabis, March 11, 1897
Box 400, Folder 16	Houghton, E. M. – McClintock. Re: progress made on vaccines and business company and personnel., April 30, 1897
Box 400, Folder 17	Houghton, E. M. – McClintock. Letter re: vaccine production and printing of articles and reports, May 10, 1897

Box 400, Folder 18	Houghton, E. M. – to McClintock. Letter re: McClintock's article, nuclein, exhibit, 1897
Box 400, Folder 19	Houghton, E. M. – Mr. Fink. Memo re: using cheliconium in treatment of cancer, August 4, 1897
Box 400, Folder 20	Houghton, E. M. – Dr. Hunt. Letter re: description of experiments with chloretone, April 5, 1899
Box 400, Folder 21	Houghton, E. M. – Prof. Martin. Letter re: an explanation of the experimental drug Chloretone, May 15, 1899
Box 400, Folder 22	Department of Experimental Medicine. Pharmacological assay of adrenalin and suprarenal products, April 1919
Box 400, Folder 23	The Therapeutic Uses of Chloretone. Lecture at American Therapeutic Society, Washington, DC., May 7, 1901
Box 400, Folder 24	Houghton, E. M., Correspondence re: Adrenalin used for typhoid fever and gastric hemorrhages, February 6, 1902
Box 400, Folder 25	Houghton, E. M., Paper re: Pharmacology of Strophanthus, with original notes. 13 pp., undated
Box 400, Folder 26	Houghton, E. M. – Dr. Rhodes. Letter describing action of adrenalin., April 17, 1906
Box 400, Folder 27	Houghton, E. M. – Biological Board. Memo re: Storage of Kreso, September 1906
Box 400, Folder 28	Houghton, E. M. – Henry G. Carelton. Correspondence re: adrelalin in treatment of neuralgia including testimonials, 1906-1907
Box 400, Folder 29	Houghton, E. M. – Clark. Correspondence re: vaccines, July 28-August 1, 1911
Box 400, Folder 30	Houghton, E. M., Correspondence and other material on International Congress of Applied Chemistry, 1912
Box 400, Folder 31	Houghton, E. M. – Francis – Lescohier – et. Al. Correspondence re: mixing adrenalin with other substances, 1915
Box 400, Folder 32	Houghton, E. M., Notebook on ovarian lipoids, March 9, 1915
Box 400, Folder 33	Houghton, E. M. – Dalrymple. Correspondence re: animal feeding. September-November 1918
Box 400, Folder 34	Houghton, E. M., Correspondence to staff while in Florida, 1917
Box 400, Folder 35	Houghton, E. M., Letter report from Washington on approval of vaccine and building for animals, 1917

Box 400, Folder 36	Houghton, E. M Swift re: Army use of vaccines. October 6, 1917
Box 400, Folder 37	Houghton, E. M. – King, W. E. re: mail and cultures, October 7, 1917
Box 400, Folder 38	Houghton, E. M., Letter from W. E. King re: mail. October 8, 1917
Box 400, Folder 39	Houghton, E. M., Letter from W. E. King report on instructions given by Dr. Houghton., October 8, 1917
Box 400, Folder 40	Houghton, E. M., Letter from W. E. King. Report on progress in biological preparations, October 9, 1917
Box 400, Folder 41	Houghton, E. M., Letter on pneumonia cultures and blackleg serum testing, October 10, 1917
Box 400, Folder 42	Houghton, E. M. – W. E. King. Re: sending cultures and Dr. Castro's complaint, October 11, 1917
Box 400, Folder 43	Houghton, E. M. – Mr. Swift. Letter re: approval of serum formulas by Rockefeller Institute, October 11, 1917
Box 400, Folder 44	Houghton, E. M. – Mr. Swift. Letter re: shipment of pneumonia culture and dried mice spleen cultures, October 11, 1917
Box 400, Folder 45	Houghton, E. M. – King. Note re: centrifuges on hand, October 11, 1917
Box 400, Folder 46	Houghton, E. M. Letter from King re: mail routing and report on company activities, undated
Box 400, Folder 47	Houghton, E. M., Letter from G. H. Dawson. Re: meeting with Major Russell. October 13, 1917
Box 400, Folder 48	Houghton, E. M. – Dr. King. Re: his departure and inquiring if there are any more questions for Washington. October 15, 1917
Box 400, Folder 49	Houghton, E. M., Letter from King re: blackleg vaccine, October 3, 1917
Box 400, Folder 50	Houghton, E. M., Letter from King re: revised Blackleg formula, 1917
Box 400, Folder 51	Houghton, E. M., Letter and telegram from King; report on company activities, especially biologicals; telegram on Blackleg, circa 1917
Box 400, Folder 52	Houghton, E. M., Letter from Clark re: complaint about serum, request for dysentery cultures. October 4, 1917
Box 400, Folder 53	Mr. Lloyd George in Oratory, Clippings from Houghton's file, 1922

Box 400, Folder 54	Houghton, E. M. – Clark. Instructions and information on operations from Paris, France, June 29, 1925
Box 400, Folder 55	King Houghton, E. M. Personal letter with general information, June 24, 1925
Box 400, Folder 57	Houghton, E. M. – Clark and King. Personal correspondence and reference to letters to Mr. Smith from London, July 8, 1925
Box 400, Folder 58	"Dr. Houghton Retires," Reprint from The Firing Line, May 1929
Box 400, Folder 59	Albert, Stella – Adolph Hanson, Correspondence re: life and papers of Dr. E. M. Houghton, 1948
Box 400, Folder 60	Dr. E. M. Houghton, biographical sketch, 1961
Box 401, Folder 1	Houghton, E. M., Lecture, "The Pharmacology of the Suprarenal Gland and a Method of Assaying Its Products", undated
Box 401, Folder 2	In Memoriam, Theodore DeLong Buhl, 1907
Box 401, Folder 3	Biographical excerpts from Therapeutic Notes, 1920-1929
Box 401, Folder 4	Experimental Medicine Department. Directors of Department, 1923-1930
Box 401, Folder 5	St. Louis University School of Medicine. Program for dinner in honor of Father Alphonse M. Schwitalla, S.J., 1949
Box 401, Folder 6	Pages from American Men of Science, pertaining to Dr. Edward Calvin Kendall, 1906
Box 401, Folder 7	Biographical information on William L. Scoville, undated
Box 401, Folder 8	Ann Arbor News, "Dale K. Boyles, President of United Fund Board of Directors, Presents Award," November 5, 1965
Box 401, Folder 9	Pages from American Men of Science, pertaining to Dr. Thomas Bell Aldrich, 1906
Box 401, Folder 10	Firing Line articles re: "Dr. Aldrich Retires," May 1929, and "Dr. Aldrich Claimed by Death," July 1938
Box 401, Folder 11	The Detroit Chemist, Biographical sketch of Dr. Aldrich, 1938
Box 401, Folder 12	University of Michigan Medical Bulletin, "John Jacob Abel at Michigan.", 1963
Box 401, Folder 13	Broun, Ray A. Bibliography of Ray Broune publications at Parke Davis, Also Bibliography., 1950

Box 401, Folder 14	Bugbee, Edwin – Kamm Letter re: bibliography of Bugbee's writings at Parke Davis – personal, May 22, 1951.
Box 401, Folder 15	Losie, Gertrude. Notes from Dr. Bird telling of his work and that of Dr. Emmett, June 23, 1961
Box 401, Folder 16	The Death of Dr. L. T. Clark. Biographical notes in the Firing Line, June 1942
Box 401, Folder 17	Kjaer, Andress. Erik Clemmensen, August 12, 1876 – May 19, 1941; A Danish chemist with world renoun. In: Kemisk Maanedsblad og nordish Handelsblad for Kemisk Industri 32: 49-51 (1951)
Box 401, Folder 18	Givens, Eloise-Dill, Stella A. Correspondence re: Biography and publications of Erik Clemmensen, undated
Box 401, Folder 19	Wiant, Thoburn and Kuhl, Thorn. Press release on Dr. Graham Chen – Biography, December 21, 1954
Box 401, Folder 20	Kerhaugh, Jeanette. Memo to Dr. Frank O. Taylor re: Erik Clemmensen, undated
Box 401, Folder 21	Manuscript of Press Release. Story of Mrs. Stella A. Dill, Librarian for Parke-Davis, 3 pages, 1956-11-21
Box 401, Folder 22	Interview with Henry Devlin. By Dr. Moore and Miss Losie, 1961-08-02
Box 401, Folder 23	House Memo. Appointment of Dr. P. F. Robert deCaires, Administrative director of Clinical Investigation, 1962-08-01
Box 401, Folder 24	Emmett, A. D. – King Letter re: Meeting in Washington with several doctors – vitamin research, April 23, 1919
Box 401, Folder 25	Miscellaneous Facts about Dr. Emmet. Important facts about the man and his work, June 26, 1945
Box 401, Folder 26	Dr. Emmet Retires at Parke-Davis, biographical sketch, 1945-08-08
Box 401, Folder 27	Research Department to American Chemical Society re: death of Dr. Arthur D. Emmett, 1947-06-17
Box 401, Folder 28	News clipping – New York Times A. D. Emmett, 69, led vitamin study, biographical review, undated
Box 401, Folder 29	deCaires, P.F.R. House memo re: Appointment of Dr. Alain J. Samseigne as Clinical Investigator and Mr. A. Joseph Dresner as Research Biostatistician, Clinical Investigation Department., undated

Box 401, Folder 30	deCaires, P. F. R. House memo re: Appointment of Dr. Thomas J. DeKornfeld, Dr. Emily A. Bandera, and Dr. Edward L. Holmes to Clinical Investigation Department., undated
Box 401, Folder 31	Press release: Dr. P. F. R deCaires appointed Director of Clinical Investigation. Biographical Information, January 30, 1963
Box 401, Folder 32	Francis, Houghton, Lesccohier and others, correspondence and memos re: mixing adrenalin with other preparations, undated
Box 401, Folder 33	Francis, E. M. – King, W. E. memos. Re: Overlapping of biological and chemical research. Dr. Francis's claim to adrenalin, April 1915
Box 401, Folder 34	Fleming, Sir Alexander, Biographical sketch in Nature vol. 175 p. 663., April 16, 1955 reprint.
Box 401, Folder 35	Fleming, Sir Alexander, biographical sketch in The Lancet, March 19, 1955
Box 401, Folder 36	Sir Alexander Fleming, M.D., D. Sc., Biographical sketch. British Medical Journal. March 19 and 26, 1955, Vol. 1, pages 732 and 795
Box 401, Folder 37	St. Mary's Hospital Gazette. Issue contains information on Dr. Alexander Fleming and Sir A. E. Wright. April-May 1955
Box 401, Folder 38	Farwell, Oliver A., Correspondence. About Dr. Farwell's collections with Parke, Davis libraries, undated
Box 401, Folder 39	Death takes Dr. Gray. The Firing Line. (Biographical sketch) Page 9, November 1961
Box 401, Folder 41	Kamm, Oliver, et al., Organic Chemical Reagents I, II. Urbana, University of Illinois, (articles published before coming to Parke, Davis), 1919-1920
Box 401, Folder 42	Kamm, Oliver – Whitemore, Frank C., Correspondence re: Work and fellowships on arsenicals and mercurials, undated
Box 401, Folder 42	Kamm, Oliver – Hamilton, Cliff S. and Loevenhard, A. S. Correspondence re: Research fellowships on arsenicals, undated
Box 401, Folder 43	Kamm, Oliver – Loevenhard correspondence re: ephedrine powdered inhalant, 1927-1928
Box 401, Folder 44	Kendall, E. C. – Kamm, Oliver correspondence Re: Desiccated thyroid to be supplied to Dr. Kendall, undated
Box 402, Folder 1	Kamm – Stratman, Thomas, Warren K., Correspondence and reports re: Use of arsenicals in the treatment of sleeping sickness and other tropical diseases, undated

Box 402, Folder 2	Sixth Award of American Science Association – Award for article "Hormones from the Pituitary Glad" in Science, page 85, 1929-01-25
Box 402, Folder 3	Kamm – Doisy, E. A. correspondence Re: Ovarian hormone, 1929-1930
Box 402, Folder 4	Kamm – animal extracts and organotherapy – work of the pioneers. Extract from the Cyclopedia of Medicine, pages 573-692, 1930
Box 402, Folder 5	Kamm – biography excerpt from History of Wayne County and City of Detroit. Burton, Vol. 4, pages 590-592, 1930
Box 402, Folder 6	Kamm – Pfiffner, Joseph John correspondence re: Swingle – Pfiffner suprarenal cortex extract, undated
Box 402, Folder 7	Bird, Orson – Our New chairman – biographical material on Oliver Kamm, The Detroit Chemist, 1936 January.
Box 402, Folder 8	Kamm – biographical sketch, 1936 September 3
Box 402, Folder 9	McDonald, Ellice – Progress of Biochemical Research Foundation of Franklin Institute. (Note markings made by Dr. Kamm), 1937 March
Box 402, Folder 10	Kamm – Scientific director – Chronological Biographical Outline of Dr. Kamm's Career in American Men of Science, February 1944
Box 402, Folder 11	Kamm et al. – Treatment and Prophylaxis of Experimental Renal Hypertension with Renal Extracts and Marine Oils, 1945
Box 402, Folder 12	Kamm – Notes Taken at R.C. Meeting on Folic Acid, 1946 February 17
Box 402, Folder 13	Kamm correspondence with U.S. Department of Agriculture re: recommendation of Charles A. Zittle, 1947 October 30
Box 402, Folder 14	Kamm – Krantz correspond re: Parke, Davis Literature. Takamine and Abel on Adrenalin, 1947 December – 1948 January
Box 402, Folder 15	Kamm – Hansen Adolph correspondence, includes biography of Dr. Houghton, and explains adrenalin discovery, 1947 January – 1950 November
Box 402, Folder 16	Kamm – Publications, a bibliography, 1948
Box 402, Folder 17	Kamm – Krantz John C. Personal Letter (comments of Krantz lab) class and knowledge of history of Adrenalin, 1949 March 2
Box 402, Folder 18	Kamm – Armour lab re: request for portrait series in Endocrinology, 1949
Box 402, Folder 19	Kamm – Kyrides, L. P. Personal letter about a Chemical Society meeting, 1950 March 10

Box	x 402, Folder 20	Kamm – Furness correspondence, re: Memorial to Walter Karr of Smith Kline and French, 1951 February 15.
Во	x 402, Folder 21	Kamm – Pendleton letter – recommendation for Edward Tillitson, 1951 March 12
Box	x 402, Folder 22	Kamm – Ingle correspondence Re: Cortisone work of Pfiffner, Ingle (of Upjohn), 1951-03-15-1951-03-16
Box	x 402, Folder 23	Kamm – Hormones – article written for Encyclopedia of Clinical Technology, 1955 June 12
Воз	x 402, Folder 24	Kamm – Fortune Magazine correspondence re: Fortune article on Parke, Davis and Information on Russel Marker, 1951-03-1951-04
Box	x 402, Folder 25	Kamm – Scott correspondence personal letter to Scott of Merck, 1951 July 30
Box	x 402, Folder 26	Kamm – Kyrides Personal, 1951 March – 1952 February
Box	x 402, Folder 27	Kamm – Kitchen correspondence, Re: Penicillin, 1952 February 12
Воз	x 402, Folder 28	Lewis, Mildred – Kamm letter personal, 1952 April 1
Box	x 402, Folder 29	Kamm – St. Louis University Personal Dinner Invitation, 1952 November
Box	x 402, Folder 30	Wiant, Thoburn and Kuhl, Thorn – Dr. Kamm, Parke, Davis consultant retires, 1953
Box	x 402, Folder 31	Kamm, Oliver – speech Modern Concepts of Drug Action, 1953 (?)
Box	x 402, Folder 32	Donaldson, Wayne. The Detroit Chemist, (Kamm on pages 15-16.), 1961 June
Box	x 402, Folder 33	King, W. E. Invitation, dinner invitation, December 13, 1918
Воз	x 402, Folder 34	Scoville, Wilbur. "Our Honorary President, Albert Brown Lyons" Biographical sketch 1881. Parke, Davis Staff. Journal of the American Pharmaceutical Association, 1913.
Box	x 402, Folder 35	Dr. A. B. Lyons, Tributes and letters of appreciation on his 75th birthday under Personal and News Items. Journal of the American Pharmaceutical Association, 1916-05
Воз	x 402, Folder 36	Scoville, Wilbur. Albert Brown Lyons. Short biographical sketch, Journal of the American Pharmaceutical Association, 1916-09
Box	x 402, Folder 37	Newspaper clipping re: Mildred L. Lewis commissioned in the Navy (former Parke Davis librarian), undated
Box	x 402, Folder 38	Dr. A. W. Lescohier elected president of the American Drug Association. In: Detroit News, 1942

Box 402, Folder 39	Marker, Russell E., et al. Sterols and related compounds. Series of papers published in Journal of the American Chemical Society 1937-1938 (incomplete).
Box 402, Folder 40	Maurina, F. A. Biographical sketch, Parke, Davis Employees Review, 1946-01
Box 402, Folder 41	Stapleton, William J., Jr. Doctor Harvey Milto Merker, biographical sketch in Detroit Medical News, Vol. XLIV #9, pages 7-9, 1952-10-15
Box 402, Folder 42	Negus, Sidney S. "Edgar Calvin Leroy Miller, M.D., 1867-1954." In: Virginia Journal of Science, v. 6, no. 1 (January 1955)
Box 403, Folder 1	Moore, Alexander and Losie, Gertrude. (1/4" audio tape) Interview with Harvey Merker, July 6, 1961 1 Sound tape (3 3/4" IPS; 7")
Box 403, Folder 2	Moore, Alexander, and Losie, Gertrude (1/4" audio tape) Interview with H. Devlin, August 1, 1961 1 Sound tape (3 3/4" IPS; 7")
Box 403, Folder 3	Papers by Dr. D. A. McGinty. Bibliography of Dr. McGinty's publications. 1947
Box 403, Folder 4	Schroeder, Lenore. Letter to Miss Elizabeth B. Lawry. Re: Dr. Merker, 1954
Box 403, Folder 5	Young and Rubicam, Retirement of Dr. Harvey M. Merker, February 23, 1956
Box 403, Folder 6	Dr. Moore and Miss Losie. Interview with Dr. Harvey Merker, 31 pages, July 6, 1961
Box 403, Folder 7	Payne, Eugene H. Retires – Press release of Parke-Davis giving history of his work at Parke, Davis. Young and Rubicam, 1961
Box 403, Folder 8	Burnoski, Sheila. Parke's descendants view exhibit "Life of Pioneer Druggist" in Detroit News, July 5, 1964
Box 403, Folder 9	Rusby – Houghton Correspondence, Re: Experiments with Straphanthus seeds, 1896-1898
Box 403, Folder 10	"The Next President of the A. Ph. A." Brief biography of Henry H. Rusby in Bulletin of Pharmacy, vol. 23, pages 273-274, 1909
Box 403, Folder 11	"Dinner to Henry Hurd Rusby" Given by Alumni Association of College of Pharmacy. City of New York in: Biochemical Bulletin, Vol. III, no. 10, January 1914
Box 403, Folder 12	Lescohier, Alexander William, Memo re: Appointment of J. D. Ralston as Director of New Products Development. April 1, 1941.
Box 403, Folder 13	Who Was Who? Excerpt page 1066. "Rusby, Henry Hurd", undated

Box 403, Folder 14	Schroeder, Lenore R. "Meet a Detroit Section Chemist – Mildred C. Rebstock", 1955-04-07
Box 403, Folder 15	Bender, George A, A History of Pharmacy in Pictures. Excerpt: 33. Wresting the Jungle's Secrets (about 1885). Parke-Davis, 1957
Box 403, Folder 16	Rowe, L. W., A bibliography of publications, 1950s
Box 403, Folder 17	Rowe, Lewis H. Interview and correspondence. Rowe's years as a Parke, Davis employee from 1913-1956, interview by Miss Losie., undated
Box 403, Folder 18	Rusby, Henry H. Biography in: Remington's Practice of Pharmacy, 12th ed., pages 22-23, undated
Box 403, Folder 19	Young and Rubicam – Press Release. Appointment of Dr. W. A. Rightsel, laboratory director in department of microbiology. February 12, 1962
Box 403, Folder 20	Rusby, Henry H. Bibliography work by and about, 1963
Box 403, Folder 21	Sweet, Leon Albert. "6-nitro-2-amino-naphthalene and some derivatives" Masters Thesis for Department of Chemistry, University of Nebraska, undated
Box 403, Folder 22	Sweet, Leon Albert. "Developments in the field of synthetic drugs." In The Firing Line, December 1936
Box 403, Folder 23	Sweet, Dr. Leon A. Biographical sketch, in Parke, Davis Employees Review, page 4(copy), 1946-01
Box 403, Folder 24	Sweet, Leon A. Biographical Outline, April 3, 1946
Box 403, Folder 25	Wiant, Thoburn and Thorn Kohl. "Carthage College to Award Dr. Sweet Honorary Doctor of Science degree", undated
Box 403, Folder 26	Sweet, Leon A. Publications and Patents, a bibliography, March 20, 1953
Box 403, Folder 27	Loynd, Harry J. House memo re: Promotion of Dr. E. A. Sharp to Medical Assistant to the President
Box 403, Folder 28	"Dr. Leon Sweet will be ACS-ESD dinner speaker." Detroit Chemist, v. 28: 66, (March) 1956
Box 403, Folder 29	Scott, Bruce. X-Ray diffraction articles. Norelco Reporter, pages pages 77-79, May – August 1961
Box 403, Folder 30	"Leon Sweet, chairman – Detroit Section" Detroit Chemist. ACS, page 16, April 1965

Box 403, Folder 31	Sweet, Leon A. "Welcome from the chairman," ACS Meeting. Detroit Chemist, page 9, 1965 April
Box 403, Folder 32	Takamine, Jokichi. "Last Will and Testament of Jokichi Takamine", undated
Box 403, Folder 33	"Death Removes Dr. Takamine." Biographical sketch. Bulletin of Pharmacy, v. 37, p. 311-12, 1922
Box 403, Folder 34	F. O. Taylor using P-A-X telephone. In: Advertisement in Time, January 1, 1940
Box 403, Folder 35	Dr. Frank O. Taylor. "Dr. Frank O. Taylor. Drug industry consultant and advisor" biographical sketch. Drug Trade News 32:18, July 1, 1957
Box 403, Folder 36	Taylor, Alton R. Biographical sketch, Scientific Instruments, vol. 3, no. 1, RCA p. 10, April 1958
Box 403, Folder 37	Takamine, Jokichi. Biographical sketch, Who Was Who in America. page 1214, 1960
Box 403, Folder 38	Bishop, T.H. "Centenary: Sir Almroth Edward Wright." Pharmaceutical Journal, v. 187:145, August 12, 1961
Box 403, Folder 39	Losie, Gertrude. McCartney memo, re: Sir Almroth Edward Wright's connection with Parke, Davis., August 22, 1963
Box 403, Folder 40	Losie, Gertrude. "Background and Relationship with Parke, Davis and Co." Revision of Olson paper, August 22, 1963
Box 403, Folder 41	Taylor, Frank O. Letter to Gertrude Losie re: correct birthday of Sir Almroth Wright, 1965-07-01
Box 403, Folder 42	McClintock, C.T. European methods in the production of antitoxin and vaccine. Reprint from Medical News, undated
Box 403, Folder 43	McClintock memo. Re: apparatus for "C" kit. 3/16/96, 1896-03-16
Box 403, Folder 44	McClintock letter to Houghton, Re: Reports to be examined and published and new soap products, February 24, 1897
Box 403, Folder 45	McClintock letter to Wetzel. Report on Wein, Germany plant methods, April 12, 1897
Box 403, Folder 46	Houghton letter to McClintock. Re: Progress made on vaccines and business company and personal, April 30, 1897
Box 403, Folder 47	McClintock to Houghton, Letter from Munich regarding policies of quality, May 2, 1897

Box 403, Folder 48	McClintock – Houghton – letter. Re: Sanitation in stables, publications, visits to labs, Munich, May 2, 1897
Box 403, Folder 49	McClintock to Wetzel. Letter concerned mostly with error in printing of his article in Medical News, May 3, 1897
Box 404, Folder 1	McClintock, C.T. to Houghton, E.M. Re: Preparation of nucleins dealing with Dr. Vaughn C., May 9, 1897
Box 404, Folder 2	McClintock to Houghton. Report from Paris varied instructions for Dr. Houghton, May 11, 1897
Box 404, Folder 3	McClintock report. Visit to serum manufacturers in Germany, 1897
Box 404, Folder 4	McClintock, Charles T. The Development of Serum Therapy in Medical Council, pags. 725-272 (Xerox), September 1898
Box 404, Folder 5	McClintock to Parke-Davis. Re: Article in New York Herald on cancer cure, 1900-07-20
Box 404, Folder 6	McClintock, Charles T. Memo workers – re: keeping complete exact records and keeping labs orderly, 1903-01-06
Box 404, Folder 7	McClintock-Swift memos. Method outline for recording and reporting experimental work, 1904-07
Box 404, Folder 8	McClintock-McKinney correspondence. On use of Adrenalin in Asthma, May-June 1905
Box 404, Folder 9	McClintock to Biological Board. Suggestion of marketing serum in powder form, 1906-10
Box 404, Folder 10	McClintock Extract. From compilation of Parke, Davis history, 1962-10-09
Box 404, Folder 11	The Pharmacology of the Suprarenal Gland and a Method of Assaying Its Product, undated
Box 404, Folder 12	Experimental Medical Department, Miscellaneous Memos, 1925-1928
Box 404, Folder 13	Duffield Parke and Company, Duffield's Medical Fluid Extracts Dose List of Fluid Extracts-Includes Testimonials, 1868
Box 404, Folder 14	McClintock, Charles T., A New Practical Disinfecting Material. Reprint, "Medical News", April 17, 1897
Box 404, Folder 15	McClintock, Charles T., Pamphlets, Writings and Many Test Results with Germicidal Soap, 1897-1899

Box 404, Folder 16	Houghton, G. Eyre Correspondence Re: Use of Chloretone in Actual Practice, 1898-1899
Box 404, Folder 17	Warren Schwicherath and Others, Correspondence Re: Manufacture of Acetic Acid, 1898-1899
Box 404, Folder 18	Houghton Letter to Dr. Hunt, Description of Experiments with Chloretone, 1899-04-05
Box 404, Folder 19	Letter to James Bartlett, Subject Obtaining List of Physicians to Try Chloretone, April 9, 1899
Box 404, Folder 20	Houghton Letter to Professor Martin, An Explanation of the Experimental Drug Chloretone, May 15, 1899
Box 404, Folder 21	Houghton Letter to Dr. McDonald, re Successful Use of Chloretone as a Hypnotic, July 12, 1899
Box 404, Folder 22	Houghton – Dr. Jessen Correspondence re: Strychnine Poisoning and Trying Chloretone Tablets, July 15, 1899
Box 404, Folder 23	Letter on use of Chloretone, Chicago Physician Reports on Its Use as a Hypnotic, October 2, 1899
Box 404, Folder 24	Biological Department, Memo Re: Promotion Campaign for Chloretone, October 24, 1899
Box 404, Folder 25	Houghton Letter from Frank Bourns, re: Request for Trial on Patient, November 11,1899
Box 404, Folder 26	Houghton to J.E. Bartlett Re: Use of Chloretone for the Insane, November 16, 1899
Box 404, Folder 27	Lists of Names to Receive Chloretone Samples, Physicians and Dentists for Testing Product, 1899
Box 404, Folder 28	Houghton-Cushny Correspondence re: Experimental Work at the University of Michigan, November 30, 1899
Box 404, Folder 29	Houghton Letter to Dr. Manton re: Detailed Information on Using Chloretone, December 15, 1899
Box 404, Folder 30	Memo to Mr. Parker Using Chloretone to Control Vomiting During Pregnancy, January 23, 1900
Box 404, Folder 31	Houghton Letter to McCanley, Re: Elixir of Chloretone, December 27, 1899

Box 404, Folder 33	Houghton to Dr. H.O. Walker, Letter Telling of Experiments with Chloretine Cocaine Combination, October 27, 1900
Box 404, Folder 34	Warren Memo re: Cocaine as Spinal Anesthetic, 1900
Box 404, Folder 35	Houghton Letter to Takamine Solubility of Chloretone, 1901
Box 404, Folder 36	Houghton E. M., The Therapeutic Uses of Chloretone – Lecture at American Therapeutic Society, 1901-05-27
Box 404, Folder 37	Houghton Letter to Smith, O.W. Alcoholic Solutions of Chloretone, August, 19, 1901
Box 404, Folder 38	Memo for Mr. Perkins re: The Qualities and Uses of Chloretone Inhalant, 1901
Box 404, Folder 39	Solubility of Chloretone Results of Experiments Testing solubility in Water at Controlled Temperatures, 1902
Box 404, Folder 40	Houghton to Dr. Huppleston, Chloretone in Boiling Water, 1902
Box 404, Folder 41	McClintock Statement to Patent Office, Application for Patent on Chloretone in Preparing Vaccines, undated
Box 404, Folder 42	Control Department, Chloretone Inhalant, Its Use and Properties, 1902
Box 404, Folder 43	Letter to Frank Edwards, re: Amount of Chloretone to Anesthetize a Dog, February 5, 1903
Box 404, Folder 44	Board of Control, Suggestions and Action on New Product Chloretone, December 1903-January 1904
Box 404, Folder 45	Houghton, E.M. –Burr Correspondence re: Mercury Prepared for Treatment of Supplies, 1903-12-1904-03
Box 404, Folder 46	Houghton Letter to Australia, Subject; Anesthetizing Dogs with Chloretone, December 12, 1905
Box 404, Folder 47	Houghton, E.M., Pharmacology of Ethyl Salicylate, 1905
Box 404, Folder 48	McClintock, C.T., Houghton, E. M., and Hamilton, H. C. A Contribution to Our Knowledge of Insecticides, 1908
Box 404, Folder 49	Houghton, E. M., and Hamilton , H.C., Standardization of Contact Insecticides, 1909
Box 404, Folder 50	Ethyl Chloride as an Anesthetic being Considered for Production, 1915
Box 404, Folder 51	Francis, J. M., Control Department, King Howe Memos re: Allocain Dr. Takamine New Anesthetic, 1915

Box 404, Folder 52	Francis and Houghton Interoffice Correspondence re: sample anesthetic from University of Illinois, March 11, 1915
Box 404, Folder 53	Francis, J. M., - Control Department, August 6, 1915
Box 404, Folder 54	King to McCord memo on Ether Administration retold by Houghton, 1915
Box 404, Folder 55	[Alrich?], T.B. Memos re: Obtaining Patents on Benzoic Derivatives of Chloretone, March –April 1918
Box 404, Folder 56	Products Tested for Hypnotic Action, 1921-1927
Box 404, Folder 57	Survey of Mineral Oil Agar Products to Determine Advisability of Marketing Similar Product, 1924
Box 404, Folder 58	Mercuric lodine soluble tablets, Paper describing this new product and its uses, 1926
Box 404, Folder 59	[Grulizit?], O.M. – Houghton, E. M., Memo re: addition of glucose to solutions for intravenous use, 1926
Box 404, Folder 60	Lescohier, A.W., Memo re: Silicate as an Absorbent Material for Toxic Substances in Intestinal Tract, 1927
Box 404, Folder 61	Lescohier, A.W., Memo re: Magnesium Sulphate as a substitute for magnesium citrate, 1927
Box 404, Folder 62	Lescohier, A.W., Experimental Medicine Department, Memo re: Chlorine and iodine compounds as internal antiseptics, 1927
Box 404, Folder 62A	Scoville, Wilbur - Lescohier, A.W – Staff memo re: [Carbosolphoil?], 1927
Box 404, Folder 63	Houghton, E. M., Research Committee, Memos re: Gruhzit's Report on Benzoquinone-Amidoxyl, 1927
Box 404, Folder 64	Wilson , M. F. Medical Research Department, Memos re: Histamine as Promoter of Gastric Secretions, 1927
Box 404, Folder 65	Lescohier, A.W., Kamm, Oliver, Memo re: Remedy for Seasickness, 1927
Box 404, Folder 66	Houghton, Elijah Mark, Research Committee, Memo re: Coramine, 1928
Box 404, Folder 67	Laughlin, K.C., Report to Parke, Davis and Company, Organic Mercury Compounds Prepared at the Pennsylvania State College from January 1, 1930- October 1, 1931
Box 405, Folder 1	Hamilton, Herbert C., Facts and Fallacies in Disinfection, 1931
Box 405, Folder 2	McCrea, Adelia, Skin Mycozol, 1931

Box 405, Folder 3	Dox, Arthur Wayland, Studies on Synthetic Hypnotics in The Firing Line, November, 1931
Box 405, Folder 4	Research Department, Ruskin, Simon L., 1933-1935
Box 405, Folder 5	Department of Clinical Investigation, 1938
Box 405, Folder 6	Albert, Stell E., Neldon Memos, re: Cresylone's Action Against [Tubercle?] 1947-1948
Box 405, Folder 7	Gruhzit, Oswald Martha, Memo to Dr. Bratton, Re: Propylene Glycol, October 19, 1948
Box 405, Folder 8	Loomis, E. G., re: Overdosage of Dicoumarol and Heparin, 1948
Box 405, Folder 9	Maurina, J. M., Determination of Mercury in Organo Mercury Compounds, 1948
Box 405, Folder 10	Bambas, L.L., The Thiadiazoles Research Department, 1950
Box 405, Folder 11	Black, M. L., Phase Equilibria of Optical Isomers, Research Department, February, 1951
Box 405, Folder 12	Fusari, S. Synthesis and Some Properties of Some Sis-Trans [Octadenoic?] Acids-Research Department, 1951
Box 405, Folder 13	Moore, J. A., Rearrangement of [Bromoketones?] Research Organic, February 27, 1951
Box 405, Folder 14	Miller, C. A., Substituted Succinimides, Research Department, 1951
Box 405, Folder 15	Rebstock, Mildred C. – Peptide Synthesis. Research Department Organic Seminar, December 11, 1951
Box 405, Folder 16	Department of Health, Education and Welfare – Letters to Dr. Stimpert re: Study of the Effects of Fluoride on Dental Work in Brazil., undated
Box 405, Folder 17	Parke, Davis and Company. "Camoform Hydrochloride, a New Amebacide" in Modern Pharmacy, no. 4, page. 8, 1956
Box 405, Folder 18	Twenty Years of Sulphone Therapy Promin in Treatment of Leprosy in The Star, p. 3, January-February 1961
Box 405, Folder 19	Losie, Gertrude – Klein, Correspondence re: Literature on Leprosy, undated
Box 405, Folder 20	Doull, James A., "Sulfone Therapy of Leprosy; Background, Early History and Present Status." in International Journal of Leprosy, 31, no. 2, pages 113-160 1963

Box 405, Folder 21	Sweet, Leon A. – Feldman, William H. Corres. Re: Use of Sulfone in Treatment of Leprosy, 1963
Box 405, Folder 22	Young and Rubicam, Inc. Press Release re: Development of Fenamic Acid Series, 1964
Box 405, Folder 23	Young and Rubicam – Development of CI-581, April 12, 1965
Box 405, Folder 23A	Young and Rubicam – Use of CI-581 at University of Michigan, April 12, 1965
Box 405, Folder 24	Iodine Compound – Preparation of Iodine in Powder Form, undated
Box 405, Folder 25	Relative Anesthetic – Properties of Certain Dialkyl Acids, undated
Box 405, Folder 26	Material Medica collection for the student of pharmacy and medicine – lists of botanical and vernacular names of specimens
Box 405, Folder 27	Standard New Remedies – Yerba Reuma and Picrate of [Amancum, Chloro-Annodyne, Folia Carohae, Cascara Cardial?], 1838
Box 405, Folder 28	Working Bulletin. Berberis Aquifolium, 1880
Box 405, Folder 29	Discovery Uses Cases in Therapeutic Gazette, 1881-1882
Box 405, Folder 30	Pharmacy of the Newer Materia Medica, 1892
Box 405, Folder 31	Rusby, H. H. – Muscle Buttons – Lophophora Lewinii, 1894
Box 405, Folder 32	Fluid Extract Cannibas Indica, 1896-1897
Box 405, Folder 33	Rusby, H. H. – Houghton correspondence re: Experiments with Strophanthus Seeds, 1896-1898
Box 405, Folder 34	Houghton to Fry – letter re: Indian Cannabis, 1897
Box 405, Folder 35	Houghton letter re: Proof of Article Strophantus, 1897
Box 405, Folder 36	Houghton – Swift letter re: Production not up to standard, 1897
Box 405, Folder 37	Houghton – Tallman Company, letter re: Testing Cannabis Indica, 1897
Box 405, Folder 38	Houghton – Prof. Hubner, letter re: Strophanthus Seeds, 1898
Box 405, Folder 39	Aconitine fatal dosages to a frog, 1899
Box 405, Folder 40	Formulas – Tinctures, wines, syrups, from standard fluids, 1899

Box 405, Folder 41	Assay of tincture of Strophanthus
Box 405, Folder 42	Dr. Francis – Substituting Cannibas Americana for Cannibas Indica, 1906
Box 405, Folder 43	W. H. Blome – An Examination of Commercial Distaste, 1906
Box 405, Folder 44	McClintock – Securing various types of buds, leaves and seeds in insecticide research, 1908-1909
Box 405, Folder 45	T. B. Aldrich – Raising of drug plants, 1915
Box 405, Folder 46	L. W. Rowe – Variability of Strophanthin with particular reference to Quatin, 1916
Box 405, Folder 47	Veratrane – description of the drug, dosage, directions and usage, undated
Box 405, Folder 48	Quinine Sulphate, undated
Box 405, Folder 49	Memos – Taylor Lescohier re: investigating ephedrine plants, 1926-1927
Box 405, Folder 50	L. T. Clark – re: Risiccol Oil Powder, 1927
Box 405, Folder 51	Herbert C. Hamilton – memo re: improvement in digitalone, 1927
Box 405, Folder 52	F. O. Taylor – Control Department. Re: ethyl esters of chaulmoogra oil, 1927
Box 405, Folder 53	S. Jozsa – Determination of liquefying power of malt, 1930
Box 405, Folder 54	USDA – American medicinal plants of commercial importance, 1950
Box 405, Folder 55	Melvin G. Green – Constituents in cascara sagrada extract, 1938
Box 405, Folder 56	F. O. Taylor – re: preparation and stabilization of ergot, 1938
Box 405, Folder 57	The Best of the Bark without its Bite, 1940
Box 405, Folder 58	Stella E. Albert – re: comparison of Ergot-Asceptic and Lilly's Ergotrate-Ergotin, 1947-1948
Box 405, Folder 59	Stella E. Albert – Cogon grass in medicine, 1948
Box 405, Folder 60	Medicinal Plants – characteristics and uses of about 20 plants, 1960
Box 405, Folder 61	Botanicals properties and sources of information, 1962
Box 405, Folder 62	Gertrude Losie – McClendan re: information on early botanical drugs, 1963

Box 405, Folder 64	Phatastica, Narcotic, and Stimulating Drugs, Their Use and Abuse, 1964
Box 405, Folder 65	Jeanette L. Kerbaugh – Search for information on Count Hansen, 1965
Box 405, Folder 66	Gertrude Losie – Dr. Bundy and cascara sagrada, 1965
Box 406, Folder 1	Antidiptheric Serum, Process in Production, undated
Box 406, Folder 2	Park, W. H. and Williams, A. W. Production of Diptheria Toxin – History of Early Developments, undated
Box 406, Folder 3	Houghton, E.M. – Dr. Fith. Letter re: Research on Syphilis, anti-streptocci serum and Coley's Mixture, June 13, 1896
Box 406, Folder 4	Houghton, E.M. – Gibson. Re: Use of Anti-streptocci Serum in Erysipelas and Puerperal Fever, September 4, 1896
Box 406, Folder 5	Houghton, E.M. – McClintock. Corres. on dating antitoxins, undated
Box 406, Folder 6	Manufacture of Toxins – for injection to horses, undated
Box 406, Folder 7	Houghton, E.M., and Wetzel. Re: Testing of vaccines by state in Germany, April 27, 1897
Box 406, Folder 8	Houghton, E.M., and Wetzel re: European Methods of Making Vaccines, April 25, 1897
Box 406, Folder 9	Houghton, E.M., and Wetzel. Report on Wein, Germany Plant Methods, April 13, 1897
Box 406, Folder 10	Houghton, E.M., and McClintock. Re: Testing vaccines – progress on Tuberculin test, April 28, 1897
Box 406, Folder 11	Houghton, E.M., and McClintock. Re: Progress made on vaccines and business – Company and Personnel, April 30, 1897
Box 406, Folder 12	Houghton, E.M., and McClintock. Re: Vaccine production and printing articles and reports, May 10, 1897
Box 406, Folder 13	Houghton, E.M, and McClintock – Report on vaccine work in Pasteur Institute, May 17, 1897
Box 406, Folder 14	Thyreoid Therapy – Rationale, History Illustrative Case with description of Thyreoids. Parke, Davis Booklet, June 12, 1897
Box 406, Folder 15	Abel, John J. "On the Blood-Pressure-Raising Constituent of the Suprarenal Capsule," July 1897

Box 406, Folder 16	McClintock correspondence – Double Strength Antitoxin by Giber, Oct. 13, 1897
Box 406, Folder 17	Houghton, E.M. – McClintock. Complete Report on Progress in Vaccines, April 23, 1897
Box 406, Folder 18	C. T. McClintock – Report on Investigation of European Methods, October 30, 1897
Box 406, Folder 19	Houghton, E.M. – Antitoxin, Descriptive Material and Clinical Reports on Diptheria Antitoxin, 1898-1899
Box 406, Folder 20	Opinions of the Behring Press on the Behring Patent on Antitoxin, 1898
Box 406, Folder 21	Abel, John S. – "Further Observations on the Chemical Nature of the Active Principal of the Suprarenal Capsule," September/October 1898
Box 406, Folder 22	Memo from Mr. Betts – Use of Wood's Method of Making Diptheria Antitoxin, October 27, 1898
Box 406, Folder 23	McClintock – Colonel Mather. Letter re: Article by Mather about Snake Venom, November 16, 1898
Box 406, Folder 24	McClintock – Surridge. Letter re: Cultivating the Gonococcus Germ – Chloretone as an Anti-Emetic, June 27, 1899
Box 406, Folder 25	Serum Therapy – Report on Parke, Davis' Vaccine Products Tested and Approved by Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons, June 16, 1899
Box 406, Folder 26	Wallace and Mogk – "The Cardinal Action of Suprarenal Extract" – University of Michigan Pharmaceutical Laboratory, 1899
Box 406, Folder 27	Antidiptheric Serum – A Collation of Valuable Contributions on the Subject with Professional Opinions. Parke, Davis, 1899-1900
Box 406, Folder 28	McClintock corresp. – on First and Subsequent Vaccine Seeds Used, February 1, 1900
Box 406, Folder 29	E. M. Houghton – Lengfeld. Corresp. Re: Supplying Antivenin and Manufacture from Snake Poison, Sept. 5, 1900
Box 406, Folder 30	Biological Board memo to Board of Control – Use of Pharmacopeia Name for Antidiptheric Serum, 1900
Box 406, Folder 31	Aseptic Vaccine – Description and Illustrations of Methods of Its Production – Circular. Parke, Davis, 1900
Box 406, Folder 32	Antitetanic Serum – preventive of tetanus – case reports – brochure. PD Press, 16 pages, 1901

Box 406, Folder 33	Reichert, Edward T. – Adrenalin, the active principle of Adrenal extract – uses. Reprint from U of Penn. Press Medical Bulletin, April 1901
Box 406, Folder 34	The suprarenal glands and their active principal Adrenalin. Brochure description of preparation, properties and clinical reports. 1901
Box 406, Folder 35	Abel, Dr. John J. Further Observations on Epinephrin. Johns Hopkins Hospital Bulletin, no. 120, pages 80-82, 1901
Box 406, Folder 36	Abel, Dr. John J., On the Behavior of Epinephrin to Fehling's Solution and Other Characteristics of the Substance. Johns Hopkins Hospital Bulletin, no. 128 (1901)
Box 406, Folder 37	Aldrich, T. B., A Preliminary Report on the Active Principals of the Suprarenal Gland. American Journal of Physiology, 5, 1901
Box 406, Folder 38	Takamine, Jokichi., Adrenalin, the Active Principal of the Suprarenal Glands and Their Mode of Preparation. American Journal of Pharmacy, November 1901
Box 406, Folder 39	Takamine, Jokichi. The Blood-Pressure Raising Principal of the Suprarenal Glands. Therapeutic Gazette, 17, 1901
Box 406, Folder 40	McClintock, C.T. – Houghton correspondence: Explaining Adrenalin to doctors and asking for results in its use, undated
Box 406, Folder 41	Reynolds, Dudley S. The Therapeutic Value of Adrenalin Chloride – reprint from American Medicine, July 6, 1901
Box 406, Folder 42	Houghton, E. M. The Pharmacologic Assay of Preparations of the Suprarenal glands. American Journal Pharmacy, November 1901
Box 406, Folder 43	Antitoxin in the Treatment of Diphtheria. Parke, Davis and Co. brochure, 1901-1902
Box 406, Folder 44	Houghton correspondence on Adrenalin – with London: Its Use for Typhoid Fever and Gastric Hemorrhages, February 6, 1902
Box 406, Folder 45	Takamine, Jokichi. Adrenalin Considered from a Historical, Chemical, Pharmaceutical, and Therapeutic Standpoint by Dr. Jokichi Takamine, Dr. Murray McFahane, and Dr. Fletcher Ingalls, and others. Parke, Davis press, 1902
Box 406, Folder 46	Ferdinands, George A. Notes of Adrenalin Chloride Solution in [lphthalmic?] Practice. Excerpt from British Medical Journal, March 22, 1902
Box 406, Folder 47	Lopez, E. Algo Sobre Adrenalina el Nuevo Hemostatico. November 1, 1902
Box 406, Folder 48	Sauter, Charles F. Solution Adrenalin Chloride as a Hemostatic in Surgical Procedures. Reprint from Southern Practitioner, January 1902
Box 406, Folder 49	Houghton and Tobin correspondence – Toxicity of Adrenalin, August 17, 1903

Box 406, Folder 50	Abel, Dr. John J. On Ephinephrine and Its Compounds with Special Reference to Ephinphrin Hydrate, American Journal Pharmacy, 75 (July 1903)
Box 406, Folder 51	Blackleg Vaccine. In power and pellet form, improved and [black-legards?] circular by Parke, Davis Co. with instructions, 15 pages
Box 406, Folder 52	Concerning Strength of Adrenalin Inhalant and Adrenalin Ointment. Explains action in various strengths and solutions. July 12, 1904.
Box 406, Folder 53	The Adrenalin controversy. Re: Letter to salesmen re: claims about Adrenalin. August 16, 1904.
Box 406, Folder 54	Houghton correspondence re: New York Branch and Medico-Chirurgical College, Philadelphia, Pennsylvania. Re: complaint against vaccine, undated
Box 406, Folder 55	Houghton correspondence. Adrenalin. From Doctor John Rhodes, Chicago, treating sarcoma with adrenalin, undated
Box 406, Folder 56	Biological Board. Immunity tests on blackleg products. February 10, 1905
Box 406, Folder 57	McClintock-McKinney Correspondence. Adrenalin. Use of Adrenalin in Asthma. May – June 1905
Box 406, Folder 58	Ryan memo to Dr. Grether. Adrenalin. Isolating adrenalin. July 18, 1905
Box 406, Folder 59	Houghton, E. M. Memo – Ryan. Re: Dr. Aldrich and synthetic Adrenalin. July 21, 1905.
Box 406, Folder 60	Aldrich, T. B. Adrenalin, the active principal of the suprarenal glands. Journal of American Chemical Society, 27: 1074-1091, July, 1905
Box 407, Folder 1	Aldrich, T. B. Adrenalin, the active principle of the suprarenal glands. Reprint – Journal of American Chemical Society, pages1076-1091, September 1905
Box 407, Folder 2	Houghton letter to Dr. Rhodes describing action of adrenalin. April 17, 1906.
Box 407, Folder 3	Biological Board Memo Introducing new culture strain for Black-legoids—instructions in adopting this. November 19, 1906.
Box 407, Folder 4	Biological Board memo re: Growing tuberculosis bacillus. November 20, 1906.
Box 407, Folder 5	Francis. Memo on codeine combination of cocaine and adrenalin, February 20, 1907
Box 407, Folder 6	Francis, J. M. – Addendum - Memo from control department to Mr. Swift on bleaching additives in adrenalin, March 16, 1907

Box 407, Folder 7	Clark, L. T. report. Experimental work being done on [Antimeningoccic serum, autolysis of the gonococcus and azoa?] October 9, 1908
Box 407, Folder 8	Department of Experimental Medicine. Adrenalin. Pharmacological assay of adrenalin and suprarenal products. Correspondence and paper by E. M. Houghton, April 1910.
Box 407, Folder 9	Clark, L.T. Comprehensive Report on European Trip, 1911 November
Box 407, Folder 10	Clark, L.T. – Houghton, E. M. Correspondence re: Clark's reports on anti-syphilitic serum, Pituitrine and anti-blackleg serums. October 2-13, 1911.
Box 407, Folder 11	Clark, L. T. re: his visits to laboratories in Germany and Switzerland. September 14 – October 2, 1911.
Box 407, Folder 12	Houghton, E. M. to Clark, L. V. Leads for Mr. Clark on whooping cough cultures. August 23, August 25, 1911
Box 407, Folder 13	Houghton, E. M. Clark correspondence re: Clark's trip-culture shipments. September 1911.
Box 407, Folder 14	Larned – Houghton, memos re: development of vaccine for treatment of pruritus ani, June 1914 – November 1915
Box 407, Folder 15	Control Dept. – J. M. Francis; McGill University re: Materials for experiments on heart and circulation adrenalin, thyroprotein, and pituitary glands. January 8, 1915
Box 407, Folder 16	King, W. E. – Memo re: Research on corpus leteum. January 22, 1915.
Box 407, Folder 17	Francis, J. M. Control Department re: large supply of pineal gland to Canada. February 15, 1915.
Box 407, Folder 18	Houghton, Francis, Lescohier, and other correspondence re: mixing adrenalin with other preparations, undated
Box 407, Folder 19	Goodman, Guy I. Lescohier correspondence re: antivaccination article. April 1915.
Box 407, Folder 20	Francis, J. M. Memo to Dr. Houghton
Box 407, Folder 21	Larned, E. R. Additions to list of Pineal Gland Extract. 5 grain tablet, June 11, 1915
Box 407, Folder 22	King and Dr. Shuler. Oklahoma A& M method of immunizing rabbits, 7/12 – 23/15
Box 407, Folder 23	Genz, George. Houghton correspondence re Wood. Sero Vaccine Institution (cooperative) of Chicago, includes brochure, 1915-07
Box 407, Folder 24	Waggoner's Pharmacy Correspondence – Parke, Davis Co. re: Complaint on Pineal Gland Product. August 1915.

Box 407, Folder 25	Letton, H. M. Houghton Correspondence re: experimental vaccine for Hodgkin's disease. August – September 1915.
Box 407, Folder 26	Smith, O. V. R. and Dr. Blaeseck Correspondence. Immunized rabbit for experiment at Northwestern University, Illinois. September 4, 1915.
Box 407, Folder 27	Memos re: Comparison of Parke, Davis Pineal Gland products with Armour's, October – November, 1915
Box 407, Folder 28	Larned, E. R. King Memos. Re: experimental (clinical) work to be considered Bacterial and Gonococcus vaccines, Pituitrin, and Lymphatic Glands. October – November 1915.
Box 407, Folder 29	Houghton Letter from King. Blackleg vaccine, 1917-10-03
Box 407, Folder 30	Houghton, E. M. Letter Report approval of vaccine and animal buildings, 1917-10-15
Box 407, Folder 31	Houghton, E. M. Correspondence re: Army use of typhoid vaccine. October 6, 1917.
Box 407, Folder 32	Houghton, E.M. Letter to Swift – Army use of vaccines; October 6, 1917
Box 407, Folder 33	Houghton, E. M. Letter from W. E. King. Report on instructions given by Dr. Houghton, October 8, 1917
Box 407, Folder 34	Houghton, E. M. from Clark, L. Report – Progress in biologicals at Parkedale and building program. October 13, 1917
Box 407, Folder 35	Houghton Correspondence. On virus cultures and serums. Questions and suggestions to Clark and Swift. October 8, 1917
Box 407, Folder 36	Houghton, Letter from W. E. King. Report on progress in biological preparations, October 9, 1917
Box 407, Folder 37	King, W. E. Memo. Shipment of cultures from Washington. October 9, 1917.
Box 407, Folder 38	Houghton, E. M. reports from L. T. Clark Culture Strains. October 10, 1917.
Box 407, Folder 39	Houghton, E. M. Report from Dr. King re: cultures of typhoid, pneumonia, and operations, October 10, 1917
Box 407, Folder 40	Houghton, E. M. Letter to King. Pneumonia cultures and blackleg serum testing, undated
Box 407, Folder 41	Houghton to King. Approval of antidysentery and antipneumococcic seras. October 10, 1917.

Box 407, Folder 42	Houghton, Letter to E. G. Swift Re: formulas approved by Rockefeller Institute, October 11, 1917
Box 407, Folder 43	Houghton, Letter to Swift. Re: shipment of pneumonia culture and dried mice spleen cultures, October 11, 1917
Box 407, Folder 44	Houghton to King. Re: cultured mice spleens. October 13, 1917.
Box 407, Folder 45	Houghton, E. M. from Dr. King. Re: cultures and formulas. October 13, 1917.
Box 407, Folder 46	Houghton, E. M. Letter from King. Re: Centrifuge and carrying out instructions on mice spleens. October 15, 1917.
Box 407, Folder 47	Houghton, E. M. from Dr. King report culture progress and repercussions of [Army's Shurley?] vaccination, October 17, 1917
Box 407, Folder 48	Francis, J. M. – Memo. Extraction of pituitrin, 1917
Box 407, Folder 49	Wilhelm Bookmann correspondence – Type of vaccine recommended for influenza, October 1918.
Box 407, Folder 50	James Cummings – Houghton correspondence – Streptococcus serum for pneumonia, June-July 1918
Box 407, Folder 51	O. V. R. Smith – King correspondence – article by Dr. J. W. Nuzum on treatment of poliomyelitis, August 1918.
Box 407, Folder 52	Gratiot, C. C. – Parke, Davis correspondence vaccine for poliomyelitis, July 19, 1918
Box 407, Folder 53	Lapenta, V. A. Correspondence use of hemostatic serum in cases of jaundice, Feb. 1918.
Box 407, Folder 54	Letters and memos – Use of hemoplastin in treating tuberculosis and request for research [Tuerlin?], May-December 1918
Box 407, Folder 55	Broman, O. F. – McClintock – Strains of streptococci virus in pneumonia, June 1918 -August 1918
Box 407, Folder 56	Blanton – Parke, Davis correspondence. Virus cultures from Camp Custer, Michigan, July 1918 –October 1918
Box 407, Folder 57	Correspondence, memos, production info, advertising, etc. re: [Persson's vaccine?], September 1918 – December 1918
Box 407, Folder 58	Reports, memos, letters, etc. re: influenza epidemic in Chicago, September – December 1918.

Box 407, Folder 59	New York office correspondence re: New York Board of Health Influenza Vaccine, October 1918
Box 407, Folder 60	Shipping notices, letters, reports: on preservation and shipping virus cultures, October – December 1918.
Box 407, Folder 61	Fink, Bruce re: info on Army vaccines and Parke, Davis vaccines, November 1918
Box 407, Folder 62	Memos – Subject dating vaccines, November 1918.
Box 407, Folder 63	Correspondence and memos – Long term maintenance of stock cultures in gelatin media, November 1918.
Box 407, Folder 64	St. Joseph Hospital, Ann Arbor correspondence – Influenza vaccines and research conducted, November 1918.
Box 407, Folder 65	Ward, H. C. – Report on Research on influenza with suggestions, November 1918.
Box 407, Folder 66	Correspondence, case records and other material re: Rosenow's vaccine.
Box 407, Folder 67	Results of vaccination – Papers on research of vaccination and its effects on influenza-pneumonia, 1918.
Box 407, Folder 68	Coaguplastin – Laboratory data on research for this project, 1918.
Box 407, Folder 69	Meaker, Harvey and Davis, Lewis – Studies on pepsin chemical changes in the purification of pepsin, April 1919.
Box 408, Folder 1	Hinkleman, A. J. correspondence – isolation of bacillus causing influenza, May – July 1919.
Box 408, Folder 2	Hoskins, H. P. – Report on veterinary convention on swine, horse, sheep, rabbits – diseases and treatments – Parke-Davis products and competitors, August 1, 1918.
Box 408, Folder 3	Hoskins, H. P. correspondence re: rabbit disease in St. Louis. Vaccine. Horse market. Competitors. 1919.
Box 408, Folder 4	Mulford, Roy T. – Correspondence re: Theories of cause of influenza epidemic. April 22, 1919.
Box 408, Folder 5	New Orleans Branch correspondence re: Dr. Duval's vaccine, June – August 1919.
Box 408, Folder 6	Evans, W. A. – prevention of flu, October 6, 1919.
Box 408, Folder 7	Paper re: Diagnosis of influenza, November 1, 1919.
Box 408, Folder 8	Rowe, Lewis, William – Research staff memos re: pituitrin: separation, properties, stability, competitor products, complaints, 1922-29.

Box 408, Folder 9	Aldrich, T. B. – Memo re: Isolation of pituitrin by electro-dialyses, October 23, 1924.
Box 408, Folder 10	Clark, L. T. – Biological products produced, 1925.
Box 408, Folder 11	Clark, L. T. – Correspondence to Houghton – re: Leptospiras cultures, Dr. White on tuberculosis. July 6, 1925.
Box 408, Folder 12	Scarlet fever streptococcus – Antitoxin, concentrated (globulin) pamphlet, March 24, 1925
Box 408, Folder 13	Houghton, E. M. – Smith, O. W. – re: use of face masks, 1925
Box 408, Folder 14	Douglas, Bruce H. – Report of observations on the use of sanocrysin and serum in treatment of human tuberculosis, 1925
Box 408, Folder 15	Lesochier, A. W. – Smith, O. W. Report to O. W. Smith on the use of sanocrysin in Copenhagen Hospitals, 1925
Box 408, Folder 16	Houghton, E. M. – Smith, O. W. Memos re: measles project, 1926
Box 408, Folder 17	Rogers, G. F. – King, Walter E. re: Tuberculosis and dehydrated vegetables, 1925
Box 408, Folder 18	Houghton, E. M. – Research Committee – Memo re: Endigestol, 1926
Box 408, Folder 19	Houghton, E. M. – Smith, O. W. Memos re: Taka-Diastate, 1926-1927
Box 408, Folder 20	Clark, L. T Lesochier, A. W. Memo re: Tuberculin preparation. 1927
Box 408, Folder 21	Taylor, Frank Owen – Clark, L. T. Memos re: Oxytocic effects from ovarian residue, 1927
Box 408, Folder 22	Lesochier, A. W. – Staff memo re: Levantes serum treatment for tuberculosis, 1927
Box 408, Folder 23	Lesochier, A. W. – Staff memo re: Yoshizawa's patent on tuberculin, 1927
Box 408, Folder 24	Lesochier, A. W. – Memo re: Cure for tuberculosis, 1927
Box 408, Folder 25	Lesochier, A. W. – Houghton, E. M. Memo re: Tuberculin developed by Dr. Toennissen of Erlangen University, 1927
Box 408, Folder 26	Lesochier, A. W. – Clark, C. T. Memos re: Eberson's tuberculosis, 1927
Box 408, Folder 27	King, W. E. – Houghton, E. M. Memo re: Development of diagnostic antigen for Malta fever, 1927
Box 408, Folder 28	King, W. E. – Research Committee. Memo re: Anti-influenza serum, 1927

Box 408, Folder 29	Schlingman, A. Stanley – Report on study of Huddleson's contagious abortion vaccine, 1927-1928
Box 408, Folder 30	Rowe, L. W. Houghton memo re: Ephedrine inhalant – composition and name, March 1, 1928
Box 408, Folder 31	Lesochier, A. W. – Experimental medicine department – Memos re: Estrogens, 1927-1938
Box 408, Folder 32	Schlingman, A. S. – Houghton, E. M. – Memo re: Vaccine to preview peritonitis, 1928
Box 408, Folder 33	Lesochier, A. W. – memo re: Immunogen from Bargen Diplococcus for ulcerative colitis, 1928
Box 408, Folder 34	Ward, W. K. – Lesochier – Memo re: Dosage of Adrenalin chloride, March 5, 1928
Box 408, Folder 35	Editorial – "Separation of the Active Principles of the Posterior Lobe of the Pituitary Gland," 1928
Box 408, Folder 36	Gilman, Henry – Kamm correspondence and reports re: Insulin substitutes, 1930
Box 408, Folder 37	Cushing, Harvey – Clark, Lawrence Twilley correspondence re: Histamine in Parke, Davis Pituitrin, 1931
Box 408, Folder 38	Ferry, Newell Simmons Bacterial toxins: with a description of two new soluble toxins in The Firing Line, 1931 June
Box 408, Folder 39	Schlingman, A. Stanley. Anaerobic Antitoxins in The Firing Line, 1931 July
Box 408, Folder 40	Clark, L. T. Coghill, Robert W. correspondence and reports re: Deproteinizing antitoxins, 1932
Box 408, Folder 41	[Crnine?], Ralph. The Development of a Specific Therapy for Pernicious Anemia. The Firing Line, 1932 August.
Box 408, Folder 42	Jones, Edward G. The Anti-diuretic Activity of the Posterior Pituitary Gland, The Firing Line, 1932 February
Box 408, Folder 43	Theelin-Theelol correspondence between Dr. Doisy and Parke-Davis staff, 1932-1933
Box 409, Folder 1	Articles on Glands – Their Functions, Secretions, Deficiency Diseases, 1935 March.
Box 409, Folder 2	Interrelationships between the Endocrine Glands Paper Showing Relationships between Glands and Hormones, 1935 March.
Box 409, Folder 3	The Pituitary Gland – Paper on functions of this gland, 1935 March

Box 409, Folder 4	Status of Endocrine Gland Research. A progress report with outline chart of progress, 1935
Box 409, Folder 5	McGinty, Daniel A. The Hormones of the Anterior Pituitary Glands. The Firing Line, 1936 October
Box 409, Folder 6	A Quantitative Comparison of the Cortical Hormone Requirements of the Cat and Dog, 1936
Box 409, Folder 7	Dog Assay of the Adrenal Cortical Hormone Research Paper with Charts, 1936
Box 409, Folder 8	Inquiry from and reply to University of Wisconsin re peptone, 1937
Box 409, Folder 9	Department of Clinical Investigation – Sweet, Leon A. Study of [Desilol?] 1938
Box 409, Folder 10	Parke, Davis Processes Blood from Donor Stations. Detroit News, 1942-1943
Box 409, Folder 11	Highly Purified Prothrombin Isolated at Parke, Davis Labs. Report of Paper Presented at Division of Biological Chemistry A.C.S. Drug, Vitamin and Allied Industries, page 7, September 1944
Box 409, Folder 12	Newspaper clippings re: Promin, in: Detroit News and Detroit Free Press, 1944-08-11-1944-08-12
Box 409, Folder 13	Albert, Stella F. Memo re: Ventriculin as treatment in ulcerative colitis. 1947 November –1957 December
Box 409, Folder 14	Albert–Nelden re: effects of pancreatic enzymes on the gall bladder. 1947 December
Box 409, Folder 15	Kamm – Albert Berggren Papers re: Cori Enzymes. 1947 December
Box 409, Folder 16	Albert–Nelden memos re: preparation of antituitrin – standardization and comparisons – effects 1947 November and 1948 January
Box 409, Folder 17	Albert-Nelden memos re: Eschatin compared with suprarenal cortex liquid and its effects on leukemia. 1947-1948.
Box 409, Folder 18	Rowe, L. W. Reports of Laboratory tests with Theelin-Ahart, 1948 January 13
Box 409, Folder 19	The Cincinnati Post clipping "New Drug Effective Against Child Disease", 1948 February 15
Box 409, Folder 20	Albert, Stella E. – Nelden memos re: Reactions following use of pituitary extracts, 1948 February
Box 409, Folder 21	Williams, B. P. Nelden Articles on Antihormones, 1948 September 8

Box 409, Folder 22	Kamm Epinephrine reprint pages 763-768 of Encyclopedia of Chemical Technology, 1950
Box 409, Folder 23	Kamm. Epinephrine Article in Encyclopedia of Chemical Technology, 5, 1950
Box 409, Folder 24	Fermi, Claudio (Italy) Questionnaire on rabies vaccination, 1951
Box 409, Folder 25	Kamm. Hormones article written for Encyclopedia of Chemical Technology, 1956 June 12
Box 409, Folder 26	Newspaper clipping re: DDT polio "4 in 1" vaccine effective in extensive test. Medical News, 1958 November 17
Box 409, Folder 27	Simultaneous discovery and invention. The story of the development of adrenalin Medicine and surgery, 1961 August
Box 409, Folder 28	Young and Rubicam, Inc. Press release re: Antihepatitic vaccine, undated
Box 409, Folder 29	Kobler, John and Spencer, Steren M. Hepatitis: Key to the Riddle. Saturday Evening Post, 1961 July 15
Box 409, Folder 30	Young and Rubicam, Inc. Press release: Hepatitis virus first photograph. JAMA., 1961 September 9
Box 409, Folder 31	Kendall, Edward C. Reminiscences on the Isolation of Thyroxine. Mayo Clinic Procedures v. 39 no. 8. 548-52, 1964 August
Box 409, Folder 32	Press release – Young and Rubicam, Inc. Gruyden L. Walker announces plans for nationwide distribution of measles vaccine, 1965
Box 409, Folder 33	Drake, Paul Harris. Dr. Galvin Claims Cure for [Insanity?] by use of serum, undated
Box 409, Folder 34	A. D. Emmett – King letter meeting in Washington with several doctors on vitamin research, 1919
Box 409, Folder 35	A. D. Emmett – Houghton use of vitamins on tuberculosis patients, 1919
Box 409, Folder 36	A. D. Emmett and G. O. Luros – water soluble vitamins, 1920
Box 409, Folder 37	A. D. Emmett – vitamins and their relation to health and disease, 1921, 1922
Box 409, Folder 38	Its value based on merit research facts about [Methgen?]
Box 409, Folder 39	A. D. Emmett – E. M. Houghton re: Zucker Anti-rachitic product, 1926.
Box 409, Folder 40	L. T. Clark. Re: [Ostelin?] 1927

Box 409, Folder 41	Frank Owen Taylor. Re: labeling of vitamin products, 1927
Box 409, Folder 42	A. D. Emmett – L. T. Clark Cod-Liv-X Wafers, 1927
Box 409, Folder 43	Walter E. King. Memo re: research projects on vitamin therapy for renal calculi, 1927
Box 409, Folder 44	Oliver Kamm re: sources of vitamin E, 1928
Box 409, Folder 45	A. D. Emmett – E. M. Houghton – correspondence re protective action of hydroquinone vitamins, 1928
Box 409, Folder 46	A. D. Emmett – memo. Cod liver oil and vitamins A and D, 1930
Box 409, Folder 47	A. D. Emmett – Cod-liver oil of today, 1931
Box 409, Folder 48	Vitamin K reprints, 1937
Box 409, Folder 49	St. Louis Daily, 1939
Box 409, Folder 50	Vitamin standardization, 1941
Box 409, Folder 51	Oliver Kamm. Ultraviolet absorption of Vitamin K and the effect of light on the Vitamin, undated
Box 409, Folder 52	New B Vitamin. Detroit News, 1943
Box 409, Folder 53	A. D. Emmett – Isolation of the antianemia factor, 1943
Box 409, Folder 54	D. T. Ewing. Physical Chemical Methods for Determination of Vitamin D in Fish Liver Oils, 1943
Box 409, Folder 55	Complex B Vitamin paper, 1943
Box 409, Folder 56	Paul Burkholder Studies of Vitamin BC produced by microorganisms, 1945
Box 409, Folder 57	Stella E. Albert Memos – viderol capsules influence of excretion of uric acid, 1947
Box 409, Folder 58	Folic Acid Vitamin BC pamphlet description, dosage. Other, 1947
Box 409, Folder 59	Stella E. Albert – F. H. Nelden. Diuretic effect of Vitamin C, 1947-1948
Box 409, Folder 60	Stella E. Albert – Research on Synkamin or Vitamin K5 as anti-carcinogenic substance, 1948
Box 409, Folder 61	R. A. Braun; O. D. Bird. Vitamins and nutritional research, 1948

Box 409, Folder 62	Joseph J. Pfiffner – R and D report and correspondence re: folic acid and other anti-anemic substances, 1948
Box 409, Folder 63	Young and Rubicam, Inc. Introduction of fluoride vitamin mineral product, 1963
Box 409, Folder 64	Young and Rubicam – Introduction of new, liquid form of vitamin product Paladac with minerals, 1956
Box 410, Folder 1	Paul Bunkholder – Same growth patterns of bacteria in cylinder plate tests for promoting and inhibiting substances, 1944
Box 410, Folder 2	Paul Bunkholder. Antibiotic activity of Lichens, 1944
Box 410, Folder 3	Penicillin released by the War Production Board, Detroit News, 1944
Box 410, Folder 4	Penicillin supplement sought, Detroit News, 1944
Box 410, Folder 5	Alexander Fleming's visit to Parke, Davis, 1945
Box 410, Folder 6	Story of discovery and development of Chloromycetin, 1947
Box 410, Folder 7	Nella – Stella Albert correspondence history of antibiotics, 1947
Box 410, Folder 8	Parke-Davis tests germ killing drum Chloromycetin, 1947
Box 410, Folder 9	Press release on Chloromycetin, 1947
Box 410, Folder 10	Stella E. Albert – penicillin being counteracted by Aqua Flavine or acriflavine, 1948
Box 410, Folder 11	Stella E. Albert – request from material of treating syphilis with penicillin, 1948
Box 410, Folder 12	Stella E. Albert – Nelden memos. Re: sulfa drugs on patients with gall bladders removed, 1948
Box 410, Folder 13	Drug trade news – Chloromycetin to be tested in Far East to halt scrub typhus, 1948
Box 410, Folder 14	Parke-, Davis Employees' Chloromycetin The story of its Development and Uses, 1948
Box 410, Folder 15	Parke-Davis Employee review, 1948
Box 410, Folder 16	Manifold Letter #4 – publicity on [Chloromycetin active?] and plans of committee, 1948
Box 410, Folder 17	New drug blocks fevers, 1948
Box 410, Folder 18	Chloromycetin Advertising information, 1949

Box 410, Folder 19	Chloromycetin chronological bibliography, 1949
Box 410, Folder 20	Paul de Kruif. They used to have to die, 1947
Box 410, Folder 21	Chloromycetin by Parke, Davis, 1949
Box 410, Folder 22	Albert Deutsch. What's new in medicine; about antibiotics including Chloromycetin., undated
Box 410, Folder 23	Illustrated London News press announcement of commercial synthesis of Chloromycetin, 1949
Box 410, Folder 24	Therapeutic notes. Special Chloromycetin issues, 1949
Box 410, Folder 25	E. Bier. Italian synthesis of Chloromycetin, 1949
Box 410, Folder 26	Notes Therapeutics. Le Chloromycetin, un nouvel antibiotique, 1949
Box 410, Folder 27	Parke, Davis Chloromycetin in bacterial pneumonia advertising brochure, 1941
Box 410, Folder 28	John Ehrlich. Information on antibiotics, 1950
Box 410, Folder 29	Medical Service Flashes of Parke, Davis Co. on uses of Chloromycetin, 1950
Box 410, Folder 30	M. N. Teller. Complex Nutrient Substances in Chloromycetin fermentations, 1949-1950
Box 410, Folder 31	John Ehrlich. Talk on Antibiotics at annual conventions of North and South Dakota. Pharmaceutical Assoc., 1951
Box 410, Folder 32	Therapeutic notes. Chloromycetin in Surgery, 1951
Box 410, Folder 33	Jen-Yah Hsie. Evaluation of antibiotic sensitivity of the common pathogenic bacteria, 1957
Box 410, Folder 34	Detroit News – Dirt, 1957
Box 410, Folder 35	R. Louwette. La Toxicte sanguine du chloramphenicol, 1957
Box 410, Folder 36	Anthony J. Glasko. Physical factors affecting the rate of absorption of Chloroamphenicol esters, 1958
Box 410, Folder 37	News release – Parke, Davis introduces new ointment for skin disease, 1961
Box 410, Folder 38	Press release – antibiotic root beer taste, 1962
Box 410, Folder 39	Gertrude Losie. Availability of information on Chloromycetin, 1963

Box 410, Folder 40	Laboratory Experiment chart and picture of A65 Chloromycetin experiment, undated
Box 410, Folder 41	G. S. Kasbekar. Antibiotics lead in drug act, India News, 1963
Box 410, Folder 42	The use of young albino cats in the assay of Adrenal Cortical Extracts, undated
Box 410, Folder 43	McElin, Thomas P. Horton, Bayard. Clinical observations on the use of Benadryl, November 12, 1945
Box 410, Folder 44	Brewster, John M. Benadryl as a therapeutic agent in treatment of common cold. U.S. Naval Med. Bulletin, September 1947 – October 1947
Box 410, Folder 45	Neldon - Albert correspondence re: Bibliography of Dr. Horton's work on Histamines, October 21, 1947
Box 410, Folder 46	Benadryl Hydrochloride. Pamphlet – "Antiallergic and antispasmodic agent give properties, usage, and dosage of the drug." October 1947.
Box 410, Folder 47	Neldon – Ibert memos re: Library research on Benadryl, 1947-1948
Box 410, Folder 48	Blumenthal, Lester and Rosenberg, Morris. Diphenhydramine Hydrachloride (Benadryl Hydrachloride). JAMA. v. 135 no. 1, September 6, 1947
Box 410, Folder 49	Albert, Stella E. Bibliography on anti-histamines – August 4, 1948.
Box 410, Folder 50	Drug Trade News – Clipping. Benadryl with Belladonna derivatives found effective against shaking palsy, June 13, 1949
Box 410, Folder 51	Smith, O. W. – research committee. Research Publication Committee, undated
Box 410, Folder 52	Albert, Stella E. – Neldon Memos: Re: Dilation and mesantonin as anticonvulsants, December 1947
Box 410, Folder 53	Silverman, Milton. "We can lick epilepsy" article about research and Dilantin in Saturday Evening Post., April 23, 1963
Box 410, Folder 54	Grosse Point Review. News clipping – new drug Camoquin for Malaria, July 6, 1950
Box 410, Folder 55	Newspaper clipping re: Parke, Davis anti-malaria drug effective. In Ann Arbor News, November 1, 1962
Box 410, Folder 56	Young and Rubicam. Press Release: Report on effects of antimalarial drug – CI-501, October 30, 1962
Box 410, Folder 57	Young and Rubicam. Press release re: cycloguanil pamoate, long-acting antimalarial, undated
Box 410, Folder 58	Parke, Davis International. A journey to Tolokiwa, January 1965

Box 410, Folder 60 The Infinitely Little, a description of facilities and care of animals at Parkedale – circular, 4 pages, undated Box 410, Folder 61 Experimental stable for infectious disease, undated Box 411, Folder 1 Biological Board. Dunphy memo, administering tetanus antitoxin to horses, February 10, 1905 Box 411, Folder 2 Houghton-Dalrymple correspondence. Animal feeding, September 1915 November 1915 Box 411, Folder 3 Houghton – Memo. Re: care and treatment of mice, August 26, 1918 Box 411, Folder 4 Clipping – Down on the Farm. In Modern Pharmacy, April, 1940 Box 411, Folder 5 A Farm Has Animals. Picture story of Parke, Davis animals in Detroit News Pictoric Magazine, March 22, 1959 Box 411, Folder 6 Physiological testing of Pilocarpine. Paper on techniques and testing with results, 1910 Box 411, Folder 7 Technique employed in differentiating specific vegetative microorganisms from a
Box 411, Folder 1 Biological Board. Dunphy memo, administering tetanus antitoxin to horses, February 10, 1905 Box 411, Folder 2 Houghton-Dalrymple correspondence. Animal feeding, September 1915 November 1915 Box 411, Folder 3 Houghton – Memo. Re: care and treatment of mice, August 26, 1918 Box 411, Folder 4 Clipping – Down on the Farm. In Modern Pharmacy, April, 1940 Box 411, Folder 5 A Farm Has Animals. Picture story of Parke, Davis animals in Detroit News Pictoric Magazine, March 22, 1959 Box 411, Folder 6 Physiological testing of Pilocarpine. Paper on techniques and testing with results, 1910 Box 411, Folder 7 Technique employed in differentiating specific vegetative microorganisms from a
February 10, 1905 Box 411, Folder 2 Houghton-Dalrymple correspondence. Animal feeding, September 1915 November 1915 Box 411, Folder 3 Houghton – Memo. Re: care and treatment of mice, August 26, 1918 Box 411, Folder 4 Clipping – Down on the Farm. In Modern Pharmacy, April, 1940 Box 411, Folder 5 A Farm Has Animals. Picture story of Parke, Davis animals in Detroit News Pictoric Magazine, March 22, 1959 Box 411, Folder 6 Physiological testing of Pilocarpine. Paper on techniques and testing with results, 1910 Box 411, Folder 7 Technique employed in differentiating specific vegetative microorganisms from a
Box 411, Folder 3 Houghton – Memo. Re: care and treatment of mice, August 26, 1918 Box 411, Folder 4 Clipping – Down on the Farm. In Modern Pharmacy, April, 1940 Box 411, Folder 5 A Farm Has Animals. Picture story of Parke, Davis animals in Detroit News Pictoric Magazine, March 22, 1959 Box 411, Folder 6 Physiological testing of Pilocarpine. Paper on techniques and testing with results, 1910 Box 411, Folder 7 Technique employed in differentiating specific vegetative microorganisms from a
Box 411, Folder 4 Clipping – Down on the Farm. In Modern Pharmacy, April, 1940 Box 411, Folder 5 A Farm Has Animals. Picture story of Parke, Davis animals in Detroit News Pictoris Magazine, March 22, 1959 Box 411, Folder 6 Physiological testing of Pilocarpine. Paper on techniques and testing with results, 1910 Box 411, Folder 7 Technique employed in differentiating specific vegetative microorganisms from a
Box 411, Folder 5 A Farm Has Animals. Picture story of Parke, Davis animals in Detroit News Pictoria Magazine, March 22, 1959 Box 411, Folder 6 Physiological testing of Pilocarpine. Paper on techniques and testing with results, 1910 Box 411, Folder 7 Technique employed in differentiating specific vegetative microorganisms from a
Magazine, March 22, 1959 Box 411, Folder 6 Physiological testing of Pilocarpine. Paper on techniques and testing with results, 1910 Box 411, Folder 7 Technique employed in differentiating specific vegetative microorganisms from a
Box 411, Folder 7 Technique employed in differentiating specific vegetative microorganisms from a
· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
case of blastomycosis, 1910
Box 411, Folder 8 Stains. Formulas for Neissner's stain, stain for acid-fast bacilli, November 21, 1910
Box 411, Folder 9 Developers. Formulas – Metol Hydrochinon, Velox, Velox Acid Fixing Bath. Hypo Fixing Bath, 1910
Box 411, Folder 10 Kamm, Olver – Houghton, E. M. Memo re: assignment of work on Histopin, undate
Box 411, Folder 11 Francis, John S. Correspondence re: growing larger jacks by using pineal gland extract, April 1918
Box 411, Folder 12 Apoidia. Pamphlet description of the product and its uses, December 1939
Box 411, Folder 13 McClintock – Hartigan letter. Re: McClintock's views on Dr. Hartigan's suggested remedy for typhoid fever, May 9, 1899
Box 411, Folder 14 Newspaper Clipping. Specific (cure) for yellow fever., August 2, 1899
Box 411, Folder 15 Clark, L. T. – Patton correspondence re: determining potassium content in soil, fertilizer, undated

Box 411, Folder 16	Houghton, Francis, Larned memos. Re: consideration of production of dental powder for holding dentures in place, November 1908-December 1908
Box 411, Folder 17	Lescohier, A. W. – Barnart letter re: list of intravenous dosage – non-available, April 1915
Box 411, Folder 18	Lescohier, A. W., Correspondence re: identification of bacteria, August 1915
Box 411, Folder 19	Howard, J.W. and Stimpert, F. D. The Disinfectant action and toxicity of Trichlor- Isopropyl alcohol. Journal of American Pharmacy Association, v. xiv no. 6 June 6, 1925
Box 411, Folder 20	Albert, Stella E. – Neldon Memos. Re: tests for progesterone in blood, March 1948
Box 411, Folder 21	Williams, B.P. – The effect of liquid citralah on the pH of the blood, July 1948
Box 411, Folder 22	Holcomb, W. F. – Kimzey of Plough, Inc. re: research on relation of molds to coffee flavor, 1954
Box 411, Folder 23	Research Dept. memo re: Estinyl competitors product-make tests, November 21, 1957
Box 411, Folder 24	Drug Trade News. Offers New Theory of Drug Synergism. Theory proposed by Dr. Martin Black, April 15, 1963
Box 411, Folder 25	Albert, Stella – Sweet, Leon. Bibliography on chemotherapy of cancer, compounds tested by Dr. Gruhzit, 1913-1937
Box 411, Folder 26	Doyen's anti-cancer serum. Letter from London telling how they secured samples for testing, November 18, 1895
Box 411, Folder 27	Correspondence on Cancer. Coley's mixture of experiments mentioned as hope in treatment, 1896-1917
Box 411, Folder 28	Houghton, E. M. memo to Mr. Fink re: using Chelidonium in treatment of cancer, August 4, 1897
Box 411, Folder 29	McClintock Letter to W. C. McPike re: recent development in cancer treatment, August 31, 1899
Box 411, Folder 30	Houghton letter to Dr. Louis Barth re: Dr. Barth's new cancer team, undated
Box 411, Folder 31	McClintock to Parke, Davis re: article in New York Herald on cancer cure, July 20, 1900
Box 411, Folder 32	Newspaper clipping. Dr. Gaylord's discovery of parasite causing cancer, March 30, 1901

Box 411, Folder 33	Houghton, E. M. and Givens, L. S. Correspondence, re: Cancer cure made by Dr. givens including contract, 1904-1905
Box 411, Folder 34	New York Office request on cancer research – mention of Dr. Coley's experiments. 1905
Box 411, Folder 35	Preparation of Coley's Mixture. Correspond. And memos, 1905
Box 411, Folder 36	Houghton correspondence with Alexander and Speer re: treatment of cancer with trypsin, undated
Box 411, Folder 37	Dr. Beebe's Cancer Treatment. Correspondence, memos, etc., concerning Dr. Beebe, 1915
Box 411, Folder 38	Coley's mixture. Correspondence of Parke, Davis with Dr. Martha Tracy re: cultures for producing the mixture, undated
Box 411, Folder 39	Coley, W. B. Correspondence with Parke, Davis re: his mixture and supplies for his own use, 1915-1921
Box 411, Folder 40	Coley's Mixture. Correspondence of testimonials and related materials on use of Coley's mixture and related cases, 1915-1925
Box 411, Folder 41	Dr. William Koch's cancer treatment. Letters, papers and correspondence pertaining to Dr. Koch and his correspondence with Parke-Davis, 1919-1925
Box 411, Folder 42	Dr. Lazell's Cancer Treatment. Correspondence re: development of his theory, 1923-1925
Box 411, Folder 43	Gruhzit, Oswald Martin – Houghton, E. M. memos re: Nizum's cancer correspondence, undated
Box 411, Folder 44	Dr. Helen Flynn's Cancer Treatment correspondence indicating her method and requests, 1925
Box 411, Folder 45	Genz, George L. – Smith, Oscar W. – Staff correspondence re: Treatment of cancer with thymus preparation, undated
Box 411, Folder 46	Kamm, Oliver – memo to Dr. Guhzit re: cancer treatment with chymotrypsin, December 4, 1947
Box 411, Folder 47	Kamm, Oliver – Joint research projection cancer (proposed), September 10, 1948
Box 411, Folder 48	Migliarese-Colgate Test for diagnosing cancer in human beings, August 27, 1957
Box 411, Folder 49	Brochure and memos re: Labels and publicity for Hemostatic Serum., 1915 March – December

Box 411, Folder 50	Swift, E. G. memo re: Creation of publicity department for coordination of advertising, 1918 September 3
Box 411, Folder 51	Bender, George A. Letter listing placings of advertisement entitled "A Handful of Earth May Save Your Life," Image(s): Bender, George A. Letter listing placings of advertisement entitled "A Handful of Earth May Save Your Life," copy enclosed. 1962.
Box 411, Folder 51	A handful of earth that may save your life. [b & w advertisement], 1962-03 1 Item (Ink on paper.; 10.5" x 8.3") Creator: Parke, Davis & Company Pfizer Inc. Language: English. Notes: AC0001-0000001.tif (AC Scan No.) Advertisement with reproduction of photograph, about using studying microorganisms from soil samples to create antibiotics. Image shows a hand sifting dirt. Topic: Soils Pharmaceutical industry Microorganisms Antibiotics Genre/Form: Photographs 1950-1960 Reproductions Advertisements 1960-1970
Box 411, Folder 51	Moore, Alexander memo re: portraits for Bombay, India. Chloromycetin Museum, 1962 April 2
Box 411, Folder 52	Biological Board memo to Board of Control re: Use of pharmacopeia name for antidiphtheritic serum, 1900
Box 411, Folder 53	Promotional and Manifold Letters re: Sales of drugs for influenza and proper inventory, 1918 October – 1918 December
Box 411, Folder 54	Lescohier, A. W. Memo re: vaccine promotional literature, 1918 December 27
Box 411, Folder 55	Mason-Houghton memos re: criticism of published material by research staff, 1925 March
Box 411, Folder 56	DeYoung, Walter – Parke Davis Eccentric advice and request from State hospital inmate, 1928 September 3
Box 411, Folder 57	Lescohier, A. W. – Clark, L. T. Memos re: Layout on all printing to be handled by Advertising Manager, 1932 February
Box 411, Folder 58	Manifold Letter #4 Publicity on chloromycetin-action and plans of committee, publicity committee, 1948 July 26
Box 411, Folder 59	Collection of Parke, Davis advertisements, various sources, 1949

Box 411, Folder 60	Ratcliff, J. D. The Greatest drug since penicillin; the development of chloromycetin. Colliers, pages 26, 44-45, 1949 February 5
Box 411, Folder 61	Thistlethwaite, F. H. General promotion letter – the professional nurse. Picture of Florence Nightingale Lamp attached, 1954
Box 411, Folder 62	Ehrlich, John. Letter to Mr. Wayne Klein re: revision of publicity story for publication, 1956 October 12
Box 411, Folder 63	New Collectors item – Dirt News item on research for new antibiotics. Detroit News pictorial section, 1957 January 20
Box 411, Folder 64	Wiant, Thoburn. Letter to Ralph G. Sickels telling of recent publicity in Detroit newspapers, 1957 January 21
Box 411, Folder 65	Public relations journal – Johnsons, Carl. Great Moments in medicine and history of medicine use all media, 1962 October
Box 411, Folder 66	Young and Rubicam press release. Parke, Davis joins USS Boston in People to People program, 1962
Box 411, Folder 67	Young and Rubicam press release re: Commission on Drug Safety, 1962 August 8
Box 412, Folder 1	Parke, Davis and Company Counter Attack, a film showing how drug companies aid sick people everywhere. The Firing Line, pages 6-8, 1963 December
Box 412, Folder 2	Parke, Davis and Company London – Announcement of available lantern slides on bacteriology; pharmacology, undated
Box 412, Folder 3	Serum Therapy – A Report on Parke, Davis vaccine product tested by Royal College of Physicians and Surgeons; includes advertising brochure. London, 1899
Box 412, Folder 4	Memo to Professor Ryan – re: Chloretone powder as a name for product arguments for its use, 1901
Box 412, Folder 5	Correspondence re: Use of Dr. Rosenaw's name [Parke, Davis and Houghton], 1918 December
Box 412, Folder 6	Concerning Freligh's tonic re: use of trade name, 1928 February
Box 412, Folder 7	Euthymol coupon; advertising coupon to be redeemed for ¼ pint Euthymol, undated
Box 412, Folder 8	Display of products for teaching at Philadelphia College of Pharmacy [Parke, Davis correspondence], 1900 October 25
Box 412, Folder 9	Ehrlich, Dr. John presents soil sample to Smithsonian Institution. Sample soil in which chloromycetin was discovered in The Firing Line (overseas) page 16, 1958 December

Box 412, Folder 10	Soil samples presented by Lederle, Parke, Davis, and Pfizer presented soil samples in which antibiotics were discovered. Antibiotics and Chemotherapy Vol. VIII #12,, 1958 December
Box 412, Folder 11	Blake, John B. Letter and official accession record from Smithsonian Institution on Chloromycetin; picture of soil sample presentation, 1959 July 14
Box 412, Folder 12	The Firing Line, The Film Effect of Viruses on a Cell Line of Human Origin" wins award. page 12, 1962 March
Box 412, Folder 13	Young and Rubicam First Place award to Parke Davis and Co. Best Stockholder report in pharmaceutical industry, 1962 October 22.
Box 412, Folder 14	Young and Rubicam, Inc. press release: Henry Baldwin Ward award presented to Dr. J. F. A. Sprent, [American Society of Parasitologists]., circa 1962
Box 412, Folder 15	Young and Rubicam press release re: Presentation of American Society of Experimental Pathology award to Dr. Robert A. Good [studies in immunology], 1962
Box 412, Folder 16	Young and Rubicam press release re: Presentation of Henry Baldwin Ward Award to Dr. Leon Jacob [Parasitology], 1963
Box 412, Folder 17	News release – Young and Rubicam re: Presentation of award to Dr. Edwin K. Fisher [Experimental Pathology], 1963
Box 412, Folder 18	Young and Rubicam press release re: Parke Davis surgical dressing plant, Greenwood, South Carolina, named one in top ten by McGraw Hill, 1963 May 1
Box 412, Folder 19	Daisy, Edward A. Testimonial banquet, portrait and news clippings, 1965 April 11
Box 412, Folder 20	Young and Rubicam. Dr. Irving G. Kagan presented Henry Baldwin Ward award [Parasitology]., 1965 April 16
Box 412, Folder 21	Young and Rubicam. Presentation of the American Pharmaceutical Association Foundation Award in Physical Pharmacy to Dr. Dale E. Wurster, 1965 April 1
Box 412, Folder 22	Duffield, S. P. On the Influence of Hypodermic Injection upon the Science of Toxicology in ?? American Pharmacy Association, 1866
Box 412, Folder 23	Duffield, Samuel P. On a Case of Bromine Poisoning. Detroit Review of Medicine and Pharmaceuticals, 1867 April
Box 412, Folder 25	Parke, Davis and Company Red Cross Unit re: Detroit Free Press,, 1918 May 12
Box 412, Folder 25	King – Houghton letter (wire) re: speech on influenza by King [no first name given], 1918
Box 412, Folder 26	Correspondence and memo re: use of posters for flu campaign, 1919 July 15

Box 412, Folder 27	Letter to "Medical Insurance" re: campaign to prevent flu being promoted by insurance companies,, 1919 August 14
Box 412, Folder 28	Memos about influenza vaccine re: De. Miloy's adverse criticism of vaccines and its effect, 1919 August – 1919September
Box 412, Folder 29	Lescohier – Clark – McGraw memos re: Mernacy's article on women in Science. Miss McCrea, 1928 October
Box 412, Folder 30	Newspaper clippings – Parkedale in: Rochester Clarion, 1931 June 26; Detroit News, 1931 December 6; Armada Times, 1931 July 30. [animal testing?]
Box 412, Folder 31	Memos re: articles for use in therapeutic notes, 1935 February – 1935 March
Box 412, Folder 32	Smith, A. W. No Man's Land for Germs – The Biological Manufacturing Laboratories of Parke, Davis and Co. in Detroit News, 1940 January 7
Box 412, Folder 33	Modern Pharmacy circulation about 40,000. Miami Herald, 1943 February 8
Box 412, Folder 34	Baird, D. G. Why Parke, Davis is Advertising to Build Prestige for Pharmacists. Reprint from "Sales Management", 1946 September 15
Box 412, Folder 35	Scroeder, Lenore memo re: Advertising series on research tentative outline of series, 1951 December 17
Box 412, Folder 36	Wiant, Thorburn press release; new ultra modern laboratory, 1951 December 31
Box 412, Folder 37	Wiant, Thorburn press release; Chloromycetin for treating trachoma, 1952 January 3
Box 412, Folder 38	Holcomb, W. F. Letter to Mr. Freeman Lincoln on article for Fortune Magazine. [chloromycetin drug], 1953 June 17
Box 412, Folder 39	Payne, Eugene H. Medicine's most amazing mystery in This Week Magazine, Detroit News, [immunology], 1954 August 18
Box 412, Folder 40	Parke, Davis press release and related material re: new medical center to be built, 1956 January
Box 412, Folder 41	Kuhl, Thorn. Copies of press releases on new products for approval, 1956 April 9
Box 412, Folder 42	Young and Rubicam. Filler facts – interesting historical notes on Parke Davis and Company, circa 1956
Box 412, Folder 43	Bender, George A. Pharmacy Unlimited – Reviews history of Pharmacy and its problem (South Dakota Pharmacy), 1958 July 22
Box 412, Folder 44	Klein, Wayne – Moore letter re: info on early historical claims, 1959 April 24

Box 412, Folder 45	Available Medical Motion Picture Films – A list of 9 films with annotations, type and length of film, 1960s
Box 412, Folder 46	Business Week photo engraving proofs. Cover picture; Business Week. Harold J. [Gynd?], Dr. Leon Sweet, 1960 January 9
Box 412, Folder 47	Friedlaender, L. L. Wien (Vienna) English ed. 1961 Autographed copy from Austrian pharmacists, 1961
Box 412, Folder 48	The Firing Line (overseas version) Parke-Davis film wins international award, pages 8-9, 1961-10-1961-11
Box 413, Folder 1	Werbel, L. M. Parke Davis Speakers Bureau list of slides available for use with lectures on research activities in the pharmaceutical industry, 1963
Box 413, Folder 2	Young and Rubicam Parke Davis wins award for distinguished advertising in the public interest during 1961, 1963 April 22
Box 413, Folder 3	Clipping re: paintings on the history of pharmacy and medicine in American Druggist, 1964 August 31
Box 413, Folder 4	Bender, George A. Communicating through institutional advertising. Talk delivered before public relations section of the Pharmaceutical Manufacturers Association, 1964
Box 413, Folder 5	Drug tests behind bars – Upjohn and Parke, Davis have laboratories in Jackson (Michigan) prison. Business Week, pages 58-60, 62, 1964 June 27
Box 413, Folder 6	Sickels, Ralph G. Notes on Background of Parke, Davis institutional advertising, 1964
Box 413, Folder 7	Cantor, George. The man who changed the face of the American doctor's office. Detroit Free Press, 1965 October 3
Box 413, Folder 9	Forbes Flash in the Pan [Parke, Davis] v. 96 no. 3, pages 32-33, 1965 August 1
Box 413, Folder 10	Noble, William T. Detroit pours out billions of capsules for the world. Detroit News, pages 24-25, 1965 March 7
Box 413, Folder 11	Young and Rubicam press release on nine months sales and earnings, 1965 October 20
Box 413, Folder 12	Young and Rubicam press release re: Film on Parke, Davis and work done by U.S. Public Health team and the drug industry, 1965
Box 413, Folder 13	Award received from the Board of Directors of the New York World's Fair, (photograph of exhibit), 1939

Box 413, Folder 13	Pennsylvania Medical Journal. Editorial on length of time Parke, Davis advertised in journal, v. 68 (5):64, 1965 May
Box 413, Folder 14	Parke, Davis and Co. A Manual for Laboratory Guides, undated
Box 413, Folder 15	Adrenalin Chloride Solution. Doctor's brochure on dosage effects and usage of Adrenalin, August 1, 1901
Box 413, Folder 16	Adrenalin in Hay Fever. Professional brochure on suprarenal therapy in Hay Fever, 1902 June 19
Box 413, Folder 17	Ryan, F. G. Control Department memo re: misinformation published in Parke, Davis Circular on Suprarenal Gland Preparations, 1902 July 22
Box 413, Folder 18	Adrenalin in Dentistry. Dentist brochure on uses of adrenalin, 1902
Box 413, Folder 19	Parsons, L. V. Biol. Board re: Change in wording of circular, 1904 January 10
Box 413, Folder 20	Swift, E. G. Manager's Manifold Letter, re: Journal of the American Medical Association article about Mulford Co. warning to Parke, Davis representatives on being truthful
Box 413, Folder 21	McAllister – Overland – Luebke correspondence re: selling drugs to non-medical, non-drug personnel, 1915-02-1915-06
Box 413, Folder 22	Dr. Waterson. Letters and Memos re: information on pineal gland extract, 1915 August
Box 413, Folder 23	Francis, J. M. Control Department Memos re: Brochure on Standardization, 1918-01-1918-02
Box 413, Folder 24	Lescohier – Mason memos re: Articles for Firing Line and Manual of Therapy, 1918 September
Box 413, Folder 25	Mason – Houghton memos re: correction of advertising material by research staff and type of English used and style, 1920 March
Box 413, Folder 26	Memos, committee reports, proofs re: Proofreading of therapeutic notes by research, 1925-01-1925-02
Box 413, Folder 27	Medical Service Letter #8 and Brochure. "Emplets: Story of Perfect Enteric Coating" and emplets brochure, 1928 December 17
Box 413, Folder 28	Parke, Davis and Co. New Parke, Davis products since Pearl Harbor, undated
Box 413, Folder 29	Parke, Davis and Co. Supplement to Physicians' Catalog and Therapeutic Index, 1947

Box 413, Folder 30	Neldon, F. H. Form letter, medical service flashes. Case history illustrating use of drugs, 1949 September 1
Box 413, Folder 31	Sharp, E. A., Marquette School of Medicine letter re: Blood Research Center at Milwaukee, Wisconsin, 1950
Box 413, Folder 32	Guide Manual (for the Parke, Davis campus), 1955
Box 413, Folder 33	Parke, Davis and Company. Parke-Davis product information: Important facts about Parke, Davis products and their therapeutic application, 1957 November
Box 413, Folder 34	Press Release re: Carl Johnson, vice president – advertising public relations chairman of Mayor's Council Detroit Olympic committee, undated
Box 413, Folder 35	Scott, A. W. B. – Houghton correspondence re: French formulation for antisyphilitic serum offer to Parke-Davis, 1904-02-1904-03
Box 413, Folder 36	Houghton Federici Correspondence re: proposed remedy for septicemia and pyemia, 1915 April
Box 413, Folder 37	Study reports and memos re: Ephedrine Sulfate and Ephedrine Chloride, 1927-01-1927-03
Box 413, Folder 38	Lescohier, A. W. – Lapenta, V. A. Correspondence re: [Solipone?], 1927-1928
Box 413, Folder 39	The Illustrated London News. Press announcement of commercial synthesis of chloromycetin, 1949 April 16
Box 413, Folder 40	Feraher, D. K., et al. Parke, Davis engineers convert Holland plant in Industry and Power, p. 67-90, 1953-07
Box 413, Folder 41	Meir, W. G. House memo re: Capsule Development Department formed with W. H. Mohrhoff as director, 1963 October 1
Box 413, Folder 42	Miller, W. G. House memo re: merging and expansion of overseas liaison and engineering to form international technical services subdivision with Carl W. Lintner as director, 1963 October 1
Box 413, Folder 43	Oostdyk and Biological Board Memo Storage of Kress, 1906 September
Box 413, Folder 43A	Detroit Refrigeration Co. – Parke-Davis correspondence re: cold storage of biologicals and insurance, 1918-01-1918-02
Box 413, Folder 44	Report on the manufacture of nitric acid, 1902 October 22
Box 413, Folder 45	Report on the manufacturing of acetic, 1902 October 20

Box 413, Folder 46	Board of Control. Suggestions and actions on new product Chloretine, 1903-12-1904-01
Box 413, Folder 47	Parsons, L. F. R. Biological finishing department. Annual report, 1904
Box 413, Folder 48	Woodruff, C. M. – Houghton re: Postal regulations governing shipment of diseased tissues, cultures, 1910
Box 413, Folder 49	Clark, L. I. memo to Dr. King re: production of Persson vaccine?], 1918 December 24
Box 413, Folder 50	Production Reports re: Vaccine production and requests, 1918-10-1918-12
Box 413, Folder 51	Vaccine production reports – mainly influenza supplies and shortages., 1918-12-1919-07
Box 413, Folder 52	McClintock – A.M. Smith suggestion for diabetes serum, undated
Box 413, Folder 53	Fink – Memo. Preparation of Enthymol soap, 1899 September 7
Box 413, Folder 54	Charles Read – McClintock – Suggestion on use of lentil food, 1903-1908
Box 413, Folder 55	Houghton – Mrs. Annie Wilson. Suggested treatment for blood poisoning, 1904 March
Box 414, Folder 1	Funeral arrangements for family of William G. Meier, 1965
Box 414, Folder 2	Press release – retirement of W. R. Richardson, 1963
Box 414, Folder 3	Press release – Parke, Davis appoints director of production and engineering, 1962
Box 414, Folder 4	Retirement of John V. [Kuivtner?] 1958
Box 414, Folder 5	Press release appointment of Dow K. Foraker as director of engineering, 1963
Box 414, Folder 6	Retirement of Herman H. Bogin, 1965
Box 414, Folder 7	Trucks when you want them in Factory Management and Maintenance, 1936
Box 414, Folder 8	L. T. Clark memo – disposing of animal bones, 1909
Box 414, Folder 9	Memos re: checking shipments, 1925
Box 414, Folder 10	Shipping department memo re: using proper forms and correct number when forwarding, 1920
Box 414, Folder 11	Manifield letter #51 re: shipping and tracing policy, 1918

Box 414, Folder 12	H. W. Letton memo re: editorial on shipment and preservation of vaccines, 1915
Box 414, Folder 13	Biological Board re: dating of serum, 1904
Box 414, Folder 14	Information memo – Parke, Davis gardens, 1963
Box 414, Folder 15	Biological Board memos re: production of blackleg products in Canada, 1905
Box 414, Folder 16	Buildings – alterations and improvements, 1925-1928
Box 414, Folder 17	Memo re: security measures passes for all unauthorized personnel, 1918
Box 414, Folder 18	Reports and memos regarding buildings accommodations and animals at Parkedale, 1915
Box 414, Folder 19	H. B. Smith letters and memos re: stain used for laboratory tables including formula, 1915
Box 414, Folder 19A	Formula for frosting glass, 1912
Box 414, Folder 20	Biological Board memo re: report to head Custodian, 1905
Box 414, Folder 21	Biological Board building security until night watchman arrives, 1904
Box 414, Folder 22	Packaging: Display. Joint effort produces Parke, Davis packages, 1959
Box 414, Folder 23	W. H. Mohroff. Chloromyceten, another weapon for the doctors' arsenal, 1949
Box 414, Folder 24	Parke Davis Employees Review, 1946
Box 414, Folder 25	Control Department – Pituitrin losses in production and making yields higher, 1917
Box 414, Folder 26	Memos – production and packaging of hemoplastin, 1918
Box 414, Folder 27	L. T. Clark. Memo – Influenza vaccine production and anticipated demand and dating, 1919
Box 414, Folder 28	Control Department – production of Indian Cannabis residue, 1900
Box 414, Folder 29	Houghton – Ward Correspondence re: production of new type of pneumococci vaccine, 1918
Box 414, Folder 30	Nutrient Agar Formula, undated
Box 414, Folder 31	Antidiptheric serum process of producing, undated
Box 414, Folder 32	Preparation of aseptic vaccine – complete process, undated

Box 414, Folder 33	Manufacture of Toxins for injecting into horses, undated
Box 414, Folder 34	Infinitely little equipment and processes of production in antitoxin plant, 1898
Box 414, Folder 35	Biological Board memos re: difficulties with culture media, 1904-1905
Box 414, Folder 36	McClintock to Biological Board – suggestion of marketing serum in powder form, 1906
Box 414, Folder 37	H. W. letter correspondence re: labeling vaccines, 1915
Box 414, Folder 38	Biological Board. [Northey?] memo on testing potency of anti-tetanic serum giving method used, 1905 March 21.
Box 414, Folder 39	Loynd, H. J. Journal of Indiana State Medical Association. Quality control in the drug industry, 1962 March.
Box 414, Folder 40	House memo. Appointment of L. M. Luech as Director of Quality Control, 1963 April 9
Box 414, Folder 41	Purchasing Department and Biological Board Memos re: purchase of guinea pigs for experimental purposes, 1904 January 15
Box 414, Folder 42	Losie, Gertrude. Memo with attachments to Dr. L. A. Sweet re: Purchase of guinea pigs, undated
Box 414, Folder 43	Jacques, Wm. K. letters to Dr. McClintock re: better type of injection mechanism for serums, 1897 October
Box 414, Folder 44	Houghton – Bausch and Lomb correspondence. Lens and microtomes, 1897
Box 414, Folder 45	McClintock – London re: purchasing crude iodine, 1899 June 26
Box 414, Folder 46	Houghton, Whitin Machine Works – correspondence re: carding machines and absorbent cotton manufacturing, 1899-1906
Box 414, Folder 47	New York office correspondence with Parke, Davis and Co. re: buying catgut, silkworm gut and kangaroo tendons, 1899
Box 414, Folder 48	Serum container. Correspondence on complaints on "C" serum package, 1904-1906
Box 414, Folder 49	McClintock memo re: apparatus for "C" kit, 1896 March 16
Box 414, Folder 50	Hard Metal Caps; correspondence memos and orders, undated
Box 414, Folder 51	Houghton, E. M. Circular letter re: purchasing large items. Policy, 1918 April 25

Box 414, Folder 52	Brochures, correspondence, etc. Visual cast projector, 1946 March
Box 414, Folder 53	Whittemore, James re: registration of trade name [chlortene?], 1901 June
Box 414, Folder 54	Contract with Anthony Lapenta concerning manufacture of a coagulating substance, 1918 June 27
Box 414, Folder 55	King, Walter A. Contract for textbook. A Textbook for Agriculture and Domestic Science Students, 1910 June 1
Box 414, Folder 56	Manager's manifold Letter no. 1 and memo re: signing of contracts and special contracts, 1918-01-1918-04
Box 414, Folder 57	Fritsch, H. C. – Sweet, Leon A. memo re: contract with Dr. E. E. Edmondson, undated
Box 414, Folder 58	U. S. Patent Office. Vaccine and process of preparing some to Lafayette R. Parsons, 1963 September 1
Box 414, Folder 59	Concerning infringement of adrenalin. Instructions to salesmen to aid in determination, 1904 July 14.
Box 414, Folder 60	Lescohier, A.W., and [Chemoire?]: Contract with C. M. Stafford covering treatment for hypertension, 1938
Box 414, Folder 61	General Manager's Manifold letter No. 29. Notices of judgment affecting Parke, Davis and Co., 1918 May 28
Box 414, Folder 62	Parke, Davis cut on price cutters facing new tests. Drug Trade News, 1959 March 9
Box 414, Folder 63	Memo – All departments re: Instructions on use and abuse of law department, 1918 May 1
Box 414, Folder 64	Kamm, Oliver – Memo re: patents on radiated products, undated
Box 414, Folder 65	Taylor, F. O. – Control Department Memo re: Method of checking patents, Armour's patents – expired patents, 1926 November 18
Box 414, Folder 66	Aldrich – J. Edgar Bull, correspondence re: Litigation suit filed by Flaecher(?) and Reuter. Questions and defenses, 1915
Box 414, Folder 67	Detroit News, Moody, Blair. Vitamin D monopoly charged by U.S. (Parke-Davis named), 1943 October 21
Box 414, Folder 68	Young and Rubicam, Inc. press release re: action against McKesson laboratories to restrain patent infringement, 1962

Box 414, Folder 69	Drug Trade News. NWDA denies usingto finance lawsuit against Parke, Davis. 38:8, 1963 April 15
Box 414, Folder 70	Coley's Toxins re: label for toxin and protest by Houghton, undated
Box 415, Folder 1	Sickels, R. G. Letter to Senator H. Humphrey re: attached summary of current Parke, Davis world wide research, 1959 May 8
Box 415, Folder 2	Newspaper clippings. U.S. Drug Agency on Chloromycetin, 1961 January
Box 415, Folder 3	Letters, memos re: shipment of animals for research, 1918-03-1918-04
Box 415, Folder 4	Memos, lists, etc. Re: Parke, Davis men in armed services—biographical notes, 1918-03-1918-06
Box 415, Folder 5	Cummings, James – Houghton correspondence re: streptococcus serum for pneumonia, 1918-06-1918-07
Box 415, Folder 6	Russell, Frederick – Houghton correspondence re: permission for research in Army hospital, 1918-06-1918-08
Box 415, Folder 7	Houghton, E. M. memo to Woodruff. Re: Army classification of employees, 1918 July 11
Box 415, Folder 8	Blanton-Parke, Davis correspondence re: virus cultures from Camp Custer, Michigan, 1918-07-1918-10
Box 415, Folder 9	King, W.E., Letter to Surgeon Patton re: study of influenza cases at Detroit Naval Station, 1918
Box 415, Folder 10	Lesochier, A. W. Hudson correspondence re: best type of vaccine for use against influenza, 1918 September
Box 415, Folder 11	Houghton-Whitemore correspondence re: pneumococcus cultures used in Army Medical School., undated
Box 415, Folder 12	Memos – all departments re: special efforts for conservation of paper – bond drive assignments – de-classify deferred personnel, 1918-10-1918-12
Box 415, Folder 13	Ward – Houghton correspondence re: production of new type pneumococci vaccine, 1918-09-1918-10
Box 415, Folder 14	Results of vaccination. Papers on research and its effects on influenza-pneumonia, 1918
Box 415, Folder 15	Clipping re: Army – Navy "E" award, 1943

Box 415, Folder 16	Young and Rubicam, Inc. Press release: President's "E" award for Excellence in Exporting, 1964 May 26
Box 415, Folder 17	License #1. For manufacture of viruses, serums, toxins, and analogous products, 1903-1909
Box 415, Folder 18	Moore, Alexander. Memo to Ehrlich. Re: manuscripts for Pharmaceutical Manufacturers Association on drugs developed since World War II, 1957 August 17
Box 415, Folder 19	Kuhl, Thorn – Losie – correspondence re: Leslie M. Shaw 1848-1932 signer of Biological License no. 1, 1963 April
Box 415, Folder 20	Thompson, Kenneth – Aid research U.S. is urged – by revisiting tax exemptions – Dr. Sweet. Detroit Free Press, 1963 February 12
Box 415, Folder 21	Drug Industry re: Celler Kefauver bill – "Special Issue of Parke, Davis Review." Vol. 18 #7, 1961
Box 415, Folder 22	Beckman, Frank. Profits and Pills and Probers. – Interview with Harry J. Loynd on drug manufacturing investigation. Detroit Free Press, 1962 May 20
Box 415, Folder 23	Chemical week – Drug Maker's frown on "Medicare" quotes Harry J. Loynd, 1962 June 23
Box 415, Folder 24	F.D.C. Reports. No private patents in public health field that are aided by government grants, 1963 March 18
Box 415, Folder 25	Research committee, 1927-1932

Return to Table of Contents

Series 14: Audiovisual Materials, 1956-1960

Reel OT0001.1	F.W. Robinson interview, 1956-01-11 1 Reel (7") Notes: F.W. Robinson was a retired executive of Parke, Davis.
Reel OT0001.2	F.O. Taylor interview, 1957-12-13 1 Reel (Total Running Time: 1:20; 7")
Reel OF 1.1	Ann Arbor research facility opening, 1960 1 Film reel (16mm)
Box 265, Folder 4	List of films available from Parke, Davis, undated Notes: Includes brochures detailing films available from Parke, Davis including: A Story With No End, Time for Living, the Heritage of Operating Room D, and Counter Attack!

Return to Table of Contents